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Enei^vCh 

PiiMisho;! on Friday. October 2, 2015 ai 6:00 AM 

America;} Electric Povi-er 

^ ^ ^ ^ 

Residential Apples to Apples Comparison Chart 
American Electric Power (AEF) 

T\> best utilize this offer comparison tool, it is suggested that you have your most current utili'ty biii avaiiabie 
for reference. Coiripare ti)e ,supplier otTer.s contained in the chart with the ''Price to Compare" shown on your 
eiecu'iG bili. 

The offer prices below refiect that of tiie generation portion ofyour biH. Your distribution and tranismission 
rates are determined through your local utility company. 

Steps to Switching 

fot/.r sunple steps to citoosmg a 
1. Compare offers 

ner 

FiPid your Price to Compare on your utility bill and use that number to compare to otlier offers listed on 
PlJCO's Apples io Apples comparison cliait. Si.n.ce yous' Price to Compare is niade u,p of several different 
factors it can 'vary from month-to-inonth. To gel a better understanding ofyour average Price to Coinpare take a 
look at a few ofyour recent bills. After determining your Price to Compare, tise our /ipples to Apples chart to 
identify offers based on cost, contract lengdi or odier incentives. ( 

2. Contact suppliers 

Contact the suppliers that you are .most interested in and ask. the questions prcjvided below. To sign up simply 
call that supplier, The supplier wdll contact your Ioca! electric utility for you. 

3. Uead and understand the supply contract 

Make sure you carefuliy read and understand all ofthe terms and conditions ofyour supply contract. The 
supplier should be able to aitswer any questions yon have. 

4. Receive confirmation 

Your iocal electric utility'' will send you a letter confirming tlie supplier you have chosen. Ifthe information is 
correct, you do not have to do anything. Ifthe infomiation is not coirect, contact the utility and request that the 
switclt be stopped. You have .seven days from the postmark date ofthe letter to make any changes. 
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PiibHsbed t)i) Fridtty, Octob(;r 2. 2015 til 6:00 AM 

Amerieatt Hiectric l!'c-'''-'̂ v 

Ttergy Choice Ohio 

.-\EP Enei-yy Inc 
(^55> i00-'n92 

Ra\5 Type. TiveJ I'entt length: 6 nsotiibi '•}% l^enevvable 

SO 05S9 poi- kWji Ivloaliily F'fe. SO i:;:irly 'ffnriiiiittion Fee. SIO 

Additionti! lrfcnTiaii<:'ri: Atiie'rica's Frergy Pal-;it^•^^M;l1fsonf;T is limited to rtsidcnijiil custoniei-s of ABPOhi(>, ^^Exclusive A£;P Encrg-s-V,'t-l^s;it'Olfe f̂ .r New 
Cti5iv>inets0nK'-' 
Thii li -ivt a prornoritirKil otfer 
This is nol a intrcdLiCLorv oiler 

.AKI' i'uisTiiv Iric 
i8^5)300"71-^2 

Rate Typi:: Fixed Ttrm Length: 12 i:K>nthri 0% Renev,-i!l:)ie 

$0.0605 per kWh Moi!thiy Fee: $0 fcny •r:;n-tiinf;tioii i'ce- SIO 

A;-idifioî ;iI Infcvmatioir AnieriCit's ti'i^ei'gy Pi::vr^s^^^•i! This otfer in limited io resldentisi ctistOiViersorAI-P t,)hio 
This i:; ntn s pi-on-;otional oi'fcr. 
't'his i:> nat s in•i-<;{lueTiir̂ • oirer 

.4KI' i'liiff^y ftfc 
f855}?UO"7i^2 

Rate Type: Fived Tcrtii Length: 24 months 0% Rtncwabk 

_$0.0;n5pcri;Wh Moiuitly I'ee: $0 i::sriy'fiivi-nlnstion ree- %\0 

Arlditiorial Inlovrn^^noii: Ameriea's f.nercy PiiVVrisvlSMiThî vOiTer i? fot residentifii csion^^ir; of AfP t:)hip only. 
This is iicH s pi-omotior^al oli^i-. 
'riii^ is not •• in:n;;laettin- ol^er 

AEvP i!:fU'i-gy iru' 
1855)300-71^2 
Rate Tyvi-j- Fixed Ten î ttingth; 24 manths iOO% Renewable 

.$0.0575 pe? fWh Mtmthiy fee. SO Early Terni ins tion Fee- $0) 

AJditioriai Intbrri-iiiiian: An.eiiea'i; Enei-gy P(ir?t;erlSMl lOO'ii Wind Prodtiet Thi'i o;ff|- is liirilteJ io ii.'sidei!ilal ctiiitorneri cr AEP Ohio. 
This is nol s proiriotional oi'fer. 
'This is net s iiiii-otJticTorv otier 

.-Vgera EntTgy.. LLC 
iR'44)6«2-4f'h 

Rate 'ryj-ie- Fixed 

50.0749 per kWh 

lernt l..ength- 24 nionths 

Monthiv Fee: SO 

OH Rene\v,;hle 
Bsi-lv Tetiniriition l̂ ee; ^200 

Addivioria! Inlbrriiiiliyn: '1 he 'Attet-ti Fixed Ad\a;tti^ige2-r gives yo :̂t̂ ^Xl id 11 years of SfuaranieiJ price pr^nection ttiiiuinstrisin;! energy eoKts arids simple, fixed rate 
far energy. This optio-i provides you with w.xi years of won-y-iree eitergy use and no variatitins in yoiir i-ncnthly rate and no loi^g'term eon-in-ntmenti 
This is not a pTGiTiDuonal offer. 
This is net:; introdiictoi^- (vner. 

.•Vgera J':;!it;i-gy, LLC 

Rate'iype: Fixed Term Let-gth: I2:nai;ths 0':^ Renewahie 

SU.0775 per kWh Monthly Fee: ilO Hariy Termination Fee: S iOU 

Additional Intbnnation: 'riie 'Agera Pi\ed Advsntsge 12' gives you one Aill year of gtitivtinteed priee proteetion itgidnst rising energy costs and a sitnple, fixed r«te fbr 
enei-tty. This option pi'ovides you wiih a yetir of worry-tree evicr^y iise iî d̂ no vantitiovis in yett- Tnonthly riite artd ito lorig-tetir ooriindtirienll 
This is not ;• nronio-tioniil otfer. 
'Fhis is not :>: introdtictoi-y otter. 

At 'Gdi&EhcU-kOBLLC 
it=77'i 544-4?.57 

Rate 'Fype; Tis-z-.] Tern-i L-eiititp: 12 inonths 

SO 0^90 pei- kWh Mooridy i-ee- iX} 

Additional InftimiaLicu!; Noiie Provided 
This is not:; pniP^tnionnl offer 
This is rtot a iTitrodtictory otftr. 

4 !̂i RenewDble 

Eiirlv rei-ntinal.ion Pee. S2S 

Cupiis! Euergj- LLC 
(8.55i,H22-'/44'S 
Rate Type. PixeJ Ter-n Lengtii. 24 jr.Oiirh? 

SO OdOS per f Wii Mor^iily Fee: î O 
Additiotial Intbnytadon; This of^er is lunited to Residential customer ofAEP Ohio. 
This is not a protnotioiial otTer 
This is not a mtrodtieiory o'Ter. 

0^0 Renewable 
r̂̂ jrlv 'rerniination Fee, SI! 
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PiibHsbo<[ on fr iday, Octobc;r 2, 2015 td 6:00 AM 

American Hieciric Pox^-^r 

•ixiergy Choice Ohio 

Cflpife? F.nerfjv IJ..C 
(S55) ^21-74di 

Rait rype- Fixed reoi; Pengdr 12 moriths 0% Renettfible 

S0.0633 p;:: kVVh Monthly Fee, Su Eany Termii-:aiion Pee: SIO 

Additional hilbn-iiailon: This oner is iimked to ResideiiiisI eusitri-iier of AF.P OJiKs. Visit our -i-ebsiLe at ^v^^v eapitaienergvohio eoin for more details oit switehlng! 
•fhis is n a a proiviotional orfe. 
I'iiis is not tt inirodLittorv oOer 

Ô ;-:. Renewable 

Earlv Termination Pee: S25 

Ceitstsr Eitt-J^y C<Jrp 
(ij77) 529-6701 

Rate Type. Fixed Tern; Leiigth: 24 months 

Su,0fi49 per kWh K^onthly- Fee; k i 

Additional Infbrmadan: 24 month f!^ed pnee 
Usis is fiOi a proitiotional ol^er. 
This is not a in;reduetOi-\' ofldr. 

Ceststsr ^^iiirrgv Corp 
[H7?)529-670"f 

Rttte Type; Fixed Term Lentiih: 12 mt^ndis 

SO.Oi>59 per kVi'h Mc>nthly Fee; Su 

Additional intbnnation: None Pvo^ ided 
'riiis is I'jot a proittotional orfer. 
This is not a mtrodiit-torx- oner. 

Ov s Reiievvable 

Earlv Terimnaiion Fee: ?25 

Ch^mpioi! Eiicrgy Se!V!;:es. l . t C 
iS77)653-5090 

Rare Type; Fined 

St; 0P5O per ktVh 

i erm Length: 24 months 

Additional [nibnriation. i.Qi.:i> your wit'in î -uh <'• iow tKsd vr̂ is. Wir.h no moi-\tl-iiy fees or m:idini.iin use tee, 
rhis is t! promotiiintd oiler. Reeeive ;• >50 Vist; piX card v-hen you sign up using i)i-oino eode ApplesioArpies5uGC 
This IS not a introduetrrv offer. 

Chsra.pifit! I::<!er^y Sirvkes . LLC 
ii:?7)65,3-509'i 

Rate IVpe: Fixed Term Length- 12 n-ionths OV̂i Renewable 

AddiiKinal Inibrmation. !..oeL yoiir felf in \viih a ioiv ?Wed rste. Wnh no monthly tees or i-it;niirti,:in use lee. 
This iS a promotional ofTer. Receive s $5<} Visa d t l card -^i;en yoti sign tip using piomo eode ApplestoAnpies5uGC 
This is noi a inTnidiieioiv offer. 

OojisfeSJ'Uiys^ Ne-ii-Ksiergy IfK-
i M t ; B9H-4M?: 

Rate 'i'ype: fixed __̂  Tenn l e n L t t ^ ^ S f S n t j i ^ 

j ^ s ^ ^ T ^ r k W n ' Monthly i-se- SO 

A.ddtuo;^l i:ri.fonnadon; None Provided 
This is not a promtKional ofier. 
This is rtot a introdtieiorv otfer. 

0% Renewable 

farly Tennination Fee. S25 

Ctviisfidlsiiijss NfvrlSnergy hte 
i8?-S"i?9^-4322 

Rate Type: i-ixed Tenn i..englr;: 12 months 

SO !}d59 per kWh Moiiiidy Pee: SO 

Additional irifojinatiou: None Provided 
This is not a proniotionai ofter. 
'1 his ii r50i a iriiroductory offer. 

0% Renewable 

Psrly Teintination Fee. S25 

-!:^•^^>^w^».:(.^^J™:m•Xt•i^'ff-^^?•>l^^^^iK^^:^^^^^ 

Direct EiUTgy Sen-ices LLC 
{¥/'}) 69^'"! 55 \ 

Rat? T'ype. Pixsd 

SO 0705 oerkWh 

Tenvi Lengih- 18 ;i;onths 

;^lon;h!v Pee- $u Early 1~ernii;!ation Fee; $99 

Addiuoiia! Infcrinaiion: Pornew enrolhrient oniy. blii-nlnate market voiatility and provide yoLirseir price certainty widia fixed rate diiougliout the initial term olAoitr 
contract This rate exchides utility-i-elaied ehai-ges :̂ it6 taxes 
'Fhis is not a pi-ornotiorjsi oOer 
This is not •• inlroduemrv otier. 

Direct l̂ >itergv SeiTJccs LLC 
[877;69S-755i 

Rate Type. Fi^ed ienni.en2tR. ;^ inontns ' j % Renewable 
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Pttblished on ffidtiv. Octobtjr 2, 2015 ;u 6:00 AM 

.Ainerican Etectrie Povver 

EnercTv Chc.co 

$0.0715 per k'Wh Moinhly Fee: ISO l̂ arly Tentdnation irec: S-'5 

Aditiiionai infcirni;i-ion: For new enrothnent oniy iilnjcjy a fixed rate fbr 0 n-ionths and leâ -e behind seasonal price changes f-t̂ m yotiv ntiliry. 
This 13 not a orornotioiial oi'tdr 
This is not A intrcduetiiry otier 

Direct Eitevgy Scfvices LLC 
iX77!69S-755i 

Raie 'Fype. Fixed Terni Leri^ih: 6 inonvhs 0% Reneiveble 

S0.07:>5 per kWh M<>:-iihlv Fee- Si; Esrly- Termination Fee: S9'̂  

Additional Inforrnation: For new enrolin;en! oniy :::n|ov a f'sed rriie lord inondts and ieai-e behind the 'jeasoi-̂ fii pi"Ci: change? and variable rates fovri you; utihty. 
This is tKU a pi-omotiorial oi'll̂ r. 
'Tids is iKit a inn-odueiorv otier 

Direct Enerov Services LLC 
[8775 658-7551 

Rate Type- Fixed 

S0.07S9perk\Vh 

Addifional Inlbrinaiion: Por new eti'̂ tonieis only Choose ;i Comf.:)r7 ĤKI Control Plan from !:)ireer Eneigy a-v̂  receive a Nesi l,earnir;g Tnerrnostat. l.oek in yoitr 
electricity itite tor 2-i months. Nest Idatures help you tise up io 15% less eleei-icit\-. 
"riiis is not a promotional offer, 
nds ts nor a intt-oJuc-ioiv o/tej. 

lerin Length: 24 tnonths 

\'lonthiv Fee- iO 

v% Renewable 

tiarlv Tennination l-'ei:; S200 

Diret'i Esier-iy f̂ ervtees LLC 
(877)6^?^-75'5l 

î ate T\ pe- Fixed Tern-i !..engtl^A^gi;jj;5 ^^ OH Renewable 

^^m'y^M\nr'& Monthly Pee: %0" Ei;:-|y Tennination Fee; S200 

.'Additional Enibnnation; For new enrtiilincni only. Choose d Conilbrt and ConUoJ Plan ifoin Direct Energy and nreeive a Nest Lean-iing Thertnostat. Lock in yo îr 
eieeiriciiy rare for :)6 -nondis. Nest (eatui-es hepi yoo- use t;p lo 1S:'-̂  leis electricity. 
Fhis is not a pronKitional ofier. 
This is not a introduetorv offer. 

DiscoiiiU Power \nc 
5S77; 507-7350 

Rate "Type: Fixed Terni Lengtii: 24 months 

:>• SO 06M) per kWh Monthly T--t: $0 

Additionai inibjinarion: None Provided 
This is not a promotional otYer. 
1 his is not a introdiietoiy offer. 

l .̂Sira:J(^^xJffl.i4.-'W^:^:tf^Kii?iS^S; '̂̂ Sa»-&^^a^ (-'y4.'oy;^(W4»ftii:4»«'.^i-'i .^r^^K^-: j :^- . -n^^^^ A™oi(i4Vo*.^?.o^-^.w J^i,' 

Dthcotfitt Power hte 

Rare lype: Fixed Term Length: i;i mondi? 

SO OddO per k'Wh Monddy Pee: SO 

A.dditiDnal InJbnnation: None Provided 
This is not a prom;;tic>na! otier. 
'i'his is not a irttrodneioty offer. 

O'ii Renewable 

rarly •Teri7iination Pee; S25 

>^^^^j:(^^-4VM-™*i-4y4i!K^.j^^^^^^^KiiSs:::.:;*'^fiv±-4^fl^4»a4^((^s;:irj.-;;;,:^^ 

0% Renewable 

Eiiirly 'Peindnation fee. S25 

on Renewable 

Ffiriy Ternitnat!t>n Fee. Sl9d 

DP&L EsuTgy 
(8t"iOi }'\9- \}56 

Rate 'lype: (-txed Term length: H2 months 

SO 0709 per k'Wh Monthly Fee. SO 
Additional irdbnnation: Fhis ofier is ibr A.1;:P lesidendal etistomers only fbrtertti ihrondt May 20iS 
This is not a promotional offer. 
'Fhis is not a inirodiietoiy oner. 

DF&.L li;».ergy 
{SODi ?19-U5!S 

Rate'I'ype. Fixed Term Lengih. 2.4 months O'i'v R.eriewabie 

S0.07l9pej-k'Wh Mootcily Fee: SO lirarly Termination Fee. S99 

Additional InFtinriadon: For AiiP residential customers in Ohio Power and Coltimbus Soutiieni Pow-er 
This is 'not a proinotiona! OiTer 
'Fhis is not a inttadtietory ol^er. 

V)?ScL Energy 
(800) .319-1356 

Rate Type. Piw.d 

SO 0729 per kWh 
lenn i.,eng.vh. U monms 
Monthly Fee: SO 

0% Rertewabie 

i::arly 'Tennination Fee. S90 
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.I...J. l e t ' - ; J . ' '•.^1 L\,^i-v_'w -„y.i. i.i.-._/ 

Addili'jnal Information: For AEP residential customers in Ohio Po-wer and Columbus Soaihen-i Pow-er o-niy 
nds is noi a promoiional or^er. 
This is not a iniioductorv oHdr. 

PnbHsbod on Fridity, Octobtir 2, 2015 ;ii 6:00 AM 

An:)er!eat5 Hieotvic Power 

Dvijeszv Esjergv-Sen-ices Estst 
18 55) 2^9-7012" 

Rate Ts pe- F'ixed 

SU.0f:5̂ ^ ner kWii Montidv Fee: St Etnly Teni-̂ niiition fee; S25 

Additional Inibri^iadon: We Make the Righi Choice Easy • SO 0659.'l;Whthroiigh.iL;nc 2017 - Residential Customers of AEP Ohio or 
Dds is not a proitiotional oiler. 
This is not a introdiietoi-y offer, 

Lvcryday iihicr^y 
',S77iSti-702^ " 

Rate r̂ -pe: Fixe 

Su.OS':/? per kWh 

Term Lengih: 24-rioiiihs 

M<in!hiyFee: $0 

.Additional infonnation- This is the enn-ent 24 months oirer for ot-r Ai'd'̂  Ohio custon-iers 
This is nol a proinotional ofibr. 
This is not a inirodnetoiy ('fler. 

pverydsy Eitet-qy 
iS77}8:1-7025 " 

Rate 'Pype: Fixed Tenn Length. 24 months 

Su.0^29 per kU'h Monihly Fee; SO 

Additionai lnlbrmaric-:n: "Phis is the correnr 14 month offer fiir our AEP CS cusromers. 
Tins is not a promoiional otier. 
Fhis is not a introductoiv offer. 

lOÔ n Rencw îbie 

Early Tennination Fee: ^0 

Early lenmi-tatit-n hce: :bO 

Everyday isviergy 

Rale Type: Fixed Tcnî  Lengd-v 12 n-iovuhs 

SO O'J.l̂ y j-ter kV/h Monthly Pee. SG 

Additional Inibrinatlon: 1nis is d̂ e cnrrent 12 nionthsotrer Ibrotii-AcPOidoetisiorners 
This is not a promotional oiler. 
This is not a inirodiietoiv offer. 

lOO'̂ .iRenevvabie 

flnriy Tennination Pee: $0 

rGS EoeT-g> 
(SOO; 2*10-1474 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: 6 months 

SO 0629 per kWh Monihly Fee- SO 

A.ddiuonal irddnnation: Fixed rate oPSO.0619 per KWf; fo,- .y biHing eyelet;. 
This is a proinonoi^al offer. Earn Se/gal in Fuel Revi-ards:!;- Savings fcr every $50 you spend with IGS Energy- on vonr tuiliry bfii. 
'Fhis i:s Ttot a introdticiory offer. 

0% Renewable: 

iilaily 'ievniination Pee; Sf 

USS Easroy 
i ̂ 00) 280-4474 

iiaie Lype: Fixed Perm Length: 12 ntonths 

SO 0^39 per kWh Moothly Fee. SO 

Additional inibrmation; Fixed raie oP>0.0629 per KWli fbr 12 hdlingeveles. 
This is a prtiniotionai offer. Earn 5o/gi:ii in Fuel Rewards;̂ - Savings -Rir every $50 you spend with IGS Energy tm ynnr tmlity bill 
This is not a mtrodtietory offer. 

0 ;̂. Renewahie 
Party 'rei-nti;tation Pee, SiOO 

SGS Em-r^v 
!800;2SO-44?4 

Rate'Fype: Fixed 

SO Oo59 per kWii 

Term Length: 12 months 

Monlhlv fee. SO 

0% Renewable 

Bariy 'Ibnnmatlon Pee. SO 
' • - ' s . . , . . . _ . . . . — - - - - ^ 

Additional InJbnnation; Fixed rate of 50.0049 per KWH ibr 12 billing eycles, 
Fhis is a promotiona; offer, flarti 5d/gal in Fuel l\,ewards:F- Savings fbr every SSO you spend with JGS Hnergy on yotir iirility bil 
'Fhis is not a introdticiory otter. 

iGS Energy 
(IsOOi 230-4474 

100% Renewable 

B?i;-lvTerjrnna!ionFee. Si:' 
Rate 'lype. Pixeri 'len-it Lengdi: id a^otnhs 

SO 0d79 per fc'Wh Monthly Fee. SO 
.Addhitvnni InioTmaiiorr. F î ed rtite for 12 Billing Cycles. '-O'-fA Ch-ei-ii Er-evav. 
'Fhis is a protnotionai offer. Earn 5s/gal in Pt̂ el Rew-ardsS' Savings fcir every S50 yoa spend with 3GS Energy on yonr lirility biil 
'Fhis is not a introductory otlbr. 
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Energy Choice Ohio 

PttblisOed on !-riday, October 2, 2015 sl 6:00 AM 
American hloctric Povvcr 

JiiSt Erterav 
tK66!SS7-S674 

RateTvpe- Fixed 

Montiilv Fee. SO Eai-iy Terminaiion Pee: SSO 

Additional lnlbrmati;in: Fî ed Price Pny r̂am -vith .sn intro Price which will be 5% below iHility lor the first iv-onih 
fhis is not s promououal offer. 
Tills is a introdneuir.- • •tVer. 

.Iitst Energy 
iii6n) 587-S674 

R,aie 'I'ype- Variahie Term Leiigih; i month 0'̂ ^ Rene^vabie 

%\} 05S5 per kWh Monihly Fee: SO Early Tennination Fee; SO 

Additional Inibnnaritm: Afjp - Onio Power ONLV. Month to Montli 'Variable Pi-rigram with sn Intro Period wiiere the L-in-o Price wii) 5% beknv lidliry fĉ r d;e first 
month. Theieafier a tnondt to month Variable Rate 
This is not a promotional ojYcr. 
'Fhis IS a introdiictorv otfer. 

ifi60!5S7-^v74 

Raie Type: Variable Jenn Length; i monih 0̂ -ti Renew>th(e 

SO 05tl5 per kWii Monthly Pee. SO Eariy T'evrnirititioo Fee; SO 

.Additional infonnation. Aii'p - Cokiinbtis Soniberri Potver ONLV. ivlooll) to Month Vaiifible Program w-iUi an InVro Period whe;-c die Intro Pnte will 5% below 
Utility ibr the rim month. Thereafter a month tt! mondi Variahie Rate 
This v- not a pron^oriona! cPier 
'Fhis is a introduetorv offer. 

LykUis Em-vgv .Solutions 
iH0O;ii75-H-i2b 

Rate Type. Fixed Temi Length. 12 mcinths 0% Reriev^able 

:?0.06iOper kWh Monthly Fee: SO Early Tcn-nination Fee- SIO 

AOitiiional Infonnation- 'Fhis is a t̂ xcd rate with no pass througn chaiges ;ir bidder; fees. This contract will NO'Fanto-renewat ri higher prii 
Thas is viot ;i promorional opi-er 
This is n;n s intj-odiiciorv o;icr 

Lykins L'htcrgy SotutJonE: 
iS00;S75-^S20 

Rate Type. I'ixed Tenn Length.-̂ r̂ inoiiths 0̂ ^ Rene\vable 

SO.OdiO per k'Wh Monthly Fee: ?0 Early Termination Fee; SIO 

Additional I nffirmation: Fhis is a fixed rate with no pass througii charges or hidden fees, 'this contract -vill N<:)r auto-renew a: a higher price 
Tliis is nca s piomotiorial oiiei-
This is not a introduetorv ot^en 

i.,vki!(s Ê KTgv SohUiot!.*. 
i^iO) S75-8S20 

I^^OfilO^er î Wh "•' Mondtlv Fee:'SO' Early Termination Pee- SIO 

Addirionai Infomiation: 'Fhis is a fixed rate witii no pisss through charges or bidden fees. 'Phis coittraet wili NOT aiifo-venew st & hirdier price 
This is not s piomotional ofter. 
'This is nof & introdactor^- otier. 

Nordic Kifcrgv Services LLC 
id30)32i-0?iSS 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: ? inĉ nths O'Cn Renewable 

S0,0590 per l<\Vh Monthly Fee; SO flariy Termination fee: SO 

Addiriona! Information: Fixed fbr Ihyits n^orahs then rate deiaults to an hourly LMP index rate -;• S 0175'kWh 
This is noi a promotional coffer. 
This is not K inirodttctnrv ofier 

NorSii /Yttiericasi .Power Sjid Gas LLC 
(SSS)313-9080 
Rate I'ype- Fixed 'Perm Lengih: 8 monthij 

S0.08:i9per kWh Monthly Pee: SO 

Additional jj;fbrrn;itio;i: S monih fixed rate. 2.5% Renewable Enerey.New Customers Oniy. 
This is nol a promotional cifi-er. 
"(nis is not a introduetory off-er, 

Norilt AtnertcKS! Poweraiid Gss LLC 
(8SS)3U--50S6 

page; 6 o r i 2 
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Enercry Ch::.co CMo 

Published on Fridi^y. October 2, 2015 m 6:00 AM 

.Ariicrieao Hleetrio Pow-^r 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengtii: 12 months 

SO 0^65 per kWh Monthly Pee SO 

AddiiiOita! hifonnadou. 12 month fixed rate. 25% Reneivahle i::ne;gy. New Cusioiners Oi-ily 
This is noi a proinoiional oiler. 
FhiS is not a introdueiotv offer. 

'im-ih Arneric8!i Power '.mc'i. Gits LLC 
tSjiS)513-'^080 

Rate Type- Fixed Term Lengdv 8 months 

SOOvSdperkWh Monthly Fee: $0 

Additional infonnation. S inoi^th fixed raie iOO% Renewable Enei-gy. New Cusrorne:-s Only 
This is not a promoiii:>nal ofier. 
'Fhis IS not a mtrodiietorv offer. 

.Vonh ,4fnerk-;H; Pcmer Hsd G;ts LLC 
ii<So>3i3--v'S0 

Rate l')-pe: iOxed 'rPrni !..ength- 12 months 

SO 0064 oerkWii Monihk Pee- $0 

Additiona) infonnation; 12 month fixed mie. irift^i Rx;r;ewabie Energy. NewCastoirersOr: 
This is n̂ t̂ a promoikmai Atier 
I nis IS not a mtrooticiorv otfer. 

iA'.rigee .!,'.ts5̂ ĝ> LLC 
(t̂ dOi S7S-.5492 

SO 0675 per kWh 

icmi Length: i,:inoi^rns 

Monfbiy Pee: SO 

Additional Inibniiation; None Provider 
"Fhis is not a promorional oifier 
'i'his ii not a iniroduciorv ot^er. 

Perigee Energy LLC 
(^66: S7S-.>492 

Rate Type, v ixed Orm LerigUt: 9 months 

SO 0619 perkWh Monthly r'ee. SO 

Additionai Infbnnaiio;!: Sd-06190/kWh ior Months i-3 S0.06990/k\Vh ibr Mouiiis 
I'his is not a pttoinotioiial offer 

'Fhis is a mtroduciorv t^flbr. 

Ptibilt Power LLC 
(SSlSi 354-4415 

Rate Type, fixed 'i~orr;i Lengdr 12 months 

SO.0729 per kWh Monddy Foe; SO 

Additional Inibrmation; This isa 12-month nxed oiler ftir eustomers of AEf 
'Fhis is ^tot a pi-ontotionai ofttr 
This is not A inirodoeiory otier. 

PtjbHe Power LLC 
f^fij!) 3^^4-4415 

Rate Type. Variable 

SO,0999 oer kWh 

Additional inibrmation: None Provided 
'Fhis is Tiot a pi-omorional offer 
'I'bis is not s introduetorv otior. 

'Penn Lengtft, 1 month 

Monthiv Fee, SO 

SniiU-tEnei'gy Hfiklrngs LLC 
i^00;7!J2-727d 

Raie Type. Variable 'I'enn Length. I month 

SO.0570 per k'Wh Monihly Fee; SO 

Addirionai Infcirmation: AS:̂ P Ohio Power variable price product 
'Phis is not a piorjiotioriai otfcr 
This is a Introduetorv oiier. 

.SrJiitrtEisergy ndldbtg,^ LLC 
(800) 73^-7274 

Rate 'Type. Variable 

S0.0570 ner It'Wh 

'I'emi Length: 1 month 

Monthiv Fee: SO 

;o^c: ivenewatile 

:lar|v"renninalion Fee, SiO 

'̂ O î: Renewable 

^rlv PennmsTirm Pee. SIO 

i:;arlv'Pernn-iation Fee. SIO 

O';;, Renewabte 

Earlv Tennination Fee. S2: 

0''^ Reiievvable 

Eariv 'i'erinination Pee; S25 

O'ii Retiewabie 

Earlv Termination Fee. SO 

0% i<.enewabie 

Eaiiv I'erminatinn Pee: SO 

4% Renewable 

Eariv Tenviination Fee: SO 

4% Renew^able 

Eariv Termination Fee: SO 

page; 7'of 12 
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Energy Choice Ohio 

Ptiblisbed on Fi-iday. October 2, 2015 cu 6:00 AM 

Arntu-icon Elec^tric Pov.'er 

Additional Intbrmation: AEP Ct>lumbL;s Sooihern variable price ofl-er 
This is riOl a proiriotiOi'al offer. 
'I'his is a introduetorv oiler. 

Sotsree Power & Gas LLC 
(KSii!) 557-00̂ 5̂ 

Raie 'Pype- Fixed 'ierin Length. 12 n:Oinhs 

SU.0740 per kVvJi Monthly F--: $" 

-Additional Inibrmation: None Prtnided 
'Inis is noi a projnotional otfer. 
This is not a introduetOi"v ofier. 

O '̂tjRenevxable 

Eariv 'i'erinination Foe: SISO 

SoiH-ce Pomtr & Gas ^,LC 
f.SJŜ ) 557-0005 

Rate 'Fype: Fixed Tenn Length;-,2.i moiiths 

"Su.O/b? per icWh Monthly Fee: SO 

Additional Infonnation: None PioviPed 
This is noi a prontoiional otTer. 
This is not a iniroductoi-v cTler. 

on Renewable 

Earlv Tennination Fee; S250 

SxciY iiiiergy Psrrjicf.S: LLC 

Rate Pype: Fixed Term Lengih: 24 moiiihs Ov̂  Renewable 

SO.0729 per kWb Monthly- Fee: SO Early Ten-nination ¥i 

Additionai Intbrination: i-or resident ia! cusitimers of American I'dectrie Po\\-er- Oldc; 
"Phis is nor a promotional otfer. 
Fhis is not a inrrodneioiy offer. 

St:tr Efiergv Psrtrters LLC 
I flS5) 427-'?!!27 

Raie Type: Fixed Tenn Lengd^^ f i ^ th s i sn i s^ 

'0&^WW')P--̂  Monihly Fee: SO 

A.dditional InJbrmalion: i-or residential eusvornevs of American Eieciric l-'owe;-- Ohio 
'Phis is not a proinotional otTer. 
Fhis is not a introduetorv offer. 

O'-;-! Renewable 

Early Termination Fee; S125 

St^r P.»ergy i'artnerf. I..LC 
i.aSS) 427-7tn27 

Rate Type: Fixed Term i..ength: 12 months 

SO 07n9 per kWh Monthly Fee. SO 

Addiiional infonnation. Forresideniiai castorners of Ameitean Electric Power - Ohic 
This is not a promoticinal offer. 
'Plus is not a mtvodtieiorv offer. 

0% Renewable 

Elarlv Tenninalion Fee: S50 

Sl;n- Eftergy Parsers LLC 
lS55i427-7S27 

!?ate iype: Fixed 'Perm i.,enph: 24 months 

SO 0769 perfWh Moodily Pee: SO 

Additional irrfbiinaiion: 100% w'md l''or i-esidentiai cusioirters of Aroeriean Electric Power - Oiiio 
This is not a promoiit̂ nal orTer. 
'Fhis is not a mtroductory oifer. 

100% Renewable 

Eariv'I'ennination Fee. S95 

Slssr Ener ĵy Farmers LLC 
iiieSi 427-7827 

Rate lype: fixed 

MonUilv Fee. SC 

) 00% Renewable 

Early 'PenninaLion Fee. S125 

Additional Inftmnadon: 100% Wind For residential customers of American Eleetric Power - Ohio 
'Fhis is not a promotioiiai offer 
'Fhis is not a nttiodueiory otier. 

•Star Enerjiv Partners LLC 
(f!S5i42'/-'7827 

Raie Type. Pi^ed 'Perm l..engih, 12inonibs 100% Renevvable 

SO 0799 per kWh Motttbly Pee: SO Eariy 'lenninalion Fee, S50 

Additional Informaiion: i 00':'̂  Wind For residential custon-iers of American Electne Power - Ohio 
This is not a piomiotional oiTer 
This is not .'i introdticiory otlbr. 
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Energy Choice Ohi.o 

^nbiisbed on Friday-. October 2. 2015 at 6:00 AM 

.American Eteetrie iVwer 

Titat) Gas snd Po^er 
(88S):-51-7006 

RateTvpe Fixed Tenn f..eng[h- i?nio;iths 

Su.OOî S per kWh iVJonddy Fee: Sd 

.Addiiioital Intbnnation; Mone i'rosideci 
"Pins is noi a promoiir^nal ofier. 
This is noi a inuoductorv oiler. 

5'A Reneviable 

EaiA- Termination Pee: SK" 

Titait Gas arid Power 

Rate 'lyp-: Fixed 

Additional Inibrmation: None Pro^ id '̂d 
This is not a proinoiional otier. 

TeiiTi Lengih; 3 moinhs 

Monthly Fee: SO Earlv 'Perminatic^n Fee; S10 

Pif^ti Gas sr;d Pm^sr 
iSSSi251-7006 

Rate Pype-Fixed 

Additional fnfonnation: None i'rovineit 
Tlds is not a promotional offer. 
This is not a inirodueio;"e (•ffer. 

lerii^ LCiigin: o montiis 

Monthly Fee: SO Earlv Termination Fee; SIO 

^̂ :̂̂^̂^̂'̂ -̂--Titiin Chas and Po^'iei-
1^^8)251-7006 

Rate Type: Vanabie 

Si.i 0';60 per kWh 

AddiliOiiai Inlonnation. Np!^e Pro^ icieh 
Hiis is not a pr("notional oiler. 
Fhis is n̂ -it a inii-odnetoiv offer. 

Tenn Length: 1 monih 

irarlv Termination Pee- SO 

'P«w-ii Sqaare i::iierp- Eii^r LLC 
iSfiOi 282-3331 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengih: 3 iMondts 

SO 0595 per kWh Mcmthly Fee: SO 

Additionai inibnnaiion. This offer is iOxeJ until Your Tb-ra Meter Read wi;)i Pown Seuaie Pne;gy 
This is rtot a proinotiCinal ofier. 
Phis is not a introduetorv offer. 

0% Renewable 

Eerlv 'Perminarion Pee; SO 

Towa ,$(^i!are Energy EaU LLC 

SO 0679 per kWh Monthly Pee- SO 

Additional Irijbnnation: SO.0679 until Vonr December Meter Read Cyt 
This is not a promtnionai oiler. 
'Phis is not a inirodiictory offer. 

0% Rene\vable 

liiariv 'Fennination Pee- S(i 

fovi-!) Sqttarc P:'.ntrg>- S;;ssf .LLC 
1^00)282-3331 

Rate 'rype: Fixed TQy\Ti Length- 16 months 0% Renewable 

SO 0799 per kWh MonUily Fee. SO Eariy 'Penmnatlon Pee. Sî  

Additional Intbnnaiion: Settle down and ay this Low Rate at' ' .996 until Your Deeeit^ber 2016 Billing Cyclel 
This is nol: a promotic^nal ofier 
'Fhis is not a mtrodtietory ofier. 

•^y.' •^" "Jt-^^t-w-i. ̂ y : - ^ y : : -.^• :'̂ ^-:^^^-^^^i:.•-^^i-^^^i•^ •^:^•K^-:•^-:•^^^^:• :>•.: ̂ - t •c->^''-^J l -^^*«*'^ 'XiWVH: ' oa«>-J>r»;j»^>rJ / f o m : j>-A--'̂ ;'i-'!:n-">!"M-:i-i-:i-iKi-:-i-i •^s^v. - H f »-'-^^ •' :.'-^^™^:M^J™ > w * > ; toW >w>*- «™4>A^a'*>l ̂ W-'-^^^^-JXM<«-iJ r^>rii--ff<i-^AvA5X5'r^>;^ r r . i ^ r » . ̂ j-ff-rj^zKi-^Sr 

\ 'f j-de Energy t-S.-\ Oldo LLC 
iSOOi HSS-38d2 

RateTvpe. Fixed T'errn Lengni: 6 months 100% Reneivanle 

SO 0949 per kWh Moiiti-ily Pee- SO Eariy 'I'ennination Fee, SO 

Additional Inibrmation: Fixed tor 6 binnig cycles. Moiuh-to-iiionth thereafter. New enrollments receive a S75 cash ijonas, a 20% diseoani on energy saving products 
and tree access to Verde Energy Savings Soiinkms where ci;Stomers can monitor and analyze their energy use. 
'i'hii'S i-s i«.M:', pi-orAOtionsii oO'ei" 
This is not a introductory otrer. 

ViridJsn E^sergv PA. LLC 
iS66; 663-2508"' 

Rate 'Pvoe: Inxed '["erm Lengt^Bfe^^TmOnthS'.^ •00% RencwxdPie 
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Pnbnsbed on Fidday. October 2. 2015 '.n 6:00 AM 

AiVieirican Fieoirio Power 

Erieiv" Che CO 
r I 

Addirionai Infcirmation-'lhis is the c-.irre;ii :;6 mond^ t'lxeh rate ibr our AEP-Cohimbns Soi^theni customers. 
'Fhis is not a promotional oiter 
This is noi a introdticiorv oi;er 

V'tndiaa Litenry P.A, LLC 
i*:o!3)663-250S' 

^ P t ^ h t i l iJilbrrnaObn- 'Fiiis is the current 3r- inoiuh Ptxed raie for AEP-Ohio 
'Fliis is not a ni-omotional oHcr. 
'I'his is no! a introdnetor/ otter. 

IOO%Renev,^sble 

Eariy Termination Fee; SO 

S'indi^K Lftergv F-^- L.LC' 
i«66)6i53-250s' 

Rate Type: Variable 

SO.05*^! nerkWh 

Tt/rm Length- 12 moi^ths 

M.-^nihiv Pee- SO 

;iVa r<encw-able 

Earlv 'Penniniiiiiin i-ee. Si50 

Addiiiona! Inibrmaiioiv S'S, t;̂ elov;- the Uiidty Priee index on your energy supply charge guaia-iteed tor id months-
This is nol s promotionai ofier. 
'This is not a inirodnctori' oirer 

Vtridisn Lftergy F.A, IA..C 

fK6&)6&3"250S" 

Rate Type: Variable 

^O.Cif'JI nerkWh 

ierm Length: 12 months 

Monthiv Pee- SO 

100%Rene^vabie 

Earlv 'Fenninatiim Fee: S150 

Addirionai infomiation: 5% below die Uiiiity Priee Index on your enej-gy supply charge gua-^nieeJ tor 12 niondis^ 
This is noi a promotional ofltr. 
"Phis is not a inti-oductorv offer 

XOOyJ EsH'r«y Oido Ll:C 
(88S)'^'A'"897v 

Rate 'Pype- Fixed 

S0.0&99per kWh 

Additionai hifbrmatloin SnreLock 15 
This is not a promotional ofi-er. 
nds is nof a inrronticiorv offii'i-

ierm t.ength. 1;̂  months 

Monthiv Pee- SO 

0% Renewable 

Eariv 'Ferrnination Pee- $125 

XOOM EjK'j-«y Ohio LLC 
(88^;9''?"8Q79 

Ra-e'Iype- Fixed 

S0.0749 pei kWjt 

Additional Jnlbrmatitin: SimpleCiean 12 50''^ 
Phis is not a promotioiiai offl̂ r. 
Phis is net a introduetorv often 

'Fenn i..engih; 12 inonths 

[vlonthlv Pee- SO 

50% i^enewahl^ 

.Eariv 'I'enaination Fee: $100 

XOO.MEtjergyOli iaLLC 
(888) 9^;7-,8'579 

Rare Pype- Fixed 

$0.0749 per kWh 

Addiiional inlbn-nation: SureLock 24 
This is noi a proiriotional offer, 
l ids is nof a ii)ti*oJucforv oiler 

1 erm L.ei;gih.-.:4 ivionuis 

Monthly Fee- SO 

OAi Renewable 

i;:ai-)v 'i'ennination Fee- $200 

XOO.M EtH'!-«v Ohio LLC 
(SSS)'iv7-8<J'79 

Rate'Pype' Variable 

S0.0939 perkWh 

Additionai fnformadiin: SiinpleCiean 
'This is not a proir-iOtional i->iTer. 
This is not a introduetorv oOer. 

I errn [..engdv 1 month 

Mtinthlv f-ee: SO 

50% P.eriew-abie 

Early 'fennination Fee, SO 

XOOM Etifirgv Ohiti LLC 
18S8)997-8979 

Rate Type: Variable 

S0.0695 per kWli 

.•\ddibonal b-ilbrination: Mone Provided 
'This is a proniotiona: olTer. SimpleFlex 
This is a introdociorv ofi^r. 

'Form Lengdv 1 month 

M;)nddv Foe: SO 

05 0 Renew^ibie 

Earlv 'I'ennination Fee. SO 
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Piiblisbed on Friday, October 2. 2015 ai 6:00 AM 
American Eiectric j'ow-er 

i.-'l"; r-.Y'"^. 7 f'^f~i'^^''^.d ;' '"ii--̂ ":--", 

Chart Definitions 

Appie.s ta Apples Charts: T1ie PUCO's eiectric and natural gas offer comparison charts, the oniy comparisons 

in the state for which suppliers are reornred to pixivide accurate and up-to-date infonnation about their latest 

t3-ffers, 

cef: Hundred ciibic ieet. Used io measure natural gas, 

Costooier Charge: Charge billed each month to recover a portion of tiie ongoing fixed costs of providing 

service to a consumer's hoin.e or business. See Fixed Delivery Charge. 

Fi]ted Deliver)- Chtxrge: Charge biiled each month to recover a portion ofthe ongoing fixed costs of providing 

service to a consumer's home or business. See Customer Charge. 

Eleetric Wistnhutmi Utility (.EDIT): The local electric distribution utiiity that delivei'S electricity to year 
home or business. 

Supply Charge: The price of electricity or natural ga.s oiTered by a supplier. 

Fixed Price; A fixed electricity or natLiral gas rate that wiH remain the same, for a set period of time. 

Gas Cost Recoveiy (GCR) Cliarge: The actual cost of iiatiiral gas that a local distribution company (LDC) 
pays to purchase natural gas for your use. That cost is then passed through to you on a doIIar-for-doHar basis 
vdith no rnai-k-up or profit to the LDC. Only the actual costs ofthe natural gas are recovered through tiiis 
D.rocess. 

Geoeratloo Cliarge: The c.h.arge :for producing eSectricity. If you purchase electricity from a suppiier, your 
generation charge will depend on the contract between you and your suppHer. 

Kilowatt Hour (kwb); A LOOO-watt unit of energy for one hour. Tliis is the siimdard measurement for the 
amouiU of electricit)-" a customer uses. 

Local Distribution Compain- (LDC): The local natural gas distribution utility that delivers natural gas to your 

home or business. 

mcf: Thousand cubic'iieet. Used to measure natural gas. 

hiy Fee: A fixed nTonthly fee that a supplier may in.c!ude in the terni.s an î conditions of their contract 

that is in addition to a rate based on usage. 

NYMEX: The New York 'Mercantile Exchange, a public market vî 'iiere natural gas and other commodities are 

sold and ti'aded. 

Priee to Compare: The price for an electric supplier to beat in order for you to save n^oney. It will be shown 
on residential customer's electric utifity bili. You can use tiiis amoui-ttto compare with prices offered by 
suppliers, 

Meoew, (.Reoewable) Cotttent'; The percenuige ofthe contracted generation supply that is provided by a 
renewable enersy source. 
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Published on Friday. October 2. 2015 m 6:00 AM 
Arnerican Fieotric Po^̂ •er 

r̂tercrt" Chw.ro 

>"al)le Energy: Electricity or natural gas that is made from environmentaUy friendly futl resources, such 
as wind, water, bioin.ass. biogas. waste heat or solar. Sometimes referred to as "green" energy. 

StaEsdard Clioice OtTer (SCO)i Each year, Coluinbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio and Vecti'en Energy 
Defiven-' of Ohio conduct auctions to secui'e natural gas supplies for customers w-ho do not participate in the 
retail choice progi'am. The auction establishes a SCO rate for ci'soice-eligible custoiners. The SCO rate is based 
on the NYMEX month-end settlement price for natural gas, plus a retail price adjustsneiit determined in the 
auctions. The retail price adjustment reOects the winning bidders' price to deliver natiii-al gas fro.m the 
produetioii area io the utility's service area. 

odard Service Offer: The electric genei'ation seiAuce a customer will receive from their fOcal electric 
tttility if they do not choose an electric supplier. 

Transmission: The transpoitiiig of high-voltage electricity t>om genei'ation at a pow-er plant to local electric 
utilities. 

TniEsmissioo Charge: Ch;arge for transporting electricity from the ges'seration plant to the iocal electric utility. 

Transportation Cost: Cost related to lh'<̂  actual transportation of natural gas through the natut-al gas 
transmission pipeline to the LDC. 

Variable Price: .A. variable rate cau change, by the hour, day, month, eic, according to the tenns and 
conditions ofthe supplier's contract. 
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Pnbnsbed oit Friday. October 9, 2015 at 6:00 .\M 

Arnerican Fieetric l̂ 'V-'̂ v 

;n0-CTv Q r o i c e Oni.o 

Res^idential Apples to Apples C o m p a r i s o n C h a r t 

American Eleetric Power (AEF) 

I'o ijest utilize tliis offer comparison tool, it is sttggested thai you have your most current utility bill, available 

fbr reference. Conipare the supplier offers contained in the chaii with the 'Trice to Compare" shown on your 

eiecmc biil. 

The oifer prices below reflect that ofthe generation portion ofyour bill. Your distribution and transmission 

rates are determined through your !oca[ utiiitv conipanv. 

?« a suDDiiei 

Steps to Switching 
four simple steps to 
1. Ccmpare offers 

Find yoiir Price to Compai'e on your utility bill and use tbiat number to compare to other offers listed on 
PUCU's Apples io Apples comparison ciiart. Since your Price to Compare is .made up of several di:fferen.t 
factors it can vary from month-to-month. To get a better uiiderstanding ofyour average Price to Compare lake a 
look k a few' ofyour recent bills. After detei'mining your Price to Compare, use our Apples to Apples chart to 
identity o:ffei-s based on cost, contract length or other incentives. 

2. Contact suppliers 

Ciontact the suppliers ihat you are most interested in and ask the questions provided belovv. To sign up simply 
call that supplieih The suppiier will contact your local electric utility for you. 

3. Read and understand the supply contract 
i 

Make sui'e you carefuliy read and understand all ofthe terms and conditions ofyour suppiy contract. The 

supplier should be able to answer any questions you have. 

4. Reiceive confirmation 

Yourloeai electric 'utility wdli send you a letter confirming the supplier you have chosen, ifthe infonnation is 

con'ebt you do not iiave to do anylhdng, Ifthe information is not correct, contact the utility and request that the 

switch be stopped. Yon have seven days from th^ postmark date ofthe letter to make any clianges. 
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Published oii Fi-idt̂ y. October 9. 2015 at 6:00 AM 
American Fieetric Pov.xr 

; ; ; ; • - ' . ' ( . • i r - i - ; l i ; - ^ : ^ , ' i ^ : > • , - ; ; : , 

.\E? EEiergy liic 
(855) i00-7i92 

R;i;e 'Fype. Fixed T'ern; i.enaUi- 6 inonihs 0% Rerie\vahle 

SO 05S9 per kWii Monthiv Fee, SO btiriy Perm ma? ion Pee. S i 0 
Additional InJbriniHiwi: An-icricis's Lnergy PariiieiiSMi This ol>er is limited to reside-uiai customers of AEP Ohio. ^Hxciiisixe ALP Hneray V '̂ehsitc Ol'ier For New 
Ctistoincrj, Only-
This i= not ;i prom^tioris 1 ofkr 
This is n;>i ̂ . in'rodU':̂ inry ot:er 

,AEP KTUT^V inc 

Raie Type: Fixed Tenn Lengdi: 13 niGiiihs O î Rê ê •̂able 

SG.0605 per î Wh Monthiv Fee: Si) l::3riy Peri-niiiation Fee- $10 

AJditiotiid Inibrri-iation- Ameriea's Fnergy PsrtneriSivl) 'Phis oner is Hmiled io i-esideniial etistomers ofAlid^Ohio 
This is nnt i\ proinoVioniil ofl̂ î-. 
'Phis is not a intn;ductiio (>i^r 

AKV LiKTgy UK 

Rate Type- Fixed Tenn Len2i:h: 14 months 0% Renc\\-able 

?i).0615 per kWh Monihly fee: SO l::ai-ly "i'ennination î ee- $!(i 

Addiiioiivi! inlbrriiaiioii: Anierica's tiinergiPiirtneriSM) This oiler is-fcr residential ensroiners of ALP Ohio oniy. 
This is nni H promotional c-iler. 
'This is nor •:; intrcKhtcToiy oirer 

AEP.LTK'rgvI^t 
(S5S\SuO"'/i"d 
Ra-e 'lype- Fixed TeiT,\ Length: '4 montiis iOOSo Renevv'ahJe 

SU.ii&75 per k\\-\\ iVlonihlv Fee. SO P'arlv Terrninthion Pee' ^10 

Addirionai iiifbrrnntiom America's Lnei-gy PartrieriSM) lOO'ii Wind Prodtiei 'ibis ofrei is hnnsed to lesidendal cnsvorners oP AtiP t:)liiG 
This is not a protnotional oliei-. 
Phis is not a intioditctory offer 

Agcvn .liiiiergv, LLC: 
(S44i6'-0-4:?72 

Rate Pype- Fixed 

Sb,0749Tier(;Wh 

Addirioriaf Infbrrnaiion: 'ihe 'Agera Fixed ."Advantfise 2d- tdve^ you twy 11:1; years ofguKianteed price piytettion agaum rising enej-gy eos?s and ?. siinpie, fixed rate 
fiir energy-. This opiicn provides you \̂ 'idt t\vo years cd'\\-orr>-"lfce energy use and no variations in your ;-nondily rate and î o iong-terin eoniiTiitmenti 
'Phis is noi a proitiotional ot̂ inr. 
This is not a introdnetorx' ofier 

Teni! Length- 24 tni)nths 0% Renewiible 
Bariv'Pennination (•es: S2{)Q 

,Vgera îiiiergy, LL.C 

Rate Type: Fixed 

SO.0779 per kWh 

Additional intbnvtation: Tiie 'Agei'a Fixed Adv^niage 12' siv^syon one fiiH year of guaranteed price pi-oteetion against ri-iing energy costs and a siinpie, fixed rate tbr 
ciiergy. 'Pins opijoii provide:! yoti widi a year of Avorry-ifde eneijrt- use and no vantilioris in yonr n-ionih)y rule and no lottr^ierin cornnntirienti 
This is not a prontnti '̂nai oif:r. 
This is rtot ;i iiitrodneioi'y otter. 

Terrn Lengih: 12 inontlis 

Mnmhb- Fee: SO 

0% Renewable 

Eariy Termination Fee: S i OU 

.A.FGHS& Electric OiJ Li,X 
{fi77)544-4S57 

Rate i'ype: Fixed 

SO 0^90 per kWn 

Additionai Information: None Provided 
'Phis is not a prcimotioiia! offirr 
This ii not a introdiieiory ot̂ er. 

icnn i..eni;tb: i.:. inon-ns 

Monridv Pee- Sli 

4 t̂i Renewable 

iiarly Tennination Fee. $25 

Capita! Eucrgv LLC 
S ,̂':5id22-'/44'S 
Rt̂ te 'I'ype. Fixed 
So OdOS per kWh 

Additional Inforinali':>n: 'Phis otYi;r is liiniied to Residential custoi-iier of AliiP Ohio. 
'Fhis is not ti proinotioiial offer 
'Fhis is not a introdticioiy otter. 

'J'erin Length: 24 ittoinhs 
Month k- Pee: SO 

0% R.enewabi? 

Parly 'Perininahoii Fee. SlO 
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Liiet^A Ch: 

Ptiblisbed on Friday. October 9. 20) 5 iii t-i:O0 AM 
Ameticati FJectt'iC Po^vev 

Ciiprt^? F.oefiiv LLC 
^855) ;!22-7-14i:i 
Raie 'R pe- Fixed Tci-iii Lengtlv i ii nioiulis 0"-;, Renewable 

SO.OOJI? ner bAd; MaiiUiix Pee: SO Laiiv Termination Fee: SIO 
! 

.̂ ^dditional IntonnaOpn: This ol I'er is linnied to Residential CListOinei of AFP Ohio. Visit oer i\ehsite at \v>̂ vv caniialenei'gyohin.coin tbr more 
Tiiis is'iiof a proinotipiial offer. 
Tliis isij-iot a iniiodueterv oiler. 

Ce;ist;ir EiSi-rsy Corp 
!S77) 529-6701" 

Rate P 'pe: Fi:.ett 

$0.0848 ner kWh 

inis IS 
This is 

Teini Length: 24 months 

Mĉ nthlv Fee. Su 

OnRenc\table 

Pai'lv Tcnninabon Fee: S25 

Addititinal !nf-;nnatron: 24 month fixed priee 
not a proinouonai oifer. 
not a iniroducton- (•fier. 

Ceiisti^r Lneqjj- Corp 
iS77)S!29-S70i 

Rate "Pype: Fixed ' TeriTi Lengdi: ij inontns 

%v.0$5^ per kA'ii [ Monthly Fee: Sn 

Addiiicaal infonnation- ^onc Pi-ovnicn 
noi a iijrGinotiOiial ofk-x. 

0% Rcnevvable 

Eai'lv Tennin£bon Fee: S25 

Inis IS 
This is fiot a introdnctorv offer. 

Cbî srtpitni Ploefgy Ssn'iees, LPs 
i,S77i6pS-50vO 

Rate iype; rnicci 

SO Od50 per kWh 

Additii 

^% Renev^abie 

lal inihnnation, (..ooi, sonr self in with a io\v t1\ed raie. Withiio riionthly tees or ntiniinnin ijse lee. 
Phis isaproinoiiiinai otfer. Receive a $50 Visa aifi card ^̂ hcn you si^n un tisini^pi-onioeode Applt3t(iApples50OC 
fhis is hot i introducioiv offer. 

Chitni^iim Essergy Services. P.LC 
i877i h>?-50'-)0 

Raie Ty-pe: Fixed 

Addinc 

Term Lci-igth: 12 months OH Renewable 

lal infonnation. Lock yoor self in v.-idi fi iô v tlxed rsie. vTidi no nior:rhiy lees or mtniinuin ase i'ee. 
Phis ispproiiiatioiial oJ'ler. Receives SSO Visa îif card v,-henyo!.i sign np usingpioinocode Apnlesto/ipplesdUGC 
"this is hot a introdneterv offer. 

Cft.ssiepitiios Newf^mTgy is.!.-
i8(^8>8pS-4323 

Rate lype: Fixed 'Pern-i Len^rj^oo in^itii^i.; 

g^SaOb3kpq^h Monthly tee: $0 

A.dditional (ritbnnatioii. None Provided 

O'̂ t. Ilenewabie 

i-arly I'ennination fee. S25 

not a prc-inntional offer, 
lot ;̂  introdtieiory ofier. 

This is 
'Phis is 

CoiisEeJhiiion Ni-tvlsjier^y Ixm 
!888i>19.S-432.̂  
Rate IVpe: Fixed 
SO0057 perkWh 

Additional intdi-inatioit. None Provide; 
This is 
niis is 

Direct 
(S77)(i 
Rste T 

ienn t-eniitn: id months 

Month iv Fee- Sfi 

Olio Kcnewabie 

lilariy Tei-niination Fee. S25 

not L; prtimntional offer. 
iot ;i introdiieterv otfer. 

Erterov Senices LLC 
9S-755i 

ne. Pi-̂ ed • 

SO 0705 Der kWh 

lenn i..engih. i/. irtonnis 

Morithly Pee; %v 

0% Rene- '̂sbie 
Larlv Tennination Fee. S99 

AdditipnaJ Injbnna'ion: For new eni-olhneni onlv. Einov a tixed rate tor 6 months and leave behind seasonal nriee chsnees iroin vot;r uiiiity 

I ms IS 
I'his i i 

not u promotional offer 
not ;i introduetorv ol^er. 

Direct Energy Sendees LLC 
{?77)f9S-7551 
Rate TVpe. idxe-.-; 
S0.07i5DerkWh 

ierti;! i..engin: iSvoonihs 
Sfoivddv ;-ee- SO 

0% Renev.-ai>le 
Earlv TerniiotUion Pee: S9'! 
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Published on Friday. Octsiber 9, 2015 at 6;O0 AM 
Atnericaa Flocitric Power 

Energy Choice Ohio 

Addifiotia! intbrtniitiOii; For new eriroilriiem oidy Lbntjitate inaiket volaiility and piovlde yotirselPpnce certainty 'viin a fî iyi rate ihroagiioai the i;-i;tial term of yoar 
conii-act. This rate excludes ntiliiy-relaied charges and taxes. 
This is nor a promrAional otter, 
n-tis is not a iniroductory ailbn 

!)irecr Encji'v Services LLC 
(K77)6-)!i-7S51 

Rate Pspe- Fixed 'Fenn l..e)i!:ih. o inonths 0% Renewable 

S0.O735 per kWh Monthly Pee: SO Larly Ternniiaiion Fee: Ŝ Ô 

AddiOonal inibnnistion: f-or new enroiiinent Only. Lnioy a fixed rate frir 6 months anh leave behind die seasonal priee chnnaes and variable rates tfoin yo-ir niility 
Diis is not a proniOiional offer. 
This is not a inirodiietoiy oflen 

Direct Eiisn-a) ,Se!'v'fCt:.? LLC 
i,!>77)6v^-755i 

Rate 'lype: Fixed 

SO.O/Sv per k'Wh 

Term Lengdi: 24 monflis 

Mtmthb' Fee: SO 

0% Rciiewablc 

Earlv Termination Fee: S20i 

Additional IntonnBtion: For new etistomers oiiiy. Choose aCoinffit and Control Plan tb:>in Direet liinersay and receive a Nest [.earning'Phennostai Lock in your 
electricity raie Ibr y^ irioinhs. Nest reaiuiesheli.-yoti save aplo 10-12'Ji on iioainiiii biiis and ]5% on cool ins bills. 
This is not a promifitional offer 
'Fhis is not 5 inrrodnetory orier. 

Direct PitJergy ServitC't LLC 
1̂ 771 P9S'7551 

^^9rpi:^-"kWii • '••• Monihiy pce. SO Early Tertiniiaiion Fee: S200 

Additional InRvmation; For new eniolhViCnt only. Choose a Conilbrt and Control Plan from DiitictLnergy snd receive a Nest Leanunj. Tiiermostat. Lod^ myonr 
electricity raie fr;r .-6 months 'î est lei-itnres help von save npio 10-12% on heaiiii-/ bills aitd id'b! on cooling bibs. 
'Phis is not a prorii olio rial otter 
This is not a introdiieuiry oticr. 

i)isc(jt!iit Pinvej- fjic 

Raie Type. Fixed 'Penn Length. 24 inonths 

$0,0650 per kWh Monthly Fee; ?0 
Additional Infcirmadon: None Provided 
'litis IS not a protnoiio^al offer 
This is not a introduoinry ol^er. 

tj'A .Rci-ie-.vL-ihle 

Fiarlv Terniinaii(>n .'•ee: S25 

-:^^^^^W^OWi''^w^> 

Discoasit Poivef Enc 

Rate Type; Fixed Tenn Length; i ii monms 

$0.0600 per b\Mt Monthly Fee: SO 

Addibonai Inlbrrnaiion- None Pi-ovided 
This is not s pioniobonal ofibr. 
"This is nor a intnidnctoiy oiier 

C--̂  Reite\s-able 

iiiarlv ierniination Pee- S25 

iii'&L titergy 
i800Oi0-:?56 

0% Renewable 

tiarlv 'Perndnation Pee- Si99 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengih: 52 inonihs 
?0.070^ per kWh ivlonthly Pee- SO 

Addirionai liifbtniaiion; 'Phis oifer is fbr AiiiPiesideiUitil custoiners oniy tor ;enn tiiroogh Iviay 2018 
'Fliis is not ••& prontotional ofier. 
Phis is not •! inii-oditciory oijer 

OP&P: E!tef-|/v 
(800)319-1356 

Rate 'I'ype* Fixed Term Length- 24 months i)% Renewable 

$0:0719 per kWh Monddy Fee, St) J::ariy 'Ferrninstion Pee- $99 
Additiotiai Inibrmation: For AEP i-esidentia) ctistOiriers in Ohio Pov.-erarid Columbtis Soutberri Posvor 
This is noi a pron-iotionai offer. 
Fiiis is not a iniioductriTy oJfer. 

Of&LEitergy 
(SOO) 319-1356 
Rate 'Pype- Fixed 
SO.0729 ner kWh 

:erm Length' t,: montns 
Monthiv Fee; SO 

')% Rene'-.vable 

liiariv Termination Pee- $99 

piigc: 4 of 12 
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Published on tddd:ty. 

EDHI " Ch' 

October 9. 2015 ai 6:00 AM 

.At-t-terican FJecirie Power 

.\dditional InibnYiation: For AEP i^sidenlial etistC'iners in Ohio Po-ver and Cnlnmbus Southend Power i)niy 
Tins is ni:>i a proinouonal ofPtr. 
This is hot a iniioductoiv ofibr. 

i'^vne^v Eiiergv SetTiee^ P,;is? LLC 
f8'55i:i^9-7Gi2 

Raie'P^pe- Fixed 1'et:!i Len:ah- 2i monlhs O ĉ Renc\;abie 

Additii:inal bdormatinn: A'e b-lake the R t̂zhl Choice Pissy - SU.0b59/iAVhdtr(;tigh,!nne2017 •• Residential Customers of A FP Ohio on 
lids is hot a promotional ofibr. 
This is nof a inu-Qdndtoiv ofier 

EvcrycKv Liiergy • 

i8"^?)SM"-702.^ " 

Rate r ipe: Fixed 'Perm Length; 24 irionths 

Su.O^Oy perkWh Moninb Pee: SO 

iCicntiqnal Intonnarion: 'Inis is the eurrem 24 months oiier ibr ot^r ALP Cnno ctiSton-iers 
'I'his is lot a promotional otfer. 
This is lot a introduetorv oOer. 

badv i ennination t-ee: :sO 

ii^O^Renewxibie 

Eari%' Terminadon Fee: SO 

lA"cvyday Kiierg\ 

Rate T'yjpe: Fixed "Term Leneih, 24 inonths 

Su 0-2^ per kWh Momhiy Fee: SQ 

Additioha! hifbrinariOn: "Phis is the enrreni 14 ntonth offer fbr otir A'iiP CS ensioincrs. 
This is noi a prcnriotional otfer. 
Fhis ia^ot a introducton- offer. 

liAes-vditv Lrsergv 

(d77ii?i i-'702? " 

'Rate Type: rixed Term Length; 12 inonihs 

So Ov39 pe: kWh Monthly Fee; SG 
AddiiiOiial Infonnation: "ilds is the enrrent )2 i-iion-hsotfer fe-our ALP Ohio customers. 
This is not a proiiKUionai ofier. 
'Phis is not s introdueior-- offer. 

lOOS Renewable 

ilariv 'fennination Pee: SO 

0̂ -1 Renewable 

Larlv renniiiation i-'ee: 'SIOO 

ICS Lrii-T-gy 
I SOCfj 280-4474 

Raip Type; Fi>:ed Term Length; 12 months 

SO ij;o,H9 per ktVh Monthly Fee; SC 

4dt:it!o:ial Irifdimation: Fixed rate of 50.0529 per KWit ibr 12 billing eyeles. 
This is a promouonal ofibr, Earti Sc/gdi in Fuel l?.ewardsJf Sa\dngs ftir every SSO you spend with JGS Energy- on your ndliiy bill, 
'Phis is not a latrodueiory oner. 

IGS L.i!er^v 
[gOO'' :-Kn-44'''-

I 

l^a-e Type: Pived Tenn Length: 12 months 0% Renewable 

SO 0f?59 per kWh MoriUtly Fee. SO Bariy "Peiitiination Fee. S: 

Addiiional infbnnation: Fixed rate of SO 0649 peiKWi-ifbr 12 biiiiiigcyeles. 
Thii is a pr;;niouonal offer. Earn Sc/gal In Fuel RewardsJ;- Savings for every $50 you spend w-itb IGS Hnergy on yonr luiliiy bill, 
'Fhis i'i not a introduetorv otter. 

100% Renewable 

Fariv'Penainalior: Fee. SO 

\G^ LsJtrgy 

• t^0iili280-44?4 

Rate "lype: l-ixed Term Lengih: 12 months 

SO 0679 por kWh Mondtlv Fee. SO 

Additional Infbnnaiion: Fixed rale fi:;r 12 Billing Cycles. 100^^ Gt-een Lnergy, 
"Fhis is a promodonal offer. Earn dc/gal in Fuel Rewardsip- Savings fc;r eveiy SSO yon spend with IGS Energy on yonr ndlity bill. 
'fhis is nol a introdticiory otter. 

dusS Energy 
(!s6^,i587-k>74 

Ratf'fype. PivsJ 'Perm t-engdij^ipcnths- -C O'̂ 'a R.enev,-abie 

^ ^ ^ 9 per k'W'h^'' Monihiy Pee- $0 Early 'Penninalion Fee. S50 

Additional Infrnnadon; Fixed Pi-iee Progiani -with an Intro Pi-iec ^vhieh will oe 5% bek^w IJtdity icff the nrst month. 
This is not a protriorional otTer 
This is a jiurodtiotorv offer. 
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IJn.erGy Choice Ohi.o 
ciev,'';;r';(i iy; o/;oi«:. 

Published on Friday. October 9, 20i5 at 6:00 AM 
Ai-oerieao Fieetric Power 

.̂ list Erserey 
iSbbl 587-8674 

Rale T\ pe- Variable Tei-rn !„engtii- 1 month (1% Rei-iewable 

S0.0585 per kWh Moiidd}- Pee: ilO Early 'Peniiinadiin Fee. SO 

,'\dd{i:ional Intormatitm: AFP • Ohio Power ONLV. Month to Alonih Variable Pi-ograni with an Inti'o Period wiiere the Iniro Price will SC:. below Utiiitv ior the first 
inontb, 'Phereafter a moixth ro ntoi-irh Variable Rate 
Pins is not a promt'Honal ofier, 
Fhis IS i: iitirodtieton' ofter. 

..hisS fliu'rgy 
(t̂ bt-vl 5S7-tio';4 

Raie T'ype: Variable 'I'enn Length. 1 month 0% Renewable 

SO 05?<5 per kWh Morirltiy î 'ee. SO baby 'ierininatioii î ee: SO 

Additional Irdbnnation: AEP - Cokiinbtis Sotifhern Poster ONL"i". Monih lo Montb Variable prograirt with an Intro Period wbere ttiC Intro Price will 5% below 
Utiliiy fr̂ r the I'irst ntiinlh. Thereailer a month io month Variable Rate 
Tins js not a pi-omotional offer 
This is a introdtictorv ofibr. 

Lykin.s Eijergy Solutions 
î -('Oi 5175-.̂ S2i) 

Raie ! vpe. j-ixeo 

SO,0610 oerkWii 

•Penti Length, 12 iriondis 

Monthly Pee: S-
0% Renewable 

Early Terniination Fee. SIO 

Additional bdbrii-iation; This is a lL;ed nste wldi no pass ihrougb charges or hidden fees. This oontraei wili NOT aiiU'-renew LU & higher pne< 
'Fhis is not a promotional ofler 
'Fhis is not a introducioiy otier. 

o-^ri: ' i :CJH::ip-i:(io>AT!lJKWi::^;^J(-5h^^ 

Lykf!!.? Lnergy ,S(dtitii(!n,s 
1800; H75-''i'd20 

Rate Type. Fixed Perm Length. 24 inonuis OvA Renew-able 

SQ.OplOperkvv'h Monthly Fee: SO Parly Ten-nination Fee: SIO 

Additional 1 nftjrmation- This is a fixed rsite w-ith no pass through charges or hidden fees. 'Phis contract will NO'Pauio-rencw at a histher price 
This ii not a piornotionai ofl-er 
This is not a introductory oiier. 

Lykins Sihtergy .SfdiiHoins 
i'8-00,i ^75-8S20 

Raie^Type;d-ixed Penn Lcn^ti-|^^lVFnnihsA"'"""' "̂ .'- 0% Rericwahie 

^dbf l f ; per iiWh"" '""" Monthly Fee: SO Early Tennination Fee: SIO 
Additional iiifcmnation- 'Phis is a fixed rate with no pass Through chai-ges or hidden fees. 'Phis contract will NO'P suto-reiicw at a h îiher prii: 
'Fhii I; not a promoiional ofier 
Phis is not a inn-tid-jctorv ofibr. 

.Nfirdic iifisergvSsmees Lt.C 

id30)321-OfjSil 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: 3 monihs 0% Renew-able 

S0.059O per kxVh Monthly Pee: SO iiariy Tennination Fee: $0 
Additionai liifbrrnoiion: Fixed for three morithsthen raiedel'riidr;; roan hourly LMP index rare •'• S 0175fl̂ vrii 
'Phis IS not a promodorjai oiler. 
'Pins is not a inirodDCTory' otier 

Nfirfit .-\t!Hn-!caiii f'o^verSEi(! QRH LLC 
i'8,̂ S) 3i3-90S6 

Rate Type: Fixed Tenn Lengih: § months 25*;̂  Renew-able 

$0.0839 per kWh Monthly Pee: SO Parly Termination i'ee: $10 

Additional Infbrniation: S month tlxed rate, 25% Renewable liinergy.Nesv Cnsiomere Onlv. 
This is iiot a promotional ofibr. 
This is nor a iniroditcTory offer 

North ,-Viiimea« Po-iverss^d Gas iJ..C 
(8SS)3i3-905;o 

Rate 'Pype- Fixed Tenn Length: 12 i-nomhs 25% Renewahie 

SO.OSbO per kWh Monthly Fee. SO Early Termination Pee- SKi 
•Additional Infbrrnatton: 12 month Fixed rtite. 25% Renewable Energy New Ctistoiners Only, 
This is not a p-rotnotioi-ial offer. 
Phis is nol a iniiodnctory oiTei-. 

North Americsifi Power ajid Gas LLC 
i8SS)313"90S6 

89 
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•Eiiiercjv Choice Clnfo 

/ 
Rate 'IVpe: i-ixed 'fei-o; Lengdv S monihs 

Additional iri-lbiinabon, 'i month nxed raie 100?'i> i^enewable iiiiiei-gy, NewCnsio 
n-iis is nol a proinotioiial otier. 
fhis (s nol a introduetorv ofter. 

mei-s Onlv 

NarEb AiiieHcsii P«wes- nad G?.s LLC 
iS88)313-^^08n 

Rate Tvpe: Fixed Term Lengih. 12 months 

SO 0064 per kWh Vioaihiv Pee- SO 

AddiiiOiial [tifbnnation. 12 moritb Itxed itiie, \-'-0% Rene^vabi^' iiii-ietifv. New Ctistomers On 
This is not a pr(;motional orier 
'Phis IS noi a introdiiciorv offer. 

!*er5«ee i:'b;ergy i..L,C 
i';o6i87S-3492 

Rate Type: Lis-zd Tenn Length. 12 months 

SO 1)075 perkWh Vlomhiy Fee: SO 

Additional irift^nrttition. None Provided 
This is not a promotional oOer 
'fins is not a iVitrodticlorv ofter. 

Perigi-e l::tit-rgv LLC 
{bocO 87S-3492 

Rate Type, ibxed 

S0 0619u:erkWh 

Term bength 9 monrhs 

Mondtlv Fee. SO 

Additional Infrinnaticin: SO.OO 1 vn.1tWh Ibr Moinlis i-3 S0,U699O/kWh fbi Months 
"fhis is not a piomorional oirer 
This IS n intradiiCiorv ofibr. 

Piibiit Po'ver LLC 
i^fiS! 354-4415 

Raie'Fype. Fixeo "ieini Lengdv !2 months 

SO 0729 per kW), Monihi'. Fee: SO 

Additional InR-nnadon; Phis is a Id-morith ifxed ofibr Ibr cLisioinei-s of ALP 
Phis is not a pioinotional c.ffcr 
This IS not a j-ttrodtietory ofier. 

Piihsie Power LLC 
(f;SS.i 354-4415 

Rate Type. Variable 

S0.099V per kWh 

Additional b^itirmation: None Provided 
'Phis is not a piviinotiona! oifer 
This is not a introdoctor-y oiier. 

t'enn Lei:ieib. 1 monih 

Ivk î-itbh' Fee. SO 

SmisrtEnei-gy Hifbdiiigs LLC 
iJi0D)443-444G 

Raie Type. Variable "I'eim Lengtb. ! month 

S'k0570 per ktVb Monthly Fee. SO 

AddiU£>i-:al Inibrmation; AEP Ohi;' Power variable price product 
'Fhis is not a promobotial ofier 
'Fhis IS a introduetorv otTer. 

SmitrtLiicr-gy Httldhjgs LLC 

i800)-345-4440 

RateTvpe; Variable "Penn Length, I month 

Sa.0570 per kWh Monthly Fee: SO 

Aiidiiional Information: AEP Columbus Sondiern variable price otier 
'Fhis is nol a promofiona! oiler 
This is a introductory oift-r. 

R3<'K«;::c:»t:-'^^tf<r:p-«r-«^^W^:i^^:^^ 

Sowfce Power & Gas LLC 
(8ijS)557Ai065 

Rate Type. Fixed Term Lengdi: 12 nioriths 

$0,0740 oer kViOi Momhiv Fee; SO 

Pnbnsbed on rAiday, Octobei-9, 2015 ai 6:00 AM 

Ait^erioao FJii-ctric Power 

lOO'jA Renewable 

Eariv Termination Pee: SIO 

iiiarA'Penrnnaiion Fee. SID 

b'!»KeiiewGbie 

Earlv Penniiisiioii Fee. S25 

1% Renewable 

iiiariv ibririiriation Pee: S25 

0% Renewable 

Earlv rernnnation Fee. SC 

0% Reiiew-abie 

Eariv Terminaiion P 

•t^!^.t^t^,:^:^j^^:xto«':(.::aa»x«a.w.:W(t.vxroj:?»w(.((,^^(.^(>>w*'(i«a-a^ 

4% Renesvable 

Failv I'eri-ninaOon Pee: SO 

•Id'i. Renew-able 

Eariv Terminaiion Pee: SO 

0% Renew-able 

Earlv Termination Fee; $150 
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Enercjy Choice Olnio 

Publist!ed on Fidday. October 9, 2015 ai 6:00 AM 
An-ierican Fieetric Povcei-

Additioiral [ntonnation: None Protided 
fids i.s nor a proir;otion,a! offer. 
I'his is not a int;-odiitti*rv oflbt. 

SotJiTe Pow-sr & Gsis LLC 
i8S8)557-(li)b5 

Rale Pype" i'ixed 'iern; Lengih. 24 irionths 

S0.0767 per kWh Monihly Fee: SO 

Additionai Information: None Provided 
This is iioi a proitiOtioiial oiier. 
This is i-iOl a introdtittoi"V' ofibr. 

0% Rene-vable 

Early 1'erminaiion Fee: S2S0 

Star Pbiergv PsrfJiers LLC 
1855) 427-7is27 

Rate Iype: Fixed Term Lensh: 24 moiiihs 

Sn.0723 perkViOi Monthly- Fee: Sti 

Additionai (ntbnnation: For i'esidenriar ci.;stomi:rs of American iidectrie Power - Ohiti 
"This is not a promotional orfer. 
This is not a inirodnctOi-\' oner. 

^ d ? ? f - ^ -

0% Renewable 

Eany Tennination Fee: S95 

Stnr Pjiî rgy Partnet's i.d..C 
iS55)427-7S27 

Rale Pyp-: Fixed ^^. 

j3^^^ibfLWiT" " ' 
"Ferm Lengths 

' ^ Monthly Fee: SO 
Additionai (nfbrmatir)n: (-"or residential ci.;sr;;mers of American lideeirie Pow-er- Ohio 
This is not a promotional ofibr. 
"Phis is not a inrrodueto;^' offer. 

0% Renewable 

Eariv Ter-nination Fee: S;25 

Stfif !-biergy pHrts^ers LLC 
1.S55) :i27-7il27 

Rate Type; Fixed Tenn Length: 24 months 

SO 0765 per kWh VIontbly i-ee: SO 

,Additioiial Irifbn nation: lOOA, Vihnd For :esiden?iai eost-omers of American iiieetric Power - Cdtio 
"This is noi a promotional ofier. 
fhis is n'M a introduetorv offer. 

iOO%Rene^vable 

Early fennination Fee: $55 

Sinr F.!iei-gv Puriricrs E.d..C 
1,855; 427-'7"S27 

Rittc TyDC.-Fdxed 

IfO 0769 tier kWb 

"••' ' TcnT: Lengih:^^r:trRdts~t^-r:r: 

Monthly Fee. SO 

Additional Irtfbnnation; 100% Wivid For i-esideritiai etistomers of American Eleetiic Power - Ohio 
This is not a promotional ofibr. 
This is not a introductory oner. 

iOO'̂ i: Renewable 

Early Tenninatinn Fee: S;25 

Si;!c Ejier^y .RKtiriers L,LC 
i855j427-7?27 

!Lire 'fype: Piveo Perm Lengrh; 12 inondis 

SO 0709 per kWh Monthly Fee. SO 

.Addiiional i nformation; Foiresidennal enstomets of American Eleetric Povrer- Ohio 
This is not a pr<iniotii:'nai offer, 
'I'his is not a mtrodueioiy otfer. 

0̂ !i Renewable 

Early Perm inalion Fee. S5() 

Stitr Lfferfty .P^i'fHen LLC 
!f;55) 427-7827 

SO 0799 per kV-Jh Moni:iiiy Pee- SO 

Additional intbnnaiion: 100"^ V/ind For i-esidemial cuMioinars of American Eiecint Power- Ohio 
'Fhis is not a prot-notional offer 
Tttis is not a iritrodiietO;-y often 

100% Renew-able 

î ariy Tei-minalion Fee. !i50 

Titan Gas and Fowt-r 
(SS,R)2?i-':'0G6 

Rate Type. Fixed Perm L.ength. 12 months 
SO 06S5 per kWh Vlonthiy Pco; SO 

AddiliOiiai Infonnation: None Provided 
'I'his is not a promotiooal offer 
Tliis is not a introdtietory orier. 

5%' Renewable 
Early 'IVi'miiiadon Fee. SiO 

^.^ft"«(«^K,^^>::>™>vtra««5:'mx5«WiwT^?'i^•K>^K^^wa«>>»>K•^•^ra.*ixm 
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Fnbiisbed on Fridav, 0< tober9, 201 
Attierican F" 

^ at 6: 

^ectric 

00 AM 
Power 

Thita Gas and Pokier 
,(88^1 251-7000 
Rate Pvpe- Fixed 

.Additional Infbrinaiion: None Prm ided 
'Phis is nof a promoiional offi:r. 
"Phis is nol a inti-odactorv oHbr. 

leiiri i..ei:gtn. ji months 
v,^!i!iii-.n- ;.',,..>• ^"o 

f'A R.enewable 
Eariv I'erniiiiaiion Fee: SiO 

Tiiiii! Gas and Power 
iSSSî ; 251-7006 
Raie'lype: Fixed 
Si I 0720 per k'Wh 

Additional Inibrmation: None Provided 
"fhts is not a proiriotional otier. 
This is not a inu"odnetoiT (•Rer, 

lent^ Length- 6;-iiontl!S 

Monthly Fee: SO i::ar:v Terminaiion Fee: SIO 

In-Jiii Gas Rod Paiu'r 
iKSî ) 251-7000 

Raie 'Pype: Variable 

Sd.07oO per kWh 

Additioiiai lnibnn3tii:ia;N'~^ne i'mvided 
liiis is not a promotional oOer. 
This is not a inirodnctiMA' ofier. 

Early Tennination ree: SO 

Town SqtJiire PT̂ ecgy L^stLLC 
(SOOi282-3331 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: 3 mondis 
SO 05?i9 per kA'h Monibly Fee: SO 

AddiiiOital [nfo^na!ir̂ n. This offer is idxed oritd •I'oni Tidrd Meter i?ead with Town Senare Einerev 
niis is not a promotit̂ iial otfer. 
"Fhis is not a in?roduei?:v offer. 

fiariv 'Perminarion Pee- Si. 

":rf;w-!i ScjOiiT-e Liiergy Efisf LL<:' 
(SOD;282-3331 

Rate Type; Fixed Term Lengih: )2 months 

SO 0099 piv kWh Monthly Fee, SO 

AddiliOiiai [nfbrniabon. $0.0699 aniil Yoar iA-eihh Mete- Read Cycle 
"lliis is i-iot a proinoiional otfer. 
Fhis is nol a introdneiorv offer. 

Towii SqaKre Energy Riisf LLC 
/tfcOOi 282-3331 

Rate 'Fype: idxed Tenn length- 24 mtmtbs 

SO 0799 per ktVb Monthly Fee. SO 

Additionai Irdbnnation, Sertie down and try this Low Rate at 7.90^ u:iL,i Yoar'Fwenry-foui-th Billing Cycle 
This is not a promoiional offer. 
This is noi a mirodtietory ofter. 

0% iknewable 

Baiiv 'Peimmation i-'ee. SO 

Verde Eiievgy U.SA Obitt LLC 
UiO0')38S-3862 . 

Rate I'y-pe; Fixed Term Length- (-. months 100% Renew-able 

SO 0949 per kWn Monthly i-ee- SO Esrly fenninaiion Fee. SO 

A,ddiuonal itifbrmatioii: Fixed tor 6 billing cycles. Month-to-moDth ihereafler. New erirolimenis receive a S75 cash bonas. a 20^b d 
and iroe access to Vcide Energy Sa -̂ings Sohnicms where ci,isii>mers can monitor and analyse their energy nse. 
'Fhis is not a promotionai oribr 
Tbis is no! a introdnctorv otier. 

isootmi on enersrs- iavmi! 

Viridisn Energy PA> i.l.C 
f865}b63-250S 

Rate Type: Fixed ILn-ni Leiigihw^Siloiiths--*'' iriO% Renewidde 

^ p 7 7 9 peî  kWh Monthly Fee: SO Early Termination Fee: SO 

Additionai Information- 'Phis is the current 3iv; inontb t̂ xed rate fbr our ABP-Cohimbus Southern cusiomei". 
This is not a proaioiionai otlbr 
This is not a inirodttct-op)-- oiier. 

VirJdian Energx-P.-*., LLC 
1866)663-2508 
Rate Type: Fixed ierm Lenath: 100% Renewable 
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Ener" Ch: 

Publisoed on Fidday. October 9. 20.15 m 6:00 AM 

American Fieetric iMiv^r 

• Monthly Fee: libi 

Adiiitional Infcnination- This is the current 36 n-ionth Fixed raie for Ai:i'-Ohio 
'Phis is iioi a pi-oniotiyria! otfer 
This is noi a intrtiduciorv otibr. 

^arly Tennination Fee; SO 

X'iridJai! Energy PA, LLC 
i 8P&) 663-250S 

Rate Type. Variable Ierm Lengih. 12 months 0':̂  Reiiew-abie 

S0.05QI perkWh Monthly Fee: SO Farly Terminapon Fee: Si50 

Addiiional Inibrmation- 5A, below the Uidiiy Priee Index on your energy snppiy charge gaaranieed for )2 monliiŝ  
This is not a nroi-notional oO-ei-. 
This is not a inirodircK;i> oirer 

Viridiiut Eiiergy P.\. i..rx:' 
1866)603-2508' 
Rate Type: Variable 
$0.05^1 nerkWh 

ierm Len<:th- 12 inoî tns 100 ;̂. Renewable 

i;arlv I'enninaTion Fee. SI50 

Addiiional hifoi-maiioiv 5Ai below die Uiilivs- Priee index on yonr energy supply charge gija;ai5teed for 12 momhŝ  
'Piiis is not a "loniotiostal (d'ler. 
f nis is nof a tniroonctorx- oiter. 

XOOM Energy Oid'j i.LC 

f8SS;9''7-897v 

Rate Type: Fixed 

$0.0699 per kWh 
Additioiial infcrmatioii: Stirel..ocb 15 
This is not a promodonai oi'fer. 
'This is nol a introdactorv offer 

Term Length: 15 months 
Moi-jtnlv Pee- SO 

XOOM Pirit-rgy Obio LLC 
i$.H )̂ 9'~'7-S.979 

Rate'iype- Fixed 

SG.0749 ner kWh 
leriV; Lengtin 12 mond-

Moniiiiv Pee- SO 
Additionai liilbrniarioi); SimpieCiea\i 12 50'" 
This i-i not a p-i-oinotiona! (iffer. 
"Iliis is not a inti-oOncTorv oOer 

XOO.VI .Energy Obio LL,C 
fBS?;) 99 7-8974 

Rate 'fype- Fixed 

$0^0749 per bWh 

.'\ddibonal liilbrmiition: SureLoek 24 
fills is not a promotional ofier. 
nds is nof a iiiirodactorv o/fbr 

1 erm Length; lii monnis 

Momhiv Fee-SO 

XOO.M Energy Ohio LLC 
i8SS;997-8Q'/9 

Rate 'Iype- Variable 

S0.0939peT kWh 

Additional hdbrmaiion: SimpieClaan 
This is nor a promotional offer. 
This is nol a introJuc-orv otfer. 

Ierm I..efiguv I tnontn 

XOO.VI EtUTgy OSiiti LLC 
i8S^;99';-89'/9 

RateTvpe- Variable 

S0.0695 perkWh 

.<\ddibonal Irdbrrnailon; None Provided 
nds is a promotional offtf, Siiiipieilex 
This is a inlrodnclors- oifc. 

'Ferrn ,Le!igtb- I month 

Moiublv Fee: SO 

0"̂ !̂ Renew-able 

Fiarlv 'Ibrmination Pee- S125 

fiariv 'Perraination Pee- SiOO 

d% Renewable 
Eariv Terminaiion Pee- S200 

50% Renewable 

Early Termination Fee. SO 

0% Rericw îble 

Early 'Ibnin-iation Fee, SO 
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: P-iblisbed on Friday. October 9, 2015 m 6:00 AM 

American Fletlric Pow-er 

Energy Choice 01 u,o 

fChart Definitions 

Apples to Apples Chaits: Hie PUCQ-s eiectric and natui'al gas offer comparison charts, the only comparisons 

in the state tor which suppliers ai'e required to provide accurate and up-to-date information about their latest 

O'lilers. 

cef: Httndred cubic feet. Used '1:0 measure natural sas. 

Customer Cliarge: Charge billed each month to recover a portion ofthe ongoing fixed costs of providing 

,service to a consumer's hoine or business. See Fixed Delivery Chai'ge, 

Fhed Delivery-' Charge; Ciharge billed each month to recover a portion ofthe ongoing Hxed ccvsts of providing 

service to a consumer's honie or busitiess. See Customer Charge. 

E-Icetric Di,stribotioii Utiiily (EDU): The local electric distribiition utility that delivers electricity to your 

home or btjsiness. 

Supply Charge: The price of electricity or natural gas oli^red by a supplier. 

Fixed Frieet A fixed electricity oi' natural gas rate that vviil remain the sanoe, for a set period of time. 

G^s Cost Recovery (GCR) Charge: "fhe actual cost of naturai gas that a focal distribution company (LDC) 
pays to purchase natural gas fcii" your use. "I'liat cost is then passed dimugh to you on a doilar-idr-doliar basis 
with no mark-up or pront to the LDC. Oniy the actual costs ofthe natui'al gas are recovered through this 
process. 

Geoerafioo Charge: The ch,arge :for producing ebctricity. If you purchase electricity from a supplier, your 
generation charge svill depend on the contract between you and your supplier. 

KMm\i\tt l-four (kwh): A l.OOO-vvatt unit of energy fi:>r one hour. This is the standard measurement l̂ or the '•-
amount of electricitv a custonier uses. 

Local Distribution Coiiipaiiy (LBC): The local natural gas distribution utility that delivers natural gas to your 

home or business. 

mef: Thousand cubic'feet. Used to measure natural gas. 

MoEtliiy Fee: k fixed momhiy fee that a supplier may include in the 'ierm,s an.d conditions of their cojitract 

that is in addition to a rate based on usage. 

NYMEX: The "New York Mercaiitile Exchange, a public market where natural gas and other commodities are 

sold and traded. 

Price to Compare: The price for an eiectric supplier to beat in order for you to save money. It will be shown 

on resideUitial customer's electric utiiity bill. You can use this amount to eompare with prices offered by 

suppliers. 

Reoe'^v. (Renewable) Content: Tjie percentage ofthe contracted generatioii supply that is provided by a 

renewable energy source. 
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Ptiblisbed on Friday. October 9. 2015 at 6:00 AM 
.Araerican, F'icctrie Power 

Energy Choice Ohi,o 

rable I'iinergy: Electi'icity or natural gas that is made fron-j enviix)nmentaily friendly fuel resources, such 

as wind, water, biomass, biogas. waste heat or solar. Sometimes referred to as "green'' energy. 

Standard Clioice Offer (SCO): Each year, Columbia Gas of Ohio. Dominion Esst Ohio and Vecti'en Energy 

Delivery of Ohio conduct auctions to secure natural gas supplies for customers who do not participate in the 

retail choice program. The auction establishes a SCO rate for choice-eligibie ctLStoiTiers. The SCO rate is based 

on the NYMEX month-end settlement price for natural gas. plus a retail price adjustment determined m the 

auc-tioi-is. The retaii nrice adiustment reOects the w-innii-js bidders' price to deliver natural sas from the 

production area to the utility's service area. 

Standard Service Offer: The eieetric generatioti service a customer vvill receive 'from their local electric 

titility if they do not choose an electric supplier. 

Transmissioo: The transporting of high-voltage electricity from generation at a power plant to local electric 

utilities, 

Transmi-ssioo Clmrge: Cliarge for transporting electricity from the generation plant to the local eiectric utifi'ty. 

T!"ansport^tioH Cost: CO.SL related to the actual transportation of natural gas through the na'tural gas 
transmission pipeline to the LDC. 

Variable Price: A variable rate can change, by the hour, day, month, etc., according to the terms and 
conditions ofthe supplier's contract. 
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Published on Friday. October !6. 2015 at 6:00 AM 

Aineric^n Fieetric Pow-er 

nercjv Choice Ohi.o 

Res ident ia l Apples to Apples C o m p a r i s o n C h a r t 

•lean Electric Power (AEF) 

'fo best titilize this o f̂ex comparison iooi. it is suggested that you have your most current utility bill available 

fbr reference. Compare the supplier offers contained in tiie chart with the ''Price to Cofnpare'' shown on your 

eiectric bill. 

The offtjr prices below reflect that ofthe generation portion ofyour bih. Your distribution and transmission 

rates are determined througii your local utility company. 

jSteps to Switching 

ur simple .stem' to cnoosms a suppher 
1. Compare offers 

Find your Price to Compare on your utility biil aiid use that number to compare to otTiCr offers listed on 
PUCO's Apples io .ipples comparison citart. Since your Price to Compare is made up of severai di'iiferent 
factors it can vary from month-to-month. To get a better understanding of yoLir average Price to Compare take i 
look at a few- ofyour recent bills. After detei-mining your Price to Compare. u„se our Apples to Apples chart to 
identify o'ffers based on cost, contract length or other incentives. 

2. Contact suppliers 

Ccditact the suppliers that you are most interested in and ask the questions provided below. To sign up simply 
call that supplier. The supplier will contact your local electric utility for you. 

3. Read and understand the supply contract 

Make su:re s-ou carefuliy read and understand all of the terms and conditions of y<:vur supply contract. The 

stipplier siiould be able to answer any questions you have. 

4. Receive confirmation 

Your local electric utlHrv- will send you a letter confirming the supplier you have choseiL If tlie information is 

correct, you do not hiave to do anytiiing, Ifthe inforitiation is not correct, contact the utility and request that tlie 

.switch be stopped. Yon Iiave seven days from the postmark date ofthe letter to make any changes. 
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Ptibliijhed on Friday. Ociober 16. 2015 nt 0:00 AM 

American Fleott-ic )'ô -̂yi" 

•,:::V'cn;:\ f-; C ; : ^ H ; - & 

.\EF Ener^iv hic 
!§55i 500-7192 

Raie Type. Fixed Term i engih- 6 monthi <>% Renewable 

S0 05S5 perkWb Vb-ithlv fee. SO Eariy tbriniiiabon Fee. SIO 

Additional inf£>!-iiiauon: America's Lnergv i'>artnei-iSM; Fhis oltbr is limited to re-ndentia! cnsioniers of ALP Oliio. '̂ Fxeltisive AEP Fncr^' WfOjiiie Oi'lbr F'oi Ncw-
CiisiOinei-sOply'-
'Fhii Si nol a proriiofioiial ot'ter 
This 1̂  n;ii a introdticiorv oftbr. 

AE'i' EiK'fgy tm-
1855)300-71 -̂̂ 2 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: 12 moi-iihs 0% Rcî ew-tibie 

S0.0605per kWh Montitiy Fee; SO !::sriy iern-iinarion Pee- Sl(i 

Aditirionnl Inlbrniatiom America's lOiei-py Parh-ieriSM)'Fhii oi'fer i:; hniited lo i-esidential enstomers of Ai:;Pf)iho 
'Fhis ii not s nioi-ncitional ofibr 
This is nor a inirodnctoi-x i;ffer 

.AEP Leergv iric 
1855)300-7192 

Rate Type; Fixed Tern^ Length:. 24 iiHinihs 0% Renewable 

SO.ObiS perbWh Monthiv i'ee; $0 liiarlv 'Ferminaiion Pee- SiO 

Addiboiiai Inibriiiapoii: Aineriea'sP:ne!-gy PartneriSM) 'ihis otfer is Jbr resideniird eostoniers of APiP Ohio only, 
'Fhis î  nol a pi-omotion l̂ ofibr. 
Phis is nol a introdiictorv oner 

SKP LlKTgV icic 
(855)300-7192 

Raî  d'ype- Fixed Tenn Length: 24 moiitbs lOO'rt! Renewable 

^̂ 0.0675 per kWh Monthly i'ee. SO Laily rerniiiiaiioii Fee- ¥iO 

Additional liiibrniatioii: America's Fnei-jty Par;rierfS^n iOOU Wind Frodnet 'Fhiiotlbr is limited to f-esidenOal ctistoitiersorALPOliii: 
Thî i is •>;>[ a pi'oniotionai ofibr. 
'Phis is nor a inn-oductorv offer 

.Agers Ersergv, LLC: 
i-R44;6v2-4r?2 

0% Renewahie 
iiJaiiv 'Peiiriinstion i-'ee: S200 

Rate Iype- Fixed ferm Length- 24 months 
,S0.0749 per bWh Moiiihly Fee. SO 

Additional hifbrtiiaiioii; The 'Agera Fixed Aovantarie 24' gives yen; two ttill yc;jrs oPgaaianieed priee piotectiori against rising energy costs and ti simple, fixed rate 
f{;r eneri:y. This option prcivides you svith t-wo years cT w-orr>'-ifee ei-iergy use ami no variations in your monddy rate and no long-tenn eommitmenti 
'Phis is not a promotional oblbi:. 
This is not a introdueto:-\' offer 

Agecft Energy, !..LC 

Rate 'Pype: Fixed 

$0,0779 perkWh 
ierm Leiigih: 12 rno-niis 

Monthiv Pee: SO 

O'ii; Renewahie 
Farlv Teindnation Fee: 5 iOc 

A,ddRionai information: fhe'Agera Fixed Advantage 12' gives you one ftiii year of gtiaranteed price pn)Teetion iisainst rising energy costs and a siinpie. fixed rate tbr 
enet-gy.ThiiopiiGiipjovide-YOt; wiih J; year of w-crry-ffee energy use and no variations in yonr tnonihty rate and rio iong-term coniriiiimentl 
This is not a promoiional oOcr, 
This h not a mtrodtietory ofier. 

Citpiia! Lssergy LI.,C 
{fi55j,̂ 22-744 Ŝ  

Rate Type: Fixed 'Perm Lengih: 24 months 

SO OtiOS per kWb Monthly Fee-SO 

Additional Inlbrmauon: 'l"bis otfer is iiinifed to RcsidenLial casloi-ner of AL? Ohio, 
'Phi,s is not a prtiiik-itionai offer 
This is not a ni1;rodticioi-v ofier. 

0% llenewablc 

lii'arly iVriiunalio-i Fee. SR) 

Capita! Energy LLC 
!^55! 322-744'S 

Rate T'ype. Fixed 

S0 0b33 pet-itWh 

Additional Inftirmaiion; Phis otfer is limited to Residential cusioi-nor of AEP Ohio. Visit our websiio at w ,̂vv/.capita!encrgyohio.eoni ibrmoi-e details on switching! 
'Phis is not a promotional orTer 
'Fhi'i is not ;i introdtiotory otfer. 

ierm i.,englh. i..:Lmonn̂ 3 

Momhiy Pee: SO 

(fCs Renewahie 
Patly 'Penniiialion Fee, SIG 
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Teitn Lengdv 2=1 iiionihs 

MtniLlilv Fee: Sd 

0-iy Rene-vabie 

Laiiv 'Fermii-iaOon Pee: S25 

j - : t •.-!„.).-^y O i t ' , . - ic^ '„ s.^.i. i.i...,-

/ 
/ Censtar Sintrgv Corp 

j iS':^7)529-&70i' 

Rate "Pvpe- Fixed 

I SO.0S4v per kWli 

! Addibona! fni^-irmation: 24 niCinth fixed prict 
I 'Pins is noi a proniiMional ofier. 

Phis is not a introduetorv (Filbr. 
I 

CeiiJ>tar P.nfrgy Corp 
b,t"7)529-S70T" 

, Raie Pype: Fixed Term Lengtii: 12 months 

I Su.OiiSv per kWh Monthh- Fee: Su 

i Additional Information: None Pn-^ iiicvi 
I This is not a proniotional ofibr. 
j This is nol a inirodneioiy ofibr. 

ICbi^n-tpiins LsvKVgy Scrvii:es, l.,LC 

bS'^?!&53-50-Ki 

iRate 'Fype- Fi.Kcd 

jSu.0050perl:Wh 

jAddibonal lntbrmatir;i!: l..oc:b yonr ?eif in w-fth A iow fixed rate, whih no t'loirtbly fees or miniinuin use tee. 
T'his is a pioinouoiial eilbr. Receive ;i SSO Visa gifi card vOien yon sign up uiing pic^rno code ApplesioAppi0^5000: 
This is nol a introducton- oiter. 

Ptibli^iied on Friday. C'Ctober 16. 2015 

American F k 

OVi. Reiie^^-c;ble 

Farb- Tennination Fee: $25 

Tenn Length. 24 months 

Monthiv Fee; $0 

Cbsinpitn; LiK-rgy Sfrvkes. LLC 
i,S77)o5?-50vO 

Rate "Fype: Fixed Term Length- 12 months UH Renew-able 

So 0720 per kWb h-iontbW Pee- SO ji-arly "rerininarion Fee; SO 

Addiuoiial Infeination: f.oelv yotir v,eif in w-iih a iow fixed rate. W'-TI-- --iO monThly tees or in;mmi.iin ase fee, 
lliis is a proinoiionai o:!fer. Reeeoe a SSO Visa giti card when you sign up tisiiig pi-omo code ApidestoAppiesSOGC 
This is not a introduetorv offer. 

O Ĵ, Renewahie 

barlv Perininalion Fee: S25 

iSS8)898"132? 

Rate "Fype: Fixed Tenn Lengii^^rnSi;]tbsr^ 

to^bS^psr kWliTT? Monthly Pee- SO 

Additional InlPimatioii. f^one Provioed 
rhis is not a proinotional oflcr. 
"i'his is not a introdtictorv offer. 

Ci.i«^!eiiatiofi NtwETicrgy irst 
(SS8i 898-43-23 

i<ate "fype. Fixed Tenn Length: 12 mondi5 

SO 0b59 per k'Wii Monthly Pee- SO 

Additional l!>fbniiatioa: None Provided 
This is not a promotisi-ial ofibr. 
This is not a miroducloiv ofrer. 

Ôw Rcnew-abie 

Farly Permination Fee. S25 

Monthly Pee Si 

':̂ % Renewable 

iiariv 'lermination Fee, S99 

at 6:00 A M 

•ctric Power 

Direct Hnergy Services LLC 
(!s7?)69-S-7551 

Rate fype: Idxed 

$0 0705 per kWn 

A,dditional Infbnnaiioit. Eor ne\v eiiroiimeni only. Finov a fixed ittte tbr 6 inotiths and leave behind seasonal price changes from yonr i;i; 
This is not a prcimotit'nal ofibr. 
'1 his is not a introduetory ofier. 

Direct Eiiergv Ser^dces LLC 
( S 7 7 : 6 9 8 - 7 5 ' M 

Raie 'fype. Fixed 'Perm (..ength: !« ifionUis 0% Renev^able 

SO 0715 per ktVh Moinbly Pee" SO Larly Termination i'ee: S99 

Additional litR-iinadon: For new e-iroilment only, Lliiiiinaie mai-ket voiatiHiy ai-id provide yonrseif price certamiv ivjui a itxed rate dirotighotit the initisl 
contraei "fhis rate exchides utiiip'-ielated charsjes ŷi<l taxes 
This is not a proniciiorjal otlbr 
Tbis is not a iniroduciory oiien 

tern-- of vour 

Direct Enefgv Sereiees LLC 
(8775 1598-7551 
Rate Tvpe: Fixed Term Lcn^Ur: 6 months 0% Renewcible 

98 
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Ptiblisbed on PPiday. October 16. 2015 al: 0:00 AM 

American Ftcotric Pcv.ver 

S0.0735 per bWh Monihly Fee: Su Eai-|y Termination Fee; S9'̂  

Adnitional b f̂tirmation- For new enrolhneni oniy Lnjoy a rixed rare tbr 6 months and ieâ -e behind -he seasonal price clisngei; :!nd variable rates from your iitdity 
'Fins is not a promotiorjai oiler 
This IS nol a introductory oiier. 

Dh'QCi Encr^- Sc-fvices l.d..C 
i877!69;^-?55i 
Rate Type. Fixed Ibiin Length. 2-Lnionths tj-'ii Rcne\vable 
.S0.07SP per UWh Monthly Fee; SO Farly Teiminaiion Fee: x200 

Additionai Jnlbrri^auoir f-or nesv ep--i-:'nie-s only Choose a Cnrnrb:" and O'cntrol Plan fiom Oireet tbiergy and receive a Mesi beaming TnerniostaT. lock in your 
electricity ixitc !br 2-1 moinhs, Nesi feattires heipyou ;;ave tip to 10-12% on beadng bills and 15';f on cooling bills. 
'This is not a promodoital ofter. 
riiis is nor a tn;;-cductorv offer. 

Dtreid Lhies-jiy Services LLC 
(S77;6^^-7551 

^^p^per i iWi i . 

. ' ^^bba ! liilbrinatian: For iie« enroHmeni (•niy. Choose a Ctimlbrt and Control Plan ifoi-n Direct Energy aiid receive a Nesi Learning Thermostat, Lock in yotir 
electriciry rate tbr 3b n-ioiiihs, Nesi recttires help yoti save Lip to i0-l2^oon destine bills and 15̂ 1. on cooling bdis 
'Phis is not a promotional offer. 
Ti-iis is not a inrroduetoiv c.ffer. 

'Ferrn Lengdv ^SAilP-s-':': - 2 

Moiiiliiv Pee- SO 
0% Renewable 

barlv 'I"eiir;inabor: Pee. S200 

f>iscoi!!ii ffuver Inc 
i,S77! 507-735i:' 

Rtite Type: Fixed 
$0 0650 per kWh 

A.dditioiial IriJbnnaTioit, None Provided 
This is nol a proinotio-ial ofibr. 
'fhis is not a introdtieton* offer. 

lenTi f.cngih: 24niondis 

Mondiiv Pee- S;:i 

O';-. Renewable 

fiariv 'Permination Fee: S25 

DiscojiiiE Po^uT hie 
1^77)507-7350 

Rate "Pype: Fixed 
SOOobGperkWb 

Additional hifciinfiTion; None Provided 
This is not a promoiional oifer. 
'ibis is not a introduttoiv offer. 

term Leniitb; 18 monii-is 
Monthiv Pte: SO 

0% Renewable 

Lnriy Teiinination Fee: S25 

DP&i,. Exm-'gy 
(SOOi 319"i35b 

Rate "I'ype: Fixed "Perm Length- 44 nionrhs 

SO Ob?i9 per kWh Moiithly Fee. SO 

AddiiionaUrdbtinatioii; For DP&L reî ideniia! custoniet-s oniy and the term istbroiigb May 2019 
Thbs is not a proinotiC'iiai offer. 
'fhis is not a mtrodtietery ofier. 

Ô i: Renewable 

Farlv O'erminaiion f-ee- $1P0 

liiOO) 319-1356 

Rate Ty-pe: Fixed Term Length- H2 months O?-. Ibenewabie 

S0 07(i9 perkWii Monthly i-'ee, SO Early leniiination Fee. Siv'-

A,dditiona! Iriibi-ination, I'his ot̂ er is fbr AFP t-esidennal otistoiriersoiiiy fbr term thionfth May 2018. 
This is not a promoiional offer, 
'i'his is noi a muodnctory orier. 

DP&L E^er^y 
(jiOOj 3i9-i.:!56 

R;̂ ie T'ype. idxed 'I'enri Length. 24 inondi? {)% Renewable 

S0.07i 9 per ktVb Monibly Pee: S(i f-ariy Tenntnalion Fee. S99 

Additional ItiRinnntion: Por ALP residential cusiomeis in Ohio Power and Coitimbiis Soodieni Power 
•fhis is not a pron-iOtional offer 
'Fhii is noia mlrod-.ielory ov'fer. 

DP&L Energy 
(8-00? .319-1356 
Raie Type. Fixed 
SO 0729 per kWh 

ier-n f-ength. 12 month? 
Monthly Pee: SO 

O'Cv R.erie,wab'e 

Larly "[Vnidnabon Fee. S99 

^o54«.(.^/iS^(Wi^S^ 

page 4 of 12 
99 



,1.,.:,!. i .Cl .c ; >' \ ^ - i Lc^-i-.,^\d \_/,i. •.i.-,,..-

inihU^bedon Friday. October ! 6. 2015 ;tr 6:00 AM 

Aroevicao !: leciric Pov-er 

/ -Additional bildnnatii-n: For AliiP residential ctistr.mcrs in Ohio Po\s-er and Colninbns Southem Power only 
; "Phis is iiPt a pi-omoiionai orYer. 

/ 'Phis is nor a intiodnLiorv oiler, 

' nyncgy Eit&rgy SeiTices L;;st LLC 
; J 8 5 5 ) 289-7012 

-bdditionai fnlbrmation. Vfe Mal:e the Right Choice L.ssy • So0059^TWhihi-ot;gh ,lune 2017 - Residenbal CtiStoincrs of A P P Ohio only 
'Phis is not a promotional oifbr. 
This is not a ininjdueton- coffer. 

Rare Pvpe-Fixed 

Su.Obei ner k\Vh 

Lveryday Lnergy 

Rate Type: Fixed 'ierm Length:f2-' monilis 

Su.i>ii99 per kWh Monlhlv Fee: SO 

iAddiiionai lnb:!rmar-on: This is the current 24 months oiier R̂ r ovs ALP Ohio cesroniers 
[This is not a promotional ofier. 
•This is not a inUMduetoiy (Tier, 

1 Everyday Liiergy 

Rated'ype: Fixed Tenn Length..24 monihs 

Su.O-^29 per kWh Monthb Fee- SO 

.'Vdditionai infonnation; 'Phis is the eorren? 24 mrmth ondr ff̂ r oar ALP CS customers. 
iniis is nor a promcuional ofibr. 
Ifhis is not a introdueioiy offer, 

|Li-er>-di!y Erjeegy 

jRaie Type: Fixed Term Length: =2 mondis 

p Ov,39 per kWJi Monihly Fee; SO 

iVdditiOital iolbi-ination, 'nps is the cnrrent :2 nionilis offer for oti:",^ El- Ohio customers 
Phis iS nol a proinotional otTcr. 

lis is not a inin;duc-toi-v offer. 

;;00)28O-Tl7-i 

Earlv Tennination r-ee: SO 

iOi'i'it^Renev^-able 

0^!. Renewable 

iiariy Pei-mi-tation Fee: SiOO 

01^ Renewable 

Baric Per-mmation Fee, SO 

Ure Type: Fixed Term Length" 12 mondis 

sO 0019 per py-'h Monihly Fee. SO 

Additional Irilbi-madon. Fixed raie fbr 12 bdliiij; cycles 
[Fhis is a pn-inouonal otter. Earn 5c/gal in Fuel Rewards-iP Savings ftir even- -SSO you spend svith IGS Hnergy OP yonr uulirv bill 
jFbis is not a intTodnetoiy ofier. 

|GS Eoergy 
1800)280-4474 

Rare Type. Fixed Term Length: 12 month 

SO 0649 per kWh Monthly Fee. SO 

Additional infonnadon. Fixed rate Ibr 12 bilhiiit cycles, 
Tbis is a piotnotional offer. Earn Sc/gal in Fuel Rewards!' Savings for eve-y SSO you spend with IGS Energy oxi your udlity bill 
iPliis is not a introducioiy ofter. 

IGS Eiieroy 
(!<00! 280-4474 

Rate Type: Pi^ed 

SO 0^09 por kWh 

bddiiioiial bdbniiation: idxed raie Ibr 12 BiJiing Cycles. lOO'^l-Gmeii Energy. 
i'his is a pron-iotioi-ial offer. Earn 5e/gal in Fuel Rew-ards^- Savings for eveiy SSO you spend v-irb IGS Lnergy on yonr niilit;- biii. 
riiis is not a intToduciorv otter. 

Ierm Length: 12 monlhs 

MonUilv I-'ee. SO 

100'Vi> Renewable 

Larly TiviTimation Fee, SO 

Ûî i Energy 
86ri"i 5,87-^074 

^?a;e Type. j-ixerT; 

O^O^Oy'ber ItWh .bloi-JiJily i-ee- SO 

.•\ddiiional Iriionnnd^in: Fixed Price Program widi an Intro Price vi-hieii will be S'% below Udlity fnr the Orst month 
This is not a pi-CiPK>r)0Pal offer 
Fins is a mirodiictorv otfer. 

{)% R.enev.-abie 

Early'I ermdialion Fee. S50 

100 

page 5 of 12 

file://�/ddiiional


EnercTv Choice 

Published on ib-iday. October 16. 2015 at(j:Ou AM 
American Electric Power 

• . . J ' . : . : : i . \ . ,r 

dttst P^nergy 
(860) 5^7-857-̂  

Raie Pype- •̂•ariahk 
S0,05^ IperkWh 

Tenn Lengih- 1 monih 0% Renewat'le 
Eariy'ibrmination i-be. SO 

Additional InMnnaiion: .-VEP - Ohiĉ  Power 0>NLY. Month io ^fonth Variable Progran-- with an Intro Period wbere the Intro Priee v̂ill 5%. below Utiiity 1br the first 
month. 71iereafier a tnondt to montii Vanabie Rate 
'Phis is nol a promotional oifer. 
"Fhis is ;i introdpc!or\' offer. 

iJioOi 587-j;o74 

Rate Type: Variahie 'Ierm Lengih: 1 moi-idi K̂/» Renewable 

SO e5ii; pi" kWii Monthly Fee, S(i Lariy 'Fermintirion î ee- SO 

Additional Inlbiiriation, AEP-Cohiinbtis Sonthern Power ONLV. Montii to Month Variable Frogitiin \viih an Intro Period where die invro Price ^Oli S-'-i, below 
t.bility i(>r the Orsi month. Thei-eafter a i-nondi io month Variable Rate 
'Fhis is not a pivimoiional oilbr 
'Fiiis isa minidtictorv oifbi. 

t.ykiiss Eisergy .Snhiticits 
(8-00) .̂ 75-J;!:2() 

Rnie 'Fype, Fixed 

SO.OclOODorkWh 

;erir= i..eiigtp. '..'.. monrn^ 

Monthiv Pee: Ŝ  

Ô n Renewable 

Eariv'Permiiiadon Fee. % 

Additional Infcnnation; This is a ifxed raie with no pass through charges or hidden f̂ es T'his eontraoi will NOT ^uto-renew ai & higher priee. 
Tfiis IS not a oroniodonal offer 
This is not a inirodticiory otfer. 

i.:ykhis Energy Stihttioni 
i800i S7S-8ti20 
Rate 'Fype. idxed 

SO.OdOS rser kWh 

Ibnn Length. 24 months 

Mondiiv Fee: SO 
0% Renc-.vabk' 
Earlv Teiinination Fee: S 

Additional Infcirmaiion- Fhis is a Ŝ xed rate with no pass through charges or hid îen tees. 'Phis contr>icT vi-lll NO'P anio-reiiew at a higher price 
'Fhis is not a pi-ori;otional oiler 
This is noi a intn^duetory oifer 

Lykbis Energy .Stittitions 
i800;875-8820 

Rate 'Fype. Fixed 'Perm Length.̂ t̂monvfiS "̂"-"-""-"" *? 0% Renewable 

SSK îjtSPTS l̂vWiî '̂ '-- AT-j Monthly Fee; SO Early Tei-mination Fee; SiO 

Additional InRirmaiion- Fhis is a iixed rare with no pes? ihrougn charges tir hidden fees. 'Phis contract will NO'P auto-renew at a higher pri-
'Fins 13 not a prornotioriai offer 
'Phis is nol a introouetor!- oî er 

.Nordic Em-rgv .Sendees Lt,C 
(030)321-08^^ 

Rate Type; Fixed Term Length: 3 mcsnihs O'iii Renesvable 

?0,0590 per kWh Moî thly Pee: SO Parly •fermination Fee: $0 

Additional biibnnation: Fixed ibr Lhree morithsthen raiedeiiaidts to an hotirly i..MP index raie •'••• SOl75/kWh 
niis is not a pi-omorional ofiei-. 
Fhis is Hi:;! a introdncioi'v otter 

Norih .Arntrieart Ibnver asiJ Cisft {.,LC 
i88S)3l3-90S6 

Rate Type: Fixed Term LengLh: S months 

$0.08:;d per kWh Monthly l-ee: SO 

AdditiopiHl Infbrmaiion: 8 nioiidi tlxed rate. 2.5% Renewable lî nergyNew Cusiomei-s Only, 
This is nol a promotioitai ol'ier. 
Phi? is not a iiiiioduciorv oifer 

25% Renewable 

Paviv Perm ination Fee: $10 

.North AE ŝeneatt P^vver snd Gas LP.C 
i888)SI3-$08b 

I'Late'Pype- Fixed Tenn Length: 12 mtmihs 

S0.0H69 per kWh Monihly Fee. SO 

.•Additional iidbrrnaiion; 12 inoiiili Oxed raie, 25"4 Renewable firiergv New O:tistofneri Only. 
This is not a promotional offer. 
'Inis is nor a inirodactorv offsf. 

25% Renewable 
Eariv 'i'ernbnaiion i~ee- SKi 

North .Araimk'̂ n i^ovverantl Gas LJ..C 
i8S8)313-9086 

101 
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Er i.ercjv Ch 

Published on Friday. October 16. 2015 at 6:00 AM 

Arnericao Electric Pow-er 

/ Rate Type: i-ixed leim Length- 8 n^ontbs 

' Addiuonal inibrmabon. 8 month iixed i-aie 100̂ % Renewahie iiinei-sv. New Customers Oi'iis 
. This is net a promotional otfer, 
: Fhis IS iiot a inirodtieioi-y ofibr, 

I i\p!-Sh Anrerk-a!! F'.nycv •md G .̂s LLC 
i i8d81 313-^^080 

I Raie Type: Fixed Tenn Length: 12 monihi; 

I SO 0%A per kWh Monibb Pee- $0 

\ Additional inPinnatiom 12 motnb fixed rate, b.Ki';U^ene\>-able liiner^v. NewCtislomers On 
; This is nol a prr^moiionai oifer. 
I 'Fhis is not a mtrodiietoi-^- ofier. 

I Perigee LT(t-rfc;v L.LC" 
!!8oc0 878-349i 

1 ' " " • " ' ' ' ' " ' " " " ' ~ ' " " ~ • - - ' " -'' 

I S(i 0073 per kWh Monriib' Fee- SO 

This is not a promoiional oner 
T'his IS noi a iittrodtieioi-y otter. 

] VKTiiffie i^r.itrgy I...,LC 
iSOd'i 878-.3492 

SOOblviperkWh Monihh Fee. SO 

Addiiional [nttiitnabc^n; S0.06190fk'\A'h ior Momhs i-3 S0.Udv90/k\Vh tor Months 
IT his is not a promotional oirer 
i 'Piiii IS a JiHrodiiCiorv otftr. 

PtthJie Power LLO.' 
1888^354-4415 

R;j;e Type, fixeo i'errjM.eo^dv 12mondiS 

Additional hfc^rmatioii: Tbis is a id-monih nxed oOei- Ibr cnslomers td'AEP. 
Fhis is not a promtrtional older 

'Fhis is not a mtrodtictciry ofibr. 

PiibSie Power LLC 
(S88i ,354-4415 

Si^,099v perkWh 

Additional Intfirmation; None Provided 
'Fhis is not a pi-omotionai offer 
This is noi a introductory oi^er. 

'Ibnn Lenrah. 1 montii 

Monthiv Fee, SO 

Sni^rtEitsi^v Bokiings L'LCf 
;k(iO) 4-^3-4440 

Raie'! 'vi.U'. Varidbie 

S^.0570 DerkWh 

"ibnn Lopath. 1 monih 

Monthiv Fee. SO 

Addiiional inibrinabon; AEP Ohio Power variable price product 
'Fliis is not a promorional ofibr 
'Fliis is a inirodtiClorv oHbr. 

iSffiitrtEnergv HfddlRgs LLC 
iS;00i443-4-10 

iRateType. Variable 'Ibi-m Length. 1 inonsh 

iSO.OSTi; perkWh Monihly Fee; SO 

i Additional bift^rmation- ALP Cohjinbt-s SoiKbern variable price oirer 
This is not a pi-omotioaai offer 
This is a Iptroductorv oi^br 

Source PoM'er& Gas LP^C 
!8t^S} 557-0065 

Rate 'Fype, Fixed 

$0.074iJ ner kWh 

Term Lengdt: i2 months 

Momhiv Fee: SO 

100';;: Renewable 

Eai-lv •I'eriiiiiiaTior; i-'ee. SIG 

arly lennmatioii Fee, $j 

Iv Termiriabop Pee- S2; 

':);•••• is.eriewyi.-i-e 

Parly Terminaiion Fee. SO 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Ten-n inatioii Pee: 50 

4"tj Renewable 

Eaiiv 'Fem-iinaiion Pee: SO 

^1% Renewable 

Earlv Terminatit-n Fee: SO 

Earlv Termination Fee: S i 50 
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Energy Choice Ofiio 

Ptibliirilied on Friday. October 16. 2015 al 0:00 AM 

Americaii Electric Po^̂ -ê  

.Additional hifbrination: None Provided 
T'his is not a proinoiional otfiir. 
This is noi a intiV)diiC;Oiv oObr. 

.Soisree Power & Gas LLC 
i88î ) 5574)005 

Rate Pvpe- Fixed i'eiiri Length: 24 moiiihs 

S04j7b7 per kViTi Monliih- Fee: SO 

.Additional inlbrmadon: None Provided 
This is 1101 a promotional oiler. 
This is not a inirodiietoiv (>ner. 

ib̂ u Reiies\able 

EarK- 'Fennination Pee: SdSi'i 

-(.;4^^»VK•^o^^:™:.¥^(o^-J:»^^^:-^>^:(a(o:(^^ 

Stsr Pju:rgy Partners L3,.C 
1^55)427-7827 

Rate 'O'pc: jiixed 'ierm Le!igii-i:^p^ntiispT?;;,-^ 

^ ^ ^ ^ k W V " - ' ^ Monthly Fee: SO 

,-\dditional Inibrination: Por i-esidential ctistomers of American Lleetrie iH;wcr- Ohio 
This is not a promououal ofibr. 
This is nol a introduetorv ofb̂ n 

Ovi Renewable 

Eariv Terminadon Fee: Si25 

Stflr Liiergy i'srfner!. i.,LC 

Rtite T'ype: Fixed 'Perm Lengdi; Ĵ i months 

^St;.O705 per kVvh Monihly Fee: SO 

Additionai Information: F'-̂ r residential casioiners '.if American Llecrric P;nver - Ohio 
Hiis is not a promotional oiTer. 
This is not a introduetorv ofter. 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Terminadon Fee: S95 

St;!r Energy ,p!)rs-i?t'r̂  LLC 
i.S55i 427-7827 

Rate 1V-pe: Fixed Term Lengih": 24 months 

SO 0'/29 per kWh Moptbly Pee-SO 

Additionai infbritiation; 100% V/nid i'or lesidenbal eusicmers of American idecinc Power - ("ihio 
This is nol a promotional offer. 
Fhis 15 nol a imrodnciorv offer. 

i 00% Renewable 
Early Fermination Fee; S95 

Stitr 1-bierav.RarfEiers L3„C 
!855)427-7i^27 

Rate Type: Fixed , - p . Term Lei-gtl^^mGntfiiii^oS--V^ )00% Renewable 

pn?2^pe?kWh" ^' Mi)nlhly Fee: SO- Early Tennination Fee: S125 

A,ddit!onal IrdbrmaLion: 100% Wmd For i-esideniial eiisioiners of Arnsriean Eieetnc Power- Oduo 
This is not a prom-iitic'nal oifer, 
'Fhis is not a mtroduoiory otfer. 

St;ir Pbterjjy .PKrE«i'rs LLC 

Rate lype: Fixed Tenn Length: 12 months 

SO 0769 per ktVh Monrhiy Pee. SO 

Additional Irdbi-maiion: For residential custoviiers of American Electric Power - Oiiic 
This is not a promo-tional offer 
'Fliis is not a iniroduetory ofier. 

0% Renewahie 

flatly T'eiiniiiafion Fee. :̂ 50 

• : - ;>- l l • : -^Ki•^r«-A^K•^^-^^^^•i^^p»^»™-M^^•XO^^ 

Stitr Ejiergt- PsirS-ftfrs LLC 
1855)427-7^7 

R:̂ 'c: Type: Fixed 'Perm LengrP: 12 months 

SO 0799 per kWh Morithiy Pee: SO 

Additional Inibrinodon: iOOf̂  Wmd For i-esidonliai etistomers of Americaii Lleoint Power - Ohio 
This is not a proinotiQiiai offer 
'i'his is not a fntrodiietory ofter. 

H)0% Renewable 

Early renidnalion Fee. S50 

Titan Gas antS Powfr 
{888)25l-'/006 

Rate 'i'ype, Pixeii 'Perm Length. 12 months 

SO 0b85 per kWh Monthly Pee: SO 
.Additionai Infomiotioii: None Provided 
•Phis is not a proiiKHiopal offer 
'Fhis 13 not a mtrodiictoi-y otYer, 

5% Renewal.->i? 

Early Pei-ininalion Fee, SiO 
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[Energy Choice OMo 

Publisiiied on ib-idsiy. October 16. 2015 a(: 6:00 AM 

.American Hlecrric Pov,''cr 

j limn Gas ;md Pot^er 
2 iSS8) 251-7(!no 

; SO.072''; per bWh 

i Additional tnlbrmaibin: None Pro-
j T'his is noi a promoiional ot̂ er. 
! Phis is noi a inuoduttoiv oObr. 

'ierm Lengdi. 3 nionihs 

Earlv Termination Fee: SIO 

Tit!5i! Oiiis REid Po«er 
ISS8)251-7000 

Rale Type: Fixed ierm Length: o months 

Additional inibrmation: None Pr;;\ ideh 
"Fhis is iioi a proirioiional oifer. 
This is not a introducioiv r̂ Oer. 

5% Renew-able 

Eariv Terminaiion Fee- SRi 

p'mn Giis 7sxi4 Po^^er 
CiiS) 251-7006 

SP,0':^60perkVrh 

'Additional b-iibnnatlon: None Pi-o\ idevi 
Fhis is ;ioi a proiiiotiOiiai otU-r. 
This is not a iniroduetoiv cTier 

Term Lengih: 1 month 
Earlv Tbrmli-ation Fee: SO 

Tmrn Square EKcrsy i:.:î t LLC 

Rate type: Fixed 

SO 0589 per kWh 
"Fen-̂  t.epgih: 3 months 
Monridy Fee; SO 

Additional inibiination: Fhis ofibr is Fixed imtil Von; •rbi;vi Meter Read wi;i-i Powii Squaie Energy 
This is nor a promotional oiler. 
:i'his is not a !n;roductor̂ - offer. 

m'̂ i Renewanic 
Eariv ierminationi^ee: SO 

yriV'-rs Sfĵ HT-e P:Ki:rgy La.'iT LLC 
f:00)282-3351 

?ate Type: Fixed Term Length: 12 mondis 

:>(ii)699perkWb Monthh Fee. SO 

XddbiOiial 1 riJbi-niabon. SQ.O&'̂ v aniii Yoar 'iweifih rdeie; Read Cycle 
T'his is nol a promcnional otltr. 
This is not a introdneiorv offer. 

V% Renewable 
Earlv 'T'erminatfon Fee; SO 

•pawfi ,S<̂ aiii'e S-Iiiergy Easi .LL-C 

Rate type: idxed Ter-in Length; 24 inonrhs 

k> 0799 per kWh Monthly Fee. SG 

AdditiOiia! infbrmabon; Sertie down and iry this Low Raie at 7.99;- until Your 'iMenty-ibarih Billing Cycle 
This is not a promotional oiler. 
This is not a inttodiicioiy oner. 

O'h; Renewable 
Barlv-Terittmation Fee SO 

yvrdi^ Lstergy USA Ohio L.LC 
i;S0O; 388-3802 

ibie Tviiie: idxed 'Ibrm Lengdv 0 Pionths 10G%Reiiewable 
SO i;V49 pei- kWh Vjomhly i-ee- SO Early T'ernnitation Pee. SO 

Additional IriJbnnation: Fixed ibi 6 biilmg cycles. MonUi-to-inoPtb diereafter- Ne\v eritollnierir-; receive a S75 cash bonus, a 10^? discotini on energy saving 
and Iree access to Vtrdi Hnergy Savings Soiuuons v.'bei-c ctisiomers can inc-nitor and analyze their energy irse. 
This is not a piomorional ofibr 
This is nol a intniKlueiory orfer. 

Viridisn Energy R-H, L.LC 
{866,16&3-250;̂  

Rate 'Fype; Fixed ,. Term Lcngihag^iontbs'- 100% Renew-able 
^ ( W ^ P ' ^ ' ?̂ Vi'h ' ' Mondily Fee: SO Early Termination Fee: $i 

Ailditional Infcitniaiion: 'Fhis is the cLii-reni 3b n-ioiith tlxed rate fbr our AEP-Cohinibas Souihern custoniers. 
Jhis is not a pi-oniotional offer 
'This is not a imrodtiotoTy oiibr. 

yiridjan Eiiergy P.-H, LLC 
(866!iS63-250S"' 
Rate 'Fvpe. Fixed '.i"erm LengiJ^^.-.tPdnth^ lOOH Renewable 
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Puhlislied on Frid;:y. October 16. 2015 at 6:00 AM 
.American Electric Pc-ivrer 

Energy Choice Chj,c; 

^^^^^op-kyyb , ^ Monihly Pee: S-d 

Additional liiftirmatioir Phis is tite eurreni 30 month Fixed rale Rir AE:P-Oliio 
'i'his i-i not a promofioija! off̂ r̂ 
Tliis is noi a intrcidueior̂ - oĵ er 

Early Termination Fee--S0 

V'tridmn Esiergy ib--\, LLC 
i8bbi663-2508 

Rate Tyoe. Variable Tbrin Lei-igth. 12 months 

^O.OS'̂ I ner kWh Moiiihlv Fee; SO 

Addirioi-ial bdbi-rnanoiv 5A, bekn\ die i.,hiliiy Price hidex onyoureiiei-gy supply charge guaranteed ibir 12 months 
'Fhis is not a piomoiional oiler. 
This is not a inri'oductorv offer 

0%Rei-e\\ab!e 

Eanv Termination Fee: SI50 

ViddiJifi ibsergy- F.A, LLC 
1866)663-2508 

Rate Type: Variable 

SQ.PSOi nerbWh fiarlv lermination Fee. S150 

XOOVI iiirierŝ y Ohio i.LC 
('888; 9^7-8979 

Rate Type- Fixed 

50.069^'perkWh 

Additional InfbrtnatiO;): StireLock 15 
Tbis is not a promotional ofibr, 
Tnis is noi a inirodtjctorv oRei-

XOOM EfH-rgy Obio LLC 
(8S-8) 9--̂ .-7-8974 

Raie Type- i'ixed 

$0.(i7.19per kWh 

Addirionai liifbrinauom SimpieOean 12 50'": 
This is not a pi-omotionaj ofibr. 
T'his is nor a inn-oductorv offer 

Ierm f.cngth; i2 m̂  

bfoi-ithlv Pee- SO 

XOO%S LEH-rgy Ohio L.LC 
(888;'-v-8Q'/'^ 

Rate'Pype- Fixed 

S0.0749 perkWh 

Additionai hiibrmation: SureLoek 2-
Ibis IS noi a promotional otTer, 
nds is nof a introdnctorv oHbi. 

'Perm i..ength: 24 mondis 
Monthiv Pee- SO 

XOOM Energy Ohio LLC 
(8S8)*Jd7-89'/v 

Rate I'ype- Variable 

S0.0939 per kWh 

Additionai Iiifbn-nation: SiinpieClean 
This is ncii a promoboiial offer. 
Tills is nol a iiiii-odnclorv oiibr. 

I errn I..en£dr 1 month 
vioiiiliis- Fee' SO 

XOO.VI Eut-rgy Okit! LLC 
1,̂ 88) ^97-,8'379 

Rate "Pvpe- Variable 

S0.0&95 per kWh 

Addibonai [nl\-)rmaLion: None Provided 
Phis is a promononai ofier, Sirnpiel- lex 
This is a introduetorv oifer. 

'l''erm Length- 1 monih 

Mo!Uhi\- Fee: SO 

Additional Jnlbrnianon- 5'b, belou die Ihilby Priee hidex on your energy s:jppK charge gnara-tleed ibr 12 morithŝ  
'Fills is not a promoiional oifer. 
This is nor a inii-odnctorv offer 

ierm Length: b m̂ -̂ nths 0% Renev^able 
Earlv ierm ination Pee- % \ 25 

50% Renewable 

iilariv T'ermii-iaiion Pee- $100 

0% l^enewable 
Eanv 'ferrnination î ee: S200 

:>\r''i. l<.enê vaoie 
Early "IVi-ininaiiiori Fee, SO 

0% Renewable 

Early Perminytion Fee. SO 
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Enercjy Choice ClriLo 

Ptiblt^hsd on Friday. October 16. 2015 ai:0:00 AM 

Ai-nericaii Electric Pov^er 

fChart Definitions 

'Apples to Apples Charts: The PUCO's eiectric and naturai gas oiler comparison charts, the only comparisons 

'in the state for which suppliers are required to provide accurate and up-to-date information about their latest 

lo'̂ Tors. 

set: Htmareci CUDIC ree't, Useo 'to measure nattirat gas. 

Ciistooier Charge: Cliarge billed each montii to recover a portion ofthe ongoing fixed costs of pi'oviding 

service to a consui'ner"s home or business. See Fixed Delivery Charge. 

1 

Fixed Delivery Ciharge: Cliarge bilied each month io recover a portion ofthe ortgoirtg fixed costs of j)rovidirig 
î ervice to a consumer's hon'ie or business. See Customer Charge. 

Eleetric Tmtnhutlmi Utility (.E0U); The local electric distribution utility that delivers electricity to your 
home or business. 

Sopply Charge: "The price of electricity or natural gas oilcred by a supplier. 

Fixed Price: A fixed electricity or natiti'al gas rate that will remain tlie same, for a set period of time. 

CJas Cost Recoveiy (GCR) Charge: The acttial cost of natural gas tha.t a local distribution company (LDC) 
pays lo purchase natural gas fbr your use, 'I'lTat cost is then passed througii to you or, a doHar-for-dollar basis 
with no mark-up or profit to the LDC. Only the actnal costs of tfie natdiral gas are recovered through this 
process. 
! 

CJerteratioo Charge: '[lie charge fcv producing eieetricity. ,lf yofi purchase electricity 'froj-ii a supplier, your 
generation charge vvill depend on the e<;>ntract between you and your supplier. 

Kiio'vvatt Hour (kwh): K LOOO-voatt unit of energy for one hour. This is the standard measurement for the 
amount of electricity a ciistomer uses. 

t/Oeal Distribution Compaisy (LDC): The local natural gas distribution utility that delivers naturai gas to your 
home or business. 

mcf: Thosusand cubic feet. Used to measure natural gas. 
i 

liioHthiy Fee: A fixed n.ionthly fee thai a supplier may Include in the 'terms i\\\d corKlitions of their co.utract 

that is in addition to a rate based on usage. 

NYMEX: The New York Mercantile Exchange, a public market wiiere naturai gas and other commodities are 

sold aiid traded. 

Friee to Compare: The price for an electric supplier to beat in order for you to save money. It will be shown 

<m. residei-uial customer's eiectric utiftty bili. You can use this amount to ccmpare with prices o'ffered by 

Suppliers. 

l̂ eoe'̂ Y. (Reoe'^vable) Cootent: The percentage ofthe contracted generation supply that is provided by a 
renewable enersjy source. 
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Published on Friday-. October 16. 2015 at 6:00 AM 

,Amej'ican Eiectric Powei-

:!nergy Choice OMo 

Renewable Energy: Electricity or natural gas that is made from environmentally 'friendly fuel resources, such 
as wind, v^ater. biouTass. biogas. waste lieat or solar. Sometimes referred to as "green'' energy. 

•Standard Clioiee Offer (SCO): Each year, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio and Vectren Energy 

Delivery of Ohio conduct auctions to secure naturai gas supplies for customers vvho do not paiticipate in the 

retail choice pi'Ogram, The auction establishes a SCO rate for choice-eligible customers. The SCO rate is based 

on the NYMEX month-end settlement price for natural gas. plus a retail price adjustment determino^din the 

auctions. l"he retail price adjustment rcOects the winnii-jg bidders' price to deliver natural gas 'from the 

production area to the utility's service area. 

Standard Service Coffer: The eiectiic generation service a customer will receive from their local electric 

titility if they do not choose an electric supplier. 

Transmissioo: The transporting of higli-voitage electricity from generation at a power plant to local electric 
utilities, 

Transnils-'^ioii Clmrge: Chtarge for transporting electricity from the generation plant to the local eiectric utiiity. 

Transportatioe Cost: Cost related to the actual transportation of natural gas through the natural gas 

transmission pipeline to the LDC. 

Variable Price: ,A variable rate can chanse, bv the hour. dav. month, etc.. accordins' to the terms and 

conditions ofthe supplier's contract. 
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bibli'Siied on Friday. October 23. 2015 af: 6:00 AM 
American Electric î o^ver 

lEnercjv Choice 0]:ii.o 

^Residential Apples to Apples C o m p a r i s o n C h a r t 

.imerican Electric Power (AEP) 

iTo best titilize this ot^^r comparison pool, it is suggested tiiat you have your most current utility bill avaliabie 

ifor reference. Compare tlie supplier offers contained in the chart with the ''Price to Compare" shown on your 

ielectric bill. 

[The offer prices beiow reflect that ofthe generatiom portion ofyour bill. Your distribution and transmission 

'rates are determined through 'your local uthitv companv. 

S teps to Swi tching 

four simple steps to choosing a supplier 
1. Compare offers 
i 

Find your Price to Compare on your utility bill and use that number to compare to other otters listed on 
PUCO's Apples io Apples comparison cliart. Since your Price to Co.mpare is made up of several di'ffere.n.t 
'actors it can vary from month-to-fnonth. To get a better understanding ofyour average Priee to Compare take a 
ook at a fevv of 3''our recent bills. After determining your Price to Compare. Uise our /ipples ro Apples chart to 

identify otTci's based on cosL contract length or other incentives. 

2. Contact suppliers 

Contact the suppliers that yoti are most interested in and ask. the questions provided belovv. "Fo sign up simply 
call that supplier. The supplier will contact your local electric utility for \''ou. 

3. Read and understand the supply contract 

Make sure you carefuily read and undei-stand all ofthe terms and conditions ofyour suppiy contract. The 

suppiier should be able to answer any questions you have. 
I 

^. Receive confirmation 
I 
I 

jr'our local electric utiiitv-' vvill send you a letter confirming the supplier you have chosen. Ifthe information is 
correct, you do not iiave to do anything. Ifthe infoionation is not correct, contact the utility and request that tlie 
switch be slopped. Yots h.ave seven days from the postmai'k date ofthe letter to make anv chisnses. 
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Pnblishedon Fridsy. Oetober 23. 2015 al: 6:00 AM 

,Aii-ieric£-in Ekotric Po .̂̂ cv 
• ̂ '^oy,''"r-^ r ( 'Vi.'^-i'^iTS / bi•-^•.•". 

,'\LP Efterjiy lac 
• 1>55i H00-7)92 

Raie Type, bixed 

S- 05^? per kWh 

Additional InR-nnadon: America's Lnersiv PartnenSMi T'his otfer is limiied to residential ctLSioniers of AEiPOhifi. ^Lxcbisivo ALP Energy Vfebsiic OObr P̂ ir New 
Ctistomers Ooiy^ 
'I'iiii ii iiOt a pi'oniovicnai oifer 
This is nol a intridticiorv otfer. 

T'enn length: 6 mooihs 

Monthh I-ee. SO 

0% Renesvable 

Loriv'Permmation Fee, SIO 

AifPEiier;:;v!rK-
18551 300-7î -i2 

Rate Type- Fixed Term Length: 12 momhs 0% Rene \̂-dble 

SO.OS'̂ O per kWh Moiithiy Fee: SO fiarly 'Permination i-ee- SiO 

Additional loibirinauon- Amei-lea's tiiiiergy Parti-ieriSMCi his oifer is iimited lo residenlial etisiOiî erS of Al:-Pf)hio 
'Phis is not « -iromobonai oftbi'. 
'Litis is not a introdiictoi'v oiibr 

.ALP Litergv Iric 
i8S5)300-?i02 

Rate Type- Fixed Term Length'-24 irionths 0% Renewsbit; 

$0.OblS per kWh Monthly tee; SO Larly 'I'erminaiion Fee- SIO 

Addivional Inibrmaiion: America's i::iiergy Partner!SM) 'Pius i:dler ii- Ibr residential Ci.-srori-)en;of Ai;:POiiio Oidy, 
'Fhis is not a promotional ofibr. 
This is nol a inirodnctorx' otfer 

S.EI' Lneray IEK-
(SS5)300"7!^O 

Rate Type- i'ixed T'enn i,eng!h: 24 months 100*:̂  Renewable 

S0.0675 per kWh Monthly Fee, SO Piarly Terrninaiioii Fee- jlO 

Additional Jnlbrri-taUoii: AniericdsEnerjry ParTnerlSVO KiO'ii Wind Prodnet This oiier li limited to i-esideiitial eustornersof AL? !:)hio 
Thi.'j is not a promotional offer. 
"Fhis is not a innodiaciorv offer 

r\gcva Liu't-ay, LLC 
i S44) 0-2-43'72 

Rate T'ype- Fixed 

$0.074pDer kWh 
Ferni Length" 24 months 0% Renewable 

i:;s"iv Ter-nmarion Peft: S200 

Additionai hdbrrnatioi): 'Flie 'Ageia Fixed Advaniat̂ e l-f t̂ ives yoii VA:O full years oPeLiaranLoeJ price p-oiection ajpnnst nsiiiii energy eost« and a simple, fixed -ate 
•ffir energy. This option provides you x̂ idi txvo years (T \s-orry--ifee ei-ierey use and no variations in yonr monthly rate and no long-term conimitmenti 
Tliis is not a promotioital otYbr. 
This is not a introduetoi"v ofibr 

.-igerit Energfv. LLC ".> 

Rale Type; Fixed Tern Le-igih- 12 months O';!: Renewable 

So.0779 per kVdh Monthly Fee: SO Haiiy Termination Fee; S100 

Additional Information: I'he 'Asera Fixed AdvaiilDge 12'' gives you one tiiii year of gtiaranieed price protection against rising ei-tergy costs and a simple, fixed i'sie tbr 
enerity. I'lns option provides you vdili a year of worry-Dee cr:eray use and no vanatiotiS in youi rnondtly rate and no lon^-tenn eonmiitmenil 
This is not a promotit̂ nal oiler, 
'Fhis is not i irtirodiiciorv otter. 

CiipMii! .LtuTgy LLC 
lJ;55f 322-744's 

Rate iype: Fixed 'ienn bent/ti-i: 24 months 

SO OdOS per k'Wh Monih iy Fee: SO 

Addiiio-ial Infiiii-mabon; This offer is limited to Residential customer of AEP Ohio. 
This is not a proinoiional oiTer 
'Fhii ii not a introdneioi-v ofier. 

i'fiA> Renewable 

Larly T"ei-iniiiatior! Fee. SlO 

Csipitai Eiieroy LLC 
(8.?-?i,322-'744S' 

Rate'I'ype. l-ixed 'ierm Lenplh. 12 month? 

SO 0633 per kWh Mtirittily Pee: SO 

Additional Informadon: This olibr is 1 united to .Resideniiai castomer of ALP Ohio. Visit Oiir w-ebsite at -v'.-.vw.fapitalenerayohio.eoni for more details on switching! 
'Phis is not a promotionai oiTer 
'i'hi'3 is not a introdtieiory offer. 

0% Renewable 

iiariy 'Penidnalion Fee. !biO 
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/ 
/ Ceststar Energy Corp 
i iS77) 529-6701 

Raie T">pe- Fixed 'Feiiii I„en2ilv 24 months 

SU.0S40 per \OSh Vit-nthiy Fee. Su 

, Additional Intbrmation: 24 PKiPih llxcd priee 
lids is nol a proinoiionaj otfer. 

' 11-iis is not a intioductorv oObr. 

Published (in Friday. October 23. 2015 at 6:00 AM 
Ai-nericao Fiectfic Pow-tm 

O'A Rene'ixabie 

Iiariv Termination Fee: S25 

CesiStar Lntrgy 5.,orp 
I i,S77) 529-670l 

i Rate lyoe: Fixet' ioini LentiLin u months 

, Su.OSeO per k'Wh Mĵ nthly Fee: Sn 

, .Additional fnibnnation: Xone f̂ r;;Vid<;4 
; 'iliis is nor a promotional oftbr. 
' This is not a inirodueton- (iflbr. 

0% Renewable 

Larlv Termmarion Fee: S25 

Champion Phsfrny S?n-b:es, LLC 

Fer-n Length: 24 mondis 

Monthiv Fee: SO 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Tennination Fee: SO 
• Rate Type: Fixed 

I S0.0640 p»r kWh 

• .Addibonai hnbrmation: [. ocl; yonr self in "̂ oith a iow fixed i-ere. V/iih no monthly fees or ininiinum Erse fee. 
• 'Phis is a promoiioiiai oftbr. use promo code APPLLS'i'OAPPLPiS to leccive otir special diseoi.)in rate 
! This is not a introdneioiy offbr 

I Cbi^mpiim IfnKfgy Sendees. Lt.C 

\ Rê e Type: Fixed Term Length: 12 motubs 0*:̂  Renewij;>le 

Sd 0670 per kVfh Monthly Fee. SO Eariy Terminaiion Fee. SO 
Additional Inibnnaiion. 1..0i.ik yonr self in w-itli a low tWed rsie. Wiih no monthiy fees or nnibnuiin use fee, 
rhis is a proiiiotioiiai oLer. i,ise r-iomo code APPLESTOAPPLLS io receive t: spccisl diseoont rate 
i'his is not a imrodtietorv offer. 

CbajTijjiost Pbiergy Services, LLO' 

0ii)b9O-i>-r.kS^h Monthly Pee; SO Early 'Lermination i-ee: SO 
AddiiiOiial infbi-mabon: f.ooî  yoiir self in w-iih a iovs- nxed ;-aie. With no niotiTitly fees or niimmoni ase fee. 
n-iis is a promotional oiler. Cae pi-omo code APPLES'FOAPPLES lo receive oiii- special discount rate 
•fhis is noi a inii'odtietor.- offer, 

'Cf.!osi(dlatJo!i NewLsit'rgy hn' 
:i,8?.8)?:9S-43-23 
I . . , 

Monthly Pee- SO iSXL'_G6a.9 perkWh 
Additional [rrfbtmation: None Providec 
This is not a promotional offer 

his is not i mtroduciorv otter. 

0̂ 1, ibenewabie 
illarly Penniiiaiion Fee. S25 

Coniteiistiors Newlsrtergy Sat 
iti88) 898-4323 

Rate Type: Fixed 'i'erm l..engrh: 12 mondis 
SO 1)059 per k'Wh Monrhiy fee- SO 
Additional Irdonntttion: None Provided 
This is not a promotional oiTcr. 
'Fins is not a inirodnetory orter. 

Oiit. Kenewabie 

iiariy'IVinniiation I'be. S25 

Direct Ltiergy Scndi;es LLC 
i877,)69S-755i 

RateTvpe. Fixed 

SO 0705 perfttVb 
;erm i..engm. i.̂ -. montns 

Mot;rbiy Pee: SO 

0% Re.nev.'abie 

Larlv Peniiiiialion Fee. S99 

AddiliOiiai Infcrination: For new- enn)iiine;ii only. Eii_ioy a itxed i-ate tor 6 inonths and leave behind seasonal price changes from yonr iiiiiiiy. 
This is not a prom-oiionai offer 
'fhii is not a mtrodtiotory offer. 

Direet EEtergy Sendees LLC 
(S77.i69S-7.551 
Rare 'I ype. Fixed 
SO0715 perkWh 

'ferrn Lengiin 11̂  mondis 
Momhiv Fee- SO 

Q% Renew-able 
Earlv To; ill inalion Fee; S9') 
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Antericao Elo<:inc Pow-sr 

Additionai bilbrmanon- Por ê̂ ^ eprt-linient oidy i-limmate market volatility aird provide votirselPpnce certainly M̂th a fixed r:;i;e throaghout die itiitial term ofyour 
comraet. This rate exelttdes pdliiy-|-claicd charges and taxes, 
T nis is nol a promoiional ofier. 
Phis is not a introdnctorv oOei-, 

Difffi-f Energy ,Servk-es LLC 
1877)008-7551 

Raie T's pe- Fixed 'fbrm Leiiî ih, 0 months O''̂ ' Renewable 

S0.0735 per kVfh Moiiihly Pee: 9 ' Early TVrnnnaiioii Fee: S*->0 

Additioiia! Inliirinarion: Por new enroHmeni only, Pnioy a fixed ŷ ĥ  f(ir 6 months and leave behind the seasonal prioe changes and variable rales Irom y oiir ntslity-
"Inis is nor a promotional otTer, 
This is not;; inirodnctoiv ciflbr 

Direet iiiseegy Servicf,̂  iJ..C 
lij77) 6v?l-7551 

Rate 'Pype: Fixed 'Ferm Leni-;h: 24 montiis 0̂ 1: Renewahie 

S0.07S9 perkWh Monthly- Fee: SO Hisrly Termination Fee: S20t; 

Additional Inibrmatirm: For new- eestonie:-s only. Choose a Comibi" and Conti-ol Plan front Direct Enei-gy and receive a Nest Learniiig Thermostat Loel; in yotir 
elecirieity rate fbr 2A momhs. Nesl ibatpies help yon stwe opio 10-12% ouheann^^ bills and 'i5% on cool in;; bills. 
This is not a promotional otfer 
This 5 not a introdticiory offer. 

.Direct PiEKTgv Services LLC 
!fi77>09S-755l 

Additiotia! Inlbrmadon: For new eni-olbnem only. Choose a Comftirt and Control Plan from Direet Energy and r-eeeive a Nest Learning 'Fhermostat, Lock m yonr 
eieetricity rale Rir ,3d mondis idest tbattires helpyrm save up to lO-ij'bi on heating bills and 15"-̂ : OP cooling bills. 
'Phis I; rtot :i ni'oriioiioriai otfei-
This is nol a introdtieiory otier. 

Dtscflunt Power itsc 

RateTvpe. Fixed Penri Length: 24 months 

SO.OiiiSO per kWh Monthly Fee; SO 

Additional Infcirniaiion: Mone Provided 
'Phis Ii not a p|-onietioiial oi'lbr 
This is not a intrcidLietory otfer. 

ij% Rene I'.-a ble 
Earlv Terininatic'n Fee- %25 

^:*''^^ff-(Ivri(^s«n-w»i^:o^w^^::^:(^. 

Discntrnt I'otver Enc 

Rale Type; Fixed Term Length: \'i> months 

S0.0660 per kWh Moi-ithiy Fee: $0 

Additional Infbrrnanon- None Provided 
•fhis is not s nroniotionai (df-er, 
fhis is not a intrc^dllctorv offer 

0% Renewable 

Early Terniinaiion i-se- S25 

i)P&l[.:Liiftrg:y 

f800)319-1356 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length; 44 mondis 

?0,06S'̂ ' per bWh \^onthiy î ee- S'l 
Addirionai bifbrrnanom For DP&L i?sideniia! etistomers oniy and the term is Oirongli May 2019 
'Fhis is iiol a pi-omovionai ol'ier. 
This is not a inti-;iducror̂ - ofier 

ij% Renewable 

EDrlvTenninaiton Fee: S199 

m ' & L rner«y 
iS00)3l9-i35O 

Rate T'ype- Fixed T'erm Length; 32 inondis 0% Renewable 

$0.0700 ptt kVv'b bfonihly i-ee- SO tiariy 'ibrrnipation i-ee- SI99 
Additionai liilbrniaiion: 'Fhis oiler ii for Al-F residential cusiumej-s only fox renti rhrongh May 2018 
This is not a promotional offbr. 
'I'his is tiet a inti'odnctory offer 

DP&LEstergv 
(800)319..! 356 

Rate 'Pype- Fixed Term Length- 24 rnoiuhs 0% Renewable 
• S0,07!9 ner kWh Monthiv Fee; SO Labv T errninaiion Pee- $99 
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American Eioctric Power 

; Additional Intbrmation: Por AEP residenbal etistomers in Ohit) Power and Colnmbus Southen^ Power 
• 'i'his is no! a proitiouojial offer. 

Tills is not a inti-odncterv oiler. 

DP..^LEneriiV 

iS;)0i3i9-i:;5b 

Raie 'Pype- Vi:ic-i TVp-n Length- i:? months ')'% Renesvable 

S0.07:9 oer kWh Sit'iidiiv Fee: Su Eai-iy Terminaiion Pee: S99 
Additional InlbrmaOon: For AEP i-esidenhal CListomers in O ĥlo Power aiid Coinmbus SotLthem Power only 
lliis is noi a promotional ofier. 
This is noi;; inirodpotoiv tdibn 

; Dyssegy Saergy Services ili^st Li,.C 
• iS55)2?b-7012 
I 

I Raie Typo Fixeh Term Lengii:: 2P months Ova Renewable 

i S0.i;^39 per k'Wii Monihiy Fee; Sli Early Termination Fee: S25 

i Additioiiai intbrmation: We btabe the Right (fboice Pasy - SO 0o39/k\Vh dirongh Oeeember 2017 - Rcsideptioi C-ts-omeiT; of ALP Ohio only. 
1 T nis is not a ptomotioaal oiler. 
! Tins is n̂ t̂ a inirodueto:^' oner 

Lvervdsv LtJersv 
sS77t3 l i -7023 ' " 

Rtite Iype: Fixed Tenn Lengdi; 24 momhs 

SO 0S99 per kWh Monthly Fee; SO 

.'idditional lrih:;rmarlfm: This is the ct;rrenr 24 months otfbr fov oi-r AilP C'hio cnstomei-s 
Phis is not a promotional oiier. 
ibis is not a inrrodnororv offer. 

!'iO^.>Rene\v:di;e 

Eariv Terminadon Fee: SO 
• • • • i -

I IJ:vorydii>- Ltsergy 

I Rate Type: Fixed Term Length: 24-months 

jSO 0^29 per kWh Monddy Pec: SO 

, AddiliOiiai Infonnation: T'his is die Ciirrevit 2-1 month offi;;r for our Af:!* CS eiiStoiiieis 
Tbis is not a pTCunotio-ial otfer. 

! Vbis is not 71 iotvodnewrv ^̂ v-cy. 

I OOf i' Renewable 

Everydiiv Ktser^y 
iS77)81 i-'/023 " 

Rate Type: Fixed Term '.englh; )2 months 

SO Ov39 per kWh Monthly Fee: %v 

Additional infonnation. "fhis is die etirrerit 12 monibs oifer ibr oar ALP Ohio etistomers. 
This is not a promoLional oner, 
'fhis is not i introdtietviv ofier. 

i OÔ 'ii Renew-sbie 

Parly Termination Fee: SG 

FirstEsiei-jiy SobifUitss Corp 
i^So!254-6359 

iRate Type: Fixed 'Perm i..eni;thr24 months 

ISO eb62 per k'^h Monthly Pee SO 

'Additional bdbnnatioii: Siom' Provided 
iThis is not a promotiona! ofier 
jThis is not a mirodiietoi-v offer. 

Oiir. Renewahie 

Farly rei-ntination Fee. SSO 

IGS L«erov 
r SiOO) 280-4474 

Rate rvpe: Fixed Term t.englh- 12 nionihs 

SO Ob 19 per kWb Monthly Fee. SO 

Addititmal Irifcii-mabon: Fixed rate ibr-12 biiiiiigcyeles. 
This is a pronioiionai ofi^r Earn 5c/gal in Fuel RewardsilT Savings tfir eveiy $50 yon spend with IGS Lnerey on yonr iniiipy bill 
'Fhis is riot a introduetorv niter. 

Oi'o Renewable 

iiariy termination Fee. SIOO 

IGS Energy 

Rare TVpe. Fixed 'i'erm Length- 12 inorttbs 

SO 0b49 per kWh Monihly Pee. SO 

Additional Infcmiadon: Fixed rale Ibr 12 billing cycles. 
•J his is a promotional ofibr. iibirn Se/gal m Fuel ibewards^ Savings un- every SSO you spend with IGS Hnergy on yonr ntibty bill 
This is not a introduetorv oOer. 

OYo Renewable 

Larlv'ibrmiiiatio(ii-be. SO 

• - ' ^ r 
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Amsricisn Electne Power 
Cy^^yr-nT l''~'V'i^1 •^i^ •' hi";-:/-. 
.i„.:.l. I . C r l v J y X - ' i LWi 'v . - 'w •^./.l, I.:....' 

:;;:-,•?<:!-• >;t !;'•; ;;, 'fo;;;c. 

JG.S Eiter^y 
(800):-80-4-l74 

Rale T'ype- Fixed 'i'erni Lengih. 12 months 

S0.0669 per kWh Monihly Fee: SO 

.Addiiiionai Inibrmation: Fixed raie Ibr 1̂  Billing: C\-eles. iuibi) firecn Energy, 
nds isa promononai offer. l::arji 5e.-pi in imel Rewards ib Srivinas ibr every SSO you spend ^̂ •ilh IGS Energy o-i yoi.ir tiiiliry bil 
This is nol a innodiictorv onbi. 

100% Renewable 
Earlv Terminsiion Pee: %0 

0''t Renewabie 

Eariv Termination Fee: SSO 

diist Erteri-y 
iS66; SS7-i::'&74 

I ^ ^ ^ K m ^ p : ^ - ^ . , b-ionthly Fee: SO 

Additionai Intbrmation: Fixeii Price ib"og:i-ani witji an hitro Price which will be 5% below firiliry for the first month 
T nis is not a promotional otYer. 
This is a introductory oifer, 

•Siist Energy 
iS&d)587-S!>74 

Rate Type: V^iiable Term Lengih: I month 0% Renewable 

Su,05Sl per kWh Monthly Fee: SO Eady Tennination Fee: SO 

Additional Intbrniarlnn: Aid'" - Ohio i'owerONLV. Month v.i ivionth Variable Pi-ogran-i with an imrol'eriod where the inira Price wii) 5% behiw Litility fc r̂tlie first 
moritb. 'Fherea-ifer a rnoiiut to month Variable Rate 
This is not a proinotional ofibr, 
•Rtis i-i a introdneiorv otfer. 

,lus! EiR't^y 
• S66"i 58'/'-k>7A 

Rate 'lype. Variable "fenn ienî Th. i month 0% Renewable 
V} 05Si per kWh Monthly Fee. SO Eariy 'iermination Pee: SO 

Additional Inlbrmatioii: AEP -- Cohiiiibos Soud-iern Power ONL"!'. Monih to Monih Variable Progniin wiLh an Intro Period where the inlro Price will 5% below 
Litility for the first month. Phereailev a month to month Variable Rate 
This is not a promotional otitbr 
Tiiis is a introdLiCtorv otfbr. 

^-^:^^r,^K^^^KN'«5Wi-»^ 

Lykiiss Kitergy Siditfeii,': 
(800;875-8820 
Rate Type. Fixed Tenn Length. 12 inomits 0% Renewable 

SO.OdOO per kWh Monthly Pee: SO Early Termination Fee: SKi 

Additional Inftirinarion: This is a fixed raie with no pass througii cliorges or hidden fees. Tbis contract Will NOT' snto-renew ax a higher price 
'i'ltis is not a protiiotiorial oifer 
•fhis is not a introdacton- of:br 

I„ykfns iibiergy Sohttioos 
i'8O0) S>75"8820 

fbate Type: Fixed Term Length: 24 t-nt-nths ' 0% Renewabl;: 

$G.060î  per kWh Monihiy Fee: $0 Early 'Ferminaiion i-ee- SIO 

Additional liifbrrnation: Thia is a f\:\it!i rate with no pass through charges or hidden tees, 'i'his contract wili NOrF anto-renew iii a bidier price 
This ii not a pi-omotional oi'lbr. 
"fhis is nol a intrcitlactori- oiier. 

Lvkiits Eiiergv Soliitiotifi 
(S îO)S'75-8Ji26 

Rate Type: Fixed ierm nengin: ^aaiaakfis^-

MonibK Fee: HO 

0% Reî iew-abk' 

Fanv Termination i-ee- SIO 

Additionai Information- This is a flxeo rare with no pass tbrougii charges or hidden fees, T his contract ivdi NOT stito-retiew at a higher price 
This is not a -proinotioi-iai cnTer. 
Tiiis is not a introdnctorv oiPer 

Nordie Eaergy Services LLC 
(b30)32l-0S^S 

Rate'iype- Fixed Term Length- 3 moi-!tbs u%i l̂ enew-able 

$0.0590 per bWh Monthly Fee. SO Parly T'ermination Fee; SQ 
Additional liifbrmatioii: Pi>.ed i'iy thi-ee nionihs then rate defaulis to an hourly LMP index rate •••• %.0]75.'k\\\\ 
This is not a promotional ofibr. 
'Phis is not a introOucTorv offer 

Norih .'Vintneat^ PoM'er aiid Gas 1..LC 
(8S8) 313-90.̂ 6 
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/ \meri 

. 2 0 1 5 at 6:00 AM 

an Eieotric Pow-er 

Rate T'ype: i-ixed Tenr Length- 8 months 25^(. Renewable 

Sn0729 perkV/h Mondily Fee: SO Early'i'erminaTiOn Fee: SIC 

Additional [nlbimation: Fixed S month i-a;e-25':n Renewvtbie Ibiergy-Oiffer is ibr Ener^yClioieeOhio website shoppers C!Ni..Y, 
This is nol a promotional oifer. 
Phis IS not a inin:;dt!Cio;-y offer, 

Si)r'..h A,itiedi:i5!! î o^vcr- asd Gits LLC 
1^881313.'08b 

Rate Type: Fixed Tcrp: Length- 8 months 

SO 0Sc.:i9 per kWii Mondiiy Pee- $0 

Addiuonal inibrmation. S monih Oxed raie 25'''j Reneivable P.neigy.NewCi.isto.rier5 0r;iy. 
This is not a prc^moiional oiler. 
This IS not a mirodiiinor-- oOer. 

25% Renew-able 

Eariy •Ibrmination Pee- SKi 

• North .-\!nerjea;i Pfiwer ssd G;;S LLC 
• itiji8!3i3-9tifid 

; SO 0809 per kWi) Monudy i-ee- $0 

; Additional irifbnnairori: ;2 niontfi fxT'̂ ii rate. 25% Renewable Enei-ay. New Cnstornets 0:-iiy 
: This is not a prc;nMiiic>pal oiler, 
' 'Phis IS noi a in?rodi.iciorv ofier 

15% Renew-able 

NRirth .American Feverli t id Giis LLO: 
i8R8t 3i3-''-'-08d 

I Rate 'I'ype. Fixed Term Lengtir 8 moi-nhs 

! So 0934 per kWh Momhiy Fee: SO 

i Additional inibrmadi'n: S month iixeci rtite. JOi'̂ 'io Renewahie Eneigy, New Castomer-] Oi-tls 
I "fhis is n^ia promotional oiber 
! T'liii !i not a introducioiy oOer. 

100'̂ ;. Renew-able 

! Nbirtb .^n^r i tan Power asjd G^s LLC 

i(8S8i 3) 3-9086 

, Rate Type. tOxeh 'ieim l..en£di: 12 -nriinhs 

I SO 09;>-l pci- kWh iN^onthly Pee' $0 
! Addiuona! Inftirmation: 12 month fixed i-aie. 100% Renewable Energy. New Customers Only. 
'• ] his is nor a pi-oinc;rional offbr 
! 'Fills ii not a irttrodtictory oifer. 

lOOHReitewaple 

1 Perigee Energy LLC 
j'.Sdd; 8'fS-3492 

i Rate Type, fixed 

I SO.0075 ner kWh 

JAddiiional Inffirmadon: None Providec 
I'fhis is nor ;i promotional offbr 
'Fhis is not a mLrodiictorv otfer. 

term i.,englb. izmonuis 

Monthly Pee: SO 

i!%o Renew-abie 

Earlv Ibiinination Fee. S2: 

IPengee Eiitrgy- LLC 
ji8ob;''^''^-3492 

jRaie Type. Fixed "Ferni Lengdt: 9 niotithi 

pO.Oblv perkWh Mo-ilhly Fee. SO 

[Additional Intbi-mation; SO.OblvO^kw'h î )r Months 1-3 S0,069?0--kWh tor Months 4-9 
iT'dis is noi a promononai oflbr 
I'Fhii ii a mirodtictorv oflcr. 

o n Renewable 

Earlv'Perminabon Pee: %25 

« i^ 

Pabik-Power LLC 
t8SS!354-4415 

Rate 'Fype. Fixed Term Length: 12 mciiiihs 

S0.072O per kWh Momhiy Fee: SO 

Additional Infc^rmation: T'his isa 12-month tixed offbr fiirenstomersof AEP 
'Phis is not a protnotionai oifer 
Tbis is not a introdneiorv ofibr. 

0% Renesvable 

Eariv Tennination Fee; SO 

PuhHi: Fewer LLC 
(88Si3-54-'J415 

Rate Type. Variable 

50.0999 r)erkWh 

Tenn Len.gth: I month 

Monthiv Fee: SO 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Termination Pee: SO 
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Ai-nerican Eieetric Power 

Additional Inlbrmaiion: None Providec 
Phis is not a promouonal otYer. 
"Phis is noi a intioducttirv oOer 

SmartEfsersv Holdings LLC 
,H00) 443-4440 

RateT'vpe- Variable Tenii Lengilv I nioniii 

:>t;,0570 perkWh Momhiy Fee: SO 

-Additional IplbrmaOon: AEP Ohio Power variable pi'iee prcidaet 
•Piiis is nor a promotionuj oi'lbr. 
This is a introdnctcin- oife. 

SniRrfEiiergy P^otdings Li.C 

Rate'iype: Variable 'Ferm Lengdi: I mo--rti-

Sir 0570 per kWh Montbiy Fee: SO 

-Additional intbnnation: AiiP O'oiiimbiis Stintiiern variable price (jffer 
"Phis is nor a promotional oi'lbr. 
This is a inlrodnetorv oife. 

Soiirep Pfjfver S: Oils Lt.C 
i,S88) 557-0065 

Rate Type: Fixed 'Perm Lengih: 12 moniiis 

Su.0740 pî r kWh Monthly Pee: SO 

Addibonai Intbnnation: None Pi-o\i4eo 
Tliis is nol a proinotitinaj ofibr. 
i'his is tiot a introdtic-toiv offer. 

Sowree Povser S: Gas LLC 
tî isS) 557-00o5 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengih: 24 moiiths 

SO 0767 per k'Wh . Momhiy Pee: SO 

Additionai 1 nformation. None Provided 
This is nol a proinotional offer. 
This is not a inrvodiictorv offer. 

St;ir Energy Pitrftisrs LLC 

Rate Type; Fined Tenn Eengi.b; 24 mtrnths 

:̂ 0 06ii9 per kWh Monihly i-'ee: SO 

Additional Irifbnnation; For reiideiinai cnsiomeri of American Fieeirie Pow-er- Ohi 
This is not a prcm-iotional ofibr, 
'Fhis ii not a introdticiory oifer. 

4% Renewable 

Early 'Pennination Fee. SO 

•i% Renewable 

Early Termination ree: SO 

Ô li Renewable 
Earlv Termination Fee: Si50 

0% Renewable 
ilarly Terminatirm Fee; S250 

Ô ;! Renewable 
Early T'erm ination Fee: S95 

Stiir Etterjjy I'̂ sirtnei'-'i LLC 
1,855) 427-7827 

Rate Type: Fixed 'ier^n l.,engih: 24 monina 

.S0.0b99 per kWb Monthly fee: SO 

Additionai inlbrmniion. 100% Vvmd i'or residenria! eiiiiomers of American Eioeinc Power - Ohit 
This is not a promotional otfbr. 
'Fhis ii not i mtrcdiiciory otter. 

100% Renewable 

bariy Perm ination Fee, S95 

Sinr P~.«ergy .PHrtEier? LLC 
it:55'i427"7i<27 

Rate rype: Fixed 'ferm >,ength^1iKmrhr*"""^^ 

^^^S^giSSJiM^Lrr:: .^ MonUily Fee. SO 
Additional Inforinaiion: For resideiipai cnstoinets of American Eleetric Power - Ohic 
•fhis is not a propiorional oiTer 
'Fhis ii not a mtrodnoiory oiPer, 

0% l<.enewal,-)ie 

Early "['et-minalion Fee. Si"S 

Star Energy Partntrs LLC 
{855)427-7827 

Rate T'ype. Pixe.d . . . . ,_ Perm I,.englli^^sj^tbii2ii.'-^',£sit 
^ ^ ^ p T l t W l f ' " " " " " ' MonUily Fee. SO 

Additional InJbnnotion; 100% Wmd i-or i-esidei-itiai customers of Ai-neriean Eiectric Power - Ohio 
'Phis is nol a promotional offer 
'i'his is not a iri'TOd-.iciory otVer, 

)00% Reiiew-nbie 

Fariv Terminaiion Fee. SITS 
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Ame,tdcan Eleetric 

•0 A? 
l•i,^^-•.> 

; .Stiir Piiitergy PartJters L-LC 
p (H55)427-7S27 

Raie T's pe" Fixed Term Lengtlv 12 months 
I - -

So.0769 per iiWii Moiiihb Fee: SO 

I Additional h-ilbrmabon: For i-esidentisl eL!:'ioiners of American Eieciric Power- OhR^ 
j This is noi a prrimoiiOiial oiTbr, 
! Phis is no! a inirodnc-torv oilbn 

Earlv 'Permination Fee: S50 

Star F.iiergj- Partners LLC 

P.aie Vype: Ftxcd Term Lengdv 12 tnovtibs iOO^" P.^r^ewabie 

So,0799 per kWh Mtsiihly Fee- Sti Early Terminadon Fee: SSO 

-Additioiiai Information. 100~'.> Wind For rrsidenrial cnsiomersof Ameriean Edeetnc Power-Ohio 
T'his is not a proinotional otTbr. 
This is not a inirodtietoi-y (•Rer. 

•pbUNK LHERG\ 

tilS8;'!23-3633 

Rale Type: Fixed fenn Lengih: 12 momhs O'̂ 'c Renewable 

Sn.0650 per kV̂ Oi Monthly Fee: SO Eariy Tenr-ination Fee: SO 

AddiOonal bimrmarion- - Fixed price fbr 12 mtmtbs ' NO monthly- fee »ihiee inciodes Gross Rev;eipts Tax iGRf- > www mythini; energy com • i l8B8) 923-3 
Uiis is not a promotional otTbr. 
This is not a inirodueterv ofibr. 

Termbenglh; )8moi-iihs 0% Renewable 

1'n^NK LNERC^ 

Rate Type: Fixed 

SO 0650 per kWh 

Additional liitVirmation- * Idxed price fbr IS monihs * NO mombly tee *- Price ine)i.ides flross Receipts 1dx tGRTi • www inyOiinkeriergy com * I 1888) 923-:-
This is not a promotional ofibr. 
Fhis is not a introdtiotory offer, 

1'rMN'K.ENEROn 
IS88i923-3633 

Rate Type: Fixed 

SO 06oG perkWh 

Addiuonal liifbrmaiion- • Vis.ii-6 pnce fbr p monrhs " Nf) rpomhly lee < Price includes {3i-oss iJeceipis "fax « 3 R T ) ' w-ww rnyUnnbepergy c<;m ° 1 i W i } 923-;-
"Phis Is not a promoiional oifer. 
"fhis IS not a introduetorv offer. 

Tenn Lengdi: 6 months 

Monthh- Pee; SO barlv 'Fei-mination Pee- SO 

1'iEs;i G;t,s Ktid .Power 
',888'i 251-7fi0b 

Raie "type. Pi-wed ienn Length: 12 months 

SO 0050 per kWh MopiPly i~ee- SO 

Additional Inibrmation. None Provided 
This is not a pi-omoiitipai ofibr. 
'Fhis is not a imrodiieioiy oner. 

ritiiii Giis and Power 
ib88i25l-'7006 

Rate rype: Fixed T̂ vnx Length- 6 months 

SO 0720 per kWh Mortihly Fee. SO 

Addiuonal infbivnation: None Ibovided 
This is not a promotional oifer. 
'fliis is not •• mtroductory ofter. 

5% Renewahie 

ParlvTei-minatioii Fee. SlQ 

5-b̂  Renewable 

Eariv Term ination Pee; SKi 

I Titaii Gas aiiii Ptnvfr 
' {S88i25l-'70O6 

'• Ŝ ; 0750 perkWh 

\ Additionai InRinnation: None Piovide; 
'- Fhis is not a -promotional offer 
i This is not a introduetory ofter. 

"iVrm l.engd)- 3 iiioPlPs 

MonUilv Fee. SO 

.5-','-̂ !Rene'wable 

Eariv 'i'ermmatiop Pee: SIO 

• Titait Gas and P'ower 
' f888.!251-?OG-S 

i Raie Type. Variable 

I SO 0700 per kWii Morithlv Fee. SO 

5% Renesvable 

Eaiiv 'Ferrniriabon i"ee- SO 
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American EJe-ctnc J'ow-i;;-

Additionai Inibrrnabon- None Provided 
This is noi a promoOonal Cifter. 
This is nol a imrodocKiVV oOer 

'Po\v« Sqtntre E!ier<;v Lmi i,J..O" 
1800)282-33.51 

Rate'iype- Fixed 

$0.0589 ner kWh 

Term Length- 3 mtmihs 

Viomliis Fee- SO 
0% Rcnew-sble 

iiarl'.- lermination Pee. SO 

Additional InformallOii: Tins offbr is Fixed nmi) Voiii- T'iurd Meter Read with T'own SriLtaie Enetjvy. 
T'l'ifs is n-ot a promotiona! offer. 
"'i'his is not n imrooLit-iorv oObr. 

'Posvn Sgtisre Eiioray E<iSJ LL<7 
{800)282-3331 

Rate T'ype- Fixed 'fbrm f.eiigiii. 12 moiiihs 

$0,0699 per kWh Monihiy Fee- %0 

Additionai liilbri-iiatitin: SO.0690 iinlii "I'otir Tweiith Meter Read Cycle, 
This is not a pi-0!-!iotiona! offer, 
'Piiis is nol a innoduciorv oifer. 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Tereiinaiioii i'ee- SO 

Tt.>«-n Square Etier^iv Esst LLC 
(S00;282.333] 
Rare T'ype' Fixed 'ibrn-i Lengtl-/; 24 -tionlhs 0% Renewable 

$0.0799 per kWh b^onibly Pee- SO Ea-h 'I errinnaiion Pee- SO 
Additional inibrmation; SoiUe down and try- ihis Low Raie at 7,99C uŷ ni 'I'our T'wenty-iburih Billing Cyelei 
Tills is nol a promoiional offi;r, 
T'his is not a inuoductorv olfbn 

icivn nerigtii. t monrns 100% Renewable 

Earlv TerminaPcni f-oe: SO 

Verde Eii^rgj- t̂ S.A Ohio LLC 
(800)388-3802 

Rate Type- Fixed 

S0.0949pe-kWh 

-'Additional h-ilbnnadon: Fixed ford billing eyeies, Month-to-month thereaRer Neŵ  enrollments receive a S75 cash bonus. a'lO Ĵi discount on enci-gy saving products 
and bee access to Verde Imergy Savings Soiuiions wliet-e etistomers can nioniTrir snri analyze iiieir snergy nse 
This is nor a prcnnoiiorial offer, 
•phis is not a introdiietoiy- offer, 

Viridbin Eiiergv PA, Li.C: 
rSioo) 003-2508 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Leng^^^jiBntb^^.-..^-^ lOO'-il. Rene-wable 

^^^^jrpaiTWV-**^ MonUily Fee. SO Eariy 'i'ermmatiop Fee: SO 

Additional Irdbnnation. "niis is the etirrerit 36 nionvb nxed itne ibr our AEP-Cohiinbtis Soiithern eti:itomers 
This is not a prcmiotionai otfer. 
Tins IS rtot:-: introdticiory ofter. 

i^^::fi^fl>,K'Kw:^»ii:s^ 

Viridiaji E«ergv PA, i-LC 
(866i 663-2508 

Raie'Fype: idxed 

^^Q?J^ii?"?-!^ W h ------ - ^i : 
Addiuonal irrfbiitiation: Inis is die cnr-cn? 36 month idxed rate Ior AEP-Ohio 
This is i-iot a promoiional orfer, 
'Fhis ii not a iriircductory ofier. 

I erm t.,ength^£f3Knnfns 

Monthiv Pee- SO 

100% Renew-able 

Earlv T'ermination Fee. S(i 

ViridJas! Estergv PA, t.LC 
!8b6)6d3"250S 

Raie iype; Variahie 

SO 0591 iierkWh 

Term i.engih: 12 itionths 

Monthiv Fee. SO 

0% Rens^\'able 

Eai-lv TerminiiPOii i'ee- S150 

Additional Inlonnation: 5%-) below the Utility pj-ice index on yc>pr energy supply ehaige guaranteed ibr 12 months; 
•phis is not a prtinioiional oiTer 
'Pius is not a introductory otter. 

\-'irid!:in Ejii'rgy PA. LLC 
(866,1663-2508" 

Rai? 'I ype. YariaPie 

SO 0591 DcrkWb 

lenn Length. 12iiio:itbi 
Monlhlv Fee. SO 

100% Renewable 
Early '!"ertnination i"ee- $150 

AddititMia! Inlbrmalion: 5% below the Ltility Pi-iec Index on your energy supply charge guaranleed foi-12 iriondisl 
Thi.s is not a proniorional oiTer 
'ihis is riot a mlrodticior-y oiTer. 
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American Eleetric Power 

XOOVJ ErH'rgy Ohio L,LC 

iSS8)='^7-89'?'J 

Rate iype- Fixed 

$0,069^"' per kWh 

Additional !nE>rmaiiQir StireLock 15 
• This is noi a promotional oiibr. 
; "'i'iiis is noi a intr-oditctery oifer, 

XOOM Energy Oido LLC 
• i8S8) '^'v7-8Q''v 

• Additionai Inlbmiiilioii: SimpieCieiin 
; This is n;;t a promotional offer. 

Tnis is nol a liiiioJuciery ofibr 

; .VOO-M Energy Ohio LLC 

i8S8;-v7-89':'9 

j Rate T'ype- Fixed 

I S0.0749 per kW!i 
\ Addibonai liiibrmalion: SureLoek 24 
I ihis is nor a promotional offer. 

I'his is not a int;-oductorv oubn 

ferin Length, 15 months 

i\foi)!ii[\ Pee- Sfi 

Monihiy i-ee- SO 

50''t. 

'Perm Lengih:^4 ^rioiiihs 

Moiiiidv-i-ee- SO 

.KOOM Energy Oido LLC 
181^8:997-8979 

Rate Type- Variable 

Su.Ov39 per kWh 

.Additional InPin-nadon: SimpleCiean 
T'his !S not a promotiOiiai oiTer, 
T1-iis is noi a inii-odnctorv olfbr 

XOOM Energy Oidn LLC 
^888) 9v7-8*''79 

SO,0695 per kWh 

.Additional Inibn-naiiort: None Provide-: 
T'his iS a promotional offer. Simpieplex 
This is a infrodiietttrv onbi". 

omhlv Pee- SO 

iondd^- Fee: SO 

0% i^enewabie 

i::ariv T'ermiiiation i-ee- S12; 

50% Renewahie 

l::arh- '{"eriniptiiioii Fee- SIOO 

O'b, Renewable 

Early Terminaiion Fee. SO 

0'it> Renewal 

Early Termm .ation Fee. SO 

piige 13 o f L 
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American Eieetric Potver 

Ertei^ Che ^c 
^ 1 

Chart Definitions 

Apples to Apples Charts: "I'he PUCO's eiectric and naturai gas offer comparison charts, the on.ly comparisons 

in the state for which suppliers ai'e required to provide accurate and up-to-date infonnation about their latest 

t:)ffers. 

ccf: l-lundred cubic Ibet, Used to measure natural gas. 

Customer Cliarge: Charge billed each month to recover a poition of tlie ongoing fixed costs of providing 

service to a consun'ier's home or business. See Fixed 'Delivery Charge. 

Fixed Delivery Charge: Charge billed each mornb to i-ecover a portion ofthe ongoir^g fixed costs of providing 

service to a consumer's home or business. See Customer Charge. 

Electric DhtrWnitkm Utility (EDU): The local electric distribution utilit)-' that delivers electricity to your 

home or business. 

Si^>ply Charge: The priee of electricity or natural, gas offered by a. supplier. 

Fixed Price: A fixed eieetricity or natural gas rate that vvill remain the same, for a set period of time. 

Gas Cost Recovei-^-' (GCR) Charge: 'The actual cost of natural gas that a local dLstribution company (LDC) 
pays to purchase natural gas for 3'our use. "I1iat cost is then passed througii to you on a doUar-foi'-dollar basis 
with no mark-up or pront to the LDC. Only the actual costs ofthe natural gas are recovered thtvough tliis 
process. 

Getieratloo Cbarge: The cliarge for producing electricity. IT you purchase electricity 'from a supplier, your 
generation charge will depend on tiie contract between you and your supplier. 

Kilowatt Hour (kwfe); k KOOO-watt unit of energy for one hour. This is tiie standard measurenTCnt for tiie 
amount of electricity a customer uses. 

LociLl BistribritioE CoEi'paEv (LDC): The local natural gas distribution utility that delivers natural gas to your 

home or business. 

mcf: Thousand cubic :feet. Used to me;=su,re ,n.atural gas. 

Moptbly Fee: A lixed n.Ton'ih,ly fee tiTat a supplier m.ay include in the 'ierm,s and conditions of their coiTtract 

that is in addition to a rate based on usage. 

NY"MEX: The 'New York Mercantile Exchange, a pubhc market Vv'here natural gas and other conrmodities are 

sold and traded. 

Priee to Cor^ipare: The price for an electric supplier to beat in order for you to save i'noney. it will be shown 
on i'esidentlal customer's electric utility bill. You can use this amount to compare with prices offered by 
suppliers. 

Reoe'^y. (Reoewable) CoHtent: The percentage ofthe contracted generation supply that is provided by a 
renewable energy source. 
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Published on Friday. October 23. 2015 at 6:00 AM 

American Eiectric Powî r 

Enerciv Ch: 

i Reiiewabb ,lvoergy: Electricity or natunil gas that is made frouT environmentfdly friendly fuel resources, such 

, as wind, water, biomass, biogas. waste heat or solar. Sometimes referred to as ^'green'' energy. 

Standard Choke Offer (SCO): Each year, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio and Vectren Energy 

Deliver}' of Ohio conduct auctions to secure natural gas supplies fbr customers who do not participate in the 

iretail choice pi'ogram. Tlie aucdon establishes a SCO rate for choice-eligible customers. The SCO rate is ba.sed 

:Qn the NYMEX month-end settlement price fbr natural gas. plus a retail price afjjustment determined in the 

•auctions. I'̂ he I'eiail price adjustment reflects the winning bid<lers' price to deliver natural gas iifom the 

:production area to the utihty's service area. 

bStaadard Service Offer: The electric generation service a customer will receive 'from their local eiectric 

ititility if they do not choose an electric supplier. 

iTraiismissio^: The transporting of high-voitage electricity from generation at a power plant to local electne 

lutilities. 

Jransniissioo C^liarge: Cniarge rbr transpoiting electricity from the generation plant to the local electric utility. 

[FraEsportatio!^ Cost; Cost related to the actual traiTsportation of natu.rai gas tlirough the natural gas 
transmission pipeline to tl'ie LDC, 

fV^ariable Price: A variable rate can chai'ige, by the hour, day, month, etc.. according to the terms and 
bonditions of the supplier's contract. 
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American Eiectric Pc-war 
, '-V'-i£iT.'"-r;7 C ' T - i ' ' ^ • i ' ^ . d ' ••'>"••':/". 

Residential Apples to Apples Comparison Chart 

•̂ 'tca?^ tJectric Power ( A t r ) 

To best utilize this offer comparison 'tool, it is suggested that you have your most current tnillty bib available 

for refei'ence. Cou'ipare the supplier otTers contained in the chart with the ''Piice to Compai^e'' siiovvn on your 

electric bill. 

The offer prices below reflect that ofthe generation pottion ofyour bill. Your distribution and transmission 

rates are determined through your Ioca! utility company. 

Steps to Switching 
ter 

1. Compare offers 

Find your Price to Compare on youi" utility bill and use that number to compare to otlier offers listed on 
PUCiO's Apples to Apples conTparison ch.art. Since your Price to Compare is made up of several di:fferent 
factors it can vary 'from month-to-month. To get a better understanding ofyour average Price to Compare take a 
look at a fevv ofyour recent bills. After determining your Price to Compare, use our Apples to Apples chart to 
identify o'ffers based on cost, contract length or other incentives. 

2. Contact suppliers 

Contact the siippiiers that you are most interested in and ask the questions pi'ovided belovv, I'o sign up simply 
call that suppiier. The supplier wdli contcsct your local electric utility for you. 

3. Read and understand the supply contract 

'Make stu'e you carefully read and undei'stand all ofthe terms and conditions ofyour suppiy contract. The 

supplier should be able to answer an.y questions you have. 

4. Receive confirmation 

Your local electric titility will send you a letter confirming the supplier you have chosen, ff the Information is 

correct, you do not iTave to do anything. Ifthe information is not correct^ contact the utility and request that tlie 

switch be stopped. You Iiave seven days from the postmark date ofthe letm to make any ch.anges. 
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Pnb!is;hed on Friday. October 30. 2015 al:0;00 AM 
A met'! can Eiectric Po^ver 

\ .•\EF Ener̂ ^y Lie 

Rate Type. lOved 'Term Lenadi- 6 monriis O'IR Renewable 

• SO 0575 per kV̂ T; Montiijv Fee. SO Early 'ib-nnnation Fee. SIO 

' Additionai inlbrinadori: Amenta':- Energi- Pariiier-iSMLIIns otTer is iimiled to residential cnstonieis of AEP Ohio. '•ExeUisixe AEP Energy V '̂ebsnc Oiter F>ir New 
• Custoiners O'nb-" 

'Fhis IS not a pi-oaiotionai off̂ y 
. This is nol a intrtidLieior"- orfer. 

.AEP Eiierfiy inc 
i855) 300--7iOj 

Rate Type- Fixed Term Length: 12 monlhs 0̂ .> Rtnevsable 

$0,0599 per kiVh b-iomh/v Fee: ?0 Early Tbrinlnation Fee- SIO 

Addibona! bitbrmation- Amer-iea's ibiersy î ar?nei-(SM) Titis ofibr is hniited lo lesideniial etistoipersof AFF i.)hto 
'Fhis IS not a ii|-o!r:obonal ofldi-, 
ihis is nof a in;rodiretor\- ojfer 

AEPi::Ker^yirK-
i855i3o0-7i9j 

Raie Type; Fi\ed 

i«0.06i5nerkWh 

T;:rm Lengthr24 i-nonths 0̂ .1 Renewable 
ifarlv 'ferminaiion Fee- SH'i 

Addifiorioi Inrbrmaoon; America's Ener-g.y Partner;Sbf)'Fhis oiTer is ibr residential cnstPmers ofAl!:!' Oinooidy 
"fhis is not a proniotionai oifer 
This is noi a in;roductoi^ ofrer 

j \ E i ' Ei!ers;y in.t 

j Rate 'iype- Fixed Term Lenmh:,24 months iOtî i; Renewable 

iS0.0675ner kWh Mornhlv i'ee, SC* Early Tennination Fee-SIO 
I ' 

I Adairioria! Intbrrnaboii: America's Energy PartoertS^^) 10O';i> Wind Prodtiei T'his oitbi is hmitsJ lo n.'sidenbai etistontersoi'AliiFOhic 
1 This is noi s promotional oObr. 
; 'Fhis is nor a inircdacterv offer 

j A'̂ tr ,̂ Eiiergv, LLC 
1(844) 6^2..4372 

j Ra-e 'fype- Fî ed "ferm Lengtlv 24 months 0% Renecv^ble 

I S0.074v per kWh Monihiv Fee. SG Early T'ermination Fee- S200 

i Additional lidbrriiaiion; 'Fhe 'Agera Fixed Ad-vantaiiC 2d' itives you two Ibll years of rtuaranleed priee pr-otectio;-; against nsin^ eiiej-gy costs apd a simple, fixed lat 
•fcr energy. This option pro -̂ides you >̂ 'idi two years iTworry-n-ee energy use and no varianons iny-onrmord^ly rate and no Jong-tenn eomninmcnti 
"This is noi a promotional oiibr. 
This is not a inirodnctoiy ofibr 

,Vger;s Enfc!-̂ y, LLC 

Raie Type: Fixed 
SO,0779 perk'VOh 

Additional Inibrinabon: The 'Aijera Fi-sed Advantage 12' gives yon one iiili year of guaranteed price proteeboii against rising energy costs and a simple, fixed rate tbr 
energy. Tins opuoii provides yoti ^vilh a year oi'̂ •̂orrv-Oee ciierav use and no \ anations ii7 yonr riionthly raie and no lottrt-term eoriiriiiineni: 
This is nol a promotional ofter, 
'Fhis is nol a mtroductory otfer. 

Ten-n Lengdi: 12 months 

Monlhlv Fee: SO 

O'ii: Renewable 

Early Termination Fee; SIOi; 

0% llenewabie 

Earlv Feiniinafion Fee. SU) 

Cbipjtal Eiiergv LLC 
i855"i.̂ 22-'744S 

Rate iype: Fived 'ferm Length: 24 months 

SO ObOii per kWh Montbiy Fee: SO 

Additional Inibrmation; Tins otfer is biniied to Resideiiua; cuslon-ier of AEP fObio. 
Tiiis is nol a prcant-'tional offer 
'Fhis is noi a introductory olT r̂. 

Capita! Eiiergy LLC 
{i<55i 322-'744fi 

Rate Type. Fi-sed term Length. 12 months 0̂% Renewable 
SO 060S oer ktVh Monthly Eee: SO Early ifermination Fee. SIO 
Additionai Inftinnadon; TTiis otTbr is iimited to Residential enstomer of AEP Ohio. Visit onr website at w-vvw.tapiiaienergyohio.coni Rir niaie details on switching! 

! T his is not a protnodonai oiTer 
I 'Fhis is not a mtrodoeiory olfbr. 
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American Electric Pow-er 

Cetisfnr Fhiei-̂ y Corp 
(877)5:n>-.570l 

RateT'spe-Fised 

S0.(;,S41per kWli 

'i'erin LengUr 24 months 

Monthiv Fee: $0 

0%Renei^afale 

Eariv 'Ferminaiion Fee: ?25 

-AddiOonal lnii-;rinahon: 24 mrmih fixed pric 
'This is nor a promononai oiTer. 
TEis is not a inp-oductvrv oObi-. 

CeiiSiSr Ent-rgy Corp 
1^77) 529-670i' 
Rate T'ype: Fixed Tcini length: i J Rontlis 

Si;-0f;59 per kWb M;>n[hiy Fee; Su 

AddiOonal iinormatirjn: None Provivieo 
T'his is not a promouonal otfbr. 
This is nol; a introdncto:-i- ofibr. 

0'% Renewable 

Eariv Termination Fee: S25 

Ciiiii^piim Energy Sen-ice^, L.t,C 
IS77)653-5090 

Raie "Type; Fi:ced Term Lengih: 2-* months 
S0,0640 per kWh Monthly Fee: SO 

.Additional hdonnation: l..oek yonr self in with a iow fixed rate. With no monihly fees or minimum use fee 
T'his is a promotioiiai ofib--. Use promo code APFLES'FOAPPLES lo receive our special diiicoLiiii rate 
This is not a introduetorv !>ner. 

0% Renewable 
Earlv Tenninaiion Fee: SO 

ChiJfspifirs Energy Sen-iire,s. LLC 
iS77)653-5090 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Length- 12 momhs V-%i Renecvabie 

SO 0070 per kWh Monihly Fee: SO Eariy 'fermination Fee: SO 

AddiiiOiial InlbnriaOon; f.ocL yonr self in with a iow I'ived rate, w'rth i-io nioiitbly lees or iinninnrm ase iee. 
This is a promotional offer Use promo eode APFLESTOAPPLES to receive a special discount rate 
Fhis is not a inirodtietoi-y offer. 

Cbsnspifin Energy Servbies. LLC 
iS7?j655-5090 

SiJJiĴ ^Gtper kWh "--•"< Monthly Fee: SO Early Termination Fee: SO 

^Tidii.ional inlb/ination. Lock your self in w-i;h a io \̂ lived i-sie. Wirb no monihly tees or muiiinMin use fee. 
'This is a proinotional oHbr, use pionio code APPLES'FOAFPLES to receive otir special disconm rate 
This is not a introdneiorv offer. 

CoiitiEeOatittH Nii'wfibiergy Jiic 
i8S,H) 89S-4ii23 

[^a-e'fype: Fixed 

A.dditiona! Irrroriitatioii. None Piovidci 
This is not a promoiional offer. 
This ii not a iniroductory oi^er. 

MoPtblv Fee: SO 

0"o Rcitewabie 

Early T'ermiiiadon Fee. S25 

CoflSieliasJOi! Ni'-ivErior^y htc 
iS8B)g9S--432.̂  

Rate Type: Fived ierm Lengih: 12 months 

SO 0b59 my kWh Monilily Fee: S(i 
Additional Infonnation. None Provided 
This is not rt proi-n-oii<>pal oiTer. 
This is not a mtrodLictorv oifer. 

Ô t. Renewable 

Farly 1'ermination Fee. S25 

L>irect Eaergy Services LLC 
r 877.169S-7,̂ '5i 

RateT'vpe. Fixed 

S0.0705 oer kWh 
ierm i..ength. u. monins 

Monthly Fee: SO 

Oiiy R.enewable 

l?arly Cennination Fee. S99 

•.: .^fta--^(^^".x^.^o. 

,(^'.Kii;KS^OK^''<KHio' 

••rtfw^^ii^;?:^^^;: 

n;ii*»•^>•^?^1:,^i«^:>KJH•Hi^•^?.(«a^a(5,.(^(.^(^(^v^J•^ 

Additional Inlonnation; For new eni-oilmem only. Emoy a Exed mte fbr 6 monlhs ar̂ d leave behind seasonal price cbangen trom your utility, 
'this is not a pi-onicjfional oiTer 
T'his ii not a iritrod tietory olTbr. 

Direct Energy Services LLC 
(877i69S-';'55l 
RateTvpe. Fixed 

SO 0715 perkWh 
'Ferrn k.engib: 11̂  mondis 
Monlhlv Pee- SO 

O'̂ i: Rene\\'abie 
Eariv T~ermination Fee: $99 
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iniblisfied on Friday. October 30. 2015 at 0:00 AM 

.Ati^erican HieOiric i\iv,-er 

; Addinor-̂ ,11 liitbnnatioii: i'or nev^ enrolln^eni only EOinmaie market voianlily 3̂ \î  pi-o^-ideyotirsei^price certainly tMiii a llxed rate liirOLighoni die initial tent: of yoai 
: eoniract. This rate exckides nLiliiv-i-ebited eharies and raxes. 

'; I ms IS noi a proinoiional otier. 
• This is noi a intioductorv tiifbr 

[>ireet Ffnergy Service.^ LLC 
1,877) b9>:-7551 

Raie T'ype- Fixed Tern; i..eiig;h. r months O-'o Renewable 

S0.07;5 y^y kVVii Montbiy Fee: SO Early TcrnniiaLion Fee: Ŝ 9̂ 

Addhioiial Iplbm-iarion; For new enrobmeiil onlv. Enjoy afi>.ed rare for b momhs and leave behind the seS50!;ol priee changes and lanabie rates irom \oiir ntiSity 
'Hiis is noi a proiriiiniona! otfbr. 
This is not a iniroduetoiv ;>ni:r 

Direet Encrtiy ,Ser%i-re.̂  Li..C 
lS77) 69?i-755] 

Rate "Type; Fixed Term Eeiigdn^di monlhs 'i'i« Rene\^ahle 

S0.07g5 per kWh Moniiily Fee: SH Eariy Termination Fee: S20u 

,'\ddiOoiral (irformation: For new eusicimers only, (f hoose a Comlbn aird Control Plan trom f)iix:ct Energy and leeeive a Nest Leari-iing 'f henno5tat Loî k in yom 
eiectrioity raieR^r 2A momhs. Nest Ibatuies help you save Liplo IO-12'ii on hetumg bill^itrnd 15% on cooling bills. 
This iS not a promoiiC'nal oifer, 
'i'liis IS noi a mirodneiorv ofier. 

, Diresr Exii'i'-^y Services i. LC 
'i87?)e9S-755l _ . ^ - v -

1 Additional Inb-nnabon: For new eni-oiiment only. Choose a Coi-nJbn and Controi plan titan Dii-ect Eneigy and receive a Nesi Learnmg Thennostai. Lock in your 
ielectricip^- raie fĵ r 36 inonths Nesi ieLiHire; help yon sa^e up :o l f i -n% on heating bids and l̂ 'rfc on cooiuigbibs. 
I 'fhi; I; not a prornono"iai ot'lbi 
1 This is noL a introdLJCiory otier 

I erm Length.fi4 moiiuis 

, Discount Pmver hie 

•SO-OridO perkWh 

JAddifional infrmnation- None ibovided 
'fhis ii not a protnotioriiif oifer 
iThis is nol a intrcfdtictory orfer. 

d>iscoiint Pim-er inc 

iRate Type; Fixed Term Length: iS i-î onibs 

'SO.ObbO per kWh Momhiy Fee: $0 

Addifiona! Infbrrnapon; None Provided 
This is not a nromohonai ofibr. 
['his is not a inii-od-icton- oiter. 

Eariv Tennination Fee- %25 

ii% Renewable 

Fanv Termination î ee- S-5 

DP&E,.-Energy 

1^00)319-1356 

Rate Type- Fixed Term Lengdi: 32 inonths 

S0.0709 per kWh Vionihly î ee- SO 

Additional I nfbrrnaiion:'I'his offer is for AEP residenbal cnsioinei-j only ibr-er^n tbrougb May 201?: 
This is not a pi'oniotional ol'ier. 
This is not a introihiciow otibr 

ij-'̂ > RenewaDle 

Early 'ibrn-iinaiion Fee- SI99 

[DP&LEaergy 

,iSO0)3l9"i356 

.Rate Type- Fixed Term Lengdv.24 months i)% Rene\\'ahle 

i$0.07l9 per kWh MonOily i'ee: $0 Laby 'iermination Fee- SOO 
'Additional Intbrrnatioii: For AEIP lesideniial ctistomeri in Oliio Pow-er and Coioinbus Soodiero Potver 
This is not a promotional oiler. 
' This is not a imroditctorv oifer. 

iDP&LE,«ei-'^V 
KS00)3i9"i35b 

iRare T'ype- Fixed 

:$0.0729riefkWh 

Term f.engtb- 12 months 

Mondiiv Fee; $0 

0% iienewable 

Eariv 'Ferribnation bee" S99 

page 4 of 13 
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Enercjv Che:; 

.Addibonai Inibrmation; For AER residenbal ciistomers in Ohio Po\wr and Cohiinbus Southend Power only 
T'his is nor a pi-oinohonal ofibr. 
'This is not a introduetorv oifer. 

Dynegy Eitergy ScnTJces Etts! L-LC 
(H55)2^9-70I2 

Rate T'ype- Fixed 'ferni I.,ength- 26 riionihs 0"tj Renes\abie 

SO.OOev per kWli Montldy Fee: SO Eai-iy 'Fer;nination Fee: ?25 

.Additional Inl-brination: We Make ihc Rî thi Choice Hasv - SO,0039/î \Vh throogh Deeeinber 210 7 - Residenlial Ciis-omers of-AEP C>hio rmly. 
'Tiiis is not a proinoiional ofibr. 
This is not a introducioiy cTibr. 

Flverydav Etjer-iy 

in7)'Sil'-7023"" 

Raic "Iype: Fixed Term Length; 24 moiuhs 

S0:0S95-PE;:- kWh Monihly Fee: SO 
.AddiOonal Inbjrmatlon: T'his is die ePi-rent 24 months oifer tbr our AÊ P Cihiti eiisroiners. 
T'his is not a promotional otfer. 
This is not a introdiictoiv c>Eer. 

KiO .̂ Renew-able 

Earlv Tennination Fee: SO 

Everyday Eitersiy 
!S77)"sii-7023 ' 

Rate "Iype: Fixed Fenn Length. 2-4 inonths 

SO.0929 per kWb Momhiy Fee- SO 

Additioiial inftirmaiion: This is die cnrren? 14 month offer En rmr At!;' CS customers. 
'This is not a promotiona! otTbr. 
This is not a inn-odtii;:torv offer. 

I OO'i;. Renewable 

Eadv Tenninaiion Fee: SO 

Evervdav Energv 

!S77)Sli-7023 "" 

Rate TVpe: fixed Term Lciigth: 12 months 

S0 09,P9 perkWh Montiilv Fee: SO 
Additionai Inibrmation. This is die etirrerit )?. inonihs oifbr for otii" AEP Ohio enstoreeis, 
"This is not a promoiional offer. 
'Fhis is not:; introduetorv offer. 

100% Renewable 
Early I'ennination Fee; SG 

tnrsrEisergy- Sololioris Corp 
iSS8; 25-1-5359 

Rate Type: Fixed Term i„englh: 24 months 

SO 0061 per kWh Monthly Fee- SO 

Additionai Infonnation: None Provided 
This is not a pron'-otional offer, 
'fhis IS not a iniroductory offer. 

0-;̂  Ffenevvable 

Eariv T'ennination Fee: SSO 

IGSEii5er«v 
i SOO) 280-4474 

Rate I'ype: Fixed Term i ength- 12 months 

SO 0019 per kWh MorUhly Fee, SO 

A,dditioiial Irifbrinauon; Fixed rate fbr 12 billiiijicyelei. 
This is a promotional offbr. Earn 5c/gsl in Fuel Rewards*'- Savings Rir every- SSO you spend w-ith IGS Energy <>n yottr Litiiity bill 
This is not a mtrodiietorv- oiier. 

0%. Renewsbie 

Early "FenninaOon Fee, SiOO 

[GS Emrgv 
(SOO) 280-4474 
Raie T'ype: Fixed Term Length- )2 monlhs 

SO0&39 perkWh Moniiily Fee. SO 

Additional InJbrination; Fixed raie fc-ir 12 Billing Cycles. 100% Green Energy. 
rhisisapromotirmalofibr !:-arn5d/gal in Fuel Re\\-ards:Jl' Savings frir eveiy SSO you spend with IGS Ener-gy on yonriuility bill 
'i'iiis is not a introdi.ieioi-y oiler. 

iOOl'fi Renewable 

Early "I'eni!inalion Fee. SiOO 

Just Energy 
iii-Sbj 5?.7-l674 

Raie 'ivpe. Fixed 'ierm Len^^j5:.n>0hths-:-: .rv'l*-̂  
Monthiv Fee-SO " ^ 

7\'dditiDiiai OiRmTiadon: idxed Price Program wiih an Inira Priee which will he 5% below Utility ibr the first monih 
This is not a promotionrd offer 
'i'his is a introdiictorv otYbr. 

0% Rene-A'abie 

f̂ arly T'eiinination Fee. S50 
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Ameriean Ek-ar ic Power 

f .h;st Essersv 
! f 860) 5$7-S;67-i 
I 

) Rate'I'ype- Variable 'lerni Lcngilr i nionilt 0% [^erio^ '̂abie 

• S0.05iSi per bWh Mondiiy Fee: SO Early Tbrmination Fee. SO 

; Addibonai h-ijormaii-in: .AEP • Ohk^ Ponerf 'NLV. Month to btonih Variable Program with en Inxro Period where the intrr: Price will S î. below Ltiliiy tor the lirst 
• inoi-itb. 'Fhereaffer a mrinth to month Variahie Rate 

T'his is not a promc•tiona! ofibr. 
This IS a ii-!trodiicioo' oOer. 

j Jsts^ Eiier^y 
\ \>>0C'- 5Zl'--bl^ 

\ Rare 'E-pe: Variahie 'Perm Lengih: 1 month 0% Reneviahle 

; Si'i OSSi per kWh Monthly Fee. S(i Eariy 'iermination fee- SO 

; Additional irdbnnation. AEP - Cohiriibns SonVbern Potver ONLV. iv^onili to Mornb Variable ProgrtiiTi ioitii an ioiro Period x^heiethe (pfto Price -iili 5% below 
IJtibry for the I'lrst inonin. Tbereaacr a moniih to mtrnth Variiible Rate 

• 'Fhis is not a proriiononal offer 
I Thvi, \i a iPtrodoeiorv ofibr. 

' Lykins Ertergy .Soititioits 
1 ':bOOi S7S-^S:20 

! Raie 'Fype- Fixed Tenr; Lengd-;, 12 inonihs 0% Reriu-wable 

i SO.OhOO per k̂ T̂-l Montbiy Pee; SO Early lerminauon Fee. SiO 

I Additi(>na! bdt^nnadon; This is a nxed rste \\fth no pass through charges or hidden lees. This contrsci ^sfll NOT autc-i-enew at a higher price. 
I 'Fhis is nor a pi-oriiotioi^al oifer 
I 'Fhis is not s introdiielory offer. 

^rtffrt::;^3:ffî ^r..-™'w^ 

I LykitL!; Eisergy SyhitJcn.^ 
if^tiOi S'^5-^^^0 

! Raie Type Fixed Tenri Length. 24 months 0% R£-ne\vL.i->io 

|sO,060i; per kWh Monthly Fee: SO ' Rariy Termination Fee; SiO 

j Additional hiftirmation- 'Fhis is a fixed rate ^vilh no passihicegP ehai-gei; or hidden fees. This contract wili NOT:;uio-rei-;ewat a higher price 
flhis is not a pioraotioaai otter 
iThis is not a iiitroductory otibr. 

•^:^::^^^ss=i:K^3-P(S'Kri^^;T^m 

•:Lyk(i!s Energy .SrdistroriS 
/*0Oiii75-S820 

iRaie 'Fype, Fixed 

^y;o:06IO?5ei-kWhbd^i 

Tenn Lengilif"'36-iT!pfy]^^ 0% RenewLibie 

Monthly Fee: SO Eariy Tennination Fee: SIO 

Additional lnfi:n-maiioiv 'i'his is a nxed rate widi no pass ti-irough clisrees (:r hidden fees. 'Fhis contract wiii NOT anio-renew at a higher price 
This is not a piornotional oifbr 
fnis is not a inrroditcioi-,- otibr 

.Vordk- Eitergy Se^^•b-e* l..,LC 
^b30)321-OSSS 

Kate Tvpi-; Fixed Term Len^jth" 3 momhs 0'%.. Renewable 
I 

iSo.OS'iiJ per kWh Moi-ahiy Fee; SG Farly Tennination Fee; SO 

Additional liifcirntaOon- Fixed ibi-thiee Piotilhsiiteri raledeJaults roan hotirly !..MP index rare-i- S0175/iAv'h 
This is not a promotionat ofibr. 
•This is not a introducton- otibr. 

North .Ars^erk'an Prmer snd Oas LLC 
i8Sii)3i3-90i;6 

Rate Typ-a; Fixed 

$0.0729 ner bWh 

ierm Length: S months 

Monthiv Fee- SO 

25S-.-i Renewable 

Fiarty Terndnation Fee- SIO 

Addibonai liiibrrnation: Fixed 8 month rate-25'b; Renewable Fnergy-Ofier is ibi-i:nergyChoicsOhio vi-ep:;ite shopper? ONI \ ' 
This IS not fi pi-oiTiotiona! offer. 
Tbis is nol fi inn-odiJCtOTv olfbr. 

S'orfb ,-\roericat) Potver and Gss LLC 
aSS) 313-90-^0 

Rare Type- i'ixed Term Length; % mondis 

SQ.0S:;9 pef kWh Mondiiy Fee; SO 

Additionai Intbrmadoii: S rnonih Hxed i-ate. 25^o R.enewabie bneriLV.New Ctisionieis Oniy, 
This is not a promotionat oftbr. 
iHiis is not a inirodactorv oiTbr 

25% Renewable 

Esrly "i>rininatiOii Fee. SiO 

North .Arncriciisi Power and Gas LLC 
SSS)3i3-90S0 
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American Electric Pow-yr 

Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengdi: 12 momhs 

SO 0;ii09 per kWh Vloi-i-hly Fee- $0 

Additionai irhbrmatirin, 12 month fiAed rate. 25'b; iienevtahle liiiieigy. New C'usromen^Only 
This is not a prom;nional ot̂ Vr. 
This IS not a inirodiicioi"- offer. 

Narib Aniericaii Potver isssd G;is LF-C 
iS8Si313-̂ -iOSo 

Rate Type: Fixed Term i.engih- S months 

SO i.i934 per kWh Moiidiiy Fee- SO 

Additional Itdbrinadon; '6 inonih fixed rale 10î i% Renewable Energy, New Custorners Only 
This is not a promoiional oiler, 
1'his IS not a inTrodiieior\- ooer. 

.Ncrib AnfcricrH! Pf.'«er iind Ciis LLt: 
(^SSi3i3-^Hi86 

Rate'lype: Fixed 

S(i0964 perkWii 
ierm f.engtiv id mondis 

Monihiv î ee- $0 
Addiuonal lnfbj7tialion; 12 niontb Iixed rate, I0('% Rer̂ ewabie Energy. New Ctisioitiers Or:iy, 
This is not a promotional offer. 
Tins IS not a introdticiorv ofter. 

Perigee .ifiiergy LLC 
i,fi60!87.S-349'2 

SO 0d75 per kWb Montbiy Fee- SO 

Additional Inibniiation: None Provided 
This is not :• pi-oniotion:d offer 
'i'iiia is noi a introdticiory ofier. 

Perigee Energy LLC 
ijjbdi il7S-3492 

Rate Type. Fixed T'eriii i.erigOi- 9 monlhs 

S(i 0619 per kWb Momhiy Fee. SO 

Additional iniVinnadoii: S0.06ivO/kWh ibr Momhs i-3 S0.o6990.'k\Vh d̂ r Moiiihs P̂-9 
Fhis is not a pRjmoiional oi'fer 
'fhis IS ti iiit-odtietorv ofibr. 

Puislie Power LLC 
{8ti8i H54-44I5 

Rate 'iype. Fixed Term Length- 12 rnonuis 
S".0o20 per kWh Momhiy Pce: SO 

Additional InRirmation. This isa Id-month fixed oiibrfcireustomers of AEf 
'Fhis is not a oroi-iioiiopal offer 
'FhiS is not a mtrodueiory otfbr. 

25^1' Renewable 
E:arlv 'fernnnotion Fee: 100 

lOO'̂ l: Renesvable 

Eadv'reimrnarlonFee. SIO 

!00%iienewable 

Earlv T'eritimsTion Fee. SIO 

0% Renewable 
iiariy fennination Fee. S25 

Ôb) Renewable 

Eai-iv Termination Fee: S25 

O'̂ o R.er;eu-abie 

Earlv Termination Fee. liO 

PiibUe Power LLC 
mfl8i,:i 54-4415 

Rate Type. Fixed Term Length: 12 rnorilbs 

Ĵ .ObdO per kWb Mc>iidily Fee. SO 

AddiiiC'pa! Irtlcirmation; This is a 12-moiUh itxed oiibr IciroLisloi-ners cT AE?- Columbus Southern. 
This is not a pronioiionai oi'lbr 
This is not a introdiicuiry ofter. 

Early Tennination Fee. SO 

PubSit Power LLC 
i8SS)354-4.n5 

Rate T'ype. Variable Tenn Lengih. i mondi 

S0,0616 per kWh Monthly Fee: SO 

.Additional Information- This isa 1-month variable offer Ibrei-siomers of AFP 
'I'his is not a pi'oniotioriai oi'lbr 
This is not a introdaetory offbr. 

OH Renewable 

Earlv Tennination Fee; SO 

Pablit Power Li..C 
iSSS)354-:-i4i5 
Rate Type: Variable 

$0.0899 ser kWh 
T'enn Length. 1 month 

Monthiv Fee: SO 
0% Reiiewabie 
Earlv Tennmaiion Fee; SO 

page 7 of 13 
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Pnblished on Friday. October 30. 2015 at 0:00 AM 
Arnerican Electric J''ower 

( Additioi-ia! IniEnnation: None Proi-idcd 
: '["his is noi a proniohonal offer, 
/ T'his is nol a inn-odutti'rv cblbr. 

;rri! j„eiigdi- t month 
(•iiihiv F'ee: SO 

, SsBKriE ĵersy Holdings LLC 
(^00) 443-444(i 

: Raie T'ype- V-;riabie 

1 Additional InibrmaOon: .AEP f.ihio Po\--er variable price prcEduci 
T'his is noi a proirioiional ol'ier. 
This is a introdiietoiy- oi'ler. 

I SmsrtEiiergy bloMings i„LC 
I (SOO) 4--i?..bl40 

. Rate Type: Variable Term Le;igih: 1 mondi 

Additionai Inlbrmaiion: ALP (foliimhus Sonthent variable price offer 
; T'his is nol a promotio-iaj ofier. 

4% Renewahie 

Earlv Terminar-on Fee; SO 

j Sou!-ee POWPTV^ GasLf.C 

I Rate T'ype; ]-̂ y.'ei 'Ferm Length: 12 momhs 

i Su.0740 per kWh Moiiihly Fee: SO 

•Additional Infbrmarloii; Oione ProMded 
j This is nol a promc-iioaal offbr. 
i "fhis is not a introdneiorv offer. 

OTi, Renewable 
Eanv Termination Fee; SlbO 

rSsiirce I'ti-aer & <.;asLt„<" 
•!SSS>557-ij065 

! Rate Type: Fixed Term Lengihi 24 momhs 

: SO 0767 per kWh MonOily Fee; SG 

i A,dditiOiial inibrmation. None P:-ovided 
I'This is not a proinotional ofibr. 
I'fhis is not a inrroduetoiv offer. 

0% Renew£;ble 
barlv lerminetion i-'ee: S250 

:^;i-Kr*;r5a(^rSnK^-^™a:^KAi^i^-::S(^S^i:^r;^s:J^i^^E'B-^ 

/Sirtr Energy Purtfierf Li.,C 
ils55)-427-7j';27 

[ Rate Type: Fixed Terni LepgihSl4 months 

-' SO 00^9 per kWii Momhiy Fee: SO 

Additional IrObiinauon. i-or resideiinai eî siomers of Aiiiencan Electrie Power- Oiii 
I This is not a pron^odona! oifer. 

j Sdtr Ejrcrgy PsirtsK-r-'i LLC 
•- ff;55i427"7S27 

' Raie 'Fype; Fixeil Tenn Length: 24 mondis 

I SO 0b99 per kWh Monthly Fee:To 

' Additional infonnation: iOO'A Vi/md For i-esideribal eiisioiners of Aniericaii Eiecint Power - Ohio 
; This is not a promotiC'nai offer. 
• 'fhis is not a mtrodtiCLorv otfer 

Ô t. Renewable 
Larlv Temiination Pee: S95 

iiariy Tbi-minai.!Oii Fee, S9> 

SE;tr Energy pHrftJ!.'!-"- LI..C 

•• Ra-e i'ype: Fixed T'enn length- H^^li)^^ 

iB^^fm, pir kWii^ Monihly I'be. SO 

AdditiDiio! Inibniiniion; Foi residential oiistomers fd'Amciican Eiectric Pow êr- Ohio 
; "Fhis is not a promoiional offer 
I 'Fills is nol a introduetory otibr. 

0% Renewable 

iiariy renntnalion Fee. Si25 

Sias- Energy Pjsrtrsers LLC 
(855i42'/'-7S27 

RaieType. Fixed IVrm Fength:4S"ift^^^^ 
^C7??psrkWh^v' Monihly Fee. SO 

Additional Inibrmation: 100':-;. Wind For residentiai etistomers of Americaii Eleetric Power - Ohio 
Fhis is not a p!"omoriopal oiTer 
'i'his is rtoi a mlrodi.iciOi-y offer. 
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American Eieotric Pow-::;r 

StRP Energy- Farniers LLC 
i855)427-7827 

Rate T'ype- Fixed Term Length- 12 mondis 

S0.O7b9 per kVFii Moiiiidy Pee: SO 

.Additional lnl-brmalion: For residential eusiomers iif Ameriean Electne Pow-er - Ohio 
T'his is not a promotional ofibr. 
This is noi a inii-odnitorv cdfbi-. 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Termination Fee: $50 

KiO -̂" Renex^-abie 

Earlv Terminarion Fee: SSO 

Star Lnevi!}- P^ivtnn-i. LLC 
!S55) 427-7327 

Raie Type: Fixed Term Length: 12 nusiths 

$0.0799 pî r kWh Monthiv Fee: So 

Additional fnlbrination: 100% Vi'ind For residei-rtial etistomei's of .'imericaii Fieetric i'ower - Ohio 
This is 1101 a promoiional oi'lbr. 
This is not a introdiieto-y offbr. 

i rUNKENE^^G'^ 

i-JS^) 923-3633 

Rate TyDc: Fixed Term Lengih: (-• months 0% Renewable 

Su 05^0 ptv kWh MopLhly- Fee, So Early Terminisiicin Fee; So 

Additional Infiii-marion- • Fixed price tbi-P monips * NO monridy fbe ' Price includes Gross Receipts l a x (CRT)" ^wwvinythiiikei-iirgy com ' 1 OsSSi 92.5-36,^3 
T'his is not a promotional ofiex. 
This is not a iniroduetoiy- offbr. 

I erm Length- i 2 months 

Mondiiy Fee; SO 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Tennination Fee: SO 

THINK ENERC^ 

iSS8>923-3633 

Rate Type: Fixiid 

SO OdOD perkWh 

AddiOonal Infittmatioif ' Fixed priee ibr 17 momhs- NO mombly i ee - iViee includes Giviss Receipts "Fax (OiRT)" wwwmyihinireriergy com ' i (SiiS) 923-:!b3l5 
This is nol a prcimotional oiler. 
This is not a introdnetoiy offer. 

TIMNKEN'ERO;^' 
i888i923-3633 
Rate Type: Fix^d Term Length: 18 months 0% Renewai^ie 

SO 1)600 per kWh Monthly Fee: So Eariy T'erminaiion Fee: SO 

AddiOonal inibrmation- • Fixed price foy iSnionttis* NO momhiy leie • ibice incb.ides Oioss Reeeipis Tax î GRI") - wwwmyihinkeriergy eont • I (8tl8; 923-3633 
This is not a prtHnotioiial oiler. 
•fhis is not a introdueioiy offer. 

'.ntsn Giisstsd i^m^i^r 

1^881251-7006 

Rate Type. Fix<;d 

SO 0650 per kWb 

Additional Irrlbrmation: None Provide; 
This is not a promoii(>nal oflcr. 
T'his is noi a muodiieiory ofter. 

Montlily Fee: SO 

5% Reirewobic 

iiariy "Fermination Fee. SiQ 

rUait Gas Jim) '̂ '<}','>er 
l<i88) 251-7006 

Rr^e Type: FiXiJd 

SO 072G per kWh 

Additional irhbnnation: None Providet 
This is nol a promotional ofibr, 
T'his is not a introdtieiory oner. 

•ferm Leitgdr 6 months 

Monthiv Fee. SO 

5% Renewable 

Eariv 'i'erininarioii Fee: SIO 

•'i-erm lengih: 3 months 

Monthiv i-'ee- SO 

5% Renewahie 

Eariv Termination Fee: SIO 

Titaii Gas and Power 
(SiS8i25i-'7O06 

Rate 'i'̂ ype, iOxt̂ d 

S0.0750 per kWh 

Additional li-ifbrination: None P;-ovided 
•fhis is not a prcmi;>iional offer 
This IS not a introduetory ot^br. 

Titiiu Gas m i i Power 
[U?.)25\-7006 

Raie'i'ype. Variahie 

S0.0700 per kWb 

"fenn Lengih. I monih 

Monthiv Fee, SO 

5% Renewable 

Eariv 'fbrtniriation Pee- SO 
129 
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Piiblished on fTiday. October 30. 2015 at iLOO AM 

American Eieetric Pow-ei' 

I Addiboi'al iiilbtriiation: None Provided 
) This is noi a proinotional c4"ier, 
' TTds is nor a introduetorv oiler 

Towsi Sqiiitre ET.;er«y Ea.si LLC 
i80ii)2f;2-3Tn 

SaOfSO per kWh 
ierm i„eiigilv .; monins 

Momliiv Fee- SO 
Additional l;i!btrn,!iio;): This oEer i; Fixed uiin! Yrmr "J"hi:d Meier Ibead w-iih "i'owii Sqoaie Eiicrgy, 
lids is noi a promotional ofb;r. 
Tliis is noi it introduetorv oiter 

; Town .Scpiare Energy East LLC 
(Si)0)2:^2->3.n 

, Rate Type- Fixed Tt:̂ '::̂  i..eiigth. 12 nioiiilis 

; SO (;6'59 pe; kWii Moi-ithly Fee- $0 

, Addibona! iinbrmation; S'i.0699 until Votir Twelith Meter Read Cycle. 
; 'This is nt:! a proinoiional offi:r, 

ri'is is nol a imi-odL!i:tPry olfbr 

1 Town Sati;ire Entr<;%- East LLC 
'• !8O0)2is2-33.n 

:)% Renewable 
Ea-lv 'i'errnination i'ee- SO 

ierm Leiieti>t 24 monibs 

Moiiihlv i-ee- SO ,S0.07Oo perkWh 

Addibonai intbrmation; Seiiie do'rtii and iry this Lô ^ Rate ai 7.99e unbl Vour "Twenty-iburth Billing Cvele 
"Fids is not a promononai ofPri. 

j \;tv<ii F-!ter<jy U.S.A Ohio LLC 
i ^sooi Wi-'y.î r- .̂ 

! RateT'vpe- Fixed 'I'eriii Lerigth, 6 momhs 100% Renewable 

; SO.Ô 'TO per kWli Morithiy Fee. SO Early Teri-ninaiion Fee: SO 
! Additional inibnnaiion: Fixed ibr 6 billing cycles, Monlh-to-month thereafter. New enrollments receive a S75 cash boi-\us, a lO t̂. disC' 
• and bee access io V"erd? Eiiergy Sa\ tugs Soitioons cViei-f eosiomers ean nionnor aiiP anaiyze their energs- ose 
'This is not a promononai of!br. 

• This is not a mtroduevoiy offer, 

i Viririiafi Eoi-rgy PA, LE.?!: 
j iS66)6t'3-250!f 

! Rate T;-pe: Fixed Tenn LengtlrSganfitAlil^^^ Ki0%, Renewable 

|^0779"psr-IiWh MonOdy Fee. SO i-aify 'PermmadOii Fee. SO 

I Additionai Infbnnation; Inis is the enrrent 36 morith ifxed rate ibr ottr AEF-Coii;;nbtis Sotithern cu îtomers 
' This is not a proinotitinal oftbr, 
: 'fhis is not a iritroduciory oifer. 

Eaiiv •r'ennmaiion Fee. S(i 

-!unt o!i energy saving pioducts 

VjndJao EeiTgy PA, LLC 
11^160)663-2508 

; ibie 'iype: idxed "term Leng^^^flShiiis,^" 

j^si-0^9-p3T-"EUQr Monuby Fee: $0 

' Additional Inlonnation. 'Tliis is the enrreni ?& montb Fixed rale Ibr ALF-Ohio 
' This is not a promoiicinal otfer. 
i 'I his is not a mtroductory offer. 

, , J >'iridi:in E,ti£rgy PA, LiX 

l^iJ^dr-fyi^ 'Vai- iable 

^ i ; ^ ! SO 0591 perk-Wb 

• ^ i Addiuona! htlbnnation: 5% below-the Ltdity Pnce Index on yc.urenergv supply ohsrge guaranteed R>r 12 •nonihsi 
I This is not a promotional offer 
: This is rtot a introduetory otfer. 

lenvi Lengih; Ii mondis 

Motiihlv !-ee, SO 

0% Renewable 

Earlv Termination Fee- S150 

T'enn i.engih. 12 months 

Monthly Fee. SO 

I Viridian Enei-§y PA. LLC 
I ig66i6iS3-2508 

\ Raie 'Fype. Variable 

I SO 0591 per k'Wh 

Additional Infcmnation; 5% beiow the Utility Price Index on yourei-iergy supply charge gusranleed icir 12 inonilts! 
fhis is not a proiriOtional offer 

i "fhis is rtot a introduetory oiTer. 
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American Electric Pow;;r 

XOO.M i::ncr^y OliRi LLC 
j-HJ>$lOv7..SQ7v 

Rate i'ype- i'ixed 

SG.Ob'^'OpertWh 

Addibonai intbrrnabon: SureLocl 
This is noi a proinotional oiler, 
'Fhis is DPI fi inti-oduc-torv Oder 

•m L 

inihf SO 

XOOM Ent-n^y Ohio LLC 
(888)^97-3979 

Raie T'ype- Fixed Fsr 

Additional Inlbrmatioii: SimpleCiean i j 50'-!. 
"fhis is nof a promotionrd offer. 
T nis is nor a inn-odueierv oiibr. 

n l..e!igih; 12 mondis 

-lihlv i-ee- SO 

.\OO.VI Eitergy Obio LLC 
iBS:^) 997-8979 

Rare "I'ype- Fixed 

50.0749 per kWh 

Additionai Jiilbri-naiion: SureLoek 24 
This is not a promotiomd ofibr. 
T'iiis is nor a ini;-odijciorv oOer, 

-ih- i-ee- SO 

XOOM En&rsv Ohio i.LC 
(8S>i)997-8^>7y 

Rate Type- Variable 

SO. 093 9 per kWh 

.Additional Inlf-irmailon: SimpleClaan 
riii? is nol a promotional offer. 
'This is nol a introduetorv oEbn 

. \0 (>M Energy Ohio l,,.!/.' 
iSSS;^;97-!1979 

Rate T'ype" V::!;iabie 

S0.0695nerkSVh 

Additional liiibnnation: Hone Piovided 
This is a promoiioiiai offbr, SinipleFlev 
'This is a introdueiors- (^flbr. 

1 errn LePKili- 1 month 

'Ferm i..eiigih- I nioridi 

^ee: SO 

0% Rene viable 

Eririv 'Fermination Fee-

Eariv 'ibtmiriation Pee- $l(iO 

OA, Renewable 

Farlv 'i"err\iinanon Fee- S2(i0 

50% R.enev^-able 

Early TbrmiiiaiiC'n Fee, SO 

0% R.cnewabie 

Early Termination Fee. SO 
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At-nerican Eiectric Pow-ei" 

.•.,.:i. ).C:i-vj_)' C d L'_--.i-v.,^ v / . i . i.i.--,/ 

iChart Definitions 
/ 

. Apples to Apples Charts: 'The PliCO's elecU'ic and natiu'ai gas offer comparison chaits. the only comparisons 

;in ihc state fcu' vvbich suppliers are required lo provide accui~ate and up-to-date information about their latest 

•oflers. 

:ccf: Hundred cubic feet Used to measure naturai gas. 

jCiistoeier Charge; Charge billed each month to recover a portion ofthe ongoing fixed costs of providing 

service to a consumer's home or business. See Fixed l)eHvery Chai'ge. 

i|î lx.ed Delivery^ Charge: Charge bilied each month to recover a portion ofthe ongoing Pixed costs of providing 
I 

^service to a consumer's home or business. See Custoi-iier Charge. 

Electric Disiribotioii Utilit}' (EDU): The local electric distnbiuion utility that delivers electricity to your 

home or business. 

Supply Cliarge: The price of electricity or natural gas onbred by a supplier. 

Fixed Price: A fixed electricity or natural gas rate that will remain the same, for a set period of time. 

pas Cost Reeoven- (GC^R) Cliarge: The actual cost of natural gas that a local distribution company (LDC) 
pays to putxhase natnrai gas for your use, That cost is then, passed through to you on a doliar-;for-dollar basis 
JA-ith no mark-up or profit to the LDC. Oifiy the actual costs ofthe natural gas are recovei'cd through this 
process, 

Gesferatioo Cliarge: Tiie charge ifor producing eieetricity. If you purchase electricity from a suppiier, your 

feneration charge 'will depend on the contract between you and your supplier. 
i 

Kikm'att Hour (k'Wii): ,A COOO-vvati urdt of energy for one hour. This is the standard nieasuremeni for the 
junount of electricity a customer uses. 

Local Di.stribatioo Conipaoy (LDC): The local natural gas distribution utility that delivers naturai gas to your 

home or business. 

mcf: Thousand cubic Ibet. Used to measure natural gas. 

Momhiy Fee: A •fi.x.ed .n.ionthly fee that a suppher may include in the terms ai-̂ d co,nditions of their coiTtract 

that is in addition to a rate based on usaf^e. 

HYM'EX: The New York Mercantile Exchange, a public mari<et where natural gas and oither commodities are 

sold and traded. 

price to Compare: The price for an electric supplier to beat in order for you to save money. It will be shown 

pn residential customer's electrie utifily bilh You caiT use this amount to co,nipare with prices offered by 

Suppliers. 

Reoe'̂ Y. (Rer^ewable) Coment: The percentage ofthe contracted generation supply tiiat is provided by a 
renewable energy source. 
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Piibliyiied on Friday. October 3(L 203 5 al: 6:00 AM 
Americai] Eiectiic Pow-;;r 

Reviewable 'I'^iiergy: Elecuicity or natural gas that is made from environmentally 'friendly fuel resources, such 

as wind, water, biomass. biogas. waste heat or solar. Sometimes referred to as ''green" energy. 

Staodard Choice Offer (SCO): Each year, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio and Vectren Energy 

Delivery of Ohio conduct iHictions to secure natural gas supplies for customei's who do not participate in the 

retail clioice progi'am. The auction establishes a SCO s'ate for choice-eligible customers. The SCO rate is based 

on the NYMEX month-end settlement price for natural gas, plus a retail price adjustment determin.ed in the 

auctions. The retail price adiustment re-Oecis the winning bidders" price to delivernatural gas 'iTom the 

production area to the utility's service area. 

Staodard Service Offer: The electric generation service a customer will receive from their local electric 

titility if they do not choose an electric supplier. 

TraEsmlssioe: The transporting of high-voitage electricity from generation at a power plant to local electric 
utilities, 

TransniLSsloB Charge: Cliarge for u-ansporting electricity from the genei'ation plant to tiie iocal eiectric utihty. 

TransportatloB Cost: Cost related to the actual transportation of natural gss through the .natural gas 
transmission pipeline to the LDC. 

Variable Price: .A variable rate can change, by the hour, day, month, etc., according to tiie terms and 
conditions ofthe supplier's contract. 
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ilp 
AEP Ohio Electric Apples to Apples Chart 

Current Supplier Offers 
Piiblicadon Date: January 6,2014 

The eliart below reflecls ilie ctiireiit suppiier rale offers pro\'ided by the suppliers to iciidcDlial aisiimiuis in the AEP Ohio ser\'ice aiea. 

Please refer to your most recent biil for yotir current nrice to compare. 

Price lo Compare 

In order for you lo save money, the new supplier's rate needs to be lower than the Price to Compare rate SIIO\MI on your bill. The Pnce lo Compare is calculated based 

on the total amount vou would no longer pav vour titilit\' company for the generation uonioii of vour electric stipplv if you choose another supplier, di\'ided by the 

kilowatt hotirs used. 

The calculation detennining the Price to Compare varies by uiiiity company. As always, yon will still be responsible for the utility company distribution charges and 
any related riders on your udlitj' bill. Please consult the utility's web site for specific infonnadon. As with any contract, read and understand al! tenns and conditions 
before signing up with a supplier. 

Please beadvised that ifyou are currently enrolled in the Percentage of hicome Payment Plan (PIPPPLUS), you are not eligible to enroll with or switcli to an alternate 
stipplier. 

ifyou ai-e currently enrolled with an alteniaie supplier, and want to enroll with a different supplier prior to the expiration ofyour cun-ent contract, you may be subject 

to an Early Temiination Fee. 

Electric .Annies to Annies Charts 

Published offers are subject to change wilhoul prior notice. Consumers should \'erify' offers with the supplier before signing a conlract. As with all contracts, 
consumers should carefully read and understand all tenns and coiiditions before signing any forms or agreeing to enroll with a supplier for electric sen'ice. 

Note: The electric apples to apples cliails reflect the iiiosi recent available offers from marketers in each ser\'ice territory, and are updated on a weekly basis. 

Before choosing a supplier, please re\'iew the infonnation on the Choosing an Electric Supniier page. 

The PUCO is noi responsible for selections you inal<e based on (he information contained herein. 

Step 1: ComparetheSupplieroffersconlaiiiedin the cliail with the "Price to Compare" shown on your electi'ic bill. 

Note: The "Tariff" code referenced in some of ihe Offer Details can be found on your monthly electric bill, under tiie cliarges froiii the utility. 

Step 2; In order for you to save iiioiiey, the new supplier's rate needs to be lower than the Price to Compare rale sho\Mi on your bill. 

1 

1/6/2014 



AEP Electric Apples to Apples Chart - PUCO Page 2 of 7 

AEP Ohio Service Area Offers 

Supplier Name : Current Offer j Contract Term : Offer Details 

; AEP Energy 

155 West Nadomvide Blvd. 
• Suite 500 

Columbus. OH432i5 
(855)300-7192 

JhttDiZ/w^^'w.aenenerg^'.com/ 

I Fixed Price of ITlirough May 2014 : Enroll online at 
IS0.0599perkWli - htlii:/Anvw.aepenerBv.com/aep]0-'veb 

• This offer is iimited lo residenlial customers 

\ -of AEP Ohio, 
: Early Temiiiiaiion Fee; SIO per remaining month 

: AEP Energy 
• 155 yK'tsi Nation\\-ide Bh'd. 
'-• Suite 500 

•Columbus, OH43215 
: (855) 300-7192 
h ttp :tfwiN-<<-. a e 11 en e rgv. CO m / 

i Fixed Price of S0.0679 \ 12 Months ; Enroll online at 

I per kWh littn:ISw^'v.:aeiiene]-g\'.com/aeol2-web 

I • This offer is limited to residential customers 

\ of AEP Ohio. 

': Early Tennination Fee: SIO per remaining moi-itb 

• AEP Energy 

)55 \\'esl Nationwide Blvd. 
.-Suite 500 

[Columbus, OH43215 
1(855) 300-7192 

http://w^^-^v.aepenergiVcom/ 

I Fixed Price of S0,0699 • 24 Months ; Enroll online at 

i per kViTi i : h tt p :/hnv w. a e p en e rg '̂. co m /a e n 24-w e b 

• ; : This offer is limited lo residential customers 

i ^ofAEPOhiO-

:• : Eariy Termination Fee: SIO per remaining month 

: AEP Energy 
'- 155 West Nahonwide Blvd, 
• Suite 500 
' Columbus, OH 43215 
(S55)300-7192 

: http://wH-H-.aei)energ\'.com/ 

: 100% Wind Pi-oduct, iTliroughMay 2014 Enroll only online at 
• SO.0709 per kWh I httii://m;iv.3enenerg^'.com/aei)gi-een-^^-eb 

; This offer is iimiled lo residenlial custoiners 
i iof AEP Ohio, 
1 -Early Tennination Fee: SIO per remaining month 

• AP Gas & Electric 
: 6161 Savoy Drive, Suite 500 
. Houston, TX 77036 
S77-544-4857 
httT)://«-»nv.ai)ge.com 

; S0.0649 per kwh 12 Months ; To Enroll call 8S8-797-4537 
: Early Tennination Fee: None 

Border Energy Electric 
; Ser\hces, inc. 
:888-901-846L 
. htti):/Av<nv.borderenerg\-electric.com/ 

; Constellation Energy 

; 1-866-577-4700 
•• www.lio me.consteIlation.com 

• Guaranteed 10% 
: discount off the AEP 
I price-io-compare 
Ithrough May31,2014 

\ Through 
•May 31, 2014 

i $0.0739 p e r k W h =12 Months 

Enroll online at 
: httn://signup.borderenerg\'inc.com/.A.EPOhio ex.aspx i 
: Early Tennination Fee; SIOO 

: This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP. 

i Enroll online at 

littii:/A^-Avw.conslellation.com/nages/ohi)uc.aspx 
; This offer is for electric residenlial customers in AEP 
I area. 
: Eariy Tennination Fee: S25 

; Direct Energy 

; 868-566-9988 

• http://directenerqv.qesc.eom/P rod ucts/gignup .as px? i 

• sc=RES&state=OH&promo=OHPUC 

Fixed Price of $0.0549 ; 6 Billing Cycles \ This offer is for residential RS customers of AEP 
per kwh \ from enrollment ; Columbus Southern Power and Ohio Power oniy. 

: : Early Tennination Fee: None 

•: Dominion Energy Solutions 
US55) 215-3908 
ihttp://w^^^v.dominionenerg^'.com 

I Fixed Price of S0.0619 \ Tlirough the June ; This offer is for residential customers of AEP Ohio only, 
IperkWIi i 2014 meter read land isliniited to the first 10,000 ctistomer who enroll. 

i date \ Enroll online al 
\ !httn://w^vw.dominionenerg\'.com 
i ] Early Termination Fee; None 

', Dominion Energy Solulions 
'; (855)215-3908 
i h 1 tp:/AvvnV.dominionenerg^^.com 

: Fixed Price of S0,0685 ) Tiirough \ This offer is for residenlial customers of AEP Oliio only, 
I per kWl) i the December 1 and is limited to the first 10,000 customer who enroll, 

;2014 meter read j Enroll online at 
\ date \ http:/A^•^vw.dominionene^gA^•com 
i ; Early Terminaiion Fee; None 

; DPSL Energy 
i 106S Woodman Drive 
! Dayton, OH 45432 
i 800-319-1356 
' hltni/Avn^v.dplenerev.com 

I Fixed Price of S0.0649 [12 Month | This offer is for AEP Residential Customers only. 
I per kwh. \ \ online at http://w^vw.dnlenergv.com 

\ Iorcall800-319-1356 
• ! : 

i Eariy Termination Fee: $99 

1/6/2014 
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j DP&L Energy 
• 1065 Woodman Drive 
, Dayton, OH 45432 
•800-319-1356 
- httn:/Avw^v.dplenergA'.com 

i Fixed Price of S0.0659 \ 18 Month 
; per kwh. \ 

Foi- AEP residential cusiomers only. 
• httn://dplenerg\'.com 
Iorcall 800-319-1356 
I Earlv Tennination Fee: S99 

Enroll Oiilineat 

DP&L Energy 
1065 Woodman Drive 
Dayton, OH 45432 

,800-319-1356 
httn:/Avww.ti»lenerg^-.com 

I Fixed Price of S0.0679 i 24 Month For AEP Residential Customers only. Enroll online at 
• per kwh, \ ; http://mvw.dnlenerg^-.com 

\ : or call 800-319-1356 

i , Eariy Termination Fee; $99 

\ Duke Energy Retail 

, 139 Easl 4th Street 

EX 330 

: Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

•855-389-7012 

' http:/Avw^v.DukeEnerg^'Retailcom 

I Fixed Price of S0.O5S9 ; Tln-otigh May : We Make the Right Choice Easy SM 

i 2014 meter read , - S0.05S9/k'Wli through May 2014 

; - AEP Residential custonier in Ohio Power and 

\ Columbus Soutlieni Power 

\ \- Early Termination Fee None 

\ : Enroll in less than 3 minutes. 

: :H-\nv.DukeEnerg^^ Retail.com/aen 

; Duke Energy Retail 

: 139 East 4th Street 
• EX 320 

I Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
J 855-289-7012 
:httn:/Av^^^^v.DukeE^erg^•Re tail, com 

I Fixed price of S0,0668 ; Tlirough December; We Make the Right Choice Easy SM 
\ P̂ i" kwli 12014 meter read ;. so.0668/kWli through December 2014 

; ; - AEP Residential customer iii Ohio Power and 
\ . Columbus Southern Power 

; •: - Early Tennination Fee S50 

\ '•• Enroll in less than 3 minutes. 

\ ^vww.DulieEnerg\'Retail.com/aep 

j FirstEnerg)' Solutions 
; 866-271-2265 
' httD://n-w\v.FES.com 

I S0.0679 per kwh I Tlirough December i Savings off PTC offer for AEP Residential customers in 
12015 ; Columbus Southem Power rale zone (rate codes 013 aiid 

I .014) and in Ohio Power Raie zone (rate codes 015 and 
: ; 022) only-
1 hHp://www. FES.com 
\ [Ear!yTenninaiionFee;$100 

\ FirstEnergy Solutions 
1866-271-2265 
• httn://w»-AV.FES.com 

\ S0,0689 per kwh \ Tlirough December • Cash back offer for AEP Residential customers in 
^2015 -Columbus SouthemPowerratezone(ratecodes013 and 
I ; 014) and in Ohio Power Rate zone (rale codes 015 and 
I :022)only. 3'?-ooff generation portion of bill, 
I : http://www.FES.com 
• :EarlyTenninalion Fee; SIOO 

i FirstEnergy Solulions 
•866-271-2265 
^httn:/A -̂̂ ^^^v.FES.com 

; S0.0595 per k'Wh \ Tlirough December i Green offer is for AEP Residential customers in 
\ 2015 • Colui-nbus Southem Power rate zone (rate codes 013 and 

i ; 014) and in Ohio Power Rate zone (rate codes 015 and 
I : 022) only. 
\ i http://www.FES.com 
i ;Early TenninationFee: SIOO 

• FTR Energy 
;877-Sll-7023 

i ^^^^^v.ftrenel-g^•sen'ices.com 

\ FTR Energy 
J877-S] 1-7023 

i w^̂ v̂• ft re nerg^'sen'i ces.com 

I Variable Price of 
iS0,0659perkwh 

; Variable Price of 
|S0.0593perkwh 

Month lo month \ Tiiis offer is for residential RS customers of AEP-
: Cohimbus Soulhem. Enroll online at 
: w^<'n'. ft i-e n e rg\'S e iTJ ces. CO m 
Early Tennination Fee; None 

; Introductory Rate I This is a 1- monih promotiona! offer for residenlial RS 
; i cusiomers of AEP-Columbus Southern. Enroll oj-Jine at 
I : WW1V. ftrenergysen'ices.com 
\ i Eariy Tennination Fee: None 

I FTR Energy 
877-811-7023 
v,-w\v. ft^energ^'se^'ices,com 

I Fixed Price of $0.0649 [ Fixed 6-month | This is a 6 month fixed offer for residential RS 
i per kwh | ' cusiomers of AEP-Columbus Southern. Enroll online at 

1 i w ̂ ^v. ft renerg^-sen'i ces.com 
I i Early Termination Fee; None 

i FTR Energy 
I 877-811-7023 
i w"W"><'. ftrenergysen'ices.com 
1 

[ FTR Energy 
1877-811-7023 
j w^^^v.ftrenerg '̂ser^^i ces.com 

i 'Variable Price of | Month to Month \ This offer is for residenlial RS customers of AEP-Ohio 
i SO-0599 per kwh | | Power Enroll online at 

j w^\'W.ftrenert!vsen'ices.com 
\ I Early Tennination fee; None 
i i 

I Variable Price of | Introductory Rate iThis is a 1-month promotional offer for resideiiiial RS • 
I SO.0539 per kwh I I customers of AEP-Ohio Power. Enroll online at 

j w'wiv.ftrenerg\'sen'i ces.com 
. I Early Termination Fee; None 

'' - '•• • 3 -
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FTR Eiiergy 
877.811-7023 
«-»-> V. f 1 re n e l̂ ĝ ŝe n' i c es. co m 

I Fixed Price of $0,0699 i Fixed 6-month : This is a fixed offei- for residential RS customers of AEP 

iP^''^"'''' , ; :-Ohio Power Enroll online at 
i »-Ĥ ^̂ •. Ft re n e i-gvs en-i ces. c 0 m 
\ : Eariy Tennination Fee;None 

, Glacial Enei-gy of Ohio 
Park One Center 
6100 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 200 

•Independence, OH 44131 
888-453-2425 
http://w-w-^v.glacialenerE '̂.com 

; Glacial Energy of Ohio 
Park One Center 

• 6100 03k Tree Boulevard. Suite 200 
: Independence, OH 44131 
• 888-453-2425 
http: llv.'W'v .glaciatenergx-.com 

; Fixed price of S0.0719 ; 12 Months 
i per kWli I 

IS 0.07390 perkWh 
i Glacial Pure Wind 
I Renewable Energy 
I Certificates 

112 Months 

: This offer is limited to residential cusiomers of AEP 
OHIO. Enroll OiiJine at 
it ttp://<nnv. glacial en erg\'.com 

• Eariy Tennination Fee; S50 

This offer is Iimiled to lesidenfial customers of AEP 
, OHIO. Enroll online al 
h tt n: //w-A -̂"'. gl ac i a 1 en e rg '̂. c 0 m 
Early Tennination Fee; S50 

. Glacial £nerg>' of Ohio 
• Park One Center 
, 6100 Oak Tree Boule\'ard, Stiiie 200 
' Independence, OH 44131 
• 888-452-2425 
tittp://w^nv.gl3CLalenerg\'.com 

i Fixed price of S0.07599 124 Month 
i per kWh I 

• This offer is iimited to residemial customers of AEP 
: OHIO. Enroll online at 
h ttn ://w\̂ 'H-. glacial energy', com 
Eariy Tennination Fee: SI50 

. Glacial Energy of Ohio 
: Park One Center 
•6100 Oak Tree Bouleyard, Suite 200 
• Independence. OH 44131 
SSS-4 52-2425 
h 11 p: //w WV. slac ia 1 en e rĝ •̂ CO m 

IS 0.07799 per kWli 124 Month ; This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP 
; Glacial Pure Wind ; \ OHIO. Enroll online at 
I Renewable Energj' ; . http: //<\-\vw.glacia 1 energ^-.com 
i Certificates i i Eariy Tennination Fee: S150 

• IGS Energ>' 
6100 Emerald Pkwy 
Dublin, OH 43016 

; (88S) 995-0992 
: hftp:/A -̂̂ ^^V•igsenerg •̂.Com/ 

i Fixed Offer of S0.0649 [ Fixed Ofi^r : Enroll Online ai 
IperkWIi i tlirough May 2014 http://w-^'nv.igsenergA'.com/ 

I '• This offer is limited to residential cusiomers of AEP 

i \ Ohio. 
i i Earlv Tennination Fee; None 

: IGS Energ)' 
6100 Emerald Pkwy 

; Dublin, OH 43016 
(888)995-0992 
hltp://w•^^^v•igsenerg^^com/ 

; Guaranteed Savings of ; Fixed Offer • Enrol! Online al 
i 10% off AEP's Price to [ Tiirough May 2014 : httn://w^w.igsenerg^•.com/ 
; Compare 

- This offer is limited to residential customers (CSP: R-R. 
:OHP;RS)ofAEPOIiio. 
'. Eariv Tennination Fee; None 

IGSEiiefgy 
6100 Emerald Pkwy 

; Dublin, OH 43016 
: (888) 995-0992 
'http://%y"'>''.igsenerg^'.com/ 

I Fixed Green Offer of | Fixed Offer ; Enroll Online at 
; 50,0699 perkWh | through May 2014 ihttn://w%nv.issenei-g^'.com/ 

1 This offer is limited to residenlial cusiomers of AEP 

iOhio. 
: Early Tennination Fee; None 

' Integra's Energj' SenTces, Inc. 
; 1-888-340-2017 
i h ttp://in teg n'senergA'. com/aep 

i Inlegrj's Energj' Services. Inc. 
:]-SS"8-340-20n 
h ttp ://i n teg n'sene rgv.com/aep 

i Integrys Energy Ser\'ices, Inc. 
\ 1-888-340-2017 
I hltp://integr\'senera>'.com/aep 

iS0.0669"perkwh '6 Months i This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP. 
\ Enroll online at http: //̂ -̂t̂ -̂ v. i n teg ITS en erg^'. co m /a en. 
i Early Tennination Fee; S25 

I SO.0699 per kwh i 12 Months : This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP. 
I •- Enroll online at h ttp ://w^^iv. in teg n's energy', com/aep. 
\ I Early Terminaiion Fee; S25 

I S0.0719 per kwh 124 Months ! This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP. 
: Enroll online at http://wvn^'.integn'se^erg^^.com/aep. 
; Early Temiination Fee: S25 

i Just Eneigy 
^ POBox 2210 
;Buffalo,NY14240-2210 
I 866-587-8674 

\̂̂ -̂̂ '̂• iiitttenergv.com 

I 5% Discount Off AEP's i Month to Month j 5% off Utility's Price to Compare for ihe first i-nonfh. 
I Price to Compare \ I This offer is limited to residential customers.of 
i I \ Columbus Southern Po\\'er and Ohio Power Call Just 

i i Energy fbr details. 
\ < Early Temiination Fee: None 

: North American Power 
I 20 Glover Avenue 
iNonvalk,CT 06851 
; 888-313-9086 
I hltp5://naTiQwer.coin 

iSO.0619 per k'Wh 

; 25% Renewable Energy 

i 6 Montii Fixed 
! I Enroll online at 

I https://napower.com 
i Early Temiination Fee: $10 per each month remaining 
! on the contract 
• AEP Residenlial customers in Ohio Power and 
I Columbus Souihern Power 
i Effective as of December 2013 
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; North Americaii Power 
: 20 Glover Avenue 
:NonvaIk.CT 06851 
; 888-313-9086 
• littps://napo\vcr.com 

\ S0.0659 per kWh 

i 25% Renewable Energy 

12 Monih Fixed Enroll online ai 

\ httpsiZ/nap owcr.com 
•; Early Terminatiori Fee: SIQ per each ntoi-ith remaining 
: on the conti-act 
• AEP Residential etistomers in Ohio Power and 
: Columbus SotUhcrn Po\ver 
Effective as of December 2013 

^ Noilh Ameiican Power 
: 20 Glover Avenue 
:Nonvaik,CT 06851 
S88-313-9086 

- littps://napow-er.com 

i $0,0814 per kWh i 6 Month Fixed 

1100% Renewable Eiiera\'', 

Enroll online at 

htlps://napower.com 

Early Tennination Fee: S10 per each motith remaining 

on the conli-aci 

: AEP Residential customers in Ohio Power and 

\, Columbus Souihern Power 

' Effective as of December 2013 

\ North American Power 
120 Glover Avenue 
INonvalLCT 06851 
'888-313-9086 ' 
: https://naBOw-er.com 

; S0,0S54 per kWli 112 Month Fixed 

I I 

\ 100% Renewable Energy \ 

: Enroll online at 

' http5://napower.com 

'. Early Tennination Fee; $10 per each monili remainina 
\ on the contract 

; AEP Residential customers in Ohio Po\ver and 

; Columbus Southern Power 
: Effecfive as of December 2013 

: North American Power 
; 20 Glover Avenue 
:N0Twaik,CT 06851 
\ 888-313-9086 
; https://nanower.com 

; S0,0669 per kWli i N-Ionth to Month 
I for curreni market-based \ 
I genera] variable price. 

i 25''/'ii Rjiewable Energy | 

iEiiroll online at 
httPS://napo wer.com 

; Early Tennination Fee: None 
: AEP Residenlial customers iii Ohio Power and 
; Columbus Souihern Power 
: Effective as of December 2013 

; North Americaii Power 
; 20 Glover Avenue 
JNonvalk, CT06S51 . 
^888-313-9086 
' https://napower.com 

i S0.0864 per kWli fbr 
I current iiiarkel-based 
i variable price. 

I Month lo Month 

I 100% Renewable Energ:,' ^ 

;Enroll Oiilineat 
https://napo^ve^•com 

• Early Tennination Fee: None 
; AEP Residenlial cusiomers in Ohio Power and 
\ Columbus Southem Power 
• Effective as of December 2013 

: North American Po\yer 
; 20 Glover Avenue 
iNonvaIk,CT 06851 
1888-313-9086 
'•• littps://napower.com 

i 50,0669 per kwh fbr new \ Month to Month 
I customers - one montii | 
i i ntro duel ion/prom oh onal, I 
i then a market-based i 

I \'ariable price, \ 

\ 25% Renewable Energy \ 

; Enroll online ai 
- httns://na power, com 

; Early Tennination Fee: None 
; AEP Residential customers in Ohio Power and 
; Columbus Southern Power 
i Effective as of December 20^3 

; North American Power 
i20 Glover Avenue 
•;Nonvalk,CT 06851 
; 888-313-9086 
: iittns://napo\ver.com 

i S0.0864 per k'Wh for new \ Month to Montii 

I customers - one iiionth \ 

\ introdiiction/proinotional, | 

i ilien a market-based 
i variable price. : 

i 100% Renewable Energy | 

I $0,0660 per kwh \ 12 Monlhs 

: Enroll oiilineat 
h tt p s: //n a p 01 ver. CO m 

•; Early Termination Fee: f-Jone 
• AEP Residential customers in Ohio Povver and 
\ Columbus Souihern Power 
; Effective as of December 2013 

i Perigee Energy LLC 
i 3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd., 
iSugarLaiid.TX 77478 
i 866-878-3492 
:http://ww^v•perigeeenerg^•.co^l 

\ Enroll online at 
] l^ttp:/A^^^^v.nerigeeenerg^•.com/ 
i This offer is limited to residential customers 
iof AEP Ohio. 
; Early Tennination Fee: $25 

i Perigee Energy LLC 
\ 3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd. 
i Sugar Land, TX 77478 
\ 866-878-3492 
lhftp://wwiv.peii8eeenerET.CQm 

i $0.0663 per kwh \ 14 Momhs : Enroll online at 
I : http:/A^^^1^1v.nerigceenergv.com/ 
I \ This offer is limited lo residential customers 
j iof AEP Ohio. 
I ; Eariy Temiination Fee: $25 

\ perigee Energy LLC 
i 3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd. 
\ Sugat Laud.'TX 77478 
i 866-878-3492 
lh{tp://www.Deri°eeenergv.com 

|S0.0671perkwh HSMonths •Enroll Oiilineat 
I httR://w^^^v.nerigeeenerg\••com/ 
i This offer is Ut^ited to tesideiitial custoi-neis 
I of AEP Ohio. 
I Early Temiination Fee: $25 
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http://owcr.com
https://naBOw-er.com
http://wer.com
https://nanower.com
httPS://napo
http://wer.com
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: Perigee Energy LLC 
i 3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd. 
Sugar Land. TX 77478 

, 866-878-3492 
• iitt)]://wi''ii'.perigeeenerg^.coni 

Public Power, LLC 
, 1055 Washington Blvd., 7th Floor 
Stamford, CT"O6901 

:(888)354-.4415 
;!\TvwjPPa ndU.com 

i S0.0575 per kwh 

I Variable price of 
Uo,06999perkwh 

; 24 Months ' Enroll online at 
li ttp: //tt-wii' .iiei-igeeenei-gy.com/ 

E This offer is limited lo residential customers 
; -of AEP Ohio. 
\ " Early Tennination Fee: S25 

; Month Io month This offer is for residential RS cusiomers of AEP- Ohio 

Power only. Enroll online al llttp://w^nv.PPandU.com 

Earh' Tennination Fee; None 

; Public Power, LLC 
: 1055 Wasliingfon Blvd., 7th Floor 
Stamford, c f 06901 

-{888)354-4415 
w>i-w.P Pa ndU.com 

I Variable price of : Month to month This offer is for residential RS customeis of AEP-

: S0.07999 per kwh [ . Columbus Southern Power only. Enroll online al 

http ://w-ii'vi-. PPandU.com 

I . Eariy Tennination Fee; None 

, Public Power, LLC 
1055 Washington Blvd., 7tb Floor 
Stamford, c f 06901 
(888)354-4415 

: wwwJTandU.coni 

I Variable price of 
IS0.06299perkwh 

; Introductory Rate This is a 2 -month promotional offei- for residenlial RS 

' customers of AEP- Ohio Power only. Enroll online at 

http://wiviv,PPandU.CQm 

Eai-lv Tennination Fee: None 

• Pubhc Power, LLC 
; 1055 Washington Blvd., 7th Floor 
• Stamford, c f 06901 
'(888)354-4415 
: ww-w'. PPandU.com 

i Variable price of j hitroduclory Rate - This is a 2-month promotional offer for residential RS 
I S0.06499 per kwh ; customers of AEP- Columbus Southern Power only. 

i . Enroll online at li ttp: //wii-w, PP a n d ti. c o m 

i Eariy Tennination Fee: None 

Public Power, LLC 
: 1055 Washington Blvd., 7ih Floor 
Stamford, CT 06901 
(888)354.4415 
wniv.PPandU.com 

; Fixed Price of S0.06499 
; per kwh 

\ Fixed 6 Monlhs This is a fixed offer for residential RS customers of AEP 
; - Ohio Power only. Enroll online at 

; httn://\nvw.PPan dU.com 

i ; Eariy Tennination Fee: None 

Public Power, LLC 
1055 Washington Blvd., 7th Floor 
Stamford, c f 06901 
(888)354-4415 
w^nv.PPa ndU.com 

i Fixed Price of $0.07499 \ Fixed 6 Monlhs 
I per kwh \ 

• This is a fixed offer for residential RS customers of AEP 
' - Columbus Southern Power only. Enroll online at 
' httn:/Anviv. PPandU.com 

• Eariy Tennination Fee; None 

- Public Power, LLC 
: 1055 Washington Blvd., 7th Flo'or 
; Stamford, c f 06901 
: (888) 354-4415 
•w-i\-vv.PPandU.com 

i Variable price of \ Montii to Montii ' This is a Green offer for residential RS customers of 
\ $0.07199 per kwh i I A E P - Ohio Power only. Enrol! online at 

\ '- http://wivw.FPandU.com 

\ . Earlv Tennination Fee; None 

Public Power, LLC 
• 1055 Washington Blvd, 7th Floor 
; Stamford, c f 06901 
: (888)354-4415 
: winv.PPandU.com 

i Variable price of S0.8I99* Month to Month 
I per kwh 

i This is a Green offer for residential RS customers of 
•• AEP- Columbus Southern Power only. Eiiroll online at 
http://wivw.PPandU.com 

; Eariy Teniiinaiion Fee; None 

Verde Energj' USA 
: 101 Memtt7,2ndFloor 
;Nonvalk,CT 06851 
: 800-388-3862 

iniii'. 10 wc osf n mver. c 0 m 

I Introductory l Fixed This offer is limited to resideiitial customers of Ohio 

i fixed price of $0,0659 ,; for 12 billing : Power & Columbus Southem Power. 

I per kWh for 12 billing • cycles. Monlh-to- i Early Tennination Fee: None 
i cycles and variable \ month thereafter ; New enrollments receive a $50 cash bonus, a 20°--i 
I thereafter. i 1 discount on energj' saving products and free access to 

! • Verde Energ)' Savings Solutions where custoiners can 

] \ monitor and analyze their energj' use. 
[ • Please contact Verde Energy USA for more information 

\ i or ao to M-wiv.lowcostpower.com to enroll. 

^ XOOM Energy 
i l 1208 Statesville Road 
'• Suite 200 
^ Htintersvjlle, NC 28078 
i (888) 997-8979 
i httn://xoomenergv.com/en 

I $0.0589 per kwh 
! (SimpleFlex) 

i Througii May 2014 '• Enroll only online al 
', httn://xoomenergv. com/en 
1 This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP 
; Ohio. 
1 Eariy Tenniiiation Fee: None 
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http://ndU.com
http://PPandU.com
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XOOM Energ)' 
11208 Stalesyille Road 
Suite 200 
Huiitei-sville,NC2S07S 
(888)997-8979 
http://\oomenei-gi'.com/en 

50% Renewable '. Monihly ; Enroll only online at 
$0.0599 per kwh httn://xoomenergi-.coni/en 
(SimpleCiean) : This offer is limited to residential customers of AEP 

; . Ohio. 
Early Tennination Fee: None 
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U.S. Energy Information 
Administration 

Analysis & Projections 
World Shale Resource Assessments 
Last updated: September 24, 2015 

This series of reports provides an initial assessment of world shale oil and shale gas resources. The first edition was 
released in 2011 and updates are released on an on-going basis. Four countries were added in 2014: Chad, Kazakhstan, 
Oman and the United Arab Emirates (UAE) and are available as supplemental chapters to the 2013 report Technically 
Recoverable Shale Oil and Shale Gas Resources. 

The most current version of each country chapter is linked in the table of countries below. Archived editions are provided in 
links in the sidebar column to the right 

Coun t r i es assessed by date 

Unproved technically recoverable 

Region Country 

wet shale gas 

(trillion cubic feet) 

tight oil 

(billion barrels) 

Date 

updated 

North America 

Canada 

Mexico 

U.S."" 

572.9 

545.2 

622.5 

8.8 

13.1 
78.2 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 

4/14/15 

Australia 

Australia^ 429.3 15.6 5/17/13 

South America 

Argentina 

Bolivia 
Brazil 

Chile 

Colombia 
Paraguay 

Uruguay^ 
Venezuela 

801.5 
36.4 

244.9 

48.5 

54.7 

75.3 

4.6 

167.3 

27.0 

0.6 
5.3 

2.3 

6.8 
3.7 

0.6 

13.4 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 
Eastern Europe 

bbl = barrels; Tcf = trillion cubic feet. 

' llncludes data from U. S. Geological Survey, Assessment of Potential Oil and Gas Resources in Source Rocks of the 
Alaska North Slope, Fact Sheet 2012-3013, February 2012. 
U.S. Energy Infonnation Administration, Annual Energy Outlook 2015 Assumptions Report. Table 9.3 used for tight oil 
and Table 9.2 dry unproved natural gas (shale gas) resource estimate was multiplied by 1.045 so as to include natural 
gas plant liquids for an unproved wet natural gas volume. 

^•^Corrected data inaccuracy in EIA/ARI2013 world shale report. See Attachment A. 

http://www.eia.gOv/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/ 11/2/2015 

http://www.eia.gOv/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/
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Western Europe 

North Africa 

Bulgaria 
Lithuania/Kaliningrad 
Poland 

Romania 
Russia 

Turkey 
Ukraine 

Denmark 
France 
Germany 

Netherlands 

Norway 

Spain 
Sweden 
United Kingdom 

Algeria 

Egypt 
Libya 
Mauritania 
Morocco 

Tunisia 

West Sahara 

16.6 
2.4 

145.8 
50.7 

284.5 

23.6 

127.9 

31.7 
136.7 

17.0 

25.9 
0.0 

8.4 

9.8 
25.8 

706.9 

100.0 
121.6 

0.0 
11.9 
22.7 

8.6 

0.2 
1.4 

1.8 
0.3 

74.6 
4.7 

1.1 

0.0 
4.7 

0.7 
2.9 

0.0 

0.1 
0.0 

0.7 

5.7 
4.6 

26.1 
0.0 

0.0 
1.5 

0.2 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
Sub-Saharan Africa 

Chad 
South Africa 

44.4 
389.7 

16.2 
0.0 

12/29/14 

5/17/13 

Asia 

Caspian 

Middle East 

China 

India 
Indonesia 

Mongolia 
Pakistan 

Thailand 

Kazakhstan 

Jordan 

Oman 
United Arab 
Emirates 

1115.2 

96.4 
46.4 

4.4 

105.2 
5.4 

27.5 

6.8 
48.3 

205.3 

32.2 

3.8 
7.9 

3.4 

9.1 
0.0 

10.6 

0.1 
6.2 

22.6 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 

5/17/13 

5/17/13 
5/17/13 
5/17/13 

12/29/14 

5/17/13 
12/29/14 
12/29/14 

bbl = barrels; Tcf = trillion cubic feet. 

A includes data from U.S. Geological Survey, Assessment of Potent/a( Oil and Gas Resources in Source Rocks ofthe 
A/as/fa North Slope, Fact Sheet 2012-3013, February 2012. 
U.S. Energy Infomiation Administration, Annual Energy Outlook 2015 Assumptions Report. Table 9.3 used for tight oil 

and Table 9.2 dry unproved natural gas (shale gas) resource estimate was multiplied by 1.045 so as to include natural 

gas plant liquids for an unproved wet natural gas volume. 

^•^Corrected data inaccuracy In EIA/ARI 2013 world shale report. See Attachment A. 

http://www.eia.gov/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/ 11/2/2015 

http://www.eia.gov/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/
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46 Countries' total 7,576.6 418.9 

bbl = barrels; Tcf = trillion cubic feet. 

^ llncludes data from U. S. Geological Sun/ey, Assessment of Potential Oil and Gas Resources in Source Rocks of the 
Alaska North Slope, Fact Sheet 2012-3013, February 2012. 

U.S. Energy Information Administration, Annual Energy Outlook 2015 Assumptions Report. Table 9.3 used for tight oil 

and Table 9.2 dry unproved natural gas (shale gas) resource estimate was multiplied by 1.045 so as to include natural 
gas plant liquids for an unproved wet natural gas volume. 

^•^Corrected data inaccuracy in EIA/ARI 2013 world shale report. See Attachment A. 

http://www.eia.gov/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/ 11/2/2015 

http://www.eia.gov/analysis/studies/worldshalegas/
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LNG'S EFFECT ON THE SUPPLY/DEMAND EQUATION 

03/01/2006 

Many market participants view liquefied natural gas (LNG) as a wave of supply analogous to the 

famous Banzai Pipeline on Oahu in the Hawaiian Islands. Some believe it will swamp the U.S. 

market and crash prices to levels under $4 per MMBtu indefinitely. We hold a different 

viewpoint on LNG's likely contribution to the North American supply/demand equation. 

We believe LNG will act more like the ocean tides rising and falling on a reasonably predictable 

cycle with occasional "spring" tides that are noticeably higher than the normal level. It will have 

a complex impact on price in North America; sometimes it will act like baseload supply, and 

sometimes it will behave like a true marginal supply source. 

We think a significant number ofthe proposed LNG regasification facilities will be constructed 

and that they will be situated mostly along the Gulf of Mexico with a couple in the Canadian 

Atlantic provinces and along Baja, Mexico. Unfortunately, siting difficulties are likely to deter 

most ofthe proposed projects along the East and West coasts. SuccessM regasification facility 

siting and increased LNG imports into those areas could relieve pipeline-congestion points and 

defer pipeline and storage upgrades as demand grows. 

how much LNG and when? 

Ultimately, we believe as much as 20 Bcfday of physical regasification capacity will be 

available to the market by 2020. The key questions are: How much LNG will be delivered and 

when? 

The chart provides an illustration of how we believe the annual supply demand balance in the 

United States will stack up between 2010 and 2015. Greater LNG deliveries will occur in the 

spring, summer and fall and diminished deliveries will be the norm in winter. 

http://elp.com/articles/print/volume-B4/issue-2/generation/lngrsquos-effect-on-the-supply-demand-equation.html
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dmnid US, noMal gctt sup^/^etnond bcionot 201&-20I9 

I ••r^^-'-j u ^ .mitifcia. 

Oriv/ng (fte pattern is (h^ degree of storage capacity in ttie U.S. relative to ottier countries. 

Click here to enlarge image 

This pattern is driven by our country's degree of storage capacity relative to other countries. 

Many countries that are large LNG importers have little or no underground storage and rely on 

storing LNG in its liquid form plus an assured stream of tanker deliveries. They can be slightly 

more flexible in receiving LNG in the non-winter months when heating demand is lower. The 

United States needs to create price incentives to encourage sufficient summer LNG deliveries to 

match the degree of storage withdrawal depicted by the area under the curve during high-demand 

winter months. Lower-48 production and Canadian imports will no longer be sufficient to meet 

demand and refill storage. 

The simple reality is that North American supply and demand will react to LNG influence as 

greater volumes are imported into the pipeline grid. Prices will fluctuate in new and potentially 

unpredictable ways as gas goes the way of oil and becomes linked to a global market. Overall, 

North American price levels and locational basis prices will be impacted by the ultimate location 

and activity of LNG regasification facilities. The attractiveness of natural gas as a fuel for 

industrial applications and as a fuel for power generation will depend both on price and on 

perceptions of reliability. Reliability will be viewed through the prism of both physical security 

and price volatility. LNG may become the key determinant in the market's perception of natural 

gas both short and long terra, but we still doubt that its marginal delivered cost will become the 

North American marginal price for any sustained time period. We concur with most industry 

http://elp.com/articles/pfint/volume-84/issue-2/generation/lngrsquos-effect-on-the-supply-demand-equation.html
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analysts that most successfully sited regasification facilities will be along the Gulf of Mexico 

corridor, so generic price discussion of LNG landed into the U.S. remains anchored to a Henry 

Hub price view. 

it's a supply, not a demand, problem 

Lack of growth in supply has caused U.S. natural gas consumption to remain relatively static for 

the past six years despite strong GDP growth, increases in gas home heating, and the 

introduction of more than 2,000 individual gas-consuming turbines representing more than 

200,000 MW of new electric generating capacity. Market forces, through higher prices, have 

been working to ration demand to match our static gas supply. Otherwise, supply growth would 

have been met by the increased consumptive capability ofthe nation's end users. This 

demonstrates that we do not have a demand problem in the United States, we have a supply 

problem. 

Whenever natural gas falls below $5 per MMBtu it will begin to displace coal in the power 

generation market segment due to today's higher coal prices, SOx and NOx allowance prices, 

and the impending impact of mercury rules. The introduction of large amounts of gas-fired 

capacity creates a large potential demand waiting to enter the market during any periods of lower 

prices. However, these markets are interrelated and also will respond to changes in demand at the 

margins ofthe industry. The other source of additional electric power demand on natural gas 

remains-the competitive interplay of residual oil-based generation and gas-fired capacity. During 

periods of higher priced crude oil and residual fuel oil, a noticeable amoimt of generation will 

switch to natural gas, creating demand on the margins ofthe market. 

Industrial demand also has pent-up consumptive capability that can reemerge in an enviroimient 

of lower natural gas prices, particularly if world oil prices and naphtha-based petrochemicals 

remain relatively high-priced. This is not a suggestion that the methanol- and ammonia gas-

intensive industries will reopen shuttered operations, but a belief that the petrochemical complex 

in general has latent North American capacity that could ramp up and result in greater gas 

consumption. 

Since the price decisions of both of these demand sources regarding natural gas potentially 

involve very large capital investments, LNG's impact on long-term prices and perceptions is as 

important as the actual impact upon short-term price movements. 

http://eip.com/articles/print/volume-84/issue-2/generation/lngrsquos-effect-on-the-supply-demand-equation.html
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The demand side ofthe equation still sees an "elephant in the room" regarding the LNG's 

viability as a major supply source. The question remains how good is the interchangeability 

between LNG and the historical, delivered natural gas quality delivered in different regions 

around North America. FERC, the Natural Gas Coimcil and industry participants have expended 

enormous amoimts of effort and advocacy in the attempt to resolve key questions regarding 

whether quality/interchangeability limits need to be imposed on LNG imports, and if so, what 

limits make sense from an economic, safety and reliability standpoint. This is a particularly 

important issue to the power generation community since the push toward lower emission 

standards and higher efficiencies has resulted in technology changes to combustion turbines. 

These design changes make combustion turbines much more sensitive to fiuctuations in natural 

gas composition, particularly over short time periods. If interchangeability standards are too 

loose, end-use equipment will suffer, and, conversely, interchangeability standards that are too 

tight will make some LNG sources difficult and expensive to deliver into the U.S. market. 

Delivered LNG will also impact the production side of North America's supply. There is a 

positive correlation between the forward NYMEX 12-month strip and drilling activity. At prices 

near $5 per MMBtu, marginal drilling prospects will be deferred and production will quickly 

decline. Ample data for production response is available from the prior periods of short-term 

drilling declines. With even higher decline rates in today's mix of production sources, declines in 

drilling activity should continue to show up in production data with a very short lag period. 

These declines in production will need to be made up by more LNG imports or a rebound in 

drilling from the higher prices that result from tightening the supply/demand balance. Basis 

differentials will be as critical in the future as they are today in determining whether producers 

commit risk capital for drilling. Lower wellhead prices for producers in south Texas, the Mid-

continent and Rocky Mountains will drive their investment behavior consistent with the past few 

years. Discussions of $5 natural gas in the Gulf Coast will translate as $3 to $4 gas in the 

Rockies. Will these prices be sufficient to drive high investments into unconventional resources 

and the associated pipeline infrastmcture? 

unlocking Alaska's natural gas 

The other remaining question for long-term North American supply is the unlocking of Alaska 

natural gas via the Alaskan pipeline. The magnitude, siting difficulty and construction risk of this 

pipeline investment stagger the imagination. The producers who hold title to the majority of 

stranded natural gas in Alaska are also primary participants in the LNG investment chain trying 

to bring natural gas to North America. Their price views will be the major determinant that 

http://elp.com/articles/prrnt/volume-84/issue-2/generation/lngrsquos-effect-on-the-supply-demand-equation.html
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decides how much investment is appropriate for a given price outlook. If LNG has pushed Gulf 

Coast prices to levels under $5 per MMBtu when the 4+ Bcfd of Alaska natural gas is slated to 

hit the market, netback realizations in Alaska are likely to be inadequate to handle royalty, tax 

and profit expectations. 

The logic utilized in this article suggests that $5 per MMBtu will serve as a relatively hard price 

floor, broken through only during "spring" tide periods when weather and economic activity 

have created an imbalance between supply and demand. Consequently, our longer-term price 

outlook is closer to $6 per MMBtu at the Henry Hub on a cash basis. 

Keith Bamett is managing director, fundamental analysis and economic forecasting, at AEP. He 

has served in a variety of operational, transactional, and analytic roles during a 25-year career 

in the naturaigas and electric power industries. Karl Bletzacker is staff natural gas analyst at 

AEP. He previously served as the COO of National Gas and Oil Company, an Ohio natural gas 

and power distribution utility. 

http://elp.com/articles/prrnt/volume-84/issue-2/generation/lngrsquos-effect-on-the-suppIy-demand-equation.html


Henry Hub Natural Gas (nominal-$/mmBTU) 
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OHIO POWER COMPANY'S RESPONSES TO 
OHIO CONSUMERS' COUNSEL'S DISCOVERY REQUESTS 

PUCO CASE NO. 14-1693-EL-RDR 
THIRD SET 

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION 

RFA-3-015 Admit that when the revenues accruing to AEP Ohio from the liquidation of PPA 
entitlements into the PJM Market exceed all costs associated with the PPA, AEP 
Ohio will credit customers the difference through the PPA Rider. 

RESPONSE 

Admit. 

Prepared by: William A. Allen 



OCC ^^ 

OHIO POWER COMPANY'S RESPONSES TO 
OHIO CONSUMERS' COUNSEL'S DISCOVERY REQUESTS 

PUCO CASENO. 14-1693-EL-RDR 
THIRD SET 

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION 

RFA-3-016 Admit that when the revenues accruing to AEP Ohio resulting from the 
liquidation of PPA entitlements into the PJM Market are less than all costs 
associated with the PPA, AEP Ohio will charge customers the difference through 
the PPA Rider. 

RESPQIVSE 

Admit. 

Prepared by: William A. Allen 
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OHIO POWER COMPANY'S RESPONSES TO 
OHIO CONSUMERS' COUNSEL'S DISCOVERY REQUESTS 

PUCO CASE NO. 14-1693-EL-RDR 
THIRD SET 

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION 

RFA-3-017 Admit that AEP Ohio's Retained Revenue will always equal all costs associated 
with the PPA. 

RESPONSE 

Deny. The Company disagrees with OCC's definition of "Retained Revenue" in these discovery 
requests. Revenue from selling energy, capacity, and ancillary services into the PJM Market will 
not always equal the cost ofthe PPAs. As shown on Exhibit WAA-1, the revenues received by 
AEP Ohio from the liquidation of of the capacity, energy and ancillaries associated with both the 
Affiliate PPA and the OVEC entitlements combined with the net PPA Rider Credit or Charge 
will equal AEP Ohio's expenses associated with the Affiliate PPA and OVEC entitlements. Due 
to the true-up procedure described on page 9 ofthe testimony of Company witness Allen, these 
values will not be equal on a monthly basis but the will be equal over the term ofthe PPA Rider. 

Prepared by: William A. Allen 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings indicated 
beiow. 

Term Meaning 

AEGCo 
AEP or Parent 
AEP Consolidated 
AEP Credit 

AEP Energy 

AEPRO 
AEP System 

AEP Transmission 
Holdco 

AEPSC 

AEPTCo 

AGR 

AFUDC 
AOCI 
APCo 
Appalachian Consumer 

Rate Relief Funding 

APSC 
ASU 
CAA 
CLECO 
CO2 
Cook Plant 
CRES provider 

CWIP 
DCC Fuel 

DHLC 

EIS 

ENEC 
Energy Supply 

ERCOT 
ESP 

AEP Generating Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
American Electric Power Company, Inc., an electric utility holding company. 
AEP and its majority owned consolidated subsidiaries and consolidated affiliates. 
AEP Credit, Inc., a consolidated variable interest entity of AEP which securitizes 

accounts receivable and accrued utility revenues for affiliated electric utility 
companies. 

AEP Energy, Inc., a wholly-owned retail electric supplier for customers in Ohio, Illinois 
and other deregulated electricity markets throughout the United States. 

AEP River Operations, LLC. 
American Electric Power System, an electric system, owned and operated by AEP 

subsidiaries. 
AEP Transmission Holding Company, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. 

American Electric Power Service Corporation, an AEP service subsidiary providing 
management and professional services to AEP and its subsidiaries. 

AEP Transmission Company, LLC, a subsidiary of AEP Transmission Holdco and an 
intermediate holding company that owns seven wholly-owned transmission 
companies. 

AEP Generation Resources Inc., a nonregulated AEP subsidiary in the Generation & 
Marketing segment. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction. 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. 
Appalachian Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of APCo 

and a consolidated variable interest entity formed for the purpose of issuing and 
servicing securitization bonds related to the under-recovered ENEC deferral 
balance. 

Arkansas Public Service Commission. 
Accounting Standards Update. 
Clean Air Act 
Central Louisiana Electric Company, a nonaffiliated utility company. 
Carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases. 
Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant, a two-unit, 2,191 MW nuclear plant owned by I&M. 
Competitive Retail Electric Service providers under Ohio law that target retail customers 

by offering altemative generation service. 
Construction Work in Progress. 
DCC Fuel IV LLC, DCC Fuel VI LLC, DCC Fuel VII and DCC Fuel VIII LLC, 

consolidated variable interest entities formed for the purpose of acquiring, owning 
and leasing nuclear fuel to I&M. 

Dolet Hills Lignite Company, LLC, a wholly-owned lignite mining subsidiary of 
SWEPCo. 

Energy Insurance Services, Inc., a nonaffiliated captive insurance company and 
consolidated variable interest entity of AEP. 

Expanded Net Energy Charge. 
AEP Energy Supply LLC, a nonregulated holding company for AEP's competitive 

generation, wholesale and retail businesses, and a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas regional transmission organization. 
Electric Security Plans, a PUCO requirement for electric utilities to adjust their rates by 

filing with the PUCO. 



Term Meaning 

ETT 

FAC 
FASB 
Federal EPA 
FERC 
FGD 
FTR 

GAAP 
l&M 
lEU 
IGCC 

IMT 
Interconnection 

Agreement 

IRS 
lURC 
KGPCo 
KPCo 
KPSC 
KWh 
LPSC 
MISO 
MMBtu 
MPSC 
MTM 
MW 
MWh 
NO, 
Nonutility Money Pool 

NSR 
OCC 
Ohio Phase-in-Recovery 

Funding 

OPCo 
OPEB 
OTC 
OVEC 
PIRR 
PJM 
PM 
PSO 
PUCO 
PUCT 
Registrant Subsidiaries 

Electric Transmission Texas, LLC, an equity interest joint venture between AEP and 
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company formed to own and operate electric 
transmission facilities in ERCOT. 

Fuel Adjustment Clause. 
Financial Accounting Standards Board. 
United States Environmental Protection Agency. 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 
Flue Gas Desulfurization or scrubbers. 
Financial Transmission Right, a financial instrument that entitles the holder to receive 

compensation for certain congestion-related transmission charges that arise when 
the power grid is congested resulting in differences in locational prices. 

Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America. 
Indiana Michigan Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Industrial Energy Users-Ohio. 
Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle, technology that turns coal into a cleaner-

burning gas. 
Intemational Marine Terminals, an equity method investment of AEPRO. 
An agreement by and among APCo, I&M, KPCo and OPCo, which defined the sharing 

of costs and benefits associated with their respective generation plants. This 
agreement was terminated January 1, 2014. 

Internal Revenue Service. 
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission. 
Kingsport Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Kentucky Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Kentucky Public Service Commission. 
Kilowatthour. 
Louisiana Public Service Commission. 
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator. 
Million British Thermal Units. 
Michigan Public Service Commission. 
Mark-to-Market. 
Megawatt. 
Megawatthour. 
Nitrogen oxide. 
Centralized funding mechanism AEP uses to meet the short-term cash requirements of 

certain nonutility subsidiaries. 
New Source Review. 
Corporation Commission ofthe State of Oklahoma. 
Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of OPCo and a 

consolidated variable interest entity formed for the purpose of issuing and servicing 
securitization bonds related to phase-in recovery property. 

Ohio Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Other Postretirement Benefit Plans. 
Over the counter. 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, which is 43.47% owned by AEP. 
Phase-In Recovery Rider. 
Pennsylvania - New Jersey - Maryland regional transmission organization. 
Particulate Matter. 
Public Service Company of Oklahoma, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. 
Public Utility Commission of Texas. 
AEP subsidiaries which are SEC registrants; APCo, I&M, OPCo, PSO and SWEPCo. 



Term Meaning 

Risk Management 
Contracts 

Rockport Plant 

RPM 
RSR 
RTO 

Sabine 

SEC 
SEET 
SNF 
SO2 
SPP 
SSO 
stall Unit 
SWEPCo 
TCC 
Texas Restructuring 

Legislation 
TNC 
TRA 
Transition Funding 

Transource Energy 

Transource Missouri 
Turk Plant 

Utility Money Pool 

VIE 
Virginia SCO 
WPCo 
WVPSC 

Trading and nontrading derivatives, including those derivatives designated as cash flow 
and fair value hedges. 

A generation plant, consisting of two 1,310 MW coal-fired generating units near 
Rockport, Indiana. AEGCo and I&M jointly-own Unit 1. In 1989, AEGCo and 
I&M entered into asale-and-Jeaseback transaction with Wilmington Trust Company, 
an unrelated, unconsolidated trustee for Rockport Plant, Unit 2. 

Reliability Pricing Model. 
Retail Stability Rider. 
Regional Transmission Organization, responsible for moving electricity over large 

interstate areas. 
Sabine Mining Company, a lignite mining company that is a consolidated variable 

interest entity for AEP and SWEPCo. 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 
Significantly Excessive Eamings Test. 
Spent Nuclear Fuel. 
Sulfiir dioxide. 
Southwest Power Pool regional transmission organization. 
Standard service offer. 
J. Lamar Stall Unit at Arsenal Hill Plant, a 534 MW naUiral gas unit owned by SWEPCo. 
Southwestern Electric Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
AEP Texas Central Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Legislation enacted in 1999 to restructure the electric utility industry in Texas. 

AEP Texas North Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority. 
AEP Texas Central Transition Funding I LLC, AEP Texas Central Transition Funding 

II LLC and AEP Texas Central Transition Funding III LLC, wholly-owned 
subsidiaries of TCC and consolidated variable interest entities formed for the 
purpose of issuing and servicing securitization bonds related to Texas Restructuring 
Legislation. 

Transource Energy, LLC, a consolidated variable interest entity formed for the purpose 
of investing in utilities which develop, acquire, construct, own and operate 
transmission facilities in accordance with FERC-approved rates. 

A 100% wholly-owned subsidiary of Transource Energy. 
John W. Turk, Jr. Plant, a 600 MW coal-fired plant in Arkansas that is 73% owned by 

SWEPCo. 
Centralized flmding mechanism AEP uses to meet the short-term cash requirements of 

certain utility subsidiaries. 
Variable Interest Entity. 
Virginia State Corporafion Commission. 
Wheeling Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Public Service Commission of West Virginia. 

ni 



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION 

This report made by AEP and its Registrant Subsidiaries contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of 
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Many forward-looking statements appear in "Item 7 -
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" ofthe 2014 Annual Report, 
but there are others throughout this document which may be identified by words such as "expect," "anticipate," "intend," 
"plan," "believe," "will," "should," "could," "would," "project," "continue" and similar expressions, and include 
statements reflecting future results or guidance and statements of outlook. These matters are subject to risks and 
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. Forward-looking statements in 
this document are presented as of the date of this document. Except to the extent required by applicable law, we 
undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statement. Among the factors that could cause actual 
results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements are: 

• The economic climate, growth or contraction within and changes in market demand and demographic patterns 
in our service territory. 

• Inflationary or deflationary interest rate trends. 
• Volatility in the financial markets, particulariy developments affecting the availability or cost of capital to finance 

new capital projects and refinance existing debt. 
• The availability and cost of funds to finance working capital and capital needs, particularly during periods when 

the time lag between incurring costs and recovery is long and the costs are material. 
• Electric load, customer growth and the impact of competition, including competition for retail customers. 
• Weather conditions, including storms and drought conditions, and our ability to recover significant storm 

restoration costs. 
• The cost of fuel and its transportation and the creditworthiness and performance of fuel suppliers and transporters. 
• Availability of necessary generation capacity and the performance of our generation plants. 
• Our ability to recover fiiel and other energy costs through regulated or competitive electric rates. 
• Our ability to build transmission lines and facilities (including our ability to obtain any necessary regulatory 

approvals and permits) when needed at acceptable prices and terms and to recover those costs. 
• New legislation, litigation and government regulation, including oversight of nuclear generation, energy 

commodity trading and new or heightened requirements for reduced emissions of sulfur, nitrogen, mercury, 
carbon, soot or particulate matter and other substances or additional regulation of fly ash and similar combustion 
products that could impact the continued operation, cost recovery and/or profitability of our generation plants 
and related assets. 
Evolving public perception of the risks associated with fuels used before, during and after the generation of 
electricity, including nuclear fuel. 
A reduction in the federal statutory tax rate could result in an accelerated retum of deferred federal income taxes 
to customers. 
Timing and resolution of pending and future rate cases, negotiations and other regulatory decisions, including 
rate or other recovery of new investments in generation, distribution and transmission service and environmental 
compliance. 
Resolufion of litigation. 
Our ability to constrain operation and maintenance costs. 
Our ability to develop and execute a strategy based on a view regarding prices of electricity and other energy-
related commodities. 
Prices and demand for power that we generate and sell at wholesale. 
Changes in technology, particularly with respect to new, developing, alternative or distributed sources of 
generation. 
Our ability to recover through rates or market prices any remaining unrecovered investment in generation units 
that may be retired before the end of their previously projected useful lives. 
Volatility and changes in markets for capacity and electricity, coal and other energy-related commodities, 
particularly changes in the price of natural gas and capacity auction returns. 
Changes in utility regulation and the allocation of costs within regional transmission organizations, including 
ERCOT, PJM and SPP. 
The market for generation in Ohio and PJM and our ability to recover investments in our Ohio generation assets. 
Our ability to successfully and profitably manage our competitive generation assets, including our evaluation of 
strategic alternatives for these assets as some ofthe alternatives could result in a loss. 

iv 



• Changes in the creditworthiness ofthe counterparties with whom we have contractual arrangements, including 
participants in the energy trading market. 

• Actions of rafing agencies, including changes in the ratings of our debt. 
• The impact of volatility in the capital markets on the value of the investments held by our pension, other 

postretirement benefit plans, captive insurance entity and nuclear decommissioning trust and the impact of such 
volatility on future funding requirements. 

• Accounting pronouncements periodically issued by accounting standard-setting bodies. 
• Other risks and unforeseen events, including wars, the effects of terrorism (including increased security costs), 

embargoes, cyber security threats and other catastrophic events. 

The forward looking statements of AEP and its Registrant Subsidiaries speak only as ofthe date of this report or as of 
the date they are made. AEP and its Registrant Subsidiaries expressly disclaim any obligation to update any forward-
looking infonnation. For a more detailed discussion of these factors, see "Risk Factors" in Part I ofthe 2014 Annual 
Report and in Part II of this report. 



AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW 

Customer Demand 

Our weather-normalized retail sales volumes for the third quarter of 2015 increased by 0.9% from the third quarter of 
2014. Our third quarter 2015 industrial sales increased 0.7% compared to the third quarter of 2014 primarily due to 
increased sales to customers in oil and gas related sectors. Weather-normalized commercial and residential sales 
increased 1.3% and 0.8% in the third quarter of 2015, respectively, from the third quarter of 2014. 

Our weather-normalized retail sales volumes for the nine months ended September 30,2015 increased 0.1% compared 
to the nine months ended September 30, 2014. Industrial sales volumes increased 0.8% compared to 2014, while 
weather-normalized commercial sales increased by 1.0%. Weather-normalized residential sales decreased 1.1% in 
comparison to the first nine months of 2014. 

Merchant Fleet Alternatives 

AEP is evaluating strategic alternatives for its merchant generation fleet, included in the Generation & Marketing 
segment, which primarily includes AGR's generation fleet and AEGCo's Lawrenceburg Plant, both of which operate 
in PJM as well as a purchased power agreement related to a 54.7% interest in the Oklaunion Plant which operates in 
ERCOT. Potential alternatives may include, but are not limited to, continued ownership ofthe merchant generation 
fleet, executing a purchased power agreement with a regulated affiliate for certain merchant generation units in Ohio, 
a spin-off of the merchant generation fleet or a sale of the merchant generation fleet. We have not made a decision 
regarding the potential altematives, nor have we set a specific time frame for a decision. Certain of these alternatives 
could result in a loss which could reduce future net income and cash flow and impact financial condition. 

Disposition of AEP River Operations 

In October 2015, we signed an agreement to sell our commercial bai^e transportafion subsidiary, AEPRO, to a 
nonaffiliated party. The sale of AEPRO is subject to regulatory approval including federal clearance pursuant to the 
Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitmst Improvements Act of 1976. Upon close ofthe sale, the nonaffiliated party will acquire 
AEPRO by purchasing all of the common stock of AEP Resources, Inc., the parent company of AEPRO. The 
nonaffiliated party will assume certain assets and liabilities of AEPRO, excluding the equity method investment in 
Intemational Marine Terminals (IMT) which is a bulk commodity transfer facility jointly owned with Kinder Morgan 
L.P. "C", pension and benefit assets and liabilifies and debt obligations. We expect to net approximately $400 million 
in cash after taxes, debt retirement and transaction fees. The sale is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2015. 
An after tax gain ranging from approximately $100 million to $ 150 million is expected from the sale subject to working 
capital and other adjustments. 

AEPRO's assets and liabilities have been recorded as Assets Held for Sale and Liabilities Held for Sale, respectively, 
on our condensed balance sheets as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014. The results of operations of 
AEPRO have been classified as Discontinued Operations on our condensed statements of income. See "AEPRO (AEP 
River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 

Merchant Portion of Turk Plant 

SWEPCo constmcted the Turk Plant, a base load 600 MW pulverized coal ultra-supercritical generating unit in 
Arkansas, which was placed into service in December 2012 and is included in the Vertically Integrated Utilities segment. 
SWEPCo owns 73% (440 MW) ofthe Turk Plant and operates the facility. 



The APSC granted approval for SWEPCo to build the Turk Plant by issuing a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility 
and Public Need (CECPN) for the SWEPCo Arkansas jurisdictional share ofthe Turk Plant (approximately 20%). 
Following an appeal by certain interveners, the Arkansas Supreme Court issued a decision that reversed the APSC's 
grant ofthe CECPN. In June 2010, in response to an Arkansas Supreme Court decision, the APSC issued an order 
which reversed and set aside the previously granted CECPN. This share of the Turk Plant output is currently not 
subject to cost-based rate recovery and is being sold into the wholesale market. Approximately 80Vo ofthe Turk Plant 
investment is recovered under cost-based rate recovery in Texas, Louisiana, and through SWEPCo's wholesale 
customers under FERC-based rates. 

If SWEPCo cannot ultimately recover its investment and expenses related to the Turk Plant, it could reduce future net 
income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

Ohio Electric Security Plan Filings 

2009-2011 KSP 

In August 2012, the PUCO issued an order in a separate proceeding which implemented a PIRR to recover OPCo's 
deferred fuel costs in rates beginning September 2012. In June 2015, the Supreme Court of Ohio issued a decision 
that reversed, as requested by OPCo, the PUCO order on the carrying cost rate issue and dismissed the appeal filed 
by the lEU. In June 2015, the lEU filed a mofion for reconsideration with the Supreme Court of Ohio related to the 
accumulated defened income tax credit. In September 2015, the Supreme Court of Ohio denied the lEU's request for 
reconsideration and in October 2015 this matter was remanded back to the PUCO for reinstatement ofthe WACC rate. 

June 2012 - May 2015 Ohio ESP Including Capacity Charge 

In August 2012, the PUCO issued an order which adopted and modified a new ESP that established base generation 
rates through May 2015. This mling was generally upheld in PUCO rehearing orders in January and March 2013. 

In July 2012, the PUCO issued an order in a separate capacity proceeding which stated that OPCo must charge CRES 
providers the RPM price and authorized OPCo to defer a portion of its incuned capacity costs not recovered from 
CRES providers up to $188.88/MW day. The OPCo RPM price collected from CRES providers, which includes reserve 
margins, was approximately $34/MW day through May 2014 and $150/MW day from June 2014 through May 2015. 
In December 2012, various parties filed notices of appeal ofthe capacity costs decision with the Supreme Court of 
Ohio, which has scheduled oral arguments for the fourth quarter of 2015. 

As part of the August 2012 ESP order, the PUCO established a non-by passable RSR, effective September 2012. The 
RSR was collected from customers at $3.50/MWh through May 2014 and at $4.00/MWh for the period June 2014 
through May 2015, with $ 1.00/MWh applied to the recovery of defened capacity costs. In April and May 2013, OPCo 
and various intervenors filed appeals with the Supreme Court of Ohio challenging portions ofthe PUCO's ESP order, 
including the RSR. In April 2015, the PUCO issued an order that approved, with modifications, OPCo's July 2014 
application to collect the unrecovered portion ofthe deferred capacity costs. In May 2015, the PUCO granted intervenors 
requests for rehearing. As of September 30, 2015, OPCo's net deferred capacity costs balance was $392 million, 
including debt carrying costs. Through September 30, 2015, OPCo has collected $183 million in deferred capacity 
costs, and related carrying charges. 

In November 2013, the PUCO issued an order approving OPCo's competitive bid process with modifications. The 
PUCO also approved the unbundling ofthe FAC into fixed and energy-related components and an intervener proposal 
to blend the $188.88/MW day capacity price in proportion to the percentage of energy planned to be auctioned. 
Additionally, the PUCO ordered that intervener concems related to the recovery of the fixed fuel costs through 
potentially both the FAC and the approved capacity charges be addressed in subsequent FAC proceedings. 



In January 2014, the PUCO denied all rehearing requests and agreed to issue a supplemental request for an independent 
auditor in the 2012 - 2013 FAC proceeding to separately examine the recovery ofthe fixed fuel costs, including OVEC. 
In March 2014, the PUCO approved OPCo's request to implement riders related to the unbundling ofthe FAC. In 
October 2014, the independent auditor, selected by the PUCO, filed its report for the period August 2012 through May 
2015 with the PUCO. Ifthe PUCO ulfiraately concludes that a portion ofthe fixed fuel costs are also recovered through 
OPCo's $188.88/MW day capacity charge, the independent auditor has recommended a methodology for calculating 
a refund of a portion of certain fixed fuel costs. The retail share of these fixed fuel costs is approximately $90 million 
annually. A hearing related to this matter has not been scheduled. Management believes that no over-recovery of costs 
has occurred and disagrees with the findings in the audit report. 

If OPCo is ultimately not permitted to fully collect all components of its ESP rates, it could reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

June 2015 - May 2018 ESP Including PPA Application 

In December 2013, OPCo filed an application with the PUCO to approve an ESPthat included proposed rate adjustments 
and the continuation and modification of certain existing riders effective June 2015 through May 2018. The proposal 
also included a purchased power agreement (PPA) rider that would allow retail customers to receive a rate stabilizing 
charge or credit by hedging market-based prices with a cost-based PPA. 

In Febmary 2015, the PUCO issued an order approving OPCo's ESP applicafion, subject to certain modifications, with 
a return on common equity of 10.2% on capital costs for certain riders. The order included (a) approval ofthe 
Distribution Investment Rider (DIR) with modified rate caps established by the PUCO, (b) authorization to establish 
a zero rate rider for OPCo's proposed PPA, (c) the option for OPCo to reapply in a future proceeding with a more 
detailed PPA proposal and (d) a directive to confinue to pursue the transfer ofthe OVEC contractual entitlement to 
AGR or to otherwise divest of its interest in OVEC. In May 2015, the PUCO issued an order on rehearing that increased 
the DIR rate caps and defened ruling on all requests for rehearing related to the establishment ofthe PPA rider. In 
July 2015, the PUCO granted OPCo's and various interveners' requests for rehearing related to the May 2015 order. 
In July 2015, intervenors filed appeals with the Supreme Court of Ohio that included opposition to the authorization 
of a PPA rider and the modifications to a transmission rider. 

In October 2014, OPCo filed a separate application with the PUCO to propose a new extended PPA with AGR for 
2,671 MW for inclusion in the PPA rider In May 2015, OPCo filed an amended PPA application between OPCo and 
AGR that (a) included OPCo's OVEC contractual entitlement, (b) addressed the PPA requirements set forth in the 
PUCO's February 2015 order, (c) updated supporting testimony to reflect a current analysis ofthe PPA proposal and 
(d) included the 2,671 MW to be available for capacity, energy and ancillary services, produced by AGR over the lives 
of the respective generating units. A hearing at the PUCO related to the PPA commenced in September 2015. In 
October 2015, the PUCO staff submitted testimony that opposed the PPA application as cunently proposed but 
concluded that, with changes, a PPA could be in the public interest. 

If OPCo is ultimately not permitted to fully collect all components of its ESP rates, it could reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condition. See "Ohio Electric Security Plan Filings" section of Note 4. 

2012 Texas Base Rate Case 

Upon rehearing in January 2014, the PUCT reversed its inifial ruling and determined that AFUDC was excluded from 
the Turk Plant's Texas jurisdictional capital cost cap. As a result, in the fourth quarter of 2013, SWEPCo reversed 
$114 million of previously recorded regulatory disallowances. The resulting annual base rate increase was 
approximately $52 million. In May 2014, intervenors filed appeals ofthe order with the Texas District Court. In June 
2014, SWEPCo intervened in those appeals and filed inifial responses. If certain parts ofthe PUCT order are overturned 
it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. See the "2012 Texas Base Rate Case" 
section of Note 4. 



2012 Louisiana Formula Rate Filing 

In 2012, SWEPCo initiated a proceeding to establish new formula base rates in Louisiana, including recovery ofthe 
Louisiana jurisdictional share ofthe Turk Plant. In February 2013, a settlement was approved by the LPSC that 
increased SWEPCo's Louisiana total rates by approximately $2 million annually, effective March 2013. The March 
2013 base rates are based upon a 10% retum on common equity and cost recovery ofthe Louisiana jurisdictional share 
ofthe Turk Plant and Stall Unit, subject to refund. The settlement also provided that the LPSC will review base rates 
in 2014 and 2015 and that SWEPCo will recover non-fuel Turk Plant costs and a fiill weighted-average cost of capital 
retum on the pmdently incurred Turk Plant investment in jurisdictional rate base, effective January 2013. In December 
2014, the LPSC approved a settlement agreement related to the staff review ofthe cost of service. The settlement 
agreement reduced the requested revenue increase by $3 million, primarily due to the timing of both the allowed 
recovery of certain existing regulatory assets and the establishment of a regulatory asset for certain previously expensed 
costs. Ifthe LPSC orders refunds based upon the pending prudence review ofthe Turk Plant investment, it could 
reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. See the "2012 Louisiana Formula Rate Filing" 
section of Note 4. 

2015 Oklahoma Base Rate Case 

In July 2015, PSO filed a request with the OCC to increase armual revenues by $ 13 7 million to recover costs associated 
with its environmental compliance plan and to recover investments and other costs that have increased since the last 
base rate case. The annual increase consists of (a) a base rate increase of $89 million, which includes $48 million in 
increased depreciation expense that reflects, among other things, recovery through June 2026 of Northeastem Plant, 
Units 3 and 4, (b) a rider or base rate increase of $44 million to recover costs for the environmental controls being 
installed on Northeastem Plant, Unit 3 and the Comanche Plant and (c) a request to include environmental consumable 
costs in the FAC, estimated to be $4 million annually. The rate increase includes a proposed retum on common equity 
of 10.5% to be effective in January 2016, except for the $44 million for environmental investments, which is effective 
in March 2016, after the Northeastem Plant, Unit 3 environmental controls go in service. 

In addition, the filing also notified the OCC that the incremental replacement capacity and energy costs, including the 
first year effects of new PPAs, estimated to be $35 million, will be incurred related to the environmental compliance 
plan due to the closure of Northeastem Plant, Unit 4 in April 2016, which would be recovered through the FAC. 

In October 2015, testimony was filed by OCC staff and intervenors with recommendations that included increases to 
base rates and/or the proposed environmental rider ranging from $10 million to $31 million, based upon returns on 
common equity ranging from 8.75% to 9.3%, and increases to depreciation expense ranging from $23 million to $46 
million. Additionally, recommendations by certain intervenors included (a) no recovery of PSO's investment in 
Northeastem Plant, Unit 3 environmental controls, (b) no recovery ofthe plant balances at the time the units are retired 
in 2016 and 2026, (c) denial of retums on the book values after the refirement dates, or to be set at only the cost of 
debt, and (d) the disallowance ofthe capacity costs associated with the PPAs. Additionally, certain intervenors did 
not support an increase in depreciation expense for the Northeastem Plant, Units 3 and 4 to permit cost recovery by 
Unit 3's 2026 retirement date as the proposals called for no change in existing cost recovery by 2040. Hearings at the 
OCC are scheduled for December 2015. If any of these costs are not recoverable, it could reduce fiiture net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condifion. See the "2015 Oklahoma Base Rate Case" section of Note 4. 

2015 Kingsport Base Rate Case 

In September 2015, KGPCo filed a request with the TRA to increase base rates by $12 million annually based upon a 
proposed return on common equity of 10.66% with the new rates expected to be implemented by July 2016. See the 
"2015 Kingsport Base Rate Case" section of Note 4. 



New Virginia Legislation Affecting Biennial Reviews 

In Febmary 2015, amendments to Virginia law governing the regulation of investor-owned electric utilities were 
enacted. Under the amended Virginia law, APCo's existing generation and distribution base rates are frozen until after 
the Virginia SCC mles on APCo's next biennial review, which APCo will file in March 2020 for the 2018 and 2019 
test years. These amendments also preclude the Virginia SCC from performing biennial reviews of APCo's eamings 
for the years 2014 through 2017. APCo's financial statements adequately address the impact of these amendments. 
The new law provides that APCo will absorb its Virginia jurisdictional share of incremental generation and distribution 
costs incuned during 2014 through 2017 that are associated with severe weather events and/or natural disasters and 
costs associated with potenfial asset impairments related to new carbon emission guidelines issued by the Federal EPA. 

Kentucky Fuel Adjustment Clause Review 

In January 2015, the KPSC issued an order disallowing certain FAC costs during the period of January 2014 through 
May 2015 while KPCo owned and operated both Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 and its one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant. 
As a result of this order, KPCo recorded a regulatory disallowance of $36 million in December 2014. In Febmary 
2015, KPCo filed an appeal of this order with the Franklin County Circuit Court. In September 2015, the Franklin 
County Circuit Court issued an order that dismissed all appeals filed related to this FAC review, as agreed to by the 
parties to the stipulation agreement in the "2014 Kentucky Base Rate Case" discussed in Note 4. 

PJM Capacity Market 

AGR is required to offer all of its available generation capacity in the PJM Reliability Pricing Model (RPM) auction, 
which is conducted three years in advance ofthe delivery year. 

Through May 2015, AGR provided generation capacity to OPCo for both switched and non-switched OPCo generation 
customers. For switched customers, OPCo paid AGR $ 188.88/MW day for capacity. For non-switched OPCo 
generafion customers, OPCo paid AGR its blended tariff rate for capacity consisfing of $ 188.88/MW day for auctioned 
load and the non-fuel generafion portion of its base rate for non-auctioned load. As of June 2015, AGR's generation 
resources are compensated through the PJM capacity auction. Shown below are the RPM results through the June 
2017 through May 2018 period: 

PJM 
PJM Auction Period Auction Price 

(per MW day) 
June 2013 through May 2014 $27.73 
June 2014 through May 2015 125.99 
June 2015 through May 2016 136.00 
June 2016 through May 2017 59.37 
June 2017 through May 2018 120.00 

In June 2015, FERC approved PJM's proposal to create a new Capacity Performance (CP) product, intended to improve 
generator performance and reliability during emergency events by allowing higher offers into the RPM aucfion and 
imposing greater charges for non-performance during emergency events. PJM will procure approximately 80% CP 
and 20% Base Capacity for the June 2018 through May 2019 and June 2019 through May 2020 periods, while 
transifioning to 100% CP with the June 2020 through May 2021 period. FERC also approved transition incremental 
auctions to procure CP for the June 2016 through May 2017 and June 2017 through May 2018 periods. 



In the third quarter of 2015, PJM conducted the two transition auctions. The transition auctions allowed generators, 
including AGR, to re-offer cleared capacity that qualifies as CP. Shown below are the results ofthe two transition 
auctions: 

Capacity Performance Transition 
PJM Auction Period Incremental Auction Price 

(per MW day) 

June 2016 through May 2017 $134.00 

June 2017 through May 2018 151.50 

AGR cleared 7,169MW at $134/MW-day for the June 2016 through May 2017 period, replacing the original auction 
clearing price of $59.37/MW-day. AGR cleared 6,495MW for the June 2017 through May 2018 period at $151.50/ 
MW-day, replacing the original auction clearing price of $120/MW-day. 

In August 2015, PJM held its first Base Residual Auction implementing CP mles for the June 2018 through May 2019 
period. PJM cleared approximately 81%) ofthe capacity for the June 2018 through May 2019 period as CP and 19% 
as Base Capacity. AGR cleared 7,209 M W at $ 164.77/MW-day. Shown below are the results for the June 2018 through 
May 2019 period: 

Capacity Performance Base Capacity 
PJM Auction Period Auction Price Auction Price 

(per MW day) (per MW day) 
June 2018 through May 2019 $164.77 $150.00 

The FERC order exempted Fixed Resource Requirement entifies, including APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo, from the 
CP mles through the June 2018 through May 2019 period. In July 2015, AEP filed a request seeking rehearing ofthe 
FERC order approving CP, and will continue to advocate for further improvements through the PJM stakeholder 
process. 

Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 - Environmental Projects 

To comply with pending Federal EPA regulations, SWEPCo is currently constmcting environmental control projects 
to meet Mercury and Air Toxics Standards for Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 at a cost of approximately $410 million, 
excluding AFUDC. Management currently estimates that the total environmental projects to be completed through 
2024 for Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 will cost approximately $700 million, excluding AFUDC. As of September 30, 
2015, SWEPCo has incuned costs of $303 million, including AFUDC, and has remaining contractual constmction 
obligations of $62 million related to these projects. SWEPCo will seek recovery of these project costs from customers 
through filings at the state commissions and the FERC. See "Mercury and Other Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs) 
Regulation" and "Climate Change, CO2 Regulation and Energy Policy" sections of "Environmental Issues" below. As 
of September 30, 2015, the net book value of Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 was $529 million, before cost of removal, 
including materials and supplies inventory and CWIP. If any of these costs are not recoverable, it could reduce future 
net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

LITIGATION 

Inthe ordinary course of business, we are involved in employment, commercial, environmental and regulatory litigation. 
Since it is difficult to predict the outcome of these proceedings, we carmot predict the eventual resolution, timing or 
amount of any loss, fine or penalty. We assess the probability of loss for each contingency and accme a liability for 
cases that have a probable likelihood of loss ifthe loss can be estimated. For details on our regulatory proceedings 
and pending lifigation see Note 4 - Rate Matters, Note 6 - Commitments, Guarantees and Confingencies and the 
"Litigafion" section of "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condifion and Results of Operations" in 
the 2014 Armual Report. Additionally, see Note 4 - Rate Matters and Note 5 - Commitments, Guarantees and 
Contingencies included herein. Adverse resuUs in these proceedings have the potential to reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condifion. 



Rockport Plant Litigation 

In July 2013, the Wilmington Trust Company filed a complaint in U.S. District Court for the Southem District of New 
York against AEGCo and I&M alleging that it will be unlawfully burdened by the terms ofthe modified NSR consent 
decree after the Rockport Plant, Unit 2 lease expiration in December 2022. The terms ofthe consent decree allow the 
installation of environmental emission control equipment, repowering or retirement ofthe unit. The plainfiff further 
alleges that the defendants' acfions constitute breach ofthe lease and participation agreement. The plaintiff seeks a 
judgment declaring that the defendants breached the lease, must satisfy obligations related to installation of emission 
control equipment and indemnify the plaintiff. The New York court granted our mofion to transfer this case to the 
U.S. District Court for the Southem District of Ohio. In October 2013, a motion to dismiss the case was filed on behalf 
of AEGCo and l&M. In January 2015, the court issued an opinion and order granfing the motion in part and denying 
the motion in part. The court dismissed certain ofthe plaintiffs' claims. Several claims remain, including the claim 
for breach ofthe participafion agreement and a claim alleging breach of an implied covenant of good faith and fair 
dealing. In June 2015, AEGCo and I&M filed a motion for partial judgment on the claims seeking dismissal of the 
breach of participation agreement claim as well as any claim for indemnification of costs associated with this case. 
Plaintiffs subsequently filed an amended complaint to add another claim under the lease and also filed a motion for 
partial summary judgment. We will continue to defend against the remaining claims. We are unable to determine a 
range of potenfial losses that are reasonably possible of occuning. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES 

We are implementing a substantial capital investment program and incuning additional operational costs to comply 
with environmental control requirements. We will need to make additional investments and operational changes in 
response to exisfing and anficipated requirements such as CAA requirements to reduce emissions of SO2, NO ,̂ PM 
and hazardous air pollutants (HAPs) from fossil fuel-fired power plants, mles goveming the beneficial use and disposal 
of coal combustion products, proposed and final clean water mles and renewal permits for certain water discharges 
that are currently under appeal. 

We are engaged in lifigafion about environmental issues, have been notified of potential responsibility for the clean­
up of contaminated sites and incur costs for disposal of SNF and future decommissioning of our nuclear units. We, 
along with various industry groups, affected states and other parties have challenged some of the Federal EPA 
requirements in court. We are also engaged in the development of possible future requirements including the items 
discussed beiow and reducfions of CO2 emissions to address concerns about global climate change. We believe that 
fiirther analysis and better coordination of these environmental requirements would facilitate planning and lower overall 
compliance costs while achieving the same environmental goals. 

See a complete discussion of these matters in the "Environmental Issues" secfion of "Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in the 2014 Armual Report. We will seek recovery of 
expenditures for pollution control technologies and associated costs from customers through rates in regulated 
jurisdictions. Environmental mles could result in accelerated depreciation, impairment of assets or regulatory 
disallowances. Ifwe are unable to recover the costs of environmental comphance, it would reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

Environmental Control Impact on the Generating Fleet 

The mles and proposed environmental controls discussed in the next several secfions will have a material impact on 
the generafing units in the AEP System. We continue to evaluate the impact of these mles, project scope and technology 
available to achieve compliance. As of September 30, 2015, the AEP System had a total generating capacity of 
approximately 32,100 MWs, of which approximately 18,200 MWs are coal-fired. We continue to refine the cost 
estimates of complying with these mles and other impacts ofthe environmental proposals on our generating facilities. 
Based upon our estimates, investment to meet these requirements ranges from approximately $2.8 billion to $3.3 billion 
through 2020. These amounts include investments to convert some of our coal generation to natural gas. 



The cost estimates will change depending on the timing of implementation and whether the Federal EPA provides 
flexibility in the final mles. The cost estimates will also change based on: (a) the states' implementation of these 
regulatory programs, including the potential for state implementation plans (SIPs) or federal implementation plans 
(FIPs) that impose more stringent standards, (b) additional mlemaking activities in response to court decisions, (c) the 
actual performance ofthe pollution control technologies installed on our units, (d) changes in costs for new pollution 
controls, (e) new generating technology developments, (f) total MWs of capacity retired and replaced, including the 
type and amount of such replacement capacity and (g) other factors. In addition, we are continuing to evaluate the 
economic feasibility of environmental investments on both regulated and nonregulated plants. 

In May 2015, we retired the following plants or units of plants: 

Company 

AGR 
AGR 
AGR 
APCo 
APCo 
APCo 
APCo/AGR 
I&M 
KPCo 
Total 

Plant Name and Unit 

Kammer Plant 
Muskingum River Plant 
Picway Plant 
Clinch River Plant, Unit 3 
Glen Lyn Plant 
Kanawha River Plant 
Spom Plant 
Tarmers Creek Plant 
Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 

Generating 
Capacity 
(in MWs) 

630 
1,440 

100 
235 
335 
400 
600 
995 
800 

5.535 

As of September 30,2015, the net book value ofthe AGR units listed above was zero. The book value ofthe regulated 
plants in the table above has been approved for recovery, except for $ 147 million which is pending regulatory approval. 

Subject to the factors listed above and based upon our continuing evaluation, we intend to retire the following units 
of plants during 2016: 

Company 

PSO 
SWEPCo 
Total 

Plant Name and Unit 

Northeastem Station, Unit 4 
Welsh Plant, Unit 2 

Generating 
Capacity 
(in MWs) 

470 
528 
998 

As of September 30, 2015, the net book value ofthe PSO and SWEPCo units hsted above before cost of removal, 
including related materials and supplies inventory and CWIP balances, was $177 million. Volafility in fiiei prices, 
pending environmental mles and other market factors could also have an adverse impact on the accounting evaluation 
ofthe recoverability ofthe net book values of coal-fired units. For Northeastem Station, Unit 4 and Welsh Plant, Unit 
2, we are seeking regulatory recovery of remaining net book values. 

We are in the process of obtaining permits following the KPSC's approval for the conversion of KPCo's 278 MW Big 
Sandy Plant, Unit 1 to natural gas. We expect to begin conversion of Big Sandy Plant, Unit I in the fourth quarter of 
2015. Weexpecttobeginoperationsasanaturalgasunitinthesecondquarter of 2016. As of September 30, 2015, 
the net book value before cost of removal, including related materials and supplies inventory and CWIP balances, of 
Big Sandy Plant, Unit 1 was $110 million. 

We are also in the process of obtaining permits following the Virginia SCC and WVPSC's approval for the conversion 
of APCo's 470 MW Clinch River Plant, Units I and 2 to natural gas. In September 2015, we retired the coal-related 
assets of Clinch River Plant, Units 1 and 2. Ofthe coal-related assets retired in September 2015, $14 million is pending 
regulatory approval. We expect to begin operations as a natural gas unit in the first quarter of 2016 for Clinch River 



Plant, Unit 1 and the second quarter of 2016 for Clinch River Plant, Unit 2. As of September 30, 2015, the net book 
value before cost of removal, including related materials and supplies inventory and CWIP balances, of Clinch River 
Plant, Units I and 2 was $148 million. 

To the extent existing generation assets and the cost of new equipment and converted facilities are not recoverable, it 
could materially reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

Clean Air Act Requirements 

The CAA establishes a comprehensive program to protect and improve the nafion's air quality and control sources of 
air emissions. The states implement and administer many of these programs and could impose additional or more 
stringent requirements. 

The Federal EPA issued the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) in 2005 requiring specific reductions in SO2 and NO^ 
emissions from power plants. The Federal EPA issued the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) in August 2011 
to replace CAIR. The CSAPR was challenged in the courts. In 2012, a panel ofthe U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
District of Columbia Circuit issued a decision vacafing and remanding CSAPR to the Federal EPA with instrucfions 
to continue implemenfing CAIR unfil a replacement mle is finalized. That decision was appealed to the U.S. Supreme 
Court, which reversed the decision and remanded the case to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia 
Circuit. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit ordered CSAPR to take effect on January 1, 
2015 while the remand proceeding was sfill pending. In July 2015, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of 
Columbia Circuit remanded the mle to the Federal EPA. AU ofthe states in which our power plants are located are 
covered by CSAPR. See "Cross-State Air Pollufion Rule (CSAPR)" secfion below. 

The Federal EPA issued the final maximum achievable control technology (MACT) standards for coal and oil-fired 
power plants in 2012. See "Mercury and Other Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs) Regulation"" section below. 

The Federal EPA issued a Clean Air Visibility Rule (CAVR), detailing how the CAA's requirement that certain facilifies 
install best available retrofit technology (BART) will address regional haze in federal parks and other protected 
areas. BART requirements apply to facilities built between 1962 and 1977 that emit more than 250 tons per year of 
certain pollutants in specific industrial categories, including power plants. CAVR will be implemented through SIPs 
or, if SIPs are not adequate or are not developed on schedule, through FIPs. The Federal EPA proposed disapproval 
of SIPs in a few states, includit^ Arkansas. In March 2012, the Federal EPA disapproved certain portions of the 
Arkansas regional haze SIP. In April 2015, the Federal EPA published a proposed FIP to replace the disapproved 
portions, including revised BART determinations for the Flint Creek Plant that are consistent with the environmental 
controls currently under constmction. In June 2012, the Federal EPA published revisions to the regional haze mles to 
allow states participating in the CSAPR trading programs to use those programs in place of source-specific BART for 
SO2 and NOx emissions based on its determination that CSAPR results in greater visibility improvements than source-
specific BART in the CSAPR states. This mle is being challenged in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of 
Columbia Circuit. In July 2015, we submitted comments to the proposed Arkansas FIP and participate in comments 
filed by industry associations of which we are members. We support compliance with CSAPR programs as satisfacfion 
ofthe BART requirements. 

In 2009, the Federal EPA issued a final mandatory reporting rule for CO2 and other greenhouse gases covering a broad 
range of facilifies emitting in excess of 25,000 tons of CO2 emissions per year. The Federal EPA issued a final 
endangerment finding for greenhouse gas emissions from new motor vehicles in 2009. The Federal EPA determined 
that greenhouse gas emissions from stationary sources will be subject to regulation under the CAA beginning January 
2011 and finalized its proposed scheme to streamline and phase-in regulation of stationary source CO2 emissions 
through the NSR prevenfion of significant deteriorafion and Tide V operating permit programs through the issuance 
of final federal rules, SIP calls and FIPs. This rule was overturned by the U.S. Supreme Court. The Federal EPA 
proposed to include CO2 emissions in standards that apply to new and existing electric ufility units. See "Climate 
Change, CO2 Regulation and Energy Policy" section below. 



The Federal EPA also issued new, more stringent national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for PM, SO2 and 
ozone. In October 2015, the Federal EPA announced a lower final NAAQS for ozone of 70 parts per billion. States 
are in the process of evaluating the attainment status and need for additional control measures in order to attain and 

Maintain the new NAAQS and may develop additional requirements for our facilities as a result of those evaluations. 
We cannot cunently predict the nature, stringency or timing of those requirements. 

Notable developments in significant CAA regulatory requirements affecting our operations are discussed in the 
following sections. 

Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) 

In 2011, the Federal EPA issued CSAPR. Certain revisions to the mle were finalized in 2012. CSAPR relies on newly-
created SO2 and NOx allowances and individual state budgets to compel further emission reductions from electric 
utility generating units in 28 states. Interstate trading of allowances is allowed on a restricted sub-regional 
basis. Arkansas and Louisiana are subject only to the seasonal NOx program in the mle. Texas is subject to the armual 
programs for SO2 and NOx in addition to the seasonal NOx program. The annual SO2 allowance budgets in Indiana, 
Ohio and West Virginia were reduced significantly in the mle. A supplemental mle includes Oklahoma in the seasonal 
NOx program. The supplemental mle was finalized in December 2011 with an increased NOx emission budget for the 
2012 compliance year. The Federal EPA issued a final Enor Corrections Rule and further CSAPR revisions in 2012 
to make corrections to state budgets and unit allocations and to remove the restrictions on interstate trading in the first 
phase of CSAPR. 

Numerous affected entities, states and other parties filed petitions to review the CSAPR in the U.S. Court of Appeals 
for the District of Columbia Circuit. In 2012, the court issued a decision vacating and remanding CSAPR to the Federal 
EPA with instmctions to continue implementing CAIR until a replacement mle is finalized. The majority determined 
that the CAA does not allow the Federal EPA to "overcontrol" emissions in an upwind state and that the Federal EPA 
exceeded its statutory authority by failing to allow states an opportunity to develop their own implementation plans 
before issuing a FIP. The petition for review filed by the Federal EPA and other parties in the U.S. Supreme Court 
was granted in June 2013. In April 2014, the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision reversing in part the decision of 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit and remanding the case for fiirther proceedings consistent 
with the opinion. The Federal EPA filed a motion to lift the stay and allow Phase I of CSAPR to take effect on January 
I, 2015 and Phase II to take effect on January 1,2017. The court granted the Federal EPA's mofion. The parties filed 
briefs and presented oral arguments. In July 2015, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit found 
that the Federal EPA over-controlled the SO2 and/or NOx budgets of 14 states. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
District of Columbia Circuit remanded the mle to the Federal EPA to timely revise the mle consistent with the court's 
opinion while CSAPR remains in place. The Federal EPA is reviewing the decision and will take further action once 
their review is complete. Separate appeals ofthe Error Corrections Rule and the further revisions were filed but no 
briefing schedules have been established. 

Mercury and Other Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs) Regulation 

In 2012, the Federal EPA issued a rule addressing a broad range of HAPs from coal and oil-fired power plants. The 
rule establishes unit-specific emission rates for units burning coal on a 30-day rolling average basis for mercury, PM 
(as a surrogate for particles of nonmercury metals) and hydrogen chloride (as a surrogate for acid gases). In addition, 
the mle proposes work practice standards, such as boiler tune-ups, for controlling emissions of organic HAPs and 
dioxin/fiirans. The effective date ofthe final mle was April 16,2012 and compliance was required within three years. 
The final rule contains a slightly less stringent PM hmit for existing sources than the original proposal and the revised 
rule provides altemative work practice standards for operators during start-up and shut down periods. We have obtained 
a one-year administrative extension at several units to facilitate the installation of controls orto avoid a serious reliability 
problem. In addifion, the Federal EPA issued an enforcement policy describing the circumstances under which an 
administrative consent order might be issued to provide a fifth year for the installafion of controls or completion of 
reliability upgrades. We remain concerned about the availability of compliance extensions, the inability to foreclose 
citizen suits being filed under the CAA for failure to achieve compliance by the required deadlines and the lack of 
coordination among the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS) schedule and other environmental requirements. 
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Petifions for administrative reconsideration and judicial review ofthe final rule were filed. In 2012, the Federal EPA 
published a nofice announcing that it would accept comments on its reconsideration of certain issues related to the 
new source standards, including clarification ofthe requirements that apply during periods of start-up and shut down, 
measurement issues and the application of variability factors that may have an impact on the level ofthe standards. The 
Federal EPA issued revisions to the new source standards consistent with the proposed mle, except the start-up and 
shut down provisions in March 2013. A final rule on reconsideration was issued in 2014 and a proposed mle containing 
technical cortections was issued in early 2015. In April 2014, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia 
Circuit denied all ofthe petitions for review ofthe April 2012 final mle. Industry trade groups and several states filed 
petitions for further review in the U.S. Supreme Court and the court granted those petitions in November 2014. 

In June 2015, the U.S. Supreme Court reversed the decision ofthe U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia 
Circuit and remanded the MATS rule for further proceedings consistent with its decision that the Federal EPA was 
unreasonable in refusing to consider costs in its determination whether to regulate emissions of HAPs from power 
plants. The case has been remanded to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit for further 
proceedings consistent with the U.S. Supreme Court's decision. We will continue to evaluate the impact of this decision 
and until further action by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, the mle remains in place. 

Climate Change, CO2 Regulation and Energy Policy 

Several states have adopted programs that directly regulate CO2 emissions from power plants. The majority ofthe 
states where we have generating facilities have passed legislation establishing renewable energy, altemative energy 
and/or energy efficiency requirements that can assist in reducing carbon emissions. We are taking steps to comply 
with these requirements, including increasing our wind power purchases and broadening our portfolio of energy 
efficiency programs. 

In the absence of comprehensive federal climate change or energy policy legislation. President Obama issued a 
memorandum to the Administrator of the Federal EPA directing the agency to develop and issue a new proposal 
regulating carbon emissions from new electric generating units under the CAA. The new proposal was issued in 
September 2013 and requires new large natural gas units to meet a limft of 1,000 pounds of CO2 per MWh of electricity 
generated and small natural gas units to meet a limit of 1,100 pounds of CO2 per MWh. New coal-fired units are 
required to meet a limit of 1,100 pounds of CO2 per MWh, with the option to meet a 1,000 pound per MWh limit if 
they choose to average emissions over multiple years. 

The Federal EPA was also directed to develop and issue a separate proposal regulating carbon emissions from modified 
and reconsttucted electric generating units (EGUs) and to issue guidelines for exisfing EGUs before June 2014, to 
finalize those standards by June 2015 and to require states to submit plans implementing the guidelines no later than 
June 2016-

In August 2015, the Federal EPA announced the final standards for new, modified and reconstructed fossil fired steam 
generating units and combustion turbines, guidelines for the development of state plans to regulate CO2 emissions 
from existing sources and proposed two options for a federal plan. The mles will become effective 60 days following 
publication. The final standard for new combustion turbines is 1,000 pounds of CO2 per MWh and the final standard 
for new fossil steam units is 1,400 pounds of CO2 per MWh. Reconstmcted turbines are subject to the same standard 
as new units and no standard for modified combustion turbines was issued. Reconstructed fossil steam units are subject 
to a standard of 1,800 pounds of CO2 per MWh for larger units and 2,000 pounds of CO? per MWh for smaller units. 
Modified fossil steam units will be subject to a site specific standard no lower than the standards that would be applied 
ifthe units were reconstmcted. 

The final emissions guidelines for existing sources are based on a series of declining performance standards that are 
implemented beginning in 2022 through 2029. Affected units must achieve a standard of 771 pounds of CO2 per MWh 
for existing natural gas combined cycle units and 1,305 pounds of CO2 per MWh for existing fossil steam units by 
2030. The Federal EPA also developed a set of rate-based and mass-based state goals and has proposed "model" mles 
that can be adopted by the states that would allow sources within "trading ready" state programs to trade, bank or sell 
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allowances or credits issued by the states or Federal EPA. The Federal EPA intends to finalize either a rate-based or 
mass-based trading program that can be enforced in states that fail to submit approved plans by the deadlines established 
in the final guidelines. States are required to submit final plans or an extension request by September 2016 to the 
Federal EPA. States receiving an extension request must submit final plans by September 2018. We are reviewing 
the pre-publication version ofthe final rule and evaluating the mle's impacts as well as the anticipated actions by states 
where our assets are located. The final mle was already challenged in the courts and we expect additional lawsuits 
once the mle is published in the Federal Register 

In 2012, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issued a decision upholding, in all material 
respects, the Federal EPA's endangerment finding, its regulatory program for CO2 emissions from new motor vehicles 
and its plan to phase in regulation of CO2 emissions from stationary sources under the Prevention of Significant 
Deterioration (PSD) and Title V operating permit programs. In June 2014, the U.S. Supreme Court determined that 
the Federal EPA was not compelled to regulate CO2 emissions from stationary sources under the Title V or PSD 
programs as a result of its adoption ofthe motor vehicle standards, but that sources otherwise required to obtain a PSD 
permit may be required to perform a Best Available Control Technology (BACT) analysis for CO2 emissions if they 
exceed a reasonable level. The Federal EPA removed those provisions of the final mle from the Code of Federal 
Regulations that were inconsistent with the U.S. Supreme Court's decision but continues to apply a 75,000 ton per 
year threshold to trigger the need for a BACT analysis. Petitions were filed with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
District of Columbia Circuit seeking to amend the judgment in the case to require Federal EPA to establish a reasonable 
minimum level. Those petitions were denied. 

Federal and state legislation or regulations that mandate limits on the emission of CO2 could result in significant 
increases in capital expenditures and operating costs, which in tum, could lead to increased liquidity needs and higher 
financing costs. Excessive costs to comply with future legislation or regulations might force our utility subsidiaries 
to close some coal-fired facilities and could lead to possible impairment of assets. 

Coal Combustion Residual Rule 

In 2010, the Federal EPA published a proposed mle to regulate the disposal and beneficial re-use of coal combustion 
residuals (CCR), including fly ash and bottom ash generated at coal-fired electric generating units and also FGD 
gypsum generated at some coal-fired plants. The proposed mle contained two altemative proposals. One proposal 
would impose federal hazardous waste disposal and management standards on these materials and another would allow 
states to retain primary authority to regulate the beneficial re-use and disposal of these materials under state solid waste 
management standards, including minimum federal standards for disposal and management. Both proposals would 
impose stringent requhements for the constmction of new coal ash landfills and existing unlined surface impoundments. 

In the final mle, the Federal EPA elected to regulate CCR as a non-hazardous solid waste and issued new minimum 
federal solid waste management standards. On the effective date, the rule applies to new and existing active CCR 
landfills and CCR surface impoundments at operating eiectiic utility or independent power production facilities. The 
rule imposes new and additional construction and operating obligations, including location restrictions, liner criteria, 
stmctural integrity requirements for impoundments, operating criteria and additional groundwater monitoring 
requirements. The mle does not apply to inactive CCR landfills and inactive surface impoundments at retired generating 
stations or the beneficial use of CCR. The rule is self-implementing so state action is not required. Because of this 
self-implementing feature, the rule contains extensive record keeping, notice and intemet posting requirements. 
Because we cunently use surface impoundments and landfills to manage CCR materials at our generating facilities, 
we will incur significant costs to upgrade or close and replace these existing facilifies at some point in the future as 
the new rule is impXemQnted. 

In February 2014, the Federal EPA completed a risk evaluation ofthe beneficial uses of coal fly ash in concrete and 
FGD gypsum in wallboard and concluded that the Federal EPA supports these beneficial uses. Cunently, approximately 
40% ofthe coal ash and other residual products from our generating facilities are re-used in the production of cement 
and wallboard, as stmctural fill or soil amendments, as abrasives or road treatment materials and for other beneficial 
uses. Encapsulated beneficial uses are not materially impacted by the new mle but additional demonstrations may be 
required to continue land applications in significant amounts except in road constmction projects. 
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The final mle was published in the Federal Register in April 2015 and becomes effective six months after publication. 
The final rule provides for a staggered compliance schedule for the implementation ofthe mle's many requirements. 
We recorded a $95 million increase in asset retirement obligations in the second quarter of 2015 primarily due to the 
publication ofthe final mle. Given the schedule for implementation, we will continue to evaluate the mle's impact on 
operations. 

Clean Water Act (CWA) Regulations 

In 2014, the Federal EPA issued a final mle setting forth standards for existing power plants that is intended to reduce 
mortality of aquatic organisms pinned against a plant's cooling water intake screen (impingement) or entrained in the 
cooling water. Entrainment is when small fish, eggs or larvae are drawn into the cooling water system and affected 
by heat, chemicals or physical stress. The final mle affects all plants withdrawing more than two million gallons of 
cooling water per day. The mle offers seven technology options to comply with the impingement standard and requires 
site-specific studies to determine appropriate entrairmient compliance measures at facilities withdrawing more than 
125 million gallons per day. Additional requirements may be imposed as a result of consultafion with other federal 
agencies to protect threatened and endangered species and their habitats. Facilities with existing closed cycle 
recirculating cooling systems, as defined in the mle, are not expected to require any technology changes. Facilities 
subject to both the impingement standard and site-specific entrainment studies will typically be given at least three 
years to conduct and submit the results of those studies to the permit agency. Compliance timeframes will then be 
established by the permit agency through each facility's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
permit for installation of any required technology changes, as those permits are renewed over the next five to eight 
years. Petitions for review ofthe final mle were filed by industry and environmental groups and are cunently pending 
in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. 

In addition, the Federal EPA developed revised effluent hmitation guidelines for electticity generating facilities. A 
pre-publication copy ofthe final mle was armounced and made available in September 2015. In addition to other 
requirements, in the final mle the Federal EPA establishes limits on flue gas desulfurization wastewater, zero discharge 
for fly ash and bottom ash transport water and fine gas mercury control wastewater. Compliance with the final mle 
is as soon as possible after November 2018 and no later than December 2023. These new requirements will be 
implemented through each facility's wastewater discharge permit. We continue to review the final mle in detail to 
evaluate whether our plants are cunently meeting the proposed limitations, what technologies have been incorporated 
into our long-range plans and what additional costs might be incuned. 

In June 2015, the Federal EPA and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers jointly issued a final mle to clarify the scope of 
the regulatory definition of "waters ofthe United States" in light of recent U.S. Supreme Court cases. The CWA 
provides for federal jurisdiction over "navigable waters" defined as "the waters ofthe United States." This jurisdictional 
definition applies to all CWA programs, potentially impacting generation, transmission and distribution permitting and 
compliance requirements. Among those programs are: permits for wastewater and storm water discharges, permits 
for impacts to wetlands and water bodies and oil spill prevention planning. The final definition continues to recognize 
traditional navigable waters ofthe U.S. as jurisdictional as well as certain exclusions. The rule also contains a number 
of new specific definitions and criteria for determining whether certain other waters are jurisdictional because of a 
"significant nexus." We believe that clarity and efficiency in the permitting process is needed. We remain concemed 
that the rule introduces new concepts and could subject more of our operations to C WAjurisdiction, thereby increasing 
the time and complexity of permitting. The final mle is being challenged in both courts of appeal and district courts. 
Challengers include industry associations of which we are members. The U.S. Court of Appeal for the Sixth Circuit 
has granted a nationwide stay ofthe mle pending jurisdictional determinations. 
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

SEGMENTS 

Our primary business is the generation, transmission and distribution of electricity. Within our Vertically Integrated 
Utilities segment, we centrally dispatch generation assets and manage our overall utility operations on an integrated 
basis because ofthe substantial impact of cost-based rates and regulatory oversight. Intersegment sales and ttansfers 
are generally based on underlying contractual arrangements and agreements. 

Our reportable segments and their related business activities are outlined below: 

Vertically Integrated Utilities 

Generation, transmission and disttibution of electricity for sale to retail and wholesale customers through 
assets owned and operated by AEGCo, APCo, I&M, KGPCo, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo. 

Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

• Trar^mission and distribution of electticity for sale to retail and wholesale customers through assets owned 
and operated by OPCo, TCC and TNC. 
OPCo purchases energy and capacity to serve SSO customers and provides ttansmission and disttibution 
services for all coimected load. 

AEP Transmission Holdco 

• Development, constmction and operation of transmission facilities through investments in our wholly-owned 
ttansmission subsidiaries and ttansmission only joint ventures. These investments have PUCT-approved or 
FERC-approved retums on equity. 

Generation & Marketing 

Nonregulated generation in ERCOT and PJM. 
• Marketing, risk management and retail activities in ERCOT, PJM and MISO. 

AEP River Operations 

• Commercial barging operations that transport liquids, coal and dry bulk commodities primarily on the Ohio, 
Illinois and lower Mississippi Rivers. 
In October 2015, we signed an agreement to sell AEPRO to a nonaffiliated party. The AEP River Operations 
segment is comprised entirely of AEPRO. However, we will retain AEPRO's investment in IMT. See "AEPRO 
(AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 
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The table below presents Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders by segment for the three and nine months 
ended September 30, 2015 and 2014. 

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended 

Vertically Integrated Utilities 
Transmission and Distribution Utilities 
AEP Transmission Holdco 
Generation & Marketing 
AEP River Operations 
Corporate and Other (a) 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common 

Shareholders 

$ 

$ 

September 30, 
2015 2014 

274 
113 
46 
91 

4 
(9) 

519 

$ 

$ 

September 30, 
2015 2014 

(in millions) 
219 $ 
92 
43 

117 
11 
11 

493 $ 

780 $ 
288 
147 
360 

16 
(13) 

1,578 $ 

651 
279 
114 
378 

17 
4 

1,443 

(a) While not considered a reportable segment. Corporate and Other primarily includes the purchasing of 
receivables from certain AEP utility subsidiaries. This segment also includes Parent's guarantee revenue 
received from affiliates, investment income, interest income and interest expense and other nonallocated 
costs. 

AEP CONSOLIDATED 

Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders increased from $493 million in 2014 to $519 million in 2015 
primarily due to: 

• Successful rate proceedings in various jurisdictions. 
• An increase in revenues due to armual formula rate adjustments. 

An increase in weather-related usage. 
A decrease in expenses due to a settlement and revision of certain asset retirement obligations. 
An increase in ttansmission investment which resulted in higher revenues and income. 

These increases were partially offset by: 

A decrease in generation revenues due to lower capacity revenue. 
• A decrease in off-system sales margins due to lower market prices and reduced sales volumes. 

An increase in employee-related expenses. 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders increased from $1.4 billion in 2014 to $1.6 billion in 2015 
primarily due to: 

Successfiil rate proceedings in various jurisdictions. 
An increase in revenues due to armual formula rate adjustments. 

• An increase in weather-related usage. 
A decrease in expenses due to a settlement and revision of certain asset retirement obligations. 
An increase in transmission investment which resulted in higher revenues and income. 
Favorable retail, trading and marketing activity. 

These increases were partially offset by: 

A decrease in generation revenues due to lower capacity revenue. 
A decrease in off-system sales margins due to lower market prices and reduced sales volumes. 
A decrease in weather normalized sales. 

Our results of operations by operating segment are discussed below. 
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VERTICALLY INTEGRATED UTILITIES 

Vertically Integrated Utilities 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

Revenues 
Fuel and Purchased Electricity 
Gross Margin 
Other Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Operating Income 
Interest and Investment Income 
Carrying Costs Income 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During 

Constmction 
Interest Expense 
Income Before Income Tax Expense and Equity 

Earnings 
Income Tax Expense 
Equity Eamings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 
Net Income 
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common 

Shareholders 

2,471 
931 

16 
11302 

417 
142 

275 
1 

2014 2015 

274 $ 

(in millions) 
2,450 $ 
1,010 

12 
11331 

355 
135 

220 
1 

219 $ 

7,159 
2,695 

46 
13922 

1,197 
416 

2 
783 

3 

780 $ 

2014 

7,288 
3,038 

1,540 
653 
264 

97 
526 

1 
4 

1,440 
615 
257 

95 
473 

2 
1 

4,464 
1,844 

802 
288 

1,530 
4 
9 

4,250 
1,809 

772 
278 

1,391 
3 
2 

33 
13962 

1,033 
380 

1 
654 

3 

651 

Summary of KWh Energy Sales for Vertically Integrated Utilities 

Retail: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industtial 
Miscellaneous 

Total Retail 

Wholesale (a) 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

9,019 
7,008 
8,882 

616 

2014 
(in millions ol 

8,505 
6,743 
8,962 

608 

Nine Months Ended 
September 

2015 
KWhs) 

26,070 
19,315 
26,178 

1,739 

30, 
2014 

26,126 
18,980 
26,319 

1,740 
25,525 

6,577 

24,818 

8,632 

73,302 

20,748 

73,165 

27,418 

(a) Includes off-system sales, municipalities and cooperatives, unit power and other wholesale 
customers. 

16 



Heating degree days and cooling degree days are metrics commonly used in the utility industry as a measure ofthe 
impact of weather on revenues. In general, degree day changes in our eastem region have a larger effect on revenues 
than changes in our westem region due to the relative size ofthe two regions and the number of customers within each 
region. 

Summary of Heating and Cooling Degree Days for Vertically Integrated Utilities 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

5 

702 
728 

1 

1,472 
1,398 

(in degree 

2 
5 

559 
733 

1 

1,246 
1,399 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
; days) 

2,138 
1,748 

1,104 
1,057 

1,049 
912 

2,190 
2,114 

2,248 
1,736 

921 
1,062 

1,233 
921 

1,926 
2,109 

Eastem Region 
Actual - Heating (a) 
Normal - Heating (b) 

Actual - Cooling (c) 
Normal - Cooling (b) 

Westem Region 
Actual - Heating (a) 
Normal - Heating (b) 

Actual - Cooling (c) 
Normal - Cooling (b) 

(a) Eastem Region and Westem Region heating degree days are calculated on a 55 degree 
temperature base. 

(b) Normal Heating/Cooling represents the thirty-year average of degree days. 
(c) Eastem Region and Westem Region cooling degree days are calculated on a 65 degree 

temperature base. 
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Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Reconciliation of Third Quarter of 2014 to Third Quarter of 2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Vertically Integrated Utilities 

(in millions) 

Third Quarter of 2014 $ 219 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Retail Margins 128 
Off system Sales (24) 
Transmission Revenues (10) 
Other Revenues 6_ 
Total Change in Gross Mai^in 100 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (38) 
Depreciation and Amortization (7) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (2) 
Interest and Investment Income (1) 
Carrying Costs Income 3 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constmction 4 
Interest Expense 3_ 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (38) 

Income Tax Expense [72 

Third Quarter of 2015 $ 274 

The major components ofthe increase in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of fuel, including 
consumption of chemicals and emissions allowances, and purchased electricity were as follows: 

Retail Margins increased $128 million primarily due to the following: 
The effect of successful rate proceedings in our service territories which include: 

A $40 million increase primarily due to increases in rates in West Virginia, offset by decreases in rates 
in Virginia and formula rates in both jurisdictions. 
A $25 million increase for SWEPCo primarily due to revenue increases from rate riders in Louisiana and 
Texas. 
A $20 million increase for I&M primarily due to rate increases from Indiana rate riders and annual formula 
rate adjustments. 
An $11 million increase for PSO primarily due to revenue increases from rate riders. 

For the increases described above, $30 million relate to riders/trackers which have conesponding increases in 
expense items below. 

A $51 million increase in weather-related usage. 
These increases were partially offset by: 

A $19 million decrease primarily due to lower weather-normalized retail sales in our westem region. 
Margins from Off-system Sales decreased $24 million primarily due to lower market prices and decreased sales 
volumes. 

• Transmission Revenues decreased $10 million primarily due to decreased PJM revenues, partially offset by an 
increase in SPP margins. 
Other Revenues increased $6 million primarily due to a 2014 MPSC order disallowing $4 million of 2012 to 
2014 lost revenue related to Demand Side Management (DSM). 
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Expenses and Other and Income Tax Expense changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $38 million primarily due to the following: 
A $20 million increase in employee-related expenses. 
A $17 million increase in recoverable expenses, primarily PJM expenses cunently fully recovered in rate 
recovery riders/trackers, partially offset by lower River Transportation Division (RTD) barging costs. 

• A $5 million increase in SPP transmission services. 
A $4 million increase in storm expenses. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
An $8 million decrease due to a 2014 accmal for expected environmental remediation costs at I&M. 

• Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $7 million primarily due to amortization related to an 
advanced metering rider implemented in November 2014 in Oklahoma as well as an overall higher depreciable 
base. 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction increased $4 million primarily due to increases in 
environmental constmction and transmission projects. 
Income Tax Expense increased $7 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income, partially offset 
by the regulatory accounting tteatment of state income taxes and other book/tax differences which are accounted 
for on a flow-through basis. 
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Reconciliation of Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 to Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Vertically Integrated Utilities 

(in millions) 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 $ 651 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Retail Margins 340 
Off-system Sales (118) 
Transmission Revenues (9) 
Other Revenues 1_ 
Total Change in Gross Margin 214 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (35) 
Depreciafion and Amortization (30) 
Taxes Otiier Than Income Taxes (10) 
Interest and Investment Income 1 
Carrying Costs Income 7 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constmction 13 
Interest Expense 4_ 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (50) 

Income Tax Expense (36) 
Equity Eamings 1_ 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 % 780 

The major components ofthe increase in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of fuel, including 
consimiption of chemicals and emissions allowances, and purchased electticity were as follows: 

Retail Margins increased $340 million primarily due to the following: 
The effect of successful rate proceedings in our service tenitories which include: 

A $108 million increase primarily due to increases in rates in West Virginia and Virginia, as well as an 
adjustment due to the amended Virginia law impacting biermial reviews. 
A $74 million increase for I&M primarily due to rate increases from Indiana rate riders and annual formula 
rate adjustments. 

• A $68 million increase for SWEPCo primarily due to increases in municipal and cooperative revenues 
due to annual formula rate adjustments and revenue increases from SWEPCo rate riders in Louisiana and 
Texas. 
A $27 million increase for PSO primarily due to revenue increases from rate riders. 

For the increases described above, $77 million relate to riders/trackers which have conesponding increases in 
expense items below. 

A $52 million increase in weather-related usage. 
These increases were partially offset by: 

A $25 million decrease in weather-normalized load primarily due to lower residential sales in the eastem 
region. 

Margins from Off-system Sales decreased $118 million primarily due to lower market prices and decreased 
sales volumes. 
Transmission Revenues decreased $9 million primarily due to decreased PJM revenues, partially offset by an 
increase in SPP margins. 
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Expenses and Other and Income Tax Expense changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $35 million primarily due to the following: 
A $54 million increase in recoverable expenses, primarily PJM expenses and vegetation management expenses 
cunently fully recovered in rate recovery riders/trackers, partially offset by lower RTD barging costs. 
A $13 million increase in SPP and PJM transmission services. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
An $18 million decrease in vegetation management expenses and storm expenses. 

• A $14 million decrease due to a 2014 accrual for expected environmental remediation costs and a 2015 
reduction of an environmental liability at I&M. 

• Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $30 million primarily due to amortization related to an 
advanced metering rider implemented in November 2014 in Oklahoma as well as an overall higher depreciable 
base. 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $10 million primarily due to an increase in property taxes. 
Carrying Costs Income increased $7 million primarily due to increased riders and ttackers in our jurisdictions, 
including the Indiana and Michigan Life Cycle Management Riders, the Kentucky Environrnental Surcharge 
Rider, the Indiana Dry Sorbent Injection Rider, as well as an increase in carrying charges related to West Virginia 
ENEC defenais. 

• Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction increased $13 million primarily due to increases in 
environmental constmction and ttansmission projects. 

• Income Tax Expense increased $36 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income, partially offset 
by the regulatory accounting tteatment of state income taxes. 
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TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES 

Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

Revenues 
Fuel and Purchased Electricity 
Amortization of Generation Deferrals 
Gross Margin 
Other Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Taxes Other Than. Income Taxes 
Operating Income 
Interest and Investment Income 
Carrying Costs Income (Expense) 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During 

Constmction 
Interest Expense 
Income Before Income Tax Expense 
Income Tax Expense 
Net Income 
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common 

Shareholders 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

$ 1,189 $ 
229 

55 
905 
348 
198 
122 
237 

2 

(2) 

2014 

Nine Months Ended 
September 

2015 
(in millions) 
1,231 

377 
27 

827 
329 
182 
117 
199 

3 
6 

$ 3,520 $ 
920 
122 • 

2,478 
956 
536 
362 
624 

5 
10 

30, 
2014 

3,580 
1,123 

83 
2,374 

920 
499 
344 
611 

9 
20 

(68) 
172 
59 

113 

113 $ 

(68) 
143 
51 
92 

92 $ 

11 

(206) 
444 
156 
288 

288 $ 

(210) 
438 
159 
279 

279 

Summary of KWh Energy Sales for Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

Retail: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Miscellaneous 

Total Retail (a) 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

7,590 
7,033 
5,665 

194 

2014 
(in millions of 

7,194 
6,796 
5,489 

187 

Nine Months Ended 
September 

2015 
KWhs) 

20,486 
19,320 
16,754 

532 

30, 
2014 

20,280 
19,012 
16,262 

540 
20.482 19,666 57.092 56,094 

Wholesale (b) 497 575 1,460 1,727 

(a) Represents energy delivered to disttibution customers. 
(b) Ohio's contractually obligated purchases of OVEC power sold into PJM. 
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Heating degree days and cooling degree days are metrics commonly used in the utility industry as a measure ofthe 
impact of weather on revenues. In general, degree day changes in our eastem region have a larger effect on revenues 
than changes in our westem region due to the relative size ofthe two regions and the number of customers within each 
region. 

Summary of Heating and Cooling Degree Days for Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

6 

620 
666 

L476 
1,355 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
(in degree days) 

1 
7 

581 
663 

. 

1,367 
1,346 

2,575 
2,073 

970 
956 

320 
192 

2,380 
2,381 

2,540 
2,074 

943 
946 

302 
200 

2,309 
2,358 

Eastem Region 
Actual - Heating (a) 
Normal - Heating (b) 

Actual - Cooling (c) 
Normal - Cooling (b) 

Westem Region 
Actual - Heating (a) 
Normal - Heating (b) 

Actual - Cooling (d) 
Normal - Cooling (b) 

(a) Heating degree days are calculated on a 55 degree temperature base. 
(b) Normal Heating/Cooling represents the thirty-year average of degree days. 
(c) Eastem Region cooling degree days are calculated on a 65 degree temperature base. 
(d) Westem Region cooling degree days are calculated on a 70 degree temperature base. 
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Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Reconciliation of Third Quarter of 2014 to Third Quarter of 2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

(in millions) 

Third Quarter of 2014 $ 92 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Retaii Margins 117 
Off system Sales (9) 
Transmission Revenues (33) 
Other Revenues 3_ 
Total Change in Gross Margin 78 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (19) 
Depreciation and Amortization (16) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (5) 
Interest and Investment Income (1) 
Carrying Costs Income (8) 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (49) 

Income Tax Expense (82 

Third Quarter of 2015 $ 113 

The major components ofthe increase in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of purchased 
electricity and amortization of generation defenals were as follows: 

Retail Margins increased $117 million primarily due to the following: 
• A $65 million increase in Ohio ttansmission and PJM revenues primarily due to the energy supplied as result 

ofthe Ohio auction and a regulatory change which resulted in revenues collected through a non-bypassable 
transmission rider, partially offset by a conesponding decrease in Transmission Revenues below. 
A $33 million Ohio regulatory provision recorded in 2014. 
A $7 million increase in revenues associated with the Ohio Distribution Investment Rider (DIR). 
A $7 million increase in revenues associated with the gridSMART®, Enhanced Service Reliability and Retail 
Stability Riders. These riders have conesponding increases in other expense items below. 
A $6 million increase in TCC and TNC revenues primarily due to the recovery of ERCOT transmission 
expenses, offset in Other Operation and Maintenance expenses below. 
A $4 million increase in commercial sales in Ohio. 
A $4 million increase in weather-related usage in Texas. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
A $14 million decrease in base rates due to the discontinuance of seasonal rates in Ohio. 
A $14 million decrease in revenues associated with the recovery of 2012 storm costs under the Ohio Storm 
Damage Recovery Rider which ended in April 2015. This decrease in Retail Margins is primarily offset by 
a decrease in Other Operation and Maintenance expenses below. 

Margins from Off-system Sales decreased $9 million primarily due to losses from a legacy OPCo power contract. 
Transmission Revenues decreased $33 million primarily due to: 
• A $37 million decrease in Network Integrated Transmission Service (NITS) revenue due to OPCo assuming 

the responsibility for items determined to be cost-based ttansmission-related charges that were the 
responsibility ofthe CRES providers prior to June 2015, partially offset by a conesponding increase in Retail 
Margins above. 

This decrease was partially offset by: 
A $5 million increase primarily due to increased ttansmission investment in ERCOT. 
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Expenses and Other and Income Tax Expense changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $19 million primarily due to the following: 
A $24 million increase primarily due to PJM and ERCOT expenses fully recovered in rate recovery riders/ 
ttackers. 
A $7 million increase in employee-related expenses. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
A $14 million decrease due to the completion ofthe amortization of 2012 defened Ohio storm expenses in 
April 2015. This decrease was offset by a conesponding decrease in Retail Margins above. 

• Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $16 million primarily due to the following: 
A $7 million increase due to an increase in the depreciable base of ttansmission and disttibution assets. 
A $4 million increase in amortization of TCCs securitization transition asset, partially offset in Other Revenues 
above. 
A $3 million increase in Ohio gridSMARI® capital carrying charges primarily due to a rider rate increase 
effective June 2015. This increase was offset by a conesponding increase in Retail Margins above. 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $5 million primarily due to an increase in property taxes. 
Carrying Costs Income decreased $8 million primarily due to the collection of carrying costs on defened capacity 
charges beginning June 2015. 
Income Tax Expense increased $8 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income. 
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Reconciliation of Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 to Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 
' Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

(in millions) 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 $ 279 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Retail Margins 161 
Off-system Sales (13) 
Transmission Revenues (54) 
Other Revenues 10 
Total Change in Gross Margin 104 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (36) 
Depreciation and Amortization (37) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (18) 
Interest and Investment Income (4) 
Carrying Costs Income (10) 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constmction 3 
Interest Expense A_ 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (98) 

Income Tax Expense 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 $ 288 

The major components of the increase in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of purchased 
electticity and amortization of generation deferrals were as follows: 

Retail Margins increased $161 million primarily due to the following: 
A $91 million increase in Ohio transmission and PJM revenues primarily due to the energy supplied as result 
ofthe Ohio auction and a regulatory change which resulted in revenues collected through a non-bypassable 
transmission rider, partially offset by a conesponding decrease in Transmission Revenues below. 
A $33 million Ohio regulatory provision recorded in 2014. 

• A $24 million increase in TCC and TNC revenues primarily due to the recovery of ERCOT transmission 
expenses, offset in Other Operation and Maintenance expenses below. 
A $22 million increase in revenues associated with the Ohio DIR. 
A $5 million increase in weather-related usage in Texas. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
A $ 19 million decrease in the Energy Efficiency (EE), Peak Demand Reduction Cost Recovery Rider (PDR) 
revenues in Ohio and associated deferrals. This decrease was offset by a conesponding decrease in Other 
Operation and Maintenance expenses below. 
An $11 million decrease in revenues associated with the recovery of 2012 storm costs under the Ohio Storm 
Damage Recovery Rider which ended in April 2015. This decrease in Retail Margins is primarily offset by 
a decrease in Other Operation and Maintenance expenses below. 

Margins from Off-system Sales decreased $13 million primarily due to losses from a legacy OPCo power 
conttact. 

• Transmission Revenues decreased $54 million primarily due to the following: 
A $44 million decrease in NITS revenue primarily due to OPCo assuming the responsibility for items 
determined to be cost-based transmission-related charges that were the responsibility ofthe CRES providers 
prior to June 2015, partially offset by a conesponding increase in Retail Margins above. 
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A $12 million decrease in Ohio revenues related to a lower armual transmission formula rate true-up. 
A $9 million OPCo transmission regulatory settlement in 2015. 

These decreases were partially offset by: 
• An $18 million increase primarily due to increased transmission investment in ERCOT. 

• Other Revenues increased $10 million primarily due to $5 million of increased pole attachment revenue for 
OPCo and a $3 million increase in Texas securitization revenues, offset in Depreciation and Amortization below. 

Expenses and Other changed between years as follows: 

• Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $36 million primarily due to the following: 
A $36 million increase primarily due to PJM and ERCOT expenses fully recovered in rate recovery riders/ 
trackers. 
A $13 million increase in distribution expenses including system improvements and vegetation management 
expenses. 
An $8 million increase in PJM and SPP ttansmission services. 
A $6 million increase due to PUCO ordered contributions to the Ohio Growth Fund. 

These increases were partially offset by: 
A $19 million decrease in EE and PDR costs and associated defenals. This decrease was offset by a 
corresponding decrease in Retail Margins above. 
A $6 million decrease in remitted Universal Service Fund surcharge payments to the Ohio Department of 
Development to fund an energy assistance program for qualified Ohio customers. This decrease was offset 
by a corresponding decrease in Retail Margins above. 

Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $37 million primarily due to the following: 
A $19 million increase due to an increase in the depreciable base of transmission and distribufion assets. 
An $11 million increase in amortizafion of TCCs securitization transition asset, partially offset in Other 
Revenues. 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $18 million primarily due to increased property taxes. 
Carrying Costs Income decreased $10 million primarily due to Ihe collection of carrying costs on deferred 
capacity charges beginning June 2015. 
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AEP TRANSMISSION HOLDCO 

AEP Transmission Holdco 

Transmission Revenues 
Other Operation and Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Operating Income 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During 

Constmction 
Interest Expense 
Income Before Income Tax Expense and Equity 

Earnings 
Income Tax Expense 
Equity Eamings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 
Net Income 
Net Income Attributable to Nonconttolling Interests 
Eamings Attributable to AEP Common 

Shareholders 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

$ 88 
11 
12 
17 
48 

14 
(10) 

52 
23 
17 
46 

$ 46 

$ 

$ 

0 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
n millions) 
55 $ 245 
7 
6 
10 
32 

12 

(6) 

38 
17 
22 
43 

43 $ 

27 
30 
50 
138 

40 
(27) 

151 
66 
63 
148 

1 

147 

$ 

$ 

140 
18 
17 
23 
82 

33 

(16) 

99 
47 
62 
114 

114 

Summary of Net Plant in Service and CWIP for AEP Transmission Holdco 

As of September 30, 
2015 2014 

(in millions) 
Net Plant in Service $ 2,253 $ 1,308 
CWIP 1,29.8 1,050 
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Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Reconciliation of Third Quarter of 2014 to Third Quarter of 2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from AEP Transmission Holdco 

(in millions) 

Third Quarter of 2014 $ 43 

Changes in Transmission Revenues: 
Transmission Revenues 33 
Total Change in Transmission Revenues 33 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (4) 
Depreciation and Amortization (6) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (7) 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constmction 2 
Interest Expense (42 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (19) 

Income Tax Expense (6) 
Equity Earnings [52 

Third Quarter of 2015 J 46_ 

The major components ofthe increase in transmission revenues, which consists of wholesale sales to affiliates and 
non-affiliates, were as follows: 

Transmission Revenues increased $33 million primarily due to an increase in projects placed in-service by our 
wholly-owned ttansmission subsidiaries. 

Expenses and Other, Income Tax Expense and Equity Eamings changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $4 million primarily due to increased transmission 
investtnent. 
Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $6 million primarily due to higher depreciable base. 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $7 million primarily due to increased property taxes. 
Interest Expense increased $4 million primarily due to higher outstanding long-term debt balances. 
Income Tax Expense increased $6 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income and by the recording 
of federal and state income tax adjustments in the third quarter of 2015 compared to the third quarter of 2014. 
Equity Earnings decreased $5 million primarily due to increased expense related to cross-arms on ETT 
transmission lines. 
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Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 

Reconciliation of Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 to Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from AEP Transmission Holdco 

(in millions) 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 $ 114 

Changes in Transmission Revenues: 
Transmission Revenues 105 
Total Change in Transmission Revenues 105 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance (9) 
Depreciation and Amortization (13) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (27) 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constmction 7 
Interest Expense (11) 
Total Change in Expenses and Other (53) 

Income Tax Expense (19) 
Equity Eamings 1 
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests Q2 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 $ 147 

The major components ofthe increase in ttansmission revenues, which consists of wholesale sales to affiliates and 
non-affiliates, were as follows: 

Transmission Revenues increased $105 million primarily due to an increase in projects placed in-service by our 
wholly-owned transmission subsidiaries. 

Expenses and Other and Income Tax Expense changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses increased $9 million primarily due to increased transmission 
investment 
Depreciation and Amortization expenses increased $13 million primarily due to higher depreciable base. 

• Taxes Other Than Income Taxes increased $27 million primarily due to increased property taxes. 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction increased $7 million primarily due to increased 
transmission investment. 
Interest Expense increased $ 11 million primarily due to higher outstanding long-term debt balances. 
Income Tax Expense increased $19 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income. 
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GENERATION & MARKETING 

Generation & Marketing 

Revenues 
Fuel, Purchased Electricity and Other 
Gross Margin 
Other Operation and M^ntenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Operating Income 
Interest and Investment Income 
Interest Expense 
Income Before Income Tax Expense 
Income Tax Expense 
Net Income 
Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling' 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common 

Shareholders 

Summary of MW 

Fuel Type: 
Coal 
Natural Gas 
Wind 

Total MWhs _ 

Interests 

hs Gene 

Three 

$ 

$ 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

835 $ 
564 
271 
61 
51 
10 

149 
— 

(10) 
139 
48 
91 
— 

91 $ 

2014 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 
(in millions) 

901 $ 
529 
372 
122 
56 
12 

182 
2 

(12) 
172 
55 

117 
— 

117 $ 

2,806 $ 
1,771 
1,035 

277 
152 
30 

576 
2 

(31) 
547 
187 
360 
— 

360 $ 

:rated for Generation & Marketing 

Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

7 
3 
1 

11 

2014 

Nine Months Ended 
Septem 

2015 
(in millions of MWhs) 

16 
2 

— 
18 

23 
10 
1 

34 

ber 30, 
2014 

37 
6 

— 
43 

2014 

3,065 
1,894 
1,171 

363 
169 
37 

602 
4 

(35) 
571 
193 
378 
— 

378 
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Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Reconciliation of Third Quarter of 2014 to Third Quarter of 2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Generation & Marketing 

(in millions) 

Third Quarter of 2014 $ 117 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Generation (96) 
Retail, Trading and Marketing (6) 
Other 1_ 
Total Change in Gross Margin (101) 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance 61 
Depreciation and Amortization 5 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 2 
Interest and Investment Income (2) 
Interest Expense 2_ 
Total Change in Expenses and Other 68_ 

Income Tax Expense 7_ 

Third Quarter of 2015 $ 9L 

The major components ofthe decrease in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of fuel, including 
consumption of chemicals and emissions allowances, purchased electticity and certain cost of service for retail 
operations were as follows: 

• Generation decreased $96 million primarily due to lower capacity revenue due to the termination ofthe Power 
Supply Agreement between AGR and OPCo on May 31, 2015. 
Retail, Trading and Marketing decreased $6 million primarily due to decreased wholesale ttading and marketing 
performance. 

Expenses and Other changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses decreased $61 million primarily due to a settlement and revision 
of certain asset retirement obligations and decreased plant outage and maintenance costs. 
Depreciation and Amortization expenses decreased $5 million primarily due to reduced plant in-service. 
Income Tax Expense decreased $7 million primarily due to a decrease in pretax book income, partially offset 
by the recording of federal and state income tax adjustments. 

32 



Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Reconciliation of Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 to Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Generation & Marketing 

(in millions) 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 $ 378 

Changes in Gross Margin: 
Generation (172) 
Retail, Trading and Marketing 40 
Other (4^ 
Total Change in Gross Margin (136) 

Changes in Expenses and Other: 
Other Operation and Maintenance 86 
Depreciation and Amortization 17 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 7 
Interest and Investment Income (2) 
Interest Expense 4_ 
Total Change in Expenses and Other 112 

Income Tax Expense 6 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 _$ 360 

The major components ofthe decrease in Gross Margin, defined as revenues less the related direct cost of fuel, including 
consumption of chemicals and emissions allowances, purchased electticity and certain cost of service for retail 
operations were as follows: 

• Generation decreased $172 million primarily due to lower capacity revenue due to the termination ofthe Power 
Supply Agreement between AGR and OPCo on May 31, 2015. 
Retail, Trading and Marketing increased $40 million primarily due to favorable wholesale ttading and marketing 
performance as well as an increase in retail volumes. 

Expenses and Other changed between years as follows: 

Other Operation and Maintenance expenses decreased $86 million primarily due to a settlement and revision 
of certain asset retirement obligations and decreased plant outage and maintenance costs. 
Depreciation and Amortization expenses decreased $17 million primarily due to reduced plant in-service. 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes decreased $7 million primarily due to a decrease in property taxes. 
Income Tax Expense decreased $6 million primarily due to a decrease in pretax book income, partially offset 
by the recording of federal and state income tax adjustments. 
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AEP RIVER OPERATIONS 

Third Quarter of 2015 Conqtared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from our AEP River Operations segment decreased from $11 
million in 2014 to $4 million in 2015 primarily due to a loss on AEPRO's equity investment in IMT due to bankmptcy 
of an IMT customer. 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from our AEP River Operations segment decreased from $17 
million in 2014 to $ 16 million in 2015 primarily due to a loss on AEPRO's equity investment in IMT due to bankmptcy 
of an IMT customer, partially offset by lower fuel prices and reduced consumption. 

CORPORATE AND OTHER 

Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Corporate and Other decreased from income of $ 11 million 
in 2014 to a loss of $9 million in 2015 primarily due to an increase in reserves for our captive insurance program as 
well as the impact of a 2014 tax adjustment. 

Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 Con^fared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Eamings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from Corporate and Other increased from income of $4 million 
in 2014 to a loss of $13 million in 2015 primarily due to an increase in reserves for our captive insurance program as 
well as the impact of a 2014 tax adjustment. 

AEP SYSTEM INCOME TAXES 

Third Quarter of 2015 Compared to Third Quarter of 2014 

Income Tax Expense increased $11 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income and by the recording 
of federal and state income tax adjustments in the third quarter of 2015 compared to the third quarter of 2014, partially 
offset by the regulatory accounting tteatment of state income taxes. 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Income Tax Expense increased $44 million primarily due to an increase in pretax book income and by the recording 
of federal and state income tax adjustments in 2015 compared to 2014, partially offset by the regulatory accounting 
tteatment of state income taxes. 
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FINANCIAL CONDITION 

We measure our financial condition by the strength of our balance sheet and the liquidity provided by our cash flows. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Debt and Equity Capitalization 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 
(dollars in millions) 

Long-tenn Debt, including amounts due within one year (a) $ 19,507 51.3%$ 18,684 50.7% 
Short-tenn Debt 782 2J 1,346 3.6 
Total Debt (a) 20,289 53.4 20,030 54.3 
AEP Common Equity 17,699 46.6 16,820 45.7 
Nonconttolling Interests 10 ^^ ^ — 
Total Debt and Equity Capitalization $ 37,998 100.0% $ 36.854 100.0% 

(a) Amounts include debt related to AEPRO that have been classified as Liabilities Held for Sale on the condensed 
balance sheets. See 'AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 

Our ratio of debt-to-total capital improved from 54.3%) as of December 31, 2014 to 53.4% as of September 30, 2015 
primarily due to an increase in our common equity from earnings. 

Liquidity 

Liquidity, or access to cash, is an important factor in determining our financial stability. We believe we have adequate 
liquidity under our existing credit facilities. As of September 30,2015, we had $3.5 biUion in aggregate credit facility 
commitments to support our operations. Additional liquidity is available from cash from operations and a receivables 
securitization agreement. We are committed to maintaining adequate liquidity. We generally use short-term 
borrowings to fund working capital needs, property acquisitions and constmction until long-term funding is 
ananged. Sources of long-term funding include issuance of long-term debt, sale-and-leaseback or leasing agreements 
or common stock. 

Commercial Paper Credit Facilities 

We manage our liquidity by maintaining adequate extemal financing commitments. As of September 30, 2015, our 
available liquidity was approximately $3.6 billion as illusttated in the table below: 

Amount Maturity 
(in millions) 

Commercial Paper Backup; 
Revolving Credit Facility $ 1,750 June 2017 
Revolving Credft Facility 1,750 July 2018 

Total 3,500 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 178 
Total Liquidity Sources 3,678 
Less: AEP Commercial Paper Outstanding 32 

Letters of Credit Issued 33 

Net Available Liquidity $ 3,613 

We have credit facilities totaling $3.5 billion to support our commercial paper program. The credit facilities allow us 
to issue letters of credit in an amount up to $1.2 billion. 
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We use our commercial paper program to meet the short-term bortowing needs of our subsidiaries. The program is 
used to fund both a Utility Money Pool, which funds the utility subsidiaries, and a Nonutility Money Pool, which funds 
the majority ofthe nonutility subsidiaries. In addition, the program also funds, as direct bonowers, the short-term 
debt requirements of other subsidiaries that are not participants in either money pool for regulatory or operational 
reasons. The maximum amount of commercial paper outstanding during tiie first nine monlhs of 2015 was $788 
million. The weighted-average mterest rate for our commercial paper during 2015 was 0.45%. 

Other Credit Facilities 

We issue letters of credit under two uncommitted facilities totaling $150 million. As of September 30, 2015, the 
maximum future payment for letters of credit issued under the uncommitted facilities was $ 122 million with maturities 
ranging from October 2015 to September 2016. An uncommitted facility gives the issuer ofthe facility the right to 
accept or decline each request we make under the facility. 

Securitized Accounts Receivable 

Our receivables securitization agreement provides a commitment of $750 million from bank conduits to purchase 
receivables. The ^reement expires in June 2017. 

Debt Covenants and Borrowing Limitations 

Our credit agreements contain certain covenants and require us to maintain our percentage of debt to total capitalization 
at a level that does not exceed 67.5%. The method for calculating outstanding debt and capitalization is conttactually 
defined in our credit agreements. Debt as defined in the revolving credit agreements excludes securitization bonds 
and debt of AEP Credit. As of September 30,2015, this contractually-defined percentage was 50.6%. Nonperformance 
under these covenants could result in an event of default under these credit agreements. As of September 30, 2015, 
we complied with all ofthe covenants contained in these credit agreements. In addition, tiie acceleration of our payment 
obligations, or the obligations of certain of our major subsidiaries, prior to maturity under any other agreement or 
instmment relating to debt outstanding in excess of $50 million, would cause an event of default under these credit 
agreements. This condition also applies in a majority of our non-exchange traded commodity contracts and would 
similarly allow lenders and counterparties to declare the outstanding amoxaits payable. However, a default under our 
non-exchange ttaded commodity conttacts does not cause an event of default imder our credit agreements. 

The revolving credit facilities do not permit the lenders to refiise a draw on any facility if a material adverse change 
occurs. 

Utility Money Pool bortowings and extemal bortowings may not exceed amounts authorized by regulatory orders and 
we manage our bortowings to stay within those authorized limits. 

Dividend Policy and Restrictions 

The Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.56 per share in October 2015. Future dividends may vary 
depending upon our profit levels, operating cash flow levels and capital requirements, as well as financial and other 
business conditions existing at the time. Our income primarily derives from our common stock equity in the eamings 
of our utility subsidiaries. Various financing arrangements and regulatory requirements may impose certain restrictions 
on the ability of our utility subsidiaries to ttansfer funds to us in the form of dividends. 

We do not believe resttictions related to our various financing artangements and regulatory requirements will have 
any significant impact on Parent's ability to access cash to meet the payment of dividends on its common stock. 
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$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
163 $ 118 

3,910 3,715 
(3,248) (3,079) 

(647) (560) 
15 76 

178 $ 194 

Credit Ratings 

We do not have any credit arrangements that would require material changes in payment schedules or terminations as 
a result of a credit downgrade, but our access to the commercial paper market may depend on our credit ratings. In 
addition, downgrades in our credit ratings by one of the rating agencies could increase our borrowing 
costs. Counterparty concems about the credit quality of AEP or its utiiity subsidiaries could subject us to additional 
collateral demands under adequate assurance clauses under our derivative and non-derivative energy contracts. 

CASH FLOW 

Managing our cash flows is a major factor in maintaining our liquidity sttength. 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities 
Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities 
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

Cash from operations and short-term bonowings provides working capital and allows us to meet other short-term cash 
needs. 

Operating Activities 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

Net Income 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Otiier 
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities were $3.9 billion in 2015 consisting primarily of Net Income of $ 1.6 billion 
and $ 1.5 billion of noncash Depreciation and Amortization. Other changes represent items that had a cunent period 
cash flow impact, such as changes in working capital, as well as items that represent future rights or obligations to 
receive or pay cash, such as regulatory assets and tiabilities. Deferred Income Taxes increased primarily due to 
provisions in the Taxpayer Relief Act of 2014 and an increase in tax/book temporary differences from operations. The 
reduction in Fuel, Materials and Supplies balances reflects a decrease in fiiel inventory due to the cold winter weather 
and plants retired during the second quarter of 2015. 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities were $3.7 billion in 2014 consisting primarily of Net Income of $1.4 billion 
and $1.4 billion of noncash Depreciation and Amortization partially offset by $106 million of Ohio capacity deferrals 
as a result of the PUCO's July 2012 approval of a capacity defenal mechanism. Other changes represent items that 
had a ciuxent period cash flow impact, such as changes in working capital, as well as items that represent future rights 
or obligations to receive or pay cash, such as regulatory assets and liabilities. Defened Income Taxes increased 
primarily due to provisions in the Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 and an increase in tax/book temporary differences from 
operations. The reduction in Fuel, Material and Supplies balances reflects a decrease in fuel inventory due to the cold 
winter weather and increased generation. 
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$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
1,564 $ 
1,528 

818 
3.910 $ 

1,430 
1,418 

867 
3,715 



$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
(3,283) $ (2,897) 

(53) (109) 
(1) (45) 
89 (28i 

( 3 a m $ (3.079) 

Investing A ctivities 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

Construction Expenditures 
Acquisitions of Nuclear Fuel 
Acquisitions of Assets/Businesses 
Other 
Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities 

Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities were $3.2 billion in 2015 primarily due to Constmction Expenditures 
for environmental, disttibution and ttansmission investments. 

Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities were $2.9 billion in 2014 primarily due to Constmction Expenditures 
for environmental, disttibution and transmission investments. We also purchased transmission assets for $38 million. 

Financing Activities 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

Issuance of Common Stock, Net 
Issuance of Debt, Net 
Dividends Paid on Common Stock 
Other 
Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities 

Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities in 2015 were $647 million. Our net debt issuances were $236 million. 
The net issuances included issuances of $2.1 billion of senior unsecured notes, $140 million of pollution control bonds 
and $757 million of other debt notes offset by retirements of $907 million of senior unsecured notes, $308 million of 
securitization bonds, $229 million of pollution control bonds and $687 of other debt notes and a decrease in short term 
bonowing of $564 million. We paid common stock dividends of $783 million. Other includes a make whole premium 
payment on the extinguishment of long-term debt of $93 million in addition to capital lease principal payments of $74 
million. See Note 12-Financing Activities for a complete discussion of long-terra debt issuances and retirements. 

Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities in 2014 were $560 million. Our net debt issuances were $195 million. 
The net issuances included issuances of $650 million of senior unsecured notes, $343 million of pollution control 
bonds and $224 million of other debt notes and an increase in short-term borrowing of $525 million offset by retirements 
of $951 million of senior unsecured and other debt notes, $312 million of pollution control bonds and $273 million 
of securitization bonds. We paid common stock dividends of $736 million. See Note 12 - Financing Activities for a 
complete discussion of long-term debt issuances and retirements. 

In October 2015, KPCo drew the remaining $25 million on an existing $75 million variable rate credit facility due 
in 2018. 

In October 2015, Transource Missouri drew $6 million on an existing $300 million variable rate credit facility due in 
2018. 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
68 $ 

236 
(783) 
(168) 
(647) $ 

63 
195 

(736) 
(82) 

(560) 
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BUDGETED CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURES 

In July 2015, we increased our forecast for constmction expenditures by $200 million to approximately $4.6 billion 
for 2015. The increase is primarily for ttansmission investment in the Vertically Integrated Utilities, Transmission and 
Distribution Utilities, and AEP Transmission Holdco segments. 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 

Our cunent guidelines resttict the use of off-balance sheet financing entities or stmctures to traditional operating lease 
arrangements that we enter in the normal course of business. The following identifies significant off-balance sheet 
arrangements: 

September 30, 
2015 

December 31, 
2014 

Rockport Plant, Unit 2 Future Minimum Lease Payments 
Railcars Maximum Potential Loss from Lease Agreement 

(in millions) 
1,110 $ 

19 
1,184 

19 

For complete information on each of these off-balance sheet anangements, see the "Off-balance Sheet Arrangements" 
section of "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" inthe 2014 
Annual Report. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION INFORMATION 

A summary of our conttactual obligations is included in our 2014 Annual Report and has not changed significantly 
from year-end other than the debt issuances and retirements discussed in the "Cash Flow" section above. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

See the "Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" section of "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations" in the 2014 Annual Report for a discussion of the estimates and judgments 
required for regulatory accoimting, revenue recognition, derivative instruments, the valuation of long-lived assets, the 
accounting for pension and other postretirement benefits and the impact of new accounting pronouncements. 

ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

New Accounting Pronouncements Adopted During the First Quarter of 2015 

The FASB issued ASU 2014-08 "Presentation of Financial Statements and Property, Plant and Equipment" changing 
the presentation of discontinued operations on the statements of income and other requirements for reporting 
discontinued operations. Under the new standard, a disposal ofa component or a group of components of an entity is 
required to be reported in discontinued operations ifthe disposal represents a strategic shift that has (or will have) a 
major effect on an entity's operations and financial results when the component meets the criteria to be classified as 
held-for-sale or is disposed. The amendments in this update also require additional disclosures about discontinued 
operations and disposal of an individually significant component of an entity that does not qualify for discontinued 
operations. We adopted ASU 2014-08 effective January 1, 2015. 
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Pronouncepients Effective in the Future 

The FASB issued ASU 2014-09 "Revenue from Conttacts witii Customers" clarifying the meUiod used to determine 
the timing and requirements for revenue recognition on the statements of income. Under the new standard, an entity 
must identify the performance obligations in a conttact, determine the ttansaction price and allocate the price to specific 
performance obligatior^ to recognize the revenue when the obligation is completed. The amendments in this update 
also require disclosure of sufficient information to allow users to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty 
of revenue and cash flow arising from contracts. The FASB deferred implementation of ASU 2014-09 under the terms 
in ASU 2015-14, "Revenue from Conttacts with Customers (Topic 606): Defenal of the Effective Date." The new 
accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,2017 with early adoption 
permitted for armual periods begirming after December 15, 2016. We are analyzing the impact of this new standard 
and, at this time, carmot estimate the impact of adoption on revenue or net income. We plan to adopt ASU 2014-09 
effective January 1,2018. 

The FASB issued ASU 2015-01 "Income Statement - Extraordinary and Unusual Items" eliminating the concept of 
exttaordinary items for presentation on the face ofthe income statement. Under the new standard, a material event or 
ttansaction that is unusual in nature, infrequent or both shall be reported as a separate component of income from 
continuing operations. Alternatively, it may be disclosed in the notes to financial statements. The new accounting 
guidance is effective for interim and armual periods beginning after December 15,2015. Early adoption is permitted 
if applied from the begirming ofa fiscal year. As applicable, this standard may change the presentation of amounts in 
the income statements. We plan to adopt ASU 2015-01 effective January 1,2016. 

The FASB issued ASU 2015-03 "Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs" to simplify the presentation of 
debt issuance costs on the balance sheets. Under the new standard, debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt 
liability will be presented on the balance sheets as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, 
consistent with discounts. We include debt issuance costs in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets on the 
condensed balance sheets. Debt issuance costs represent less than 1% of total long-term debt. The new accounting 
guidance is effective for interim and armual periods beginning after December 15,2015 with early adoption permitted. 
We intend to early adopt ASU 2015-03 for the 2015 Form 10-K. 

The FASB issued ASU 2015-05 "Customer's Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Artangement" providing 
guidance to customers about whether a cloud computing anangement includes a software license. The new accounting 
guidance is effective for interim and armual periods begirming after December 15,2015 with early adoption permitted. 
We are analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at this time, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net 
income. We plan to adopt ASU 2015-05 effective January 1,2016. 

The FASB issued ASU 2015-11 "Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory" to simplify the guidance on the subsequent 
measurement of inventory, excluding inventory measured using last-in, first-out or the retail inventory method. Under 
the new standard, inventory should be at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The new accounting guidance is 
effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016 with early adoption permitted. We are 
analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at this tirae, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net income. We 
plan toadoptASU 2015-11 effective January 1,2017. 

The FASB issued ASU 2015-13 "Application ofthe Nonnai Purchases and Normal Sales Scope Exception to Certain 
Electticity Conttacts within Nodal Energy Markets" clarifying whether a contract for the purchase or sale of electricity 
on a forward basis should be eligible to meet the physical delivery criterion ofthe nonnai purchases and normal sales 
scope exception when either the delivery location is within a nodal energy market or the contract necessitates 
ttansmission through a nodal energy market and one of the contracting parties incurs charges (or credits) for the 
ttansmission of electricity based in part on locational marginal pricing differences payable to (or receivable from) an 
independent system operator Under the new standard, the use of locational marginal pricing by an independent system 
operator does not cause a contract to fail to meet the physical delivery criterion ofthe normal purchases and nonnai 
sales scope exception. As a result, an entity may elect to designate that contract as a normal purchase or normal sale. 
The new accounting guidance is effective upon issuance and applied prospectively. We have analyzed the impact of 
this new standard and determined that it will have no impact on the accounting of our contracts. Additionally, adoption 
has no impact on net income. We adopted ASU 2015-13 upon its issuance date. 
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Future Accounting Changes 

The FASB's standard-setting process is ongoing and until new standards have been finalized and issued, we cannot 
determine the impact on the reporting of our operations and financial position that may result from any such future 
changes. The FASB is cuirently working on several projects including financial instruments, leases, insurance, hedge 
accounting, consolidation policy and balance sheet classification of deferred taxes. The ultimate pronouncements 
resulting from these and future projects could have an impact on future net income and financial position. 

QUANTITATIVE AND OUALITATrV^E DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Market Risks 

Our Vertically Integrated Utilities segment is exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and through 
its ttansactions in power, coal, natural gas and marketing contracts. These risks include commodity price risk, interest 
rate risk and credit risk. In addition, we are exposed to foreign cimrency exchange risk as we occasionally procure 
various services and materials used in our energy business from foreign suppliers. These risks represent the risk of 
loss that may impact us due to changes in the underlying market prices or rates. 

Our Transmission and Distribution Utilities segment was exposed to FTR price risk as it related to RTO congestion 
during the June 2012 - May 2015 Ohio ESP period. Additional risks include energy procurement risk and interest rate 
risk. 

Our Generation & Marketing segment conducts marketing, risk management and retail activities in ERCOT, PJM and 
MISO. This segment is exposed to certain market risks as a marketer of wholesale and retail electricity. These risks 
include commodity price risk, interest rate risk and credit risk. These risks represent the risk of loss that may impact 
us due to changes in the underlying market prices or rates. In addition, our Generation & Marketing segment is also 
exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and through its ttansactions in wholesale electticity, natural 
gas and coal ttading and marketing contracts. 

We employ risk management contracts including physical forward purchase-and-sale contracts and financial forward 
purchase-and-sale contracts. We engage in risk management of power, coal, natural gas and, to a lesser extent, heating 
oil, gasoline, diesei and other commodity contracts to manage the risk associated with our energy business. As a result, 
we are subject to price risk. The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commercial Operations, Energy Supply, 
and Finance groups in accordance with our established risk management policies as approved by the Finance Committee 
of our Board of Directors. Our market risk oversight staff independently monitors our risk policies, procedures and 
risk levels and provides members ofthe Commercial Operations Risk Committee (Regulated Risk Committee) and 
the Energy Supply Risk Committee (Competitive Risk Committee) various reports regarding compliance with policies, 
limits and procedures. The Regulated Risk Committee consists of AEPSC's Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer, Executive Vice President of Generation, Senior Vice President of Commercial Operations and Chief Risk 
Officer. The Competitive Risk Committee consists of AEPSC's Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and 
Chief Risk Officer in addition to Energy Supply's President and Vice President. When commercial activities exceed 
predetermined limits, we modify the positions to reduce the risk to be within the limits unless specifically approved 
by the respective committee. 
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The following table summarizes the reasons for changes in total MTM value as compared to December 31, 2014: 

MTM Risk Management Contract Net Assets (Liabilities) 
Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 

Transmission 

Total MTM Risk Management Contract Net Assets 
as of December 31,2014 

Gain irom Contracts Realized/Settled During the Period 
and Entered in a Prior Period 

Fair Value of New Contracts at Inception When Entered 
During the Period (a) 

Changes in Fair Value Due to Market Fluctuations 
During the Period (b) 

Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated 
Jurisdictions (c) 

Total MTM Risk Management Contract Net Assets 
as of Septem ber 30,2015 

Commodity Cash Flow Hedge Contracts 
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Cash Flow 

Hedge Contracts 
Fair Value Hedge Contracts 
Collateral Deposits 
Elimination of Affiliated MTM Risk Management 

Contracts 
Total MTM Derivative Contract Net Assets as of 

September 30,2015 

Vertically 
Integrated 

Utilities 

$ 36 

(30) 

— 

23 

$ 29 

] 

$ 

$_ 

and Ger 
)istribution 

Utilities I^a 
(in millions) 

46 $ 

(5) 

— 

(27) 

14 $ 

•era tion 
& 

rketing 

140 

(22) 

54 

(17) 

— 

155 

$ 

$ 

Total 

222 

(57) 

54 

(17) 

(4) 

198 
(17) 

(1) 
1 

43 

(4) 

220 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

Reflects fair value on primarily long-term structured contracts which are typically with customers that seek fixed pricing 
to limit their risk against fluctuating ener^ prices. The contract prices are valued against market curves associated with 
the delivery location and delivery term. A significant portion of the total volumetric position has been economically 
hedged. 
Market fluctuations are attributable to various factors such as supply/demand, weather, etc. 
Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on the condensed statements of income. These 
net gains (losses) are recorded as regulatory liabilities/assets. 

See Note 9 - Derivatives and Hedging and Note 10 - Fair Value Measurements for additional information related to 
our risk management contracts. The following tables and discussion provide information on our credit risk and market 
volatility risk. 

Credit Risk 

We limit credit risk in our wholesale marketing and trading activities by assessing the creditworthiness of potential 
counterparties before entering into ttansactions with them and continuing to evaluate their creditworthiness on an 
ongoing basis. We use Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poor's and current market-based qualitative and 
quantitative data as well as financial statements to assess the financial health of counterparties on an ongoing basis. 
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We have risk management conttacts with numerous counterparties. Since open risk management contracts are valued 
based on changes in market prices ofthe related commodities, our exposures change daily. As of September 30,2015, 
our credit exposure net of collateral to sub investment grade counterparties was approximately 7%, expressed in terms 
of net MTM assets, net receivables and the net open positions for contracts not subject to MTM (representing economic 
risk even though there may not be risk of accounting loss). As of September 30,2015, the following table approximates 
our counterparty credit quality and exposure based on netting across commodities, instruments and legal entities where 
applicable: 

Counterparty Credit Quality 

Investment Grade 
Split Rating 
Noninvestment Grade 
No Extemal Ratings: 

Internal Investment Grade 
Internal Noninvestment Grade 

Total as of September 30,2015 

Total as of December 31,2014 

Exposure 
Before 
Credit 

Collateral 

$ 727 
25 

1 

123 
83 

$ 959 

$ 817 

Credit 
Collateral 
(in millions 

$ 1 

$ 

$ 

— 
1 

18 
20 

21 

Net 
Exposure 

, except numt 
$ 726 

$ 

$ 

25 
— 

123 
65 

939 

796 

Number of Net Exposure 
Counterparties of 

>10% of Counterparties 
Net Exposure >10% 

>er of counterparties) 
2 $ 
1 

— 

3 
2 
8 $ 

8 $ 

269 
25 
— 

66 
36 

396 

347 

In addition, we are exposed to credit risk related to our participation in RTOs. For each ofthe RTOs in which we 
participate, this risk is generally determined based on our proportionate share of member gross activity over a specified 
period of time. 

Value at Risk (VaR) Associated with Risk Management Contracts 

We use a risk measurement model, which calculates VaR, to measure our commodity price risk in the risk management 
portfolio. The VaR is based on the variance-covariance method using historical prices to estimate volatilities and 
conelations and assumes a 95% confidence level and a one-day holding period. Based on this VaR analysis, as of 
September 30,2015, a near term typical change in commodity prices is not expected to materially impact net income, 
cash flows or financial condition. 

The following tables show the end, high, average and low market risk as measured by VaR for the periods indicated: 

VaR Model 
Trading Portfolio 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 2015 

Twelve Months Ended 
December 31, 2014 

End High Average Low End High Average Low 
(in millions) 

1 $ 
(in millions) 

3 $ 1 

End 

1 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30,2015 

(in millions) 
2 $ 1 

VaR Model 
Non-Trading Portfolio 

High Average Low End 

Twelve Months Ended 
December 31,2014 

iiigh. Average Low 

2 $ 
(in millions) 

3 $ 1 

We back-test our VaR results against performance due to actual price movements. Based on the assumed 95% confidence 
interval, the performance due to actual price movements would be expected to exceed the VaR at least once every 20 
trading days. 
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As our VaR calculation captures recent price movements, we also perform regular stress testing ofthe ttading portfolio 
to understand our exposure to extreme price movements. We employ a historical-based method whereby the cunent 
ttading portfolio is subjected to actual, observed price movements from the last several years in order to ascertain 
which historical price movements ttanslated into the largest potential MTM loss. We then research the underlying 
positions, price movements and market events that created the most significant exposure and report the findings to the 
Risk Executive Committee, Regulated Risk Committee, or Competitive Risk Committee as appropriate. 

Interest Rate Risk 

We utilize an Eamings at Risk (EaR) model to measure interest rate market risk exposure. EaR statistically quantifies 
the extent to which our interest expense could vary over the next twelve months and gives a probabilistic estimate of 
different levels of interest expense. The resulting EaR is interpreted as the dollar amount by which actual interest 
expense for the next twelve months could exceed expected interest expense with a one-in-twenty chance of occurrence. 
The primary drivers of EaR are from the existing floating rate debt (including short-term debt) as well as long-term 
debt issuances In the next twelve months. As calculated on debt outstanding as of September 30,2015 and December 31, 
2014, the estimated EaR on our debt portfolio for the following twelve months was $34 million and $33 million, 
respectively. 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

For the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 
(in millions, except per-share and share amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
Vertically Integrated Utilities 
Transmission and Distribution Utilities 
Generation & Marketing 
Other Revenues 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 

960 

775 

Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation 
Purchased Electricity for Resale 
Other Operation 
Maintenance 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME 

Other Income (Expense): 
Interest and Investment Income 
Carrying Costs Income 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction 
Interest Expense 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAX 
EXPENSE AND EQUrTY EARNINGS 

Income Tax Expense 

Equity Eamings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 

INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF TAX 

NET INCOME 

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 

EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP COMMON SHAREHOLDERS 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF BASIC AEP COMMON SHARES 
OUTSTANDING 

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

TOTAL BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP 
COMMON SHAREHOLDERS 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF DILUTED AEP COMMON SHARES 
OUTSTANDING 

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBITFABLE TO AEP COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 

DILtrrED EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

TOTAL DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP 
COMMON SHAREHOLDERS 

CASH DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE 

See Condensed Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 51. 

Three Months Ended 
September 

2015 

$ 2,436 $ 
1,164 

802 
30 

4,432 

955 
731 
691 
312 
535 
248 

3.472 

30, 
2014 

2,432 $ 
1,163 

538 
28 

4.161 

1,080 
449 
685 
313 
499 
230 

3,256 

Nine Months Ended 
Septem 

2015 

7,082 
3,378 
2,289 

90 
12,839 

2,782 
2,050 
1,955 

923 
1,528 

733 
9,971 

ber 30, 
2014 

$ 7,217 
3,388 
1,932 

22 
12.559 

3,291 
1,560 
1,985 

929 
1,418 

679 
9.862 

905 2,697 

2 
1 

33 
(221) 

1 
7 

27 
(217) 

6 
18 
97 

(659) 

5 
22 
74 

(650) 

723 2,330 2,148 

275 
12 

512 

8 

520 

1 

$ 519 

490,648,929 

$ 1.04 

$ 0.02 

$ 1.06 

490,800.335 

$ 1.04 

$ O.02 

$ 1.06 

$ nsi 

— 

— 

4= 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

zL 

264 
24 

483 

11 

494 

1 

493 

488,912,892 

0.99 

0-02 

1.01 

488,970,647 

0.99 

0.02 

1.01 

0.50 

— 

_ 

=1= 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

X. 

827 
61 

1,564 

18 

1,582 

4 

1.578 

490,155,315 

3.18 

0.04 

3.22 

490,411,020 

3.18 

0.04 

3.22 

1..59 

783 
65 

1,430 

16 

1,446 

3 

S 1443 

488,361,017 

$ 2.92 

$ 0.03 

$ 2.95 

488,597,178 

$ 2.92 

$ 0,03 

$ 2,95 

% 1.50 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

For the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 
(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

Net Income 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
520 $ 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
494 $ 1,582 $ 1,446 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAXES 

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of $3 and $1 for the Three Months Ended 
September 30, 2015 and 2014, Respectively, and $6 and $3 for the Nine 
Months Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, Respectively (6) 

Securities Available for Sale, Net of Tax of $ 1 and $0 for the Three Months 
Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, Respectively, and $1 and $0 for the 
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, Respectively (1) 

Amortization of Pension and OPEB Deferred Costs, Net of Tax of $0 and $1 
for the Three Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014, Respectively, 
and $0 and $2 for the Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014, 
Respectively — 

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO AEP 
COMMON SHAREHOLDERS 

See Condensed Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 51. 

(2) (11) 

(1) 

$ 

(7) 

513 

1 

512 $ 

0) 

493 

1 

492 $ 

(11) 

1,571 

4 

1,567 % 

10 

1,456 

3 

1,453 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 
(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

AEP Common Shareholders 

TOTAL EQUITY - DECEMBER 31,2013 

Issuance of Common Stock 
Common Stock Dividends 
Other Changes in Equity 
Net Income 
Other Comprehensive Income 
TOTAL EQIJITY - SEPTEMBER 30,2014 

TOTAL EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Issuance of Common Stock 
Common Stock Dividends 
Otiier Changes in Equity 
Net Income 
Other Comprehensive Loss 
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to 

Mitchell Plant 
TOTAL EQUITY - SEPTEMBER 30,2015 

Common Stock 

Shares Amount 

508 S 3,303 

2 9 

510 

510 

1 

511 

$ 3.312 

$ 3,313 

9 

$ 3.322 

Paid-in 
Capital 

$ 6,131 

54 

6 

$ 6.191 

$ 6,204 

59 

19 

$ 6,282 

Retained 
Eamings 

S 6,766 

(733) 
(6) 

1,443 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7.470 

7,406 

(780) 

1,578 

8.204 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) 

S (115) 

10 
$ (105) 

$ 

$ 

(103) 

(11) 

5 

(-109) 

Noncontrolling 
Interests 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1 

(3) 
3 
3 

4 

4 

(3) 
5 
4 

10 

Total 

$ 16,086 

63 
(736) 

3 
1,446 

10 
$ 16.872 

$ 16,824 

68 
(783) 

24 
1,582 

(11) 

5 

$ 17.709 

See Condensed Notes io Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 5 J. 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 

(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

September 30, December 31, 
2015 2014 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Temporary Investments 

(September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 Amounts Include $307 and $371, Respectively, Related 
to Transition Fimding, Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding, Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding 
and EIS) 

Accoimts Receivable: 
Customers 
Accrued Unbilled Revenues 
Pledged Accounts Receivable - AEP Credit 
Miscellaneous 
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 
Fuel 
Materials and Supplies 
Risk Management Assets 
Regulatory Asset for Under-Recovered Fuel Costs 
Margin Deposits 
Assets Held for Sale 
Prepayments and Other Current Assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Electric: 

Generation 
Transmission 
Distribution 

Other Property, Plant and Equipment (September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014 Amounts Include 
Plant to be Retired, Coal Mming and Nuclear Fuel, December 31,2014 Amotmt Includes 2015 Plant 
Retirement) 

Construction Work in Progress 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET 

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Regulatory Assets 
Securitized Assets 
Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts 
Goodwill 
Long-term Risk Management Assets 
Assets Held for Sale 
Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets 
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

178 $ 

315 

163 

386 

$ 

662 
147 
987 
84 
(27) 

1.853 

376 
729 
143 
105 
85 
608 
156 

4,548 

25,665 
13,305 
17,812 

4,036 

4,008 
64,826 
19,588 
45,238 

4,950 
1,841 
2,047 

53 
353 
— 

2,069 
11,313 

61.099 $ 

637 
146 
987 
85 
(20) 

1,835 

581 
736 
178 
127 
95 
103 
274 

4,478 

25,727 

12,433 
17,157 

5,074 

3,215 
63,606 
19,971 
43,635 

4,264 
2,072 
2,096 

53 
294 
522 

2,219 

11,520 

59.633 

See Condensed Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 51. 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDURY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 

(dollars in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

September 30, December 31, 
2015 2014 

CURRENT LIABU.ITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Short-term Debt: 

Securitized Debt for Receivables - AEP Credit 
Other Short-term Debt 

Total Short-term Debt 
Long-term Debt Due Within One Year 

(September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014 Amounts Include $424 and $431, Respectively, 
Related to Transition Funding, DCC Fuel, Ohio Phase~jn-Recoveiy Funding, Appalachian 
Consumer Rate Relief Funding and Sabine) 

Risk Management Liabilities 
Customer Deposits 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Regulatory Liability for Over-Recovered Fuel Costs 
Liabilities Held for Sale 
Other Current Liabilities 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Rate Matters (Note 4) 
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 5) 

EQUITY 

Shares Authorized 600,000,000 600,000,000 
Shares Issued 511,141,256 509,739,159 

(20,336,592 Shares were Held in Treasury as of September 30, 2015 and December 31,2014) 
Paid-in Capital 
Retained Eamings 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
TOTAL AEP COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Noncontrolling Interests 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

See Condensed Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 51. 
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s 1,274 $ 

750 
32 
782 

1,826 

75 
335 
748 
236 
74 
474 

1,234 
7,058 

1,258 

744 
602 

1,346 

2,500 

92 
324 
863 
238 
55 
85 

1,206 
7,967 

Long-term Debt 
(September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 Amounts Include $2,004 and $2,260, Respectively, 
Related to Transition Funding, DCC Fuel, Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding, Appalachian 
Consumer Rate Relief Funding, Transource Energy and Sabine) 

Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Asset Retirement Obligations 
Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations 
Liabilities Held for Sale 
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

17,600 

201 
11,425 
3,762 
1,944 
535 
— 
865 

36,332 

43,390 

16,101 

131 
10,892 
3,892 
1,951 
630 
350 
895 

34,842 

42,809 

Common Stock - Par Value - $6.50 Per Share: 
2015 2014 

? 

3,322 
6,282 
8,204 
(109) 

17,699 

10 

17.709 

61.099 $ 

3,313 
6,204 
7,406 
(103) 

16,820 

4 

16,824 

59.633 



AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 
(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 
201S 2014 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 
Income from Discontinued Operations 
Income from Continuing Operations 
Adjustments to Reconcile Income from Continuing Operations to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Carrying Costs Income 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction 
Mark-to-Market of Risk Management Contracts 
Amortization of Nuclear Fuel 
Pension Contributions to Qualified Pian Trust 
Property Taxes 
Fuel OverAJnder-Recovery, Net 
Deferral of Ohio Capacity Costs, Net 
Change in Other Noncurrent Assets 
Change in Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Changes in Certain Components of Working Capital: 

Accounts Receivable, Net 
Fuel, Materials and Supplies 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Taxes, Net 
Other Current Assets 
Other Current Liabilities 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Construction Expenditures 
Change in Other Temporary Investments, Net 
Purchases of Investment Securities 
Sales of Investment Securities 
Acquisitions of Nuclear Fuel 
Acquisitions of Assets/Businesses 
Other Investing Activities 
Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Issuance of Common Stock, Net 
Issuance of Long-term Debt 
Change in Short-term Debt, Net 
Retirement of Long-term Debt 
Make Whole Premium on Extinguishment of Long-term Debt 
Principal Payments for Capital Lease Obligations 
Dividends Paid on Common Stock 
Other Financing Activities 
Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents At Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents »t End of Period 

CASH FLOWS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
Operating Activities 
Investing Activities 
Financing Activities 
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents from Discontinued Operations 
Cash and Cash Equivalents from Discontinued Operations - Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents from Discontinued Operations - End of Period 

See Condensed Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on page 51. 

% 

% 

$ 

$ 

1,582 $ 
18 

1,564 

1,528 
529 
(18) 
(97) 
18 
102 
(92) 
247 
93 
35 

(106) 

(1) 

(18) 
194 
(13) 
(68) 
11 
2 

3.910 

(3,283) 
81 

(1,489) 
1,437 
(53) 

(1) 
60 

(3,248) 

68 
2,931 
(564) 

(2,131) 
(93) 
(74) 
(783) 
(1) 

(647) 

15 
163 
178 $ 

10 s 
2 

(12) 

- % 

1,446 
16 

1,430 

1,418 
385 
(22) 
(74) 
15 
114 
(70) 
220 
(77) 
(106) 
(41) 
271 

(19) 
222 
(40) 
20 
— 
69 

3,715 

(2,897) 
37 

(791) 
746 
(109) 
(45) 
(20) 

(3,079) 

63 
1,206 
525 

(1,536) 

__ 
(85) 
(736) 
3 

(560) 

76 
118 
194 

10 
(2) 
(8) 

— 
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AMERICAN ELECTJRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDURY COMPANIES 
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING MATTERS 

General 

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and footnotes were prepared in accordance with GAAP 
for interim financial infonnation and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X ofthe 
SEC. Accordingly, they do not include all ofthe infonnation and footnotes required by GAAP for complete armual 
financial statements. 

In the opinion of management, the unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements reflect all normal 
and recurring accruals and adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of our net income, financial position and cash 
flows for the interim periods. Net income for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 is not necessarily 
indicative of results that may be expected for the year ending December 31,2015. The condensed consolidated financial 
statements are unaudited and should be read in conjunction with the audited 2014 consolidated financial statements 
and notes thereto, which are included in our Form 10-K as filed with the SEC on February 20, 2015. 

Revenue Recognition 

Electricity Supply and Delivery Activities - Transactions with PJM 

Revenues are recognized from retail and wholesale electricity sales and electricity transmission and distribution delivery 
services. For regulated and nonregulated operations, we recognize the revenues on the statements of income upon 
delivery ofthe energy to the customer and include unbilled as well as billed amounts. 

APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo sell power produced at their generation plants to PJM and purchase power from PJM 
to supply their retail load. These power sales and purchases for each subsidiary's retail load are netted hourly for 
financial reporting purposes. On an hourly net basis, each subsidiary records sales of power to PJM in excess of 
purchases of power from PJM as revenue on the statements of income. Also, on an hourly net basis, each subsidiary 
records purchases of power fi"om PJM to serve retail load in excess of sales of power to PJM as Purchased Electricity 
for Resale on the statements of income. Upon termination ofthe Interconnection Agreement on January 1,2014, each 
subsidiary manages and accounts for its purchases and sales with PJM individually based on market prices. 

AEP's nonregulated subsidiaries also purchase power from PJM and sell power to PJM. With the exception of certain 
dedicated load bilateral power supply contracts, these transactions are reported as gross purchases and sales. 
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Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing net eamings available to common shareholders by the weighted average number 
of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the weighted average 
outstanding common shares, assuming conversion of all potentially dilutive stock options and awards. 

The following tables present our basic and diluted EPS calculations included on our condensed statements of income; 

Three Months Ended September 30, 
2015 2014 

Income fi^om Continuing Operations 
Less: Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from 

Continuing Operations 

Weighted Average Number of Basic Shares Outstanding 
Weighted Average Dilutive Effect of Restricted Stock Units 
Weighted Average Number of Diluted Shares Outstanding 

(in millions, except per share data) 
S/share $/share 

512 $ 483 
I 1 

$ 511 

490.6 $ 
0.2 

490.8 $ 

$ 

1.04 

1.04 

Nine Months Ended! 
2015 

482 

488.9 $ 
O.I 

489.0 $ 

September 30, 
2014 

0.99 

0.99 

Income from Continuing Operations 
Less: Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 
Earnings Attributable to AEP Common Shareholders from 

Continuing Operations 

Weighted Average Number of Basic Shares Outstanding 
Weighted Average Dilutive Effect of Restricted Stock Units 
Weighted Average Number of Diluted Shares Outstanding 

There were no antidilutive shares outstanding as of September 30, 2015 and 2014. 

Supplementary Cash Flow Information 

Cash Flow Information 

(in millions, except per share data) 
$/share $/share 

1,564 $ 1,430 
4 3 

$ 1,560 

490.2 
0.2 

490.4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3.18 
— 

3.18 

1,427 

488.4 $ 
0.2 

488.6 $ 

2.92 
— 

2.92 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 
2015 2014 

Cash Paid (Received) for; 
Cash Paid for Interest, Net of Capitalized Amounts 
Net Cash Paid for Income Taxes 

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities: 
Noncash Acquisitions Under Capital Leases 
Construction Expenditures Included in Current Liabilities as of 

September 30, 
Construction Expenditures Included in Noncurrent Liabilities as of 

September 30, 
Acquisition of Nuclear Fuel Included in Current Liabilities as of 

September 30, 

$ 

(in millions) 

639 $ 
116 

97 

579 

66 

31 

649 
109 

80 

515 

— 

_-
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2. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

Upon issuance of final pronouncements, we review the new accounting literature to determine its relevance, if any, to 
our business. The following final pronouncements will impact our financial statements. 

ASU 2014-08 "Presentation of Financial Statements and Property, Plant and Equipment" (ASU 2014-08) 

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08 changing the presentation of discontinued operations on the statements 
of income and other requirements^ for reporting discontinued operations. Under the new standard, a disposal of a 
component or a group of components of an entity is required to be reported in discontinued operations ifthe disposal 
represents a strategic shift that has (or will have) a major effect on an entity's operations and financial results when 
the component meets the criteria to be classified as held-for-sale or is disposed. The amendments in this update also 
require additional disclosures about discontinued operations and disposal of an individually significant component of 
an entity that does not qualify for discontinued operations. This standard must be prospectively applied to all reporting 
periods presented in financial reports issued after the effective date. 

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and armual periods beginning after December 15, 2014. If 
applicable, this standard will change the presentation of our financial statements but will not affect the calculation of 
net income, comprehensive income or eamings per share. We adopted ASU 2014-08 effective January 1, 2015. 

ASU 2014-09 ''Revenue from Contracts wiih Customers" (ASU 2014-09) 

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09 clarifying the method used to determine the timing and requirements for 
revenue recognition on the statements of income. Under the new standard, an entity must identify the performance 
obligations in a contract, determine the transaction price and allocate the price to specific performance obligations to 
recognize the revenue when the obligation is completed. The amendments in this update also require disclosure of 
sufficient information to allow users to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash 
flow arising from contracts. 

The FASB deferred implementation of ASU 2014-09 under the terms in ASU 2015-14, "Revenue fi-om Confracts with 
Customers (Topic 606): Deferral ofthe Effective Date." The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and 
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted for annual periods beginning after 
December 15,2016. As applicable, this standard may change the amount of revenue recognized in the income statements 
in each reporting period. We are analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at this time, cannot estimate the impact 
of adoption on revenue or net income. We plan to adopt ASU 2014-09 effective January 1,2018. 

ASU 2015-01 ''Income Statement - Extraordinary and Unusual Items" (ASU 2015-01) 

In January 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-01 eliminating the concept of extraordinary items for presentation on 
the face of the income statement. Under the new standard, a material event or transaction that is unusual in nature, 
infrequent or both shall be reported as a separate component of income from continuing operations. Altematively, it 
may be disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. Earfy 
adoption is permitted if applied from the beginning of a fiscal year. As applicable, this standard may change the 
presentation of amounts in the income statements. We plan to adopt ASU 2015-01 effective January 1, 2016. 

ASU 2015-03 "Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs" (ASU 2015-03) 

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 201 S-OS'simplifying the presentation of debt issuance costs on the balance sheets. 
Under the new standard, debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability will be presented on the balance 
sheets as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with discounts. We include debt 
issuance costs in Deferred Charges and Other Noncunent Assets on the condensed balance sheets. Debt issuance costs 
represent less than 1% of total long-term debt. 
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The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,2015 with early 
adoption permitted. We intend to early adopt ASU 2015-03 for the 2015 Form 10-K. 

ASU 2015-05 "Customer's Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Arrangement" (ASU 2015-05) 

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-05 providing guidance to customers about whether a cloud computing 
arrangement includes a software license. The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods 
beginning after December 15,2015 with early adoption permitted. We are analyzing the impact of this new standard 
and, at this time, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net income. We plan to adopt ASU 2015-05 effective 
January 1,2016. 

ASU 2015-11 "Simpliffing the Measurement of Inventory" (ASU 2015-11) 

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11 simplifying the guidance on the subsequent measurement of inventory, 
excluding inventory measured using last-in, first-out or the retail inventory method. Under the new standard, inventory 
should be at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual 
periods beginning after December 15, 2016 with early adoption permitted. We are analyzing the impact of this new 
standard and, at this time, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net income. We plan to adopt ASU 2015-11 
effective January 1, 2017. 

ASU 2015-13 "Application ofthe Normal Purchases and Normal Sales Scope Exception to Certain Electricity 
Contracts within Nodal Energy Markets" (ASU 2015-13) 

In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-13 clarifying whether a contract for the purchase or sale of electricity on 
a forward basis should be eligible to meet the physical delivery criterion ofthe normal purchases and normal sales 
scope exception when either the delivery location is within a nodal energy market or the confract necessitates 
transmission through a nodal energy market and one ofthe contracting parties incurs charges (or credits) for the 
transmission of electticity based in part on locational marginal pricing differences payable to (or receivable from) an 
independent system operator. Under the new standard, the use of locational marginal pricing by an independent system 
operator does not cause a contract to fail to meet the physical delivery criterion ofthe normal purchases and normal 
sales scope exception. As a result, an entity may elect to designate that contract as a normal purchase or normal sale. 

The new accounting guidance is effective upon issuance and applied prospectively. We have analyzed the impact of 
this new standard and determined that it will have no impact on the accounting of our confracts. Additionally, adoption 
has no impact on net income. We adopted ASU 2015-13 upon its issuance date. 
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3. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Presentation of Comprehensive Income 

The following tables provide the components of changes in AOCI for the three and nine months ended September 30, 
2015 and 2014. All amounts in the following tables are presented net of related income taxes. 

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component 
For the Three Months Ended September 30,2015 

Balance in AOCI as of June 3D, 2015 
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive 

Loss 
Balance in AOCI as of September 30,2015 $ 

Cash Flow 
Inl 

Commodity Fo 

$ (5) $ 
(3) 
(3) 

(6) 
$ 01) $ 

Hedges 
erest Rat 
reign Cur 

t and Securities 
rency Available for Sale 

(in millions) 
(18) $ 8 
- (1) 

- (1) 
(18) $ 7 

Pension 
and OPEB 

$ (87) 
— 

— 

$ (87) 

Total 

$ (102) 
(4) 
(3) 

(7) 
$ (109) 

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component 
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2014 

Balance in AOCI as of June 30,2014 
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI 
Net Cunent Period Other Comprehensive 

Income (Loss) 
Balance in AOCI as of September 30,2014 $ 

Cash Flow Hedges 
Interest Rate and Securities 

Commodity Foreign Currency Available for S 

$ 6 $ 
3 

(6) 

(3) 
$ 3 $ 

(in millions) 
(21) S 

I 

1 
(20) $ 

ale 

8 

— 

— 
8 

Pension 
and OPEB Total 

S (97) $ (104) 
— 3 

1 (4) 

1 (1) 
$ (96) $ (105) 

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component 
For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 

Balance in AOCI as of December3l, 2014 
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI 
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive 

Income (Loss) 
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to 

Mitchell Plant 
Balance in AOCI as of September 30,2015 $ 

Cash Flow Hedges 
Interest Rate and 

Commodity Foreign Currency Av 

$ 1 $ 
(2) 

(10) 

(12) 

— 

S 01) s 

Securities 
ailable for Sale 

(in millions) 
(19) $ 

1 

1 

— 

08) $ 

8 
0) 

(1) 

— 
7 

Pension 
and OPEB 

$ (93) 

1 

1 

5 
S (87) 

Total 

$ (103) 
(3) 
(8) 

OD 

5 
$ O09) 
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Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component 
For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 

Cash Flow Hedges 
Interest Rate and Securities Pension 

Commodity Foreign Currency Available for Sale and OPEB Total 
(in millions) 

Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2013 $_ 
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amotjnts Reclassified from AOCI 
Net Cunent Period Other Comprehensive 

Income 
Balance in AOCI as of September 30,2014 X 

(8) 
11 

3 $ 

(23) $. 
1 

(20) $ 

$ (99) $ (115) 
- (V) 

3 17 

3 10 

$ (96) $ (105) 

Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

The following tables provide details of reclassifications from AOCI for the three and nine months ended September 
30,2015 and 2014. The amortization of pension and OPEB AOCI components are included in the computation of net 
periodic pension and OPEB costs. See Note 7 for additional details. 

Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
For the Three Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 

Gains and Losses on Cash Flow Hedges 

Amount of (Gain) Loss 
Reclassified from AOCI 

Commodity: 
Generation & Marketing Revenues 
Purchased Electricity for Resale 

Subtotal - Commodity 

Interest Rate and Foreign Cunency: 
Interest Expense 

Subtotal ~ Interest Rate and Foreign Cunency 

Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

Pension and OPEB 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

Total Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

Three Months Ended September 
2015 

(in millions) 

$ (19) $ 
14 
(5) 

— 

(5) 
(2) 
(3) 

(5) 
5 

— 
— 
— 

$ (3) $ 

2014 
30, 

— 
(9) 
(9) 

2 
2 

(7) 
(2) 
(5) 

(5) 
7 
2 
1 
1 

(4) 
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Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
For the Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 

Gains and Losses on Cash Flow Hedges 

Amount of (Gain) Loss 
Reclassified from AOCI 

Commodity: 
Generation & Marketing Revenues 
Purchased Electricity for Resale 
Regulatory Assets/(Liabilities), Net (a) 

Subtotal - Commodity 

Interest Rate and Foreign Cunency: 
Interest Expense 

Subtotal - Interest Rate and Foreign Currency 

Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

^ Pension and OPEB 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

Total Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 

Nine Months Ended September 
2015 2014 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 

(36) $ 
20 
— 

(16) 

1 
I 

(15) 
(6) 
(9) 

(15) 
16 

1 
— 

1 

(8) $ 

30, 

20 
(3) 
17 

6 
6 

23 
9 

14 

(15) 
21 

6 
3 
3 

17 

(a) Represents realized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment recorded as either cunent or noncurrent 
on the condensed balance sheets. 
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4. RATE MATTERS 

As discussed in the 2014 Annual Report, our subsidiaries are involved in rate and regulatory proceedings at the FERC 
and their state commissions. The Rate Matters note within our 2014 Armual Report should be read in conjunction with 
this report to gain a complete understanding of material rate matters still pending that could impact net income, cash 
flows and possibly financial condition. The following discusses ratemaking developments in 2015 and updates the 
2014 Annual Report. 

Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval 

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets 

Regulatorv Assets Currently Earning a Retum 
Storm Related Costs 
Material and Supplies Related to Retired Plants 
West Virginia Vegetation Management Program 

Regulatorv Assets Currentiv Not Earning a Retum 
Asset Retirement Obligation Costs Related to Retired Plants 
Virginia Peak Demand Reduction/Ener^ Efficiency 
Ormet Special Rate Recovery Mechanism 
Storm Related Costs 
Carbon Capture and Storage Product Validation Facility 
IGCC Pre-Constmction Costs 
Other Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval 

Total Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval 

September 30, 
2015 

December 31, 
2014 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 

24 
20 
— 

59 
12 
10 
7 

— 
— 
27 

159 

$ 

$ 

20 
— 
20 

9 
10 

100 
13 
11 
43 

226 

If these costs are ultimately determined not to be recoverable, it could reduce future net income and c ^ h flows and 
impact financial condition. 

OPCo Rate Matters 

Ohio Electric Security Plan Filings 

2009 - 2011 ESP 

The PUCO issued an order in March 2009 that modified and approved the ESP which established rates at the start of 
the April 2009 billing cycle through 2011. The order also provided a phase-in FAC, which was authorized to be 
recovered through a non-bypassable surcharge over the period 2012 through 2018. 

In August 2012, the PUCO issued an order m a separate proceeding which implemented a PIRR to recover deferred 
fuel costs in rates begirming September 2012. The PUCO mled that carrying charges should be calculated without an 
offset for accumulated deferred income taxes and that a long-term debt rate should be applied when collections begin. 
In November 2012, OPCo appealed that PUCO order to the Supreme Court of Ohio claiming a long-term debt rate 
modified the previously adjudicated 2009 - 2011 ESP order, which granted a weighted average cost of capital (WACC) 
rate. In November 2012, the lEU filed an appeal ofthe PUCO decision that included the argument that carrying costs 
should be reduced due to an accumulated deferred income tax credit. In June 2015, the Supreme Court of Ohio issued 
a decision that reversed the PUCO order on the carrying cost rate issue and dismissed the appeal filed by the lEU. In 
June 2015, the lEU filed a motion for reconsideration with the Supreme Court of Ohio related to the accumulated 
deferred income tax credit. In September 2015, the Supreme Court of Ohio denied the lEU's request for reconsideration 
and in October 2015 this matter was remanded back to the PUCO for reinstatement ofthe WACC rate. 
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/ 

June 2012 -May 2015 ESP Including Capacity Charge 

In August 2012, the PUCO issued an order which adopted and modified a new ESP that established base generation 
rates through May 2015. This ruling was generally upheld in rehearing orders in January and March 2013. 

In July 2012, the PUCO issued an order in a separate capacity proceeding which stated that OPCo must charge CRES 
providers the RPM price and authorized OPCo to defer a portion of its incurred capacity costs not recovered from 
CRES providers up to $188.88/MWday. The OPCo RPM price collected from CRES providers, which includes reserve 
margins, was approximately $34/MW day through May 2014 and $150/MW day from June 2014 through May 2015. 
In December 2012, various parties filed notices of appeal ofthe capacity costs decision with the Supreme Court of 
Ohio, which has scheduled oral arguments for the fourth quarter of 2015. 

As part of the August 2012 ESP order, the PUCO established a non-bypassable RSR, effective September 2012. The 
RSR was collected from customers at $3.50/MWh through May 2014 and at $4.00/MWh for the period June 2014 
through May 2015, with $1.00/MWh applied to the recovery of deferted capacity costs. In April 2015, the PUCO 
issued an order that approved, with modifications, OPCo's July 2014 application to collect the unrecovered portion of 
the deferted capacity costs. The order included approval to continue the collection of deferted capacity costs at a rate 
of S4.00/MWh begirming June 1, 2015 for approximately 32 months, with carrying costs at a long-term cost of debt 
rate. Additionally, the order stated that an audit will be conducted ofthe May 31, 2015 capacity defertal balance, 
which was $444 million. In May 2015, the PUCO granted intervenors requests for rehearing. As of September 30, 
2015, OPCo's net deferred capacity costs balance of $392 million, including debt carrying costs, was recorded in 
Regulatory Assets on the condensed balance sheet Through September 30, 2015, OPCo has collected $183 million 
in deferred capacity costs, and related carrying charges. 

In 2013, the PUCO issued its Orders on Rehearing for the ESP which generally upheld its August 2012 order. The 
PUCO clarified that a final reconciliation of revenues and expenses would be permitted for any over- or under-recovery 
on several riders including fuel. In addition, the PUCO addressed certain issues around the energy auctions while 
other SSO issues related to the energy auctions were deferred to a separate docket related to the competitive bid process 
(CBP). In 2013, OPCo and various intervenors filed appeals with the Supreme Court of Ohio challenging portions of 
the PUCO's ESP order. Oral arguments at the Supreme Court of Ohio were held in May 2015. 

In November 2013, the PUCO issued an order approving OPCo's CBP with modifications. The PUCO also approved 
the unbimdling ofthe FAC into fixed and energy-related components and an intervenor proposal to blend the $ 188.88/ 
MW day capacity price in proportion to the percentage of energy planned to be auctioned. Additionally, the PUCO 
ordered that intervenor concems related to the recovery ofthe fixed fuel costs through potentially both the FAC and 
the approved capacity charges be addressed in subsequent FAC proceedings. 

In January 2014, the PUCO denied all rehearing requests and agreed to issue a supplemental request for an independent 
auditor in the 2012 - 2013 FAC proceeding to separately examine the recovery ofthe fixed fuel costs, mcluding OVEC. 
In March 2014, the PUCO approved OPCo's request to implement riders related to the unbundling ofthe FAC. In 
October 2014, the independent auditor, selected by the PUCO, filed its report for the period August 2012 through May 
2015 with the PUCO. Ifthe PUCO ultimately concludes that a portion ofthe fixed fuel costs are also recovered through 
OPCo's $188.88/MW day capacity charge, the independent auditor has recommended a methodology for calculating 
a refund of a portion of certain fixed fiiel costs. The retail share of these fixed fuel costs is approximately $90 million 
annually. A hearing related to this matter has not been scheduled. Management believes that no over-recovery of costs 
has occurred and disagrees with the findings in the audit report. 

If OPCo is ultimately not permitted to fully collect all components of its ESP rates, it could reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condition. 
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June 2015 - May 2018 ESP Including PPA Application 

In December 2013, OPCo filed an application with the PUCO to approve an ESP that included proposed rate adjustments 
and the continuation and modification of certain existing riders, including the Disttibution Investment Rider (DIR), 
effective June 2015 through May 2018. The proposal also included a purchased power agreement (PPA) rider that 
would allow retail customers to receive a rate stabilizing charge or credit by hedging market-based prices with a cost-
based PPA. The PPA would initially be based upon the OVEC conttactual entitlement and could, upon further approval, 
be expanded to include other contracts involving other Ohio legacy generation assets. 

In Febmary 2015, the PUCO issued an order approving OPCo's ESP application, subj ect to certain modifications, with 
a retum on common equity of 10.2% on capital costs for certain riders. The order included (a) approval ofthe DIR, 
with modified rate caps established by the PUCO, (b) authorization to establish a zero rate rider for OPCo's proposed 
PPA, (c) the option for OPCo to reapply in a future proceeding with a more detailed PPA proposal and (d) a directive 
to continue to pursue the transfer of the OVEC contractual entitiement to AGR or to otherwise divest of its interest in 
OVEC. In May 2015, the PUCO issued an order on rehearing that increased the DIR rate caps and defened mling on 
all requests for rehearing related to the establishment ofthe PPA rider. In July 2015, the PUCO granted OPCo's and 
various intervenors' requests for rehearing related to the May 2015 order. In July 2015, intervenors filed appeals with 
the Supreme Court of Ohio that included opposition to the authorization of a PPA rider and the modifications to a 
ttansmission riden 

In October 2014, OPCo filed a separate application with the PUCO to propose a new extended PPA with AGR for 
2,671 MW for inclusion in the PPA rider. In May 2015, OPCo filed an amended PPA application between OPCo and 
AGR that (a) included OPCo's OVEC contractual entitlement, (b) addressed the PPA requirements set forth in the 
PUCO's Febmary 2015 order, (c) updated supporting testimony to reflect a cunent analysis ofthe PPA proposal and 
(d) included the 2,671 M W to be available for capacity, energy and ancillary services, produced by AGR over the lives 
of the respective generating units. A hearing at the PUCO related to the PPA commenced in September 2015. In 
October 2015, the PUCO staff submitted testimony that opposed the PPA application as currently proposed but 
concluded that, with changes, a PPA could be in the public interest. 

If OPCo is ultimately not permitted to fully collect all components of its ESP rates, it could reduce future net income 
and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

Significantly Excessive Earnings Test Filings 

In January 2011, the PUCO issued an order on the 2009 SEET filing. The order gave consideration for a future 
commitment to invest $20 million to support the development of a large solar farm. In Janiary 2013, the PUCO found 
there was not a need for the large solar farm. The PUCO noted that OPCo remains obligated to spend $20 million on 
this solar project or another project. In September 2013, a proposed second phase of OPCo's gridSMART® program 
was filed with the PUCO which included a proposed project to satisfy this PUCO directive. A decision from the PUCO 
is pending. 

In June 2015, OPCo submitted its 2014 SEET filing with the PUCO. Management believes its financial statements 
adequately address the impact of 2014 SEET requirements. 

Corporate Separation 

In October 2012, the PUCO issued an order which approved the corporate separation and ttansfer of OPCo's generation 
assets and associated generation liabilities at net book value to AGR. In June 2013, the lEU filed an appeal with the 
Supreme Court of Ohio claiming the PUCO order approving the corporate separation was unlawful. A decision from 
the Supreme Court of Ohio is pending. In December 2013, corporate separation of OPCo's generation assets was 
completed. If any part ofthe PUCO order is overturned, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact 
financial condition. 
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2009 Fuel Adjustment Clause Audit 

In January 2012, the PUCO issued an order in OPCo's 2009 FAC that the remaining $65 million in proceeds from a 
2008 coal contract settlement agreement be applied against OPCo's under-recovered fuel balance. In April 2012, on 
rehearing, the PUCO ordered that the settlement credit only needed to reflect the Ohio retail jurisdictional share ofthe 
gain not already flowed through the FAC with carrying charges. As aresult, OPCo recorded a $30 million net favorable 
adjustment on the statement of income in 2012. The January 2012 PUCO order also stated that a consultant should 
be hired to review the coal reserve valuation and recommend whether any additional value should benefit ratepayers. 

In September 2014, the Supreme Court of Ohio upheld the PUCO order on appeal. A review ofthe coal reserve 
valuation by an outside consultant has not been initiated by the PUCO. If the PUCO ultimately determines that 
additional amounts should benefit ratepayers as a result of the consultant's review of the coal reserve valuation, it 
could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

2012 and 2013 Fuel Adjustment Clause Audits 

In May 2014, the PUCO-selected outside consultant provided its final report related to its 2012 and 2013 FAC audit 
which included certain unfavorable recommendations related to the FAC recovery for 2012 and 2013. These 
recommendations are opposed by OPCo. In addition, the PUCO will consider the results ofthe final audit ofthe 
recovery of fixed fuel costs that was issued in October 2014. See the "June 2012 - May 2015 ESP Including Capacity 
Charge" section above. Ifthe PUCO orders a reduction to the FAC deferral or a refund to customers, it could reduce 
future net income and cash fiows and impact financial condition. 

Ormet 

Ormet, a large aluminum company, had a contract to purchase power from OPCo through 2018. In 2013, Ormet filed 
for bankmptcy and subsequently shut down operations. In March 2014, the PUCO issued an order in OPCo's Economic 
Development Rider (EDR) filing allowing OPCo to include $39 million of Ormet-related foregone revenues in the 
EDR effective April 2014. The order stated that ifthe stipulation agreement between OPCo and Ormet is subsequently 
adopted by the PUCO, OPCo could file an application to modify the EDR rate for the remainder ofthe period requesting 
recovery ofthe remaining $10 million of Ormet defenals which, as of September 30, 2015, is recorded in Regulatory 
Assets on the condensed balance sheet. In April 2014, an intervenor filed testimony objecting to $5 million of the 
remaining foregone revenues. A hearing at the PUCO related to the stipulation agreement was held in May 2014. 

In addition, in the 2009 - 2011 ESP proceeding, intervenors requested that OPCo be required to refund the Ormet-
related revenues under a previous interim anangement (effective from January 2009 through September 2009) and 
requested that the PUCO prevent OPCo from collecting Ormet-related revenues in the future. Through September 
2009, the last month ofthe mterim artangement, OPCo had $64 million of defened FAC costs related to the interim 
arrangement, excluding $2 million of unrecognized equity carry mg costs. The PUCO did not take any action on this 
request. The intervenors raised this issue again in response to OPCo's November 2009 filing to approve recovery of 
the deferral under the interim agreement. 

To the extent amounts discussed above are not recoverable, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and 
impact financial condition. 

SWEPCo Rate Matters 

2012 Texas Base Rate Case 

In 2012, SWEPCo filed a request with the PUCT to increase annual base rates primarily due to the completion ofthe 
Turk Plant. In 2013, the PUCT issued an order affirming the pmdence ofthe Turk Plant but determined that the Turk 
Plant's Texas jurisdictional capital cost cap established m a previous Certificate of Convenience and Necessity case 
also limited SWEPCo's recovery of AFUDC in addition to limits on its recovery of cash constmction costs. Additionally, 
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the PUCT defened consideration ofthe requested increase in depreciation expense related to the change in the 2016 
retirement date ofthe Welsh Plant, Unit 2. As of September 30, 2015, the net book value of Welsh Plant, Unit 2 was 
$83 million, before cost of removal, including materials and supplies inventory and CWIP. 

Upon rehearing in January 2014, the PUCT reversed its initial mling and determined that AFUDC was excluded from 
the Turk Plant's Texas jurisdictional capital cost cap. As aresult, in the fourth quarter of 2013, SWEPCo reversed 
$114 million of previously recorded regulatory disallowances. The resulting annual base rate increase was 
approximately $52 million. In March 2014, the PUCT issued an order related to the January 2014 PUCT mling and 
in April 2014, this order became final. In May 2014, intervenors filed appeals of that order with the Texas Disfrict 
Court. In June 2014, SWEPCo intervened in those appeals and filed initial responses. 

If certain parts ofthe PUCT order are overturned or if SWEPCo cannot ultimately recover its Texas jurisdictional share 
ofthe Turk Plant investment, including AFUDC, or its retirement-related costs and potential fuel or replacement power 
disallowances related to Welsh Plant, Unit 2, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial 
condition. 

2012 Louisiana Formula Rate Filing 

In 2012, SWEPCo initiated a proceeding to establish new formula base rates in Louisiana, including recovery ofthe 
Louisiana jurisdictional share (approximately 29%) ofthe Turk Plant. In Febmary 2013, a settlement was filed and 
approved by the LPSC. The settlement increased SWEPCo's Louisiana total rates by approximately $2 million annually, 
effective March 2013, which consisted of an increase in base rates of approximately $85 million annually offset by a 
decrease in fiiel and other rates of approximately $83 million armually. The March 2013 base rates are based on a 
10% retum on common equity and cost recovery ofthe Louisiana jurisdictional share ofthe Turk Plant and Stall Unit. 
The rates are subject to refund based on the staff review ofthe cost of service and the pmdency review ofthe Turk 
Plant. The settlement also provided that the LPSC review base rates in 2014 and 2015 and that SWEPCo recover non-
fuel Turk Plant costs and a full weighted-average cost of capital retum on the pmdently incurred Turk Plant investment 
in jurisdictional rate base, effective January 2013. In December 2014, the LPSC approved a settlement agreement 
related to the staff review ofthe cost of service. The settlement agreement reduced the requested revenue increase by 
$3 million, primarily due to the timing of both the allowed recovery of certain existing regulatory assets and the 
establishment of a regulatory asset for certain previously expensed costs. Ifthe LPSC orders refunds based upon the 
pending pmdence review ofthe Turk Plant investment, it could reduce fiiture net income and cash flows and impact 
financial condition. 

2014 Louisiana Formula Rate Filing 

In April 2014, SWEPCo filed its annual formula rate plan for test year 2013 witia die LPSC. The filing included a $5 
million annual increase, which was effective August 2014. SWEPCo also proposed to increase rates by an additional 
$ 15 million annually, effective January 2015, for a total annual increase of $20 million. This additional increase reflects 
the cost of incremental generation lo be used to serve Louisiana customers in 2015 due to Ihe expiration ofa purchased 
power agreement attributable to Louisiana customers. In December 2014, the LPSC approved a partial settlement 
^reement that included the implementation of the $15 million annual increase in rates effective January 2015. These 
increases are subject to LPSC staff review and are subject to refund. If any of these costs are not recoverable, it could 
reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

2015 Louisiana Formula Rate Filing 

In April 2015, SWEPCo filed its fonnula rate plan for test year 2014 with the LPSC. The filing included a $14 million 
annual increase, which was effective August 2015. This increase is subject to LPSC staff review and is subject to 
refund. If any of these costs are not recoverable, it could reduce fiature net income and cash flows and impact financial 
condition. 
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Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 ~ Environmental Projects 

To comply with pending Federal EPA regulations, SWEPCo is currently constmctmg environmental control projects 
to meet Mercury and Air Toxics Standards for Welsh Plant, Units I and 3 at a cost of approximately $410 million, 
excluding AFUDC. Management curtently estunates that the total environmental projects to be completed through 
2024 for Welsh Plant, Units 1 and 3 will cost approximately $700 million, excluding AFUDC. As of September 30, 
2015, SWEPCo has incuned costs of $303 million, including AFUDC, and has remaining contractual constmction 
obligations of $62 million related to these projects. SWEPCo will seek recovery of these project costs from customers 
through filings at the state commissions and the FERC. As of September 30,2015, the net book value of Welsh Plant, 
Units 1 and 3 was $529 million, before cost of removal, including materials and supplies inventory and CWIP. If any 
of these costs are not recoverable, it could reduce fiature net income and cash fiows and impact financial condition. 

APCo and WPCo Rate Matters 

2014 West Virginia Base Rate Case 

In May 2015, the WVPSC issued an order on APCo and WPCo's base rate case. Upon implementation ofthe order 
in May 2015, and consistent with the WVPSC authorized total revenue, annual base rates were authorized to be 
increased by $99 million based upon a 9.75% retum on common equity. The order included a delayed billing of $25 
million ofthe armual base rate mcrease to residential customers until July 2016. The order provided for carrying 
charges based upon a WACC rate for the $25 million delayed billing through June 2016, and stated recovery would 
be addressed in the next ENEC case scheduled for 2016. Additionally, the order included approval of (a) an initial 
vegetation management rider of $45 million annually, (b) revised deprecation rates, inciuding recovery of plants to be 
retired and (c) the recovery of $89 million in previously recorded regulatory assets, which will predominantly be 
recovered over five years. 

2015 Virginia Regulatory Asset Proceeding 

In January 2015, the Virginia SCC initiated a proceedmg to address the proper tteatment of APCo's authorized regulatory 
assets. InFebmaiy and March2015,briefs related to this proceeding were filed by various parties. AsofSeptember 30, 
2015, APCo's authorized regulatory assets under review in this proceeding were $11 million. If any of these costs, or 
any additional costs that may be subject to review, are not recoverable, it could reduce future net income and cash 
flows and impact financial condition. 

New Virginia Legislation Affecting Biennial Reviews 

In February 2015, amendments to Virginia law goveming the regulation of investor-owned electric utilities were 
enacted. Under the amended Virginia law, APCo's existing generation and distribution base rates are frozen until after 
the Virginia SCC mles on APCo's next biennial review, which APCo will file m March 2020 for tiie 2018 and 2019 
test years. These amendments also preclude the Virginia SCC from performmg biermial reviews of APCo's eamings 
for the years 2014 through 2017. APCo's financial statements adequately address the impact of these amendments. 
The new law provides that APCo will absorb its Virginia jurisdictional share of incremental generation and disttibution 
costs incuned during 2014 through 2017 that are associated with severe weather events and/or natural disasters and 
costs associated with potential asset impairments related to new carbon emission guidelines issued by the Federal EPA. 

PSO Rate Matters 

2015 Oklahoma Base Rate Case 

In July 2015, PSO filed a request with the OCC to mcrease annual revenues by $ 137 million to recover costs associated 
with its environmental compliance plan for the Federal EPA's Regional Haze Rule and Mercury and Air Toxics 
Standards, and to recover investments and other costs that have increased since the last base rate case. The annual 
increase consists of (a) a base rate increase of $89 million, which includes $48 million in increased depreciation expense 
that refiects, among other things, recovery through June 2026 of Northeastem Plant, Units 3 and 4, (b) a rider or base 
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rate increase of $44 million to recover costs for the environmental controls being installed on Northeastem Plant, Unit 
3 and the Comanche Plant and (c) a request to include environmental consumable costs in the FAC, estimated to be 
$4 million annually. The rate increase includes a proposed retum on common equity of 10.5% to be effective in January 
2016, except for the $44 million for environmental investments, which is effective in March 2016, after the Northeastem 
Plant, Unit 3 environmental controls go in service. The total estimated cost ofthe environmental controls to be installed 
at Northeastem Plant, Unit 3 and the Comanche Plant is $219 million, excluding AFUDC. As of September 30,2015, 
PSO has incuned costs of $162 million related to these projects, including AFUDC. 

In addition, the filing also notified the OCC that the incremental replacement capacity and energy costs, including the 
first year effects of new PPAs, estimated to be $35 million, will be incurred related to the environmental compliance 
plan due to the closure of Northeastem Plant, Unit 4 in April 2016, which would be recovered through the FAC. As 
of September 30, 2015, the net book value of Northeastem Plant, Unit 4 was $94 million, before cost of removal, 
including materials and supplies inventory and CWIP. 

In October 2015, testimony was filed by OCC staff and intervenors with recommendations that included increases to 
base rates and/or the proposed environmental rider ranging from $10 million to $31 million, based upon retums on 
common equity ranging from 8.75% to 9.3%, and increases to depreciation expense ranging from $23 million to $46 
million. Additionally, recommendations by certain intervenors included (a) no recovery of PSO's investment in 
Northeastern Plant, Unit 3 environmental controls, (b) no recovery ofthe plant balances at the time the units are retired 
in 2016 and 2026, (c) denial of retums on the book values after the retirement dates, or to be set at only the cost of 
debt, and (d) the disallowance of the capacity costs associated with the PPAs. Additionally, certain intervenors did 
not support an increase in depreciation expense for the Northeastem Plant, Units 3 and 4 to permit cost recovery by 
Unit 3's 2026 retirement date as the proposals called for no change in existing cost recovery by 2040. Hearings at the 
OCC are scheduled for December 2015. 

If any of these costs are not recoverable, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 

2014 Oklahoma Base Rate Case 

In April 2015, the OCC issued an order that approved a non-unanimous stipulation agreement between PSO, the OCC 
staff and certain intervenors. The approved stipulation provides for no overall change to the ttansmission rider or to 
annual revenues, other than additional revenues through a separate rider related to advanced metering costs, and that 
the terms ofthe stipulation be effective November 2014. The advanced metering rider provides $24 million of revenues 
over 14 months beginning in November 2014 and increases to $27 million in 2016. The stipulation also mcluded (a) 
new depreciation rates for advanced metering investments and existing meters, also effective November 2014, (b) a 
retum on common equity of 9.85% to be used only in the formulate calculate AFUDC, factoring of customer receivables 
and for riders with an equity component and (c) recovery of regulatory assets for 2013 storms and regulatory case 
expenses. The advanced metering cost rider was implemented in November 2014. 

I&M Rate Matters 

Tanners Creek Plant 

In October 2014, I&M filed an application with the lURC seeking approval of revised depreciation rates for Rockport 
Plant, Unit 1 and the Tanners Creek Plant. Upon retirement ofthe Tanners Creek Plant, I&M proposed that, for purposes 
of determining its depreciation rates, the net book value ofthe Tanners Creek Plant be recovered over the remaining 
life ofthe Rockport Plant, The new depreciation rates would result in a decrease in I&M's Indiana jurisdictional electric 
depreciation expense which I&M proposed to reduce customer rates through a credit rider. In May 2015, the lURC 
issued an order approving I&M's request for revised depreciation rates. 
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In May 2015, Tanners Creek Plant was retired. Upon retirement, $265 million was reclassified as Regulatory Assets 
on the condensed balance sheet related to the net book value of Tanners Creek Plant and is being amortized over 29 
years. An additional $38 million was reclassified as Regulatory Assets on the condensed balance sheet for related 
asset retirement obligations and materials and supplies, which are cunently not being amortized, pending regulatory 
approval. 

Transmission, Distribution and Storage System Improvement Charge (TDSIC) 

In October 2014, I&M filed petitions with the lURC for approval of a TDSIC Rider and approval of I&M's seven-
year TDSIC Plan for eligible transmission, disttibution and storage system improvements totaling $787 million. In 
April 2015, I&M filed a notice with the lURC to exclude $117 million related to certain projects. In September 2015, 
the lURC granted I&M's motion to withdraw its application for reconsideration and/or rehearing and I&M withdrew 
its appeal with the Indiana Court of Appeals, 

KPCo Rate Matters 

Plant Transfer 

In October 2013, the KPSC issued an order that approved a modified settlement agreement which included the approval 
to ttansfer to KPCo a one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant, comprisuig 780 MW of average armual generating capacity. 
In December 2013, the ttansfer of a one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant to KPCo was completed. In December 
2013, the Attorney General filed an appeal ofthe order with the Franklin County Circuit Court. In April 2015, the 
Franklin County Circuit Court issued an order that affirmed the KPSCs October 2013 order. In May 2015, the Attorney 
General filed an appeal with the Franklin County Circuit Court ofthe April 2015 order that had affirmed the KPSC's 
order. 

Consistent with KPCo's December 2012 plant ttansfer filing that was approved by the KPSC, Big Sandy Plant, Unit 
2 was retired in May 2015. Upon retirement, $194 million was reclassified as Regulatory Assets on the condensed 
balance sheet related to the net book value of Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 and the related asset retirement obligations, 
costs of removal and materials and supplies. These regulatory assets will be amortized over 25 years, effective July 
2015. 

If any part ofthe KPSC order is overturned, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial 
condition. 

Kentucky Fuel Adjustment Clause Review 

In January 2015, the KPSC issued an order disallowing certain FAC costs during the period of January 2014 through 
May 2015 while KPCo owned and operated both Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 and its one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant. 
As a result of this order, KPCo recorded a regulatory disallowance of $36 million in December 2014. In Febmary 
2015, KPCo filed an appeal of this order with the Franklin County Circuit Court. In September 2015, the Franklin 
County Circuit Court issued an order that dismissed all appeals filed related to this FAC review, as agreed to by the 
parties to the stipulation agreement in the "2014 Kentucky Base Rate Case" discussed below. 

2014 Kentucky Base Rate Case 

In December 2014, KPCo filed a request with the KPSC for a net increase in rates of $70 million. In April 2015, a 
non-unanimous stipulation agreement between KPCo and certain intervenors was filed with the KPSC. The parties 
to the stipulation recommended a net revenue increase of $45 million, which consisted ofa $68 million increase in 
rider rates, offset by a $23 million decrease in annual base rates, to be effective July 2015. The proposed net mcrease 
reflects KPCo's ownership interest in the Mitchell Plant, riders to recover the Big Sandy Plant retirement and operational 
costs and the inclusion of an environmental compliance plan. Additionally, the ^reement included (a) recovery of 
$ 12 million of deferted storm costs, (b) any difference between the actual off-system sales margins and the $ 15 million 
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included in the proposed annual base rates to be shared with 75% to the customer and 25% to KPCo and (c) dismissal 
ofthe KPCo and the Kentucky Industtial Utility Customers appeals ofthe KPSC order in the KPCo fuel adjustment 
clause review. See "Kentucky Fuel Adjustment Clause Review" discussed above. 

In June 2015, the KPSC issued an order that approved a modified stipulation agreement. The order approved a net 
revenue increase of $45 million, as proposed in the stipulation agreement, and contained modifications that included 
(a) approval to recover $2 million of IGCC and certmn carbon capture study costs, both over 25 years, (b) no defenal 
of certain PJM costs and (c) denial ofthe recovery of certain potential purchased power costs through a rider. 

KGPCo Rate Matters 

2015 Kingsport Base Rate Case 

In September 2015, KGPCo filed a request with the TRA to increase base rates by $ 12 million annually based upon a 
proposed retum on common equity of 10.66% with the new rates expected to be implemented by July 2016. If KGPCo 
does not recover its costs, it could reduce fixture net income and cash flows and impact financial condition. 
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5. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES 

We are subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in our ordinary course of business. In addition, our business 
activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. The ultimate 
outcome of such pending or potential litigation against us carmot be predicted. We accme contingent liabilities only 
when we conclude that it is both probable that a liability has been incuned at the date ofthe financial statements and 
the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. When we determine that it is not probable, but rather reasonably 
possible that a liability has been incurred at the date ofthe financial statements, we disclose such contingencies and 
the possible loss or range of loss if such estimate can be made. Any estimated range is based on curtently available 
information and involves elements of judgment and significant uncertainties. Any estimated range of possible loss 
may not represent our maximum possible loss exposure. Circumstances change over time and actual results may vary 
significantly from estimates. 

For current proceedings not specifically discussed below, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, 
arising from such proceedings would have a material effect on our financial statements. The Commitments, Guarantees 
and Contingencies note within our 2014 Annual Report should be read in conjunction with this report. 

GUARANTEES 

We record liabilities for guarantees in accordance with the accounting guidance for "Guarantees." There is no collateral 
held in relation to any guarantees. In the event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse lo third parties unless 
specified below. 

Letters of Credit 

We enter into standby letters of credit with third parties. As Parent, we issue all of these letters of credit in our ordinary 
course of business on behalf of our subsidiaries. These letters of credit cover items such as gas and electricity risk 
management contracts, constmction contracts, insurance programs, security deposits and debt service reserves. 

We have two revolving credit facilities totalmg $3.5 billion, under which we may issue up to $1.2 billion as letters of 
credit. As of September 30,2015, the maximum future payments for letters of credit issued under the revolving credit 
facilities were $33 million with maturities ranging from December 2015 to November 2016. 

We issue letters of credit under two uncommitted facilities totaling $150 million. As of September 30, 2015, the 
maximum future payments for letters of credit issued under the uncommitted facilities were $ 122 million with maturities 
ranging from October 2015 to September 2016. An uncommitted facility gives the issuer ofthe facility the right to 
accept or decline each request we make under the facility. 

We have $477 million of variable rate Pollution Control Bonds supported by bilateral letters of credit for $483 
million. The letters of credit have maturities ranging from March 2016 to July 2017. 

Guarantees of Third-Party Obligations 

SWEPCo 

As part of the process to receive a renewal of a Texas Railroad Commission permit for lignite mining, SWEPCo 
provides guarantees of mine reclamation of $115 million. Since SWEPCo uses self-bonding, the guarantee provides 
for SWEPCo to commit to use its resources to complete the reclamation in the event the work is not completed by 
Sabine. This guarantee ends upon depletion of reserves and completion of final reclamation. Based on the latest study 
completed in 2010, we estimate the reserves will be depleted in 2036 with final reclamation completed by 2046 at an 
estimated cost of $58 million. Actual reclamation costs could vary due to period inflation and any changes to actual 
mine reclamation. As of September 30,2015, SWEPCo has collected $65 million through arider for final mine closure 
and reclamation costs, of which $16 million is recorded in Deferted Credits and Other Noncunent Liabilities and $49 
million is recorded in Asset Retirement Obligations on our condensed balance sheets. 

Sabine charges SWEPCo, its only customer, all of its costs. SWEPCo passes these costs to customers through its fiiel 
clause. 
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Indemnifications and Other Guarantees 

Contracts 

We enter into certain types of contracts which require indemnifications. Typically these confracts include, but are not 
limited to, sale agreements, lease agreements, purchase agreements and financing agreements. Generally, these 
agreements may include, but are not limited to, indemnifications around certain tax, contractual and environmental 
matters. With respect to sale agreements, our exposure generally does not exceed the sale price. As of September 30, 
2015, there were no material liabihties recorded for any indemnifications. 

Master Lease Agreements 

We lease certain equipment under master lease agreements. Under the lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed a 
residual value up to a stated percentage of either the unamortized balance or the equipment cost at the end ofthe lease 
term, Ifthe actual fair value ofthe leased equipment is below the guaranteed residual value at the end ofthe lease 
term, we are committed to pay the difference between the actual fair value and the residual value guarantee. Historically, 
at the end ofthe lease term the fair value has been in excess ofthe unamortized balance. As of September 30, 2015, 
the maximum potential loss for these lease agreements was $35 million assuming the fair value ofthe equipment is 
zero at the end ofthe lease term. 

Railcar Lease 

In June 2003, AEP Transportation LLC (AEP Transportation), a subsidiary of AEP, entered into an agreement with 
BTM Capital Corporation, as lessor, to lease 875 coal-fransporting aluminum railcars. The lease is accounted for as 
an operating lease. In January 2008, AEP Transportation assigned the remaining 848 railcars under the original lease 
agreement to I&M (390 railcars) and SWEPCo (458 railcars). The assignments are accounted for as operating leases 
for I&M and SWEPCo. The initial lease term was five years with three consecutive five-year renewal periods for a 
maximum lease term of twenty years. I&M and SWEPCo intend to renew these leases for the full lease term of twenty 
years via the renewal options. The future minimum lease obligations are $11 million and $12 million for I&M and 
SWEPCo, respectively, for the remaining railcars as of September 30,2015. 

Under the lease agreement, the lessor is guaranteed that the sale proceeds under a retum-and-sale option will equal at 
least a lessee obligation amount specified in the lease, which declines from 83% under the cunent five year lease term 
to 77% at the end ofthe 20-year term ofthe projected fair value ofthe equipment. I&M and SWEPCo have assumed 
the guarantee under the retum-and-sale option. The maximum potential losses related to the guarantee are $9 million 
and $10 million for I&M and SWEPCo, respectively, assuming the fair value ofthe equipment is zero at the end of 
the cunent five-year lease term. However, we believe that the fair value would produce a sufficient sales price to avoid 
any loss. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTINGENCIES 

The Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (Superfund) and State Remediation 

By-products from the generation of electticity include materials such as ash, slag, sludge, low-level radioactive waste 
and SNF. Coal combustion by-products, which constitute the overwhelming percentage of these materials, are typically 
treated and deposited in captive disposal facilities or are beneficially utilized. In addition, our generation plants and 
transmission and distribution facilities have used asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls and other hazardous and 
nonhazardous materials. We cunently incur costs to dispose of these substances safely. 

In 2008, I&M received a letter from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) conceming 
conditions at a site under state law and requesting I&M take voluntary action necessary to prevent and/or mitigate 
public harm. I&M started remediation work in accordance with a plan approved by MDEQ. In 2014, I&M recorded 
an accrual for remediation at certain additional sites in Michigan. As a result of receiving approval of completed 
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remediation work from the MDEQ in March 2015, I&M's accmal for all of these sites was reduced. As of September 
30, 2015, I&M's accmal for all of these sites is approximately $8 million. As the remediation work is completed, 
I&M's cost may change as new information becomes available concerning either the level of contamination at the sites 
or changes in the scope of remediation. We cannot predict the amount of additional cost, if any. 

NUCLEAR CONTINGENCIES 

I&M owns and operates the two-unit 2,191 MW Cook Plant under licenses granted by the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission. We have a significant future financial commitment to dispose of SNF and to safely decommission and 
decontaminate the plant. The licenses to operate the two nuclear units at the Cook Plant expire in 2034 and 2037. The 
operation of a nuclear facility also involves special risks, potential liabilities and specific regulatory and safety 
requirements. By agreement, I&M is partially liable, together with all other elecfric utility companies that own nuclear 
generation units, for a nuclear power plant incident at any nuclear plant in the U.S. Should a nuclear incident occur 
at any nuclear power plant in the U.S., the resultant liability could be substantial. 

OPERATIONAL CONTINGENCIES 

Rockport Plant Litigation 

In July 2013, the Wilmington Tmst Company filed a complaint in U.S. District Court for the Southem District of New 
York against AEGCo and I&M alleging that it will be unlawfully burdened by the terms ofthe modified NSR consent 
decree after the Rockport Plant, Unit 2 lease expiration in December 2022. The terms ofthe consent decree allow the 
installation of environmental emission confrol equipment, repowering or retirement of the unit. The plaintiff further 
alleges that the defendants' actions constitute breach ofthe lease and participation agreement. The plaintiff seeks a 
judgment declaring that the defendants breached the lease, must satisfy obligations related to installation of emission 
conttol equipment and mdemnify the plaintiff. The New York court granted our motion to ttansfer this case to the 
U.S. District Court for the Southem District of Ohio. In October 2013, a motion to dismiss the case was filed on behalf 
of AEGCo and I&M. In January 2015, the court issued an opinion and order granting the motion in part and denying 
the motion in part. The court dismissed certain ofthe plaintiffs' claims. Several claims remain, mcluding the claim 
for breach ofthe participation agreement and a claim alleging breach of an implied covenant of good faith and fair 
dealing. In June 2015, AEGCo and I&M filed a motion for partial judgment on the claims seeking dismissal ofthe 
breach of participation agreement claun as well as any claim for indemnification of costs associated with this case. 
Plamtiffs subsequently filed an amended complaint to add another claim under the lease and also filed a motion for 
partial summary judgment. We will continue to defend against the remammg clahns. We are unable to determine a 
range of potential losses that are reasonably possible of occurring. 

Natural Gas Markets Lawsuits 

In 2002, the Lieutenant Govemor of California filed a lawsuit in Los Angeles County California Superior Court against 
numerous ener^ companies, including AEP, alleging violations of Califomia law through alleged fraudulent reporting 
of false natural gas price and volume information with an mtent to affect the market price of natural gas and 
electricity. AEP was dismissed from the case. A number of similar cases were also filed in Califomia and in state and 
federal courts in several states makmg essentially the same allegations under federal or state laws against the same 
companies. AEP (or a subsidiary) is among the companies named as defendants in some of these cases. We settled, 
received summary judgment or were dismissed from all of these cases. The plaintiffs appealed the Nevada federal 
disfrict court's dismissal of several cases involving AEP companies to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. In 
April 2013, the appellate court reversed in part, and affirmed in part, the disfrict court's orders in these cases. The 
appellate court reversed the disfrict court's holduig that the state antitmst claims were preempted by the Natural Gas 
Act and the order dismissing AEP from two ofthe cases on personal jurisdiction grounds and affirmed the decision 
denying leave to the plaintiffs to amend their complaints in two of the cases. Defendants in these cases, including 
AEP, filedapetition seeking further review with the U.S. SupremeCourtonthe preemption issue. AEP also subsequently 
filed a separate petition with the U.S. Supreme Court seekmg review ofthe personal jurisdiction issue. In July 2014, 
the U.S. Supreme Court granted the defendants' previously filed petition for fiirtiier review with the U.S. Supreme 

70 



Court on the preemption issue. Oral argument occurred in January 2015. In April 2015, the U.S. Supreme Court 
affirmed the judgment ofthe U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit on the preemption issue, holding that the 
plaintiffs' state antitmst claims were not preempted by the Natural Gas Act. The U.S. Supreme Court denied AEP's 
petition for review ofthe personal jurisdiction issue shortly thereafter. The cases have been remanded to the disfrict 
court for further proceedings. We will continue to defend the cases. We believe the provision we have is adequate. 
We are unable to determine the amount of potential additional losses that are reasonably possible of occuning. 

Wage and Hours Lawsuit 

In August 2013, PSO received an amended complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northem District of 
Oklahoma by 36 current and former line and warehouse employees alleging that they have been denied overtime pay 
in violation ofthe Fair Labor Standards Act. Plaintiffs claim that they are entitled to overtime pay for "on call" time. 
They allege that resfrictions placed on them during on call hours are burdensome enough that they are entitled to 
compensation for these hours as hours worked. Plaintiffs also filed a motion to conditionally certify this action as a 
class action, claiming there are an additional 70 individuals similarly situated to plaintiffs. Plaintiffs seek damages in 
the amount of unpaid overtime over a three-year period and liquidated damages in the same amount. 

In March 2014, the federal court granted plaintiffs' motion to conditionally certify the action as a class action. Notice 
was given to all potential class members and an additional 44 individuals opted in to the class, bringing the plaintiff 
class to 80 cunent and former employees. Two plaintiffs have since dismissed their claims without prejudice, leaving 
78 plaintiffs. We will continue to defend the case. We do not believe a loss is probable. If there is an unfavorable 
outcome contrary to our expectations, we estimate possible losses of up to $30 million. 

National Do Not Call Registry Lawsuit 

In May 2014, AEP Energy was served with a complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northem District of 
Illinois, alleging violations ofthe Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA). The plaintiff alleges that he received 
telemarketing calls on behalf of AEP Energy despite having registered his telephone number on the National Do Not 
Call Registry. Plaintiff seeks to represent a class of persons who allegedly received such calls. Plaintiff seeks statutory 
damages under the TCPA on behalf of himself and the alleged class as well as injunctive relief As a resuh ofa mediation 
held in October 2014, the parties reached an agreement in principle, subject to final documentation and preliminary 
and final court approval. In April 2015, we filed a motion with the court for preliminary approval ofthe settlement. 
In June 2015, the court granted preliminary approval ofthe settlement. In September 2015, the court granted final 
approval ofthe settlement, reserving decision on the appropriate fee for plaintiffs counsel. 

Gavin Landfill Litigation 

In August 2014, a complaint was filed in the Mason County, West Virginia Circuit Court against AEP, AEPSC, OPCo 
and an individual supervisor alleging wrongful death and personal injury/illness claims arising out of purported exposure 
to coal combustion by-product waste at the Gavin Plant landfill. The lawsuit was filed on behalf of 77 plaintiffs, 
consisting of 39 cunent and former contractors ofthe landfill and 38 family members of those contractors. Eleven of 
the family members are pursuing personal injury/illness claims and the remainder are pursuing loss of consortium 
claims. The plaintiffs seek compensatory and punitive damages, as well as medical monitoring. In September 2014, 
we filed a motion to dismiss the complaint, contending the case should be filed in Ohio. In August 2015, the court 
denied our motion. We appealed that decision to the West Virginia Supreme Court. We will continue to defend against 
the claims. We are unable to determine a range of potential losses that are reasonably possible of occurring. 
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6. DISPOSITION, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

DISPOSITION 

2015 

Muskingum River Plant (Generation & Marketing Segment) 

In August 2015, AGR sold its retired Muskingum River Plant site including its associated asset retirement obligations 
to a nonaffiliated party. AGR paid $48 million and the nonaffiliated party took ownership ofthe Muskingum River 
Plant site assets and assumed responsibility for environmental liabilities and AROs, including ash pond closure, asbestos 
abatement and decommissioning and demolition. As a result ofthe sale, a net gain of $32 million was recognized and 
recorded in Other Operation on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The cash paid was recorded in 
Operating Activities on the condensed consolidated statements of cash fiows. 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE 

AEPRO (AEPRiver Operations Segment) 

During the third quarter of 2015, we evaluated bids from prospective buyers, selected a buyer and received approval 
from AEP's Board of Directors to proceed with the sale to the nonaffiliated party. In October 2015, we signed an 
agreement to sell our commercial barge transportation subsidiary, AEPRO, to a nonaffiliated party. The sale of AEPRO 
is subject to regulatory approval including federal clearance pursuant to the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements 
Act of 1976. Upon close ofthe sale, the nonaffiliated party will acquire AEPRO by purchasing all ofthe common 
stock of AEP Resources, Inc., the parent company of AEPRO. The nonaffiliated party will assume certain assets and 
liabilities of AEPRO, excluding the equity method investment in IMT, pension and benefit assets and liabilities and 
debt obligations. We will retain ownership of our captive barge fleet that delivers coal to the company's regulated 
coal-fueled power plant units owned or leased by AEGCo, APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo. We signed a confract with 
the nonaffiliated party to dispatch and schedule our captive barge fleet for the company's regulated coal-fueled power 
plant units. We also contracted with the nonaffiliated party to barge coal for AGR. These agreements with the 
nonaffiliated party extend through the end of 2016. The sale is expected to close in the.fourth quarter of 2015. 

Upon evaluation, management concluded that the AEPRO business met the classification as held for sale in the third 
quarter of 2015. Accordingly, AEPRO's assets and liabilities have been recorded as Assets Held for Sale and Liabilities 
Held for Sale, respectively, on our condensed consolidated balance sheets as of September 30,2015 and December 31, 
2014 and as shown in the following table: 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 
Assets: 
Accounts Receivable 
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 
Other Classes of Assets That Are Not Major 
Total Assets Classified as Held for Sale on the 

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Liabilities: 
Long-term Debt 
Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Other Classes of Liabilities That Are Not Major 
Total Liabilities Classified as Held for Sale on the 

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 

55 
506 
47 

608 

8i 
228 
165 

474 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

91 
482 
52 

625 

83 
189 
163 

435 
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DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Management periodically assesses the overall AEP business model and makes decisions regarding our continued 
support and funding of our various businesses and operations. When it is determined that we will seek to exit a particular 
business or activity and we have met the accounting requirements for reclassification, we will reclassify the operations 
of those businesses or operations as discontinued operations. The assets and liabilities of these discontinued operations 
are classified as Assets Held for Sale and Liabilities Held for Sale until the time they are sold. In the third quarter of 
2015, AEPRO was determined to be discontinued operations and h ^ been classified as such for third quarter 2015 
reporting. Results of operations of AEPRO have been classified as discontinued operations in our condensed 
consolidated statements of income for the three and nine months ended September 30,2015 and 2014 as shown in the 
following table: 

Other Revenues 

Other Operation Expense 
Maintenance Expense 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Other Expense 
Total Expenses 

Pretax Income of Discontinued Operations 
Income Tax Expense 
Total Income on Discontinued Operations as Presented on the 

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 

$ 129 

96 
4 
9 
8 

117 

12 
4 

$ 8 

$ 

— 

S_ 

2014 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 
(in millions) 

141 

102 
8 
8 
7 

125 

16 
5 

11 

$ 372 

273 
20 
27 
24 

344 

28 
10 

$ 18 

$ 

— 

_ 

_$_ 

2014 

435 

342 
24 
23 
22 

411 

24 
8 

16 
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7. BENEFIT PLANS 

We sponsor a qualified pension pian and two unfunded nonqualified pension plans. Substantially all of our employees 
are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and a nonqualified pension plan. We sponsor OPEB plans to 
provide health and life insurance benefits for retired employees. 

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost 

The following tables provide the components of our net periodic benefit cost (credit) for the plans for the three and 
nine months ended September 30,2015 and 2014: 

Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit) 

Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Expected Retum on Plan Assets 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit) 

Pension Plans 
Three Months Ended 

$ 

$ 

2015 

23 $ 
51 

(69) 
1 

27 
33 $ 

September 30, 
2014 

Pension Plans 
Nine Months Ended 

$ 

$ 

2015 

70 $ 
154 

(206) 
2 

80 
100 $ 

Other Postretirement 
Benefit Plans 

Three Months Ended September 30, 

(in millions) 
18 
55 

(65) 
1 

31 
40 

September 30, 
2014 

$ 

$ 

2015 2014 

3 $ 4 
15 16 

(28) (28) 
(18) (18) 

5 6 
(23) $ (20) 

Other Postretirement 
Benefit Plans 

Nine Months Ended September 30, 

(in millions) 
54 

166 
(196) 

2 
93 

119 

$ 

$ 

2015 2014 

9 $ 11 
43 50 

(83) (84) 
(52) (52) 
14 17 

(69) $ (58) 
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8. BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

Our primary business is the generation, ttansmission and disttibution of electticity. Within our Vertically Integrated 
Utilities segment, we centrally dispatch generation assets and manage our overall utility operations on an integrated 
basis because ofthe substantial impact of cost-based rates and regulatory oversight. Intersegment sales and ttansfers 
are generally based on underlying contractual anangements and agreements. 

Our reportable segments and their related business activities are outlined below: 

Vertically Integrated Utilities 

Generation, fransmission and disttibution of electricity for sale to retail and wholesale customers through 
assets owned and operated by AEGCo, APCo, I&M, KGPCo, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo. 

Transmission and Distribution Utilities 

Transmission and disttibution of electricity for sale to retml and wholesale customers through assets owned 
and operated by OPCo, TCC and TNC. 
OPCo purchases energy and capacity to serve SSO customers and provides ttansmission and disttibution 
services for all connected load. 

AEP Transmission Holdco 

Development, constmction and operation of transmission facilities through investments in our wholly-owned 
transmission only subsidiaries and ttansmission only joint ventures. These investments have PUCT-
approved or FERC-approved retums on equity. 

Generation & Marketing 

• Nonregulated generation in ERCOT and PJM. 
• Marketing, risk management and retail activities in ERCOT, PJM and MISO. 

AEP River Operations 

Commercial barging operations that fransports liquids, coal and dry bulk commodities primarily on the Ohio, 
Illinois and lower Mississippi Rivers. 
In October 2015, we signed an ̂ eement to sell AEPRO to a nonaffiliated party. The AEP River Operations 
segment is comprised entirely of AEPRO. However, we will retain AEPRO's investment in IMT. See 
"AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 

The remainder of our activities is presented as Corporate and Other. While not considered a reportable segment. 
Corporate and Other primarily includes the purchasit^ of receivables from certain AEP utility subsidiaries. This 
segment also includes Parent's guarantee revenue received from affiliates, investment income, interest income and 
interest expense and other nonallocated costs. 
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The tables below present our reportable segment income statement information for the three and nine months ended 
September 30, 2015 and 2014 and reportable segment balance sheet information as of September 30, 2015 and 
December 31, 2014. These amounts include certain estimates and allocations where necessary. 

Three Months 
Ended 

September 30, 
2015 

Revenues from: 
Extemal 

Customers 
Olher 

Operating 
Segments 

Tolal Revenues 

Income (Loss) 
from 
Continuing 
Operations 

Income from 
Discontinued 
Operations, Net 
of Tax 

Net Income 
(Loss) 

Three Moatbs 
Ended 

September 30, 
2014 

Revenues from: 
Extemal 

Customers 
Other 

Operating 
Segments 

Total Revenues 

Income from 
Continuing 
Operations 

Income from 
Discontinued 
Operations, Net 
of Tax 

Net Income 

Vertically 
Integrated 

Utilities 

$ 

? 

$ 

$ 

2,436 

35 

2.471 

275 

275 

Vertically 
Integrated 

Utilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,432 

18 

2.450 

220 

220 

(b) 

(b) 

Transmission 
and 

Distribution 
Utilities 

$ 

y 

$ 

$ 

1,164 

25 

1.189 

113 

113 

Transmission 
and 

Distribution 
Utilities 

$ 

T 

$ 

X 

1,163 

68 

, 1.231 

92 

92 

AEP 
Transmission 

Holdco 

$ 

T 

$ 

$ 

27 

61 

?8 

46 

46 

AEP 
Transmission 

Holdco 

$ 

T 

$ 

JL. 

21 

34 

55 

43 

4? 

Generation 
& AEP River 

Marketing Operations 

(in millions) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

802 

33 

835 

91 

91 

Generation 
& 

Marketing 

(in ir 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

538 

363 

901 

117 

117 

illif 

(b) 

(b) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

— 

(4) 

8 

4 

AEP River 
Operations 

ns) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

~ 

— 

11 

II 

Corporate 
and Other 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3 

21 

24 

(9) 

$ (9) 

Corporate 
and Other 

(a) 

$ 

$ 

J -

7 

19 

2$ 

11 

11 

RecoDcilidg 
Adjustments 

$ 

$ 

$ 

- (c) 

(175) 

(175) 

$ — 

Reconciling 
Adjustments 

$ 

S 

$ 

- (c) 

(502) 

f.'502) 

— 

Consolidated 

$ 4,432 

S 4 432 

$ 512 

S 

$ 520 

Consolidated 

$ 4,16! 

S 4.161 

$ 483 

11 

S 494 
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Transmission 

Nine Months 
Ended 

September 30, 
2015 

Revenues from: 
Extemal 

Customers 
Other 

Operating 
Segments 

Total Revenues 

Income (Loss) 
from 
Continuing 
Operations 

Income from 
Discontinued 
Operations, Net 
of Tax 

Net Income 
(Loss) 

Nine Months 
Ended 

September 30, 
2014 

Revenues from: 
Extemal 

Customers 
Other 

Operating 
Segments 

Total Revenues 

Income from 
Continuing 
Operations 

Income from 
Discontinued 
Operations, Net 
of Tax 

Net Income 

Vertically 
Integrated 

Utilities 

$ 7,082 

77 

$ 7.159 

$ 783 

$ 783 

Vertically 
Integrated 

Utilities 

$ 7,217 

71 

$ 7 288 

$ 654 

$ 6.54 

(b) 

(b) 

and 
Distribution 

Utilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,378 

142 

3.520 

288 

288 

Transmission 
and 

Distribution 
Utilities 

$ 

j -

3,388 

192 

3 580 

279 

279 

AEP 
Transmission 

Holdco 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

74 

171 

245 

148 

148 

AEP 
Transmission 

Holdco 

$ 

$ 

j _ 

54 

86 

140 

114 

114 

Generation 
& AEP River 

Marketing Operations 

(in millions) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,289 

SI7 

2.806 

360 

360 

Generation 
& 

Marketing 

(in n 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

1,932 

1,133 

3.065 

378 

378 

litlit 

(b) 

(b) 

$ 

% 

$ 

$ 

— 

— 

(2) 

18 

16 

AEP River 
Operations 

>ns) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

— 

1 

16 

17 

Corporate 
and Other 

(a) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

16 

58 

74 

(13) 

(13) 

Corporate 
and Other 

(a) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

19 

55 

74 

4 

4 

Reconciling 
Adjustments 

$ 

$ 

$ 

- (c) 

(965) 

(-965) 

— 

Reconciling 
Adjustments 

$ 

$ 

(51) (c) 

(1,537) 

n.588) 

~ 

Con 

J 

$ 

$ 

Con 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

isolidated 

12,839 

12.839 

1,564 

18 

1,582 

solidated 

12,559 

— 
12..559 

1,430 

16 

1.446 
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Transmission 
Vertically aod AEP Generation 
Integrated Distribution Transmission & AEP River 
Utilities Utilities Holdco Marketing Operations 

Corporate 
and Other Reconciling 

(a) Adjustments Consolidated 

(in millions) 
September 30, 

2015 
Total Property, 

Plant and 
Equipment $ 39,981 $ 13,707 $ 3,594 $ 7,474 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 
and 
Amortization 12,483 3,603 43 3,390 

— $ 349 $ (279) (d) $ 64,826 

178 (109) (d) 19,588 

total Property, 
Plant and 
Equipment -
Net 

Assets Held for 
Sale 

Total Assets 

Long-term Debt 
Due Within 
One Year: 

Affiliated 
Nonaffiliated 

Long-term 
Debt: 

Affiliated 
Nonaffiliated 

Total Long-
term Debt 

Liabilities Held 
for Sale 

$ 

$ 

$ 

A. 

$ 

27,498 

— 

35,272 

— 
949 

20 
9.900 

10,869 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,104 

— 

14,441 

— 
724 

.^ 
4,888 

5,612 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,551 

— 

4,362 

— 
— 

— 
1,323 

1,323 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,084 

5,531 

— 
151 

32 
641 

824 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— $ 

608 $ 

772 (f) 

— $ 
~ 

— 
__ 

— $ 

474 $ 

171 

— 

21,810 

— 
2 

— 
848 

850 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(170) (d) 

(d) 
(21,089) (e) 

— 
— 

(52) 

— 

(52) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

45,238 

608 

61,099 

— 
1,826 

— 
17,600 

19,426 

474 (g) 
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December 31, 
2014 

Total Property, 
Plant and 
Equipment 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 
and 
Amortization 

Tolal Property, 
Plant and 
Equipment -
Net 

Assets Held for 
Sale 

Total Assets 

Transmission 
Vertically and AEP Generation 
Integrated Distribution Transmission & AEP River 

Utilities Utilities Holdco Marketing Operations 

12.773 

$ 26,629 $ 

33,750 

3.481 

9,543 $ 

14,495 3,575 

(in millions) 

39,402 $ 13,024 $ 2,714 $ 8,394 $ 

25 3,603 

2,689 $ 4,791 $ 

Corporate 
andOther Reconciling 

(a) Adjustments Consolidated 

6,329 

188 

155 $ 

625 $ — 

749 (f) 21,081 

$ 343 $ (271) (d) $ 63,606 

(99) (d) 19,971 

(172) (d) $ 43,635 

(d) 
(20,346) (e) 

625 

59,633 

Long-term Debt 
Due Within 
One Year: 

Affiliated 
Nonaffiliated 

Long-term 
Debt: 

Affiliated 
Nonaffiliated 

Total Long-
term Debt 

Liabilities Held 
for Sale 

111 $ — 
1,352 405 

20 
8,634 5.256 1,153 

86 
740 

32 
217 

10,117 $ 5,661 $ 1,153 $ 1,075 

— $ (197) $ — 
3 — 2,500 

(52) 

435 $ — 

16,101 

— $ 844 $ (249) $ 18,601 

- $ 435 (g) 

(a) CoiporateandOtherprimarily includesthepurchasingofreceivablesfromcertainAEPutilitysubsidiaries. ThissegmentalsoincludesParent'sguarantee 
revenue received from affiliates, investment income, interest income and interest expense and other nonallocated costs. 

(b) Includes the impact of corporate separation of OPCo's generation assets and liabilities that took effect December 31,2013, as well as the impact ofthe 
termination of tiie Interconnection Agreement effective January !, 2014. 

(c) Reconciling Adjustments for Extemal Customers primarily include eliminations as a result of corporate separation in Ohio. 
(d) Includes eliminations due to an intercompaity capital lease. 
(e) Reconciling Adjustments for Total Assets primarily include the elimination of intercompany advances to affiliates and intercompany accounts receivable 

along with Ihe elimination of AEP's investments in subsidiary companies. 
(f) Amounts include intercompany advances to affiliates and intercompany accounts receivable that will be settled prior to or upon the close ofthe sale 

of AEPRO. 
(g) Amounts include debt related to AEPRO. See "AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 
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9. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING 

OBJECTIVES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

We are exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and participant in the wholesale electticity, natural 
gas, coal and emission allowance markets. These risks include commodity price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and, 
to a lesser extent, foreign currency exchange risk. These risks represent the risk of loss that may impact us due to 
changes in the underlying market prices or rates. We manage these risks using derivative insttuments. 

STRATEGIES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS TO ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES 

Risk Management Strategies 

Our sttategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments primarily focuses on managing our risk exposures, fiiture 
cash flows and creating value utilizing both economic and formal hedging strategies. Our risk management sttategies 
also include the use of derivative insttuments for ttading purposes, focusing on seizing market opportunities to create 
value driven by expected changes in the market prices ofthe commodities in which we transact. To accomplish our 
objectives, we primarily employ risk management contracts including physical and financial forward purchase-and-
sale contracts and, to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Not all risk management contracts meet the definition 
of a derivative under the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." Derivative risk management contracts 
elected normal under the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception are not subject to the requirements of 
this accounting guidance. 

We enter into power, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other commodity 
contracts to manage the risk associated with our energy business. We enter into interest rate derivative contracts in 
order to manage the interest rate exposure associated with our commodity portfolio. For disclosure purposes, such 
risks are grouped as "Commodity," as they are related to energy risk management activities. We also engage in risk 
management of interest rate risk associated with debt financing and foreign currency risk associated with fiiture purchase 
obligations denominated m foreign currencies. For disclosure purposes, these risks are grouped as "Interest Rate and 
Foreign Currency." The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commercial Operations and Finance groups in 
accordance with our established risk management policies as approved by the Finance Committee of our Board of 
Directors. 

The followmg table represents the gross notional volume of our outstanding derivative contracts as of September 30, 
2015 and December 31, 2014: 

Notional Volume of Derivative Instruments 

Volume 
September 30, December 31, 

2015 2014 
Primary Risk Exposure 

Commodity: 
Power 
Coal 
Natural Gas 
Heating Oil and Gasoline 
Interest Rate 

(in millions) 

371 
4 

46 
9 

114 $ 

334 
3 

106 
6 

152 

Unit of 
Measure 

MWhs 
Tons 

MMBtus 
Gallons 

USD 

Interest Rate and Foreign Currency 560 $ 815 USD 
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Fair Value Hedging Strategies 

We enter into interest rate derivative ttansactions as part of an overall sfrategy to manage the mix of fixed-rate and 
floating-rate debt. Certain interest rate derivative fransactions effectively modify our exposure to interest rate risk by 
converting a portion of our fixed-rate debt to a floating rate. Provided specific criteria are met, these interest rate 
derivatives are designated as fair value hedges. 

Cash Flow Hedging Strategies 

We enter into and designate as cash flow hedges certain derivative fransactions for the purchase and sale of power and 
natural gas ("Commodity") in order to manage the variable price risk related to the forecasted purchase and sale of 
these commodities. We monitor the potential impacts of commodity price changes and, where appropriate, enter into 
derivative fransactions to protect profit margins for a portion of future electticity sales and ener^ purchases. We do 
not hedge all commodity price risk. 

Our vehicle fleet and barge operations are exposed to gasoline and diesei fiiel price volatility. We enter into financial 
heating oil and gasoline derivative contracts in order to mitigate price risk of our fiiture fuel purchases. We discontinued 
cash flow hedge accounting for these derivative contracts effective March 31,2014. In March 2014, these contracts 
were grouped as "Commodity" with other risk management activities. We do not hedge all fuel price risk. 

We enter into a variety of interest rate derivative transactions in order to manage interest rate risk exposure. Some 
interest rate derivative transactions effectively modify our exposure to interest rate risk by converting a portion of our 
floating-rate debt to a fixed rate. We also enter into interest rate derivative contracts to manage interest rate exposure 
related to future borrowings of fixed-rate debt. Our forecasted fixed-rate debt offerings have a high probability of 
occurrence as the proceeds will be used to hand existing debt maturities and projected capital expenditures. We do 
not hedge all interest rate exposure. 

At times, we are exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risks primarily when we purchase certain fixed assets from 
foreign suppliers. In accordance with our risk management policy, we may enter into foreign currency derivative 
fransactions to protect against the risk of increased cash outflows resulting from a foreign currency's appreciation 
against the dollar. We do not hedge all foreign cmrency exposure. 

ACCOUNTING FOR DEIUVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND THE IMPACT ON OUR FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

The accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging" requires recognition of all qualifying derivative instruments 
as either assets or liabilities on the condensed balance sheets at fair value. The fair values of derivative insfruments 
accounted for using MTM accounting or hedge accounting are based on exchange prices and broker quotes. If a quoted 
market price is not available, the estimate of fair value is based on the best information available including valuation 
models that estimate future energy prices based on existing market and broker quotes, supply and demand market data 
and assumptions. In order to determine the relevant fair values of our derivative instruments, we also apply valuation 
adjustments for discounting, liquidity and credit quality. 

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform on the contract or fail to pay amounts due. Liquidity risk 
represents the risk that imperfections in the market will cause the price to vaiy from estimated fair value based upon 
prevailing market supply and demand conditions. Since ener^ markets are imperfect and volatile, there are inherent 
risks related to the underlying assumptions in models used to fair value risk management conttacts. Unforeseen events 
may cause reasonable price curves to differ from actual price curves throughout a contract's term and at the time a 
contract settles. Consequently, there could be significant adverse or favorable effects on fiiture net income and cash 
flows if market prices are not consistent with our estimates of current market consensus for forward prices in the current 
period. This is particularly true for longer term contracts. Cash flows may vary based on market conditions, margin 
requirements and the timing of settlement of our risk management confracts. 
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According to the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging," we reflect the fair values of our derivative 
insttuments subject to netting agreements with the same counterparty net of related cash collateral. For certain risk 
management conttacts, we are requfred to post or receive cash collateral based on third party contractual agreements 
and risk profiles. For the September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 condensed balance sheets, we netted $4 million 
and $4 million, respectively, of cash collateral received from third parties against short-term and long-term risk 
management assets and $47 million and $35 million, respectively, of cash collateral paid to third parties against short-
term and long-term risk management liabilities. 

The following tables represent the gross fair value impact of our derivative activity on our condensed balance sheets 
as of September 30,2015 and December 31, 2014: 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 
September 30,2015 

Balance Sheet Location 

Current Risk Management Assets 
Long-term Risk Management Assets 
Total Assets 

Current Risk Management Liabilities 
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Total MTM Derivative Contract Net 
Assets (Liabilities) 

Risk 
Management 

Contracts 

Commodity (a) 

$ 311 
443 
754 

s 

267 
293 
560 

194 

Gross Amounts 
Hedging Contracts M . l ^ ^ L . f 

Interest Rate Assets/ 
and Foreign Liabilities 

Commodity (a) Currency (a) Recognized 

(in millions) 
$ 9 $ 2 $ 322 

3 — 446 
12 2 768 

$ 

7 
22 
29 

(17) $ 

1 
1 
2 

— 

275 
316 
591 

$ 177 

Gross 
Amounts 

Offset in the 
Statement of 

Financial 
Position (b) 

$ (179) 
(93) 

(272) 

(200) 
(115) 
(315) 

$ 43 

Nei Amounts of 
Assets/Liabilities 

Statement of 
Financial 

Position (c) 

$ 143 
353 
496 

75 
201 
276 

$ 220 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 
December 31,2014 

Balance Sheet Location 

Current Risk Man^ement Assets 
Long-terai Risk Management Assets 
Total Assets 

Current Risk Management Liabilities 
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Total MTM Derivative Contract Net 
Assets (Liabilities) 

Risk 
Management 

Contracts 

Commodity (a) 

$ 392 
367 
759 

329 
208 
537 

$ 222 

Gross Amounts 
Hedging Contracts M , 1 ? — • 

Interest Rate Assets/ 
and Foreign Liabilities 

Commodity (a) Currency (a) Recognized 

(in millions) 
$ 30 $ 3 $ 425 

3 — 370 
33 3 795 

$ 

23 
8 

31 

2 $ 

1 
9 

10 

(7) 

353 
225 
578 

$ 217 

Gross 
Amounts 

Offset in the 
Statement of 

Financial 
Position (b) 

$ (247) 
(76) 

(323) 

(261) 
(94) 

(355) 

$ 32 

Net Amounts of 
Assets/Lia bi li ti es 

Statement of 
Financial 

Position (c) 

$ 178 
294 
472 

92 
131 
223 

$ 249 

(a) Derivative instruments within these categories are reported gross. These instruments are subject to master netting agreements and are presented on 
the condensed balance sheets on a net basis in accordance with the accoimting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." 

(b) Amounts primarily include counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash collateral in accordance with the 
accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." 

(c) There are no derivative contracts subject to a master netting arrangement or similar agreement which are not offeet in the statement of financial position. 
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The table below presents our activity of derivative risk management contracts for the three and nine months ended 
September 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized on 
Risk Management Contracts 

For the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 and 2014 

Location of Gain (Loss) 

Vertically Integrated Utilities Revenues 
Transmission and Distribution Utilities Revenues 
Generation & Marketing Revenues 
Other Operation Expense 
Maintenance Expense 
Purchased Electricity for Resale 
Regulatory Assets (a) 
RegulatOty Liabilities (a) 
Total Gain (Loss) on Risk Management Contracts 

$ 

$ 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
(i 

— $ 
(1) 
1 

(1) 
1 

(20) 
(201 $ 

in millions) 
7 $ 

21 

— 

(6) 
(7) 
15 $ 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
1 

7 $ 
(1) 
60 
(1) 
(2) 
4 

33 
100 $ 

29 

69 

— 

(6) 
111 
203 

(a) Represents realized and unrealized gains and losses subject to regulatoty accounting treatment recorded as either current 
or noncurrent on the condensed balance sheets. 

Certain qualifying derivative instruments have been designated as nonnai purchase or normal sale contracts, as provided 
in the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." Derivative contracts that have been designated as normal 
purchases or normal sales under that accounting guidance are not subject to MTM accounting tteatment and are 
recognized on the condensed statements of income on an accrual basis. 

Our accounting for the changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it qualifies for and has 
been designated as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. Depending on the 
exposure, we designate a hedging insttument as a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge. 

For contracts that have not been designated as part of a hedging relationship, the accounting for changes in fair value 
depends on whether the derivative instrument is held for ttading purposes. Unrealized and realized gains and losses 
on derivative insfruments held for trading purposes are included in revenues on a net basis on the condensed statements 
of income. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on derivative instruments not held for ttading purposes are included 
in revenues or expenses on the condensed statements of income depending on the relevant facts and circumstances. 
Certain derivatives that economically hedge future commodity risk are recorded in frte same expense line item on the 
condensed statements of income as that ofthe associated risk. However, unrealized and some realized gains and losses 
in regulated jurisdictions for both trading and non-trading derivative instruments are recorded as regulatory assets (for 
losses) or regulatory liabilities (for gains) in accordance with the accounting guidance for "Regulated Operations." 

Accounting for Fair Value Hedging Strategies 

For fair value hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability or an identified portion 
thereof attributable to a particular risk), the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as well as the offsetting gain or 
loss on the hedged item associated with the hedged risk impacts Net Income during the period of change. 
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We record realized and unrealized gains or losses on interest rate swaps that qualify for fair value hedge accounting 
tteatment and any offsetting changes in the fair value ofthe debt being hedged in Interest Expense on our condensed 
statements of income. The following table shows the results of our hedging gains (losses) during the three and nine 
months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30, 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

(in millions) 
Gain (Loss) on Fair Value Hedging Instruments $ 4 $ (2) $ 7 $ 2 
Gain (Loss) on Fair Value Portion of Long-term Debt (4) 2 (7) (2) 

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial. 

Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies 

For cash flow hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows attributable to a particular 
risk), we initially report the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as a component of 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on our condensed balance sheets until the period the hedged item 
affects Net Income. We recognize any hedge ineffectiveness in Net Income immediately during the period of change, 
except in regulated jurisdictions where hedge ineffectiveness is recorded as a regulatory asset (for losses) or a regulatoiy 
liability (for gains). 

Realized gains and losses on derivative contracts for the purchase and sale of power and natural gas designated as cash 
,flow hedges are included in Revenues or Purchased Electticity for Resale on our condensed statements of income, or 
in Regulatory Assets or Regulatory Liabilities on our condensed balance sheets, depending on the specific nature of 
the risk being hedged. During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, we designated power 
derivatives as cash flow hedges but did not designate natural gas derivatives as cash flow hedges. 

We reclassify gains and losses on heating oil and gasoline derivative conttacts designated as cash flow hedges from 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on our condensed balance sheets into Other Operation expense. 
Maintenance expense or Depreciation and Amortization expense, as it relates to capital projects, on our condensed 
statements of income. The impact of cash flow hedge accounting for these derivative contracts was immaterial and 
discontinued effective March 31, 2014. 

We reclassify gains and losses on interest rate derivative hedges related to our debt financings from Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income (Loss) on our condensed balance sheets into Interest Expense on our condensed statements 
of income in those periods in which hedged interest payments occur. During the three and nine months ended 
September 30, 2015 and 2014, we designated interest rate derivatives as cash flow hedges. 

The accumulated gains or losses related to our foreign currency hedges are reclassified from Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income (Loss) on our condensed balance sheets into Depreciation and Amortization expense on our 
condensed statements of income over the depreciable lives of the fixed assets designated as the hedged items in 
qualifying foreign cmrency hedging relationships. During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 
2014, we did not designate any foreign cmrency derivatives as cash flow hedges. 

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial or 
nonexistent for all cash flow hedge strategies disclosed above. 

For details on designated, effective cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
on our condensed balance sheets and the reasons for changes in cash flow hedges for the three and nine months ended 
September 30,2015 and 2014, see Note 3. 
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Cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on the condensed balance sheets as 
of September 30,2015 and December 31, 2014 were: 

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Condensed Balance Sheet 
September 30,2015 

Interest Rate 
and Foreign 

Commodity Currency Total 

(in millions) 
Hedging Assets (a) $ 7 $ _ $ 7 
Hedging Liabilities (a) 24 1 25 
AOCI Loss Net of Tax (11) (18) (29) 
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net Income During 

the Next Twelve Months I (1) — 

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Condensed Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2014 

Commodity 

$ 16 
14 
1 

Interest Rate 
and Foreign 

Currency 
(in millions) 

$ — $ 
1 

(19) 

Total 

16 
15 

(18) 

Hedging Assets (a) 
Hedging Liabilities (a) 
AOCI Gain (Loss) Net of Tax 
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net Income During 

the Next Twelve Months 4 (2) 2 

(a) Hedging Assets and Hedging Liabilities are included in Risk Management Assets and Liabilities on the 
condensed balance sheets. 

The actual amounts that we reclassify from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Net Income can 
differ from the estimate above due to market price changes. As of September 30,2015, the maximum length of time 
that we are hedging (with contracts subject to the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging") our exposure 
to variability in fiiture cash flows related to forecasted fransactions was 87 months. 

Credit Risk 

We limit credit risk in our wholesale marketing and ttading activities by assessing the creditworthiness of potential 
counterparties before entering into fransactions with them and continuing to evaluate their creditworthiness on an 
ongoing basis. We use Moody's, Standard and Poor's and curtent market-based qualitative and quantitative data as 
well as financial statements to assess the financial health of counterparties on an ongoing basis. 

When we use standardized master agreements, these agreements may include collateral requirements. These master 
agreements facilitate the netting of cash flows associated with a single counterparty. Cash, letters of credit and parental/ 
affiliate guarantees may be obtained as security from counterparties in order to mitigate credit risk. The collateral 
agreements require a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit in the event an exposure exceeds our established 
threshold. The threshold represents an unsecured credit limit which may be supported by a parental/affiliate guaranty, 
as determined in accordance with our credit policy. In addition, collateral agreements allow for termination and 
liquidation of all positions in the event ofa failure or inability to post collateral. 
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Collateral Triggering Events 

Under the tariffs ofthe RTOs and Independent System Operators (ISOs), we are obligated to post an additional amount 
of collateral for a limited number of derivative and non-derivative contracts primarily related to our competitive retail 
auction loads and guaranties for contractual obligations if our credit ratings decline below a specified rating threshold. 
The amount of collateral required fiuctuates based on market prices and our total exposure. On an ongoing basis, our 
risk management organization assesses the appropriateness of these collateral triggering items in conttacts. AEP and 
its subsidiaries have not experienced a downgrade below a specified rating threshold that would require the posting 
of additional collateral. The following table represents our exposure if our credit ratings were to decline below a 
specified rating threshold as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014: 

September 30, December 31, 
2015 2014 

(in millions) 
Fair Value of Contracts with Credit Downgrade Triggers $ — $ — 
Amount of Collateral AEP Subsidiaries Would Have been Required to Post for 

Derivative Contracts as well as Derivative and Non-Derivative Contracts 
Subject to the Same Master Netting Arrangement — — 

Amount of Collateral AEP Subsidiaries Would Have Been Required to Post 
Attributable to RTOs and ISOs 35 36 

Amount of Collateral Attributable to Other Contracts (a) 299 281 

(a) Represents the amount of collateral AEP subsidiaries would have been required to post for other significant 
non-derivative contracts including AGR jointly owned plant contracts and various other commodity related 
contracts. 

In addition, a majority of our non-exchange traded commodity contracts contain cross-default provisions that, if 
triggered, would permit the coimterparty to declare a default and require settlement ofthe outstanding payable. These 
cross-default provisions could be friggered if there was a non-performance event by Parent or the obligor under 
outstanding debt or a third party obligation in excess of $50 million. On an ongoing basis, our risk management 
organization assesses the appropriateness of these cross-default provisions in our contracts. The following table 
represents: (a) the fair value of these derivative liabilities subject to cross-default provisions prior to consideration of 
contractual netting arrangements, (b) the amount this exposure has been reduced by cash collateral we have posted 
and (c) if a cross-default provision would have been ttiggered, the settlement amount that would be required after 
considering our contractual netting arrangements as of September 30,2015 and December 31, 2014: 

September 30, December 31, 
2015 2014 

(in millions) 
Liabilities for Contracts with Cross Default Provisions Prior to Conttactual Netting 

Arrangements ^ 307 $ 235 
Amoimt of Cash Collateral Posted 10 9 
Additional Settlement Liability if Cross Default Provision is Triggered 251 178 
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10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair Value Hierarchy and Valuation Techniques 

The accounting guidance for "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" establishes a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices 
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs 
(Level 3 measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term ofthe asset or liability, 
the insttument is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing may be completed using 
comparable securities, dealer values, operating data and general maricet conditions to determine fair value. Valuation 
models utilize various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, volatility and credit that include 
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities 
in inactive markets, maricet corroborated inputs (i.e. inputs derived principally from, or correlated to, observable market 
data) and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commercial 
Operations, Energy Supply and Finance groups in accordance with our established risk management policies as 
approved by the Finance Committee of our Board of Directors. Our market risk oversight staff independently monitors 
our risk policies, procedures and risk levels and provides members ofthe Commercial Operations Risk Committee 
(Regulated Risk Committee) and the Energy Supply Risk Committee (Competitive Risk Committee) various reports 
regarding compliance with policies, limits and procedures. The Regulated Risk Committee consists of AEPSC's Chief 
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President of Generation, Senior Vice President of 
Commercial Operations and Chief Risk Officer. The Competitive Risk Committee consists of AEPSC's Chief Operating 
Officer, Chief Fmancial Officer and Chief Risk Officer ki addition to Energy Supply's President and Vice President. 

For our commercial activities, exchange traded derivatives, namely futures contracts, are generally fair valued based 
on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are classified as Level I. Level 2 inputs primarily consist of OTC 
broker quotes in moderately active or less active markets, as well as exchange ttaded contracts where there is insufficient 
market liquidity to wartant inclusion in Level 1. We verify our price curves using these broker quotes and classify 
these fair values within Level 2 when substantially all ofthe fair value can be cortoborated. We typically obtain multiple 
broker quotes, which are nonbinding in nature, but are based on recent ttades in the marketplace. When multiple broker 
quotes are obtained, we average the quoted bid and ask prices. In certain circumstances, we may discard a broker 
quote if it is a clear outlier. We use a historical correlation analysis between the broker quoted location and the illiquid 
locations. Ifthe points are highly correlated, we include these locations within Level 2 as well. Certain OTC and 
bilaterally executed derivative insttuments are executed in less active markets with a lower availability of pricing 
information. Illiquid transactions, complex structured fransactions, FTRs and counterparty credit risk may require 
normiarket based inputs. Some of these inputs may be internally developed or extrapolated and utilized to estimate 
fair value. When such inputs have a significant impact on the measurement of fair value, the instrument is categorized 
as Level 3. The main driver of our contracts being classified as Level 3 is the inability to substantiate our energy price 
curves in the market. A significant portion of our Level 3 instruments have been economically hedged which greatly 
limits potential eamings volatility. 

We utilize our trustee's extemal pricing service in our estimate ofthe fair value ofthe underlying investments held in 
the nuclear trusts. Our investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the frustee to determine fair 
value. We perform our own valuation testing to verify the fair values ofthe securities. We receive audit reports of our 
trustee's operating controls and valuation processes. The trustee uses multiple pricing vendors for the assets held in 
the trusts. 

Assets in the nuclear frusts. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Temporary Investments are classified using the 
following methods. Equities are classified as Level I holdings if they are actively ttaded on exchanges. Items classified 
as Level 1 are investments in money market funds, fixed income and equity muttml fimds and domestic equity 
securities. They are valued based on observable inputs primarily unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets. Items classified as Level 2 are primarily investments in individual fixed income securities and cash equivalents 
funds. Fixed income securities do not ttade on an exchange and do not have an official closing price but their valuation 
inputs are based on observable market data. Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models and 
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matrices. The models use observable inputs including yields on benchmark securities, quotes by securities brokers, 
rating agency actions, discounts or premiums on securities compared to par prices, changes in yields for U.S. Treasury 
securities, coiporate actions by bond issuers, prepayment schedules and histories, economic events and, for certain 
securities, adjustments to yields to refiect changes in the rate of inflation. Other securities with model-derived valuation 
inputs that are observable are also classified as Level 2 investments. Investments with unobservable valuation inputs 
are classified as Level 3 investments. 

Fair Value Measurements of Long-term Debt 

The fair values of Long-term Debt are based on quoted market prices, without credit enhancements, for the same or 
similar issues and the current interest rates offered for instruments with similar maturities classified as Level 2 
measurement inputs. These insfruments are not marked-to-market. The estimates presented are not necessarily 
indicative ofthe amounts that we could realize m a current market exchange. 

The book values and fair values of Long-term Debt as of September 30,2015 and December 31,2014 are summarized 
in the following table: 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 
Book Value (a) Fair Value Book Value (a) Fair Value 

Long-term Debt 19,507 $ 
(in millions) 

21,257 $ 18,684 $ 21,075 

(a) Amounts include debt related to AEPRO that have been classified as Liabilities Held for Sale on the 
condensed balance sheets. See "AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for 
additional information. 

Fair Value Measurements of Other Temporary Investments 

Other Temporary Investments include funds held by ttustees primarily for the payment of securitization bonds and 
securities available for sale, including marketable securities that we intend to hold for less than one year and investments 
by our protected cell of EIS. 

The following is a summary of Other Temporary Investments: 

Other Temporary Investments 

Restricted Cash (a) 
Fixed Income Securities - Mutual Funds 
Equity Securities - Mutual Funds 
Total Other Temporary Investments 

Other Temporary Investments 

Restricted Cash (a) 
Fixed Income Securities - Mutual Funds 
Equity Securities - Mutual Funds 
Total Other Temporary Investments 

September 30, 2015 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

201 
90 
14 

305 

Cost 

280 
81 
13 

374 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized 

$ 

$ 

Gains Losses 
(in millions) 

— $ — 

10 — 
10 $ — 

December 31,2014 
Gross Gross 

Unrealized Unrealized 

$ 

$ 

Gains Losses 
(in millions) 

— $ — 

12 — 
12 $ — 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Fair 
Value 

201 
90 
24 

315 

Fair 
Value 

280 
81 
25 

386 

(a) Primarily represents amounts held for the repayment of debt. 



The following table provides the activity for our fixed income and equity securities withhi Other Temporary Investments 
for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30, 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

(in millions) 
Proceeds from Investment Sales $ — $ — $ — S — 
Purchases of Investments 10 — 10 1 
Gross Realized Gains on Investment Sales — — — — 
Gross Realized Losses on Investment Sales — — — — 

As of September 30,2015 and December 31,2014, we had no Other Temporary Investments with an unrealized loss 
position. As of September 30, 2015, fixed income securities were primarily debt based mutual funds with short and 
intermediate maturities. Mutual funds may be sold and do not contain maturity dates. 

For details ofthe reasons for changes in Securities Available for Sale included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, see Note 3. 

Fair Value Measurements of Trust Assets for Decommissioning and SNF Disposal 

Nuclear decommissioning and spent nuclear fuel trust funds represent fimds that regulatory commissions allow us to 
collect through rates to fund future decommissioning and spent nuclear fuel disposal liabilities. By rules or orders, 
the lURC, the MPSC and the FERC established investment limitations and general risk management guidelines. In 
general, limitations include: 

• Acceptable investments (rated investment grade or above when purchased). 
Maximum percentage invested in a specific type of investment. 

• Prohibition of investment in obligations of AEP or its affiliates. 
Withdrawals permitted only for payment of decommissioning costs and trust expenses. 

We maintain trust records for each regulatory jurisdiction. These funds are managed by extemal investment managers 
who must comply with the guidelines and mles ofthe applicable regulatory authorities. The ttust assets are invested 
to optimize the net of tax eamings ofthe tmst giving consideration to liquidity, risk, diversification and other pmdent 
investment objectives. 

I&M records securities held in trust fimds for decommissioning nuclear facilities and for the disposal of SNF at fair 
value. I&M classifies securities in the tmst funds as available-for-sale due to their long-term purpose. Other-than-
temporary impairments for investments in both fixed income and equity securities are considered realized losses as a 
result of securities being managed by an extemal investment management firm. The extemal investment management 
firm makes specific investment decisions regarding the equity and fixed income investments held in these tmsts and 
generally intends to sell fixed income securities in an unrealized loss position as part of a tax optimization 
strategy. Impairments reduce the cost basis ofthe securities which will affect any future unrealized gain or realized 
gain or loss due to the adjusted cost of investment. I&M records unrealized gains and other-than-temporary impairments 
from securities in the trust funds as adjustments to the regulatory liability account for the nuclear decommissioning 
tmst funds and to regulatory assets or liabilities for the SNF disposal tmst funds in accordance with their tteatment in 
rates. Consequently, changes in fair value of frust assets do not affect eamings or A<X;i. The tmst assets are recorded 
by jurisdiction and may not be used for another jurisdiction's liabilities. Regulatory approval is required to withdraw 
decommissioning funds. 
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The following is a summary of nuclear trust fund investments as of September 30,2015 and December 31, 2014: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 
Fixed Income Securities: 

United States Government 
Corporate Debt 
State and Local Govenmient 

Subtotal Fixed Income Securities 
Equity Securities - Domestic 
Spent Nuclear Fuel and 

Decommissioning Trusts ^ 

September 30,2015 

Fair 
Value 

164 

704 
62 
50 

816 
1,067 

2,047 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

$ — 

45 
4 
1 

50 
516 

$ 566 

Ofher-Than-
Temporary 

December 31, 2014 

Fair 
Impairments Value 

(in millions) 
$ — $ 

(2) 
(1) 
— 
(3) 

(8_01 

$ (83) $ 

20 

697 
48 

208 
953 

1,123 

2,096 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

$ — 

45 
4 
1 

50 
599 

$ 649 

Other-Than-
Temporary 

Impairments 

$ — 

(5) 
(1) 
— 
(6) 

(79) 

$ (85) 

The following table provides the securities activity within the decommissioning and SNF tmsts for the three and nine 
months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30, 
2015 

Proceeds from Investment Sales 
Purchases of Investments 
Gross Realized Gains on Investment Sales 
Gross Realized Losses on Investment Sales 

2014 2015 2014 

$ 921 $ 
938 

15 
13 

(in millions) 
263 $ 
281 

8 
1 

1,437 $ 
1,479 

34 
23 

746 
790 

25 
10 

The adjusted cost of fixed income securities was $766 million and $903 million as of September 30, 2015 and 
December 31, 2014, respectively. The adjusted cost of equity securities was $551 million and $524 million as of 
September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. 

The fair value of fixed income securities held in the nuclear trust funds, summarized by contractual maturities, as of 
September 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Witiiin 1 year $ 
1 year - 5 years 
5 yea r s - 10 years 
After 10 years _ 
Total _$ 

Fair Value of 
Fixed Income 

Securities 

(in millions) 
166 
336 
140 
1 7 i 
816 
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Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our fmancial assets and liabilities that were 
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2015 and December 31,2014. As required by the 
accounting guidance for "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures," financial assets and liabilities are classified in 
their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Our assessment of 
the significance ofa particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of 
fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. There have not been any 
significant changes in our valuation techniques. 

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis 
September 30,2015 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total 
Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (a) 

Other Temporary Investments 
Restricted Cash (a) 
Fixed Income Securities - Mutual Funds 
Equity Securities - Mutual Fimds (b) 
Total Other Temporary Investments 

Risk Management Assets 
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (c) (d) 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (c) 
Fair Value Hedges 
Total Risk Management Assets 

Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (e) 
Fixed Income Securities: 

United States Govemment 
Corporate Debt 
State and Local Govemment 

Subtotal Fixed Income Securities 
Equity Securities - Domestic (b) 
Total Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts 

Total Assets 

Liabilities: 

Risk Management Liabilities 

$ 12 $ 

189 
90 
24 

303 

17 

17 

157 

1,067 
1,224 

$ 1.556 $ 

4 

6 

6 

478 

10 
I 

489 

704 
62 
50 

816 

816 

1.315 

(in millions) 

$ — $ 

248 

1 

249 

— 

$ 249 $ 

162 $ 

6 

6 

(256) 

(4) 
1 

(259) 

7 

— 

7 

r84) $ 

178 

201 
90 
24 

315 

487 

7 
2 

496 

164 

704 
62 
50 

816 
1,067 
2,047 

3.036 

Risk Management Commodity Contracts (c) (d) 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (c) 
Interest Rate/Foreign Currency Hedges 

Fair Value Hedges 
Total Risk Management Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

33 $ 

— 

33 $ 

440 

22 
1 

463 

$ 

$ 

76 $ 

6 

82 $ 

(299) $ 

(4) 

1 
{"302) $ 

250 

24 
1 
I 

276 
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis 
December 31, 2014 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total 
Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (a) 

Other Temporary Investments 
Restricted Cash (a) 
Fixed Income Securities - Mutual Funds 
Equity Securities - Mutual Funds (b) 
Total Other Temporary Investments 

Risk Management Assets 
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (c) (f) 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (c) 
Fair Value Hedges 
Total Risk Management Assets 

Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (e) 
Fixed Income Securities: 

United States Govemment 
Corporate Debt 
State and Local Govemment 

Subtotal Fixed Income Securities 
Equity Securities - Domestic (b) 
Total Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts 

Total Assets 

$ 17 

234 
81 
25 

340 

$ 

(in millions) 

1 $ — $ 

9 — 
- — — 

~ 
9 — 

145 

37 
— 
— 
37 

$ 163 

280 
81 
25 
386 

37 528 

32 
I 

190 (302) 

(16) 
2 

453 

16 
3 

37 561 190 (316) 472 

II 20 

« 

— 

1.123 
1.132 

ffi 

697 
48 

208 
953 

953 

1 '!?4 $ 

— 

— 

190 t 

— 

— 

II 

(123) ,$ 

697 
48 

208 
953 

1.123 
2.096 

^117 

Liabilities: 

Risk Management Liabilities 
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (c) (f) 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (c) 
Interest Rate/Foreign Currency Hedges 

Fair Value Hedges 
Total Risk Management Liabilities 

$ 

s 

65 $ 

— 

_^ 

65 % 

432 

27 
I 
7 

467 

$ 

1! 

36 

3 

9̂ 

$ 

S 

(334) $ 

(16) 

2 
n48t s; 

199 

14 
1 
9 

77^ 

(a) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent cash deposits in bank accounts with fmancial institutions or with third parties. Level 
1 and Level 2 amounts primarily represent investments in money market fimds. 

(b) Amounts represent publicly traded equity securities and equity-based mutual funds. 
(c) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash 

collateral under the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." 
(d) The September 30, 2015 maturity ofthe net fair value of risk management contracts prior to cash collateral, assets/(Habilities), is as 

follows; Level 1 matures ($4) million in 2015 and ($12) million in periods 2016-20)8; Level 2 maUu^s $5 million in 2015, $28 
million in periods 2016-2018, $3 million in periods 2019-2020 and $2 million in periods 2021-2032; Level 3 matures $2 million in 
2015, $63 million in periods 2016-2018, $25 million in periods 2019-2020 and $82 million in periods 2021-2032. Risk management 
commodity contracts are substantially comprised of power contracts. 

(e) Amounts in "Other" colirnm primarily represent accmed interest receivables from fmancial institutions. Level 1 amounts primarily 
represent investments in money market funds. 

(I) The December 31, 2014 maturity ofthe net fair value of risk management contracts prior to cash collateral, assets/(liabiUties), is as 
follows: Level 1 matures $(I8) million in 2015 and ($10) million in periods 2016-2018; Level 2 matures S3l million in 2015, $52 
million in periods 20I6-20I8, $12 million in periods 2019-2020 and $1 million in periods 2021-2030; Level 3 matures $50 million 
in 2015, $29 million in periods 2016-2018, $9 million in periods 2019-2020 and $66 million in periods 2021-2030. Risk management 
commodity contracts are substantially comprised of power contracts. 

There were no ttansfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the three and nine months ended September 30,2015 and 
2014. 
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The following tables set forth areconciliation of changes inthe fair value of net frading derivatives and other investments 
classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy: 

Net Risk Management 
Three Months Ended September 30,2015 Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Balance as of June 30,2015 $ 203 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 11 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) Relating 

to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 6 
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income (2) 
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) (29) 
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) 8 
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) (f) (5) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) (25) 
Balance as of September 30,2015 $ 167 

Net Risk Management 
Three Months Ended September 30,2014 Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Balance as of June 30,2014 $ 132 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) (9) 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) Relating 

to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 10 
Realized and Uiu-ealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income (3) 
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) (5) 
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) (9) 
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) (f) (I) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) 14 
Balance as of September 30,2014 ^ 129 

Net Risk Management 
Nine Months Ended September 30,2015 Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Balance as of December 31,2014 $ 151 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 14 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) Relating 

to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 54 
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income (4) 
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) (60) 
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) 28 
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) (f) (17) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) 1 
Balance as of September 30,2015 $ 167~ 
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Net Risk Management 
Nine Months Ended September 30,2014 Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Balance as ofDecember 31,2013 $ 117 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 91 
Umealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) Relating 

to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) (3) 
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income 12 
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) (103) 
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) (9) 
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) (f) (8) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) 32__ 
Balance as of September 30,2014 $ 129 

(a) Included in revenues on the condensed statements of income. 
(b) Represents the change in fair value between the beginning ofthe reporting period and the settlement ofthe 

risk management commodity contract. 
(c) Represents the settlement of risk management commodity contracts for the reporting period. 
(d) Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 2. 
(e) Transfers are recognized based on their value at the beginning ofthe reporting period that the ttansfer occurted. 
(f) Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 3. 
(g) Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on the condensed statements of 

income. These net gains (losses) are recorded as regulatory liabilities/assets. 
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The following tables quantify the significant unobservable inputs used in developing the fair value of our Level 3 
positions as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014: 

Significant Unobservable Inputs 
September 30,2015 

Energy Contracts 

FTRs 
Total 

Energy Contracts 

FTRs 
Total 

Fair Value 
Assets Liabilities 

(in millions) 

$ 226 $ 

23 
$ 249 $ 

Fair Value 

79 

3 
82 

Sign 

Assets Liabilities 
(in millions) 

$ 157 $ 

33 
$ 190 $ 

37 

2 
39 

Valuation 
Technique 

Discounted 
Cash Flow 

Discounted 
Cash Flow 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Input 

Forward Market 
Price (a) 

Counterparty 
Credit Risk (b) 

Forward Market 
Price (a) 

lificant Unobservable Inputs 
December 31, 

Valuation 
Technique 

Discounted 
Cash Flow 

Discounted 
Cash Flow 

.2014 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Input 

Forward Market 
Price (a) 

Counterparty 
Credit Risk (b) 

Forward Market 
Price (a) 

Low 

$ 13.03 

(10.67) 

Low 

$11.37 

(14.63) 

Input/Range 

High 

$165.93 

481 

11.60 

Weighted 
Average 

$ 36.37 

1.31 

Input/Range 

High 

$159.92 

303 

20.02 

Weighted 
Average 

$ 57.18 

0.96 

(a) Represents market prices in dollars per MWh. 
(b) Represents average price of credit default swaps used to calculate counterparty credit risk, reported in basis 

points. 

The following table provides sensitivity of fair value measurements to increases (decreases) in significant unobservable 
inputs related to Energy Confracts and FTRs as of September 30, 2015: 

Sensitivity of Fair Value Measurements 
September 30,2015 

Significant Unobservable Input 
Forward Market Price 
Forward Market Price 
Counterparty Credit Risk 
Counterparty Credit Risk 

Position 
Buy 
Sell 
Loss 
Gain 

Change in Input 
Increase (Decrease) 
Increase (Decrease) 
Increase (Decrease) 
Increase (Decrease) 

Impact on Fair Value 
Measurement 

Higher (Lower) 
Lower (Higher) 
Higher (Lower) 
Lower (Higher) 
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11. INCOME TAXES 

AEPSystem Tax Allocation Agreement 

We, along with our subsidiaries, file a consolidated federal income tax retum. The allocation of the AEP System's 
current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System companies allocates the benefit of current tax losses to the 
AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining their curtent tax expense. The tax benefit of the 
Parent is allocated to our subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception ofthe loss ofthe Parent, the method 
of allocation reflects a separate retum result for each company in the consolidated group. 

Valuation Allowance 

We assess the available positive and negative evidence to estimate whether sufficient future taxable income will be 
generated to use existing deferted tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, we recorded a valuation allowance of 
$165 million atttibutable to the unrealized capital loss associated with the excess tax basis ofthe stock over the book 
value of our investment in the operations of AEPRO. The assets and liabilities of AEPRO have been recorded as Assets 
Held for Sale and Liabilities Held for Sale, respectively, on our condensed balance sheets as of September 30, 2015 
and December 31,2014. See "AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional infonnation 
regarding the assets and liabilities classified as held for sale. As of September 30,2015, valuation allowances totaling 
$221 million for unrealized capital losses have been recorded in order to recognize only the portion of the deferred 
tax assets that, more likely than not, will be realized. 

Federal and State Income Tax Audit Status 

We are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2011. The IRS examination of years 2011,2012 
and 2013 started in April 2014. Although the outcome of tax audits is uncertain, in our opinion, adequate provisions 
for federal income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting from such matters. In addition, we accrue 
interest on these uncertain tax positions. We are not aware of any issues for open tax years that upon final resolution 
are expected to materially impact net income. 

We, along with our subsidiaries, file income tax retums in various state, local and foreign jurisdictions. These taxing 
authorities routinely examme our tax retums. We are currently under examination in several state and local 
jurisdictions. However, it is possible that we have filed tax remms with positions that may be challenged by these tax 
authorities. We believe that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting 
from such challenges and that the ultimate resolution of these audits will not materially impact net income. We are 
no longer subject to state, local or non-U.S. income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009. 

State Tax Legislation 

House Bill 32 was passed by the state of Texas in June 2015 permanently reducing the Texas income/franchise tax 
rate from 0.95yo to 0.75% effective January 1,2016, applicable to reports originally due on or after the effective date. 
The Texas income/franchise tax rate had been scheduled to retum to 1% in 2016. The enacted provision did not 
materially impact net income, cash fiows or financial condition. 
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12. FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Long'term Debt 

The following table details long-term debt outstanding as of September 30,2015 and December 31,2014: 

Type of Debt 

Senior Unsecured Notes 
Pollution Control Bonds 
Notes Payable (a) 
Securitization Bonds 
Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation (b) 
Other Long-term Debt 
Fair Value of Interest Rate Hedges 
Unamortized Discount, Net 
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding (a) 
Long-term Debt Due Within One Year (a) 
Long-term Debt (a) 

September 30,2015 December 31, 2014 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
13,801 
1,874 

374 
2,072 

266 
1,151 

— 
(31) 

19,507 
1,907 

17,600 

$ 

$ 

12,647 
1,963 

357 
2,380 

266 
1,101 

(6) 
(24) 

18,684 
2,503 

16,181 

(a) Amounts include debt related to AEPRO that have been classified as Liabilities Held for Sale on the condensed 
balance sheets. See "AEPRO (AEP River Operations Segment)" section of Note 6 for additional information. 

(b) Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, I&M, a nuclear Hcensee, has an obligation to the United 
States Department of Energy for spent nuclear fuel disposal. The obligation includes a one-time fee for nuclear 
fuel consumed prior to April 7, 1983. Tmst fund assets related to this obligation were $309 million and $309 
million as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively, and are included in Spent Nuclear 
Fuel and Decommissioning Tmsts on the condensed balance sheets. 
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Long-term debt and other securities issued, retired and principal payments made during the first nine months of 2015 
are shown in the tables below: 

Company 
Issuances: 
APCo 
APCo 
APCo 
I&M 
I&M 
PSO 
PSO 
SWEPCo 
SWEPCo 

Non-Registrant: 
AEPTCo 
AEPTCo 
AEPTCo 
AGR 
KPCo 
TCC 
TNC 
TNC 
Transource Missouri 
WPCo 
WPCo 
WPCo 
Total Issuances 

Type of Debt 

Pollution Confrol Bonds 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Notes Payable 
Other Long-term Debt 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Pollution Confrol Bonds 
Senior Unsecured Notes 

Seruor Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Other Long-term Debt 
Other Long-term Debt 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Other Long-term Debt 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 

Principal 
Amount 

(in millions) 
$ 86 

350 
300 
111 
100 
125 
125 
54 

400 

60 
50 
40 

500 
25 

250 
50 
25 
20 

113 
122 
50 

$ 2,956 (a) 

Interest 
Rate 
(%) 
1.90 
4.45 
3.40 

Variable 
Variable 

3.17 
4.09 
1.60 
3.90 

4.01 
3.66 
3.76 

Variable 
Variable 

3.85 
3.75 
3.27 

Variable 
3.36 
3.70 
4.20 

Due Date 

2019 
2045 
2025 
2019 
2018 
2025 
2045 
2019 
2045 

2030 
2025 
2025 
2017 
2018 
2025 
2025 
2022 
2018 
2022 
2025 
2035 

(a) Amount indicated on the statement of cash flows is net of issuance costs and premium or discount and will 
not tie to the issuance amount. 
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Company Type of Debt 

Total Retirements and 
Principal Payments: 

APCo 
APCo 
APCo 
l&M 
I&M 
I&M 
I&M 
I&M 
I&M 
I&M 
I&M 
OPCo 
OPCo 
SWEPCo 
SWEPCo 
SWEPCo 
SWEPCo 

Non-Registrant: 
AEGCo 
AEP Subsidiaries 
AEP Subsidiaries 
AEP Subsidiaries 
AGR 
AGR 
AGR 
TCC 
TCC 
TCC 
TCC 
Total Retirements and 

Principal Payments 

Securitization Bonds 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Other Long-term Debt 
Other Long-term Debt 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Pollution Control Bonds 
Securitization Bonds 
Notes Payable 
Pollution Control Bonds 
Senior Unsecured Notes 
Senior Unsecured Notes 

Senior Unsecured Notes 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Notes Payable 
Other Long-term Debt 
Pollution Confrol Bonds 
Pollution Confrol Bonds 
Securitization Bonds 
Securitization Bonds 
Securitization Bonds 
Securitization Bonds 

Principal 
Amount Paid 
(in millions) 

$ 23 
350 
300 

94 
1 

18 
21 
26 
16 
1 
1 

86 
45 

3 
54 

100 
150 

7 
5 
1 
I 

500 
50 
39 
81 
76 
27 
57 

$ 2,133 

(a) 
(a) 

(a) 

Interest 
Rate 
(%) 

2.008 
7.95 
3.40 

Variable 
6.00 

Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 

2.12 
3.125 
0.958 
4.58 
3.25 
5.375 
4.90 

6.33 
Variable 

7.59 
8.03 

Variable 
Variable 
Variable 

5.09 
6.25 
0.88 
5.17 

Due Date 

2024 
2020 
2015 
2015 
2025 
2016 
2017 
2019 
2019 
2016 
2016 
2015 
2018 
2032 
2015 
2015 
2015 

2037 
2017 
2026 
2026 
2015 
2015 
2015 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

(a) Amount includes principal payments of debt related to AEPRO that has been classified as Discontinued 
Operations on the condensed statement of cash flows. 

In October 2015, KPCo drew the remaining $25 million on an existing $75 million variable rate credit facility due 
in 2018. 

In October 2015, Transource Missouri drew $6 million on an existing $300 million variable rate credit facility due 
in 2018. 

As of September 30,2015, ttiistees held on our behalf, $475 million of our reacquired Pollution Confrol Bonds. 
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Dividend Restrictions 

Parent Restrictions 

The holders of our common stock are entitled to receive the dividends declared by our Board of Directors provided 
funds are legally available for such dividends. Our income primarily derives from our common stock equity in the 
eamings of our utility subsidiaries. 

Pursuant to the leverage restrictions in our credit agreements, we must maintain a percentage of debt to total 
capitalization at a level that does not exceed 67.5%. The payment of cash dividends indirectly results in an increase 
in the percentage of debt to total capitalization ofthe company disfributing the dividend. The method for calculating 
outstanding debt and capitalization is contractually defined in the credit agreements. None of AEP's retained earnings 
were restricted for the purpose ofthe payment of dividends. 

Utility Subsidiaries 'Restrictions 

Various financing arrangements and regulatory requirements may impose certain resfrictions on the ability of our utility 
subsidiaries to fransfer funds to us in the form of dividends. Specifically, several of our public utility subsidiaries have 
credit agreements that contain a covenant that limits their debt to capitalization ratio to 67.5%. 

The Federal Power Act prohibits the utility subsidiaries from participating "in the making or paying of any dividends 
of such public utility from any funds properly included in capital account." The term "capital account" is not defined 
in the Federal Power Act or its regulations. Management understands "capital account" to mean the book value ofthe 
common stock. This restriction does not limit the ability of the utility subsidiaries to pay dividends out of retained 
eamings. 

Short-term Debt 

Our outstanding short-term debt was as follows: 

Type of Debt 

Securitized Debt for Receivables (b) 
Commercial Paper 
Total Short-term Debt 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 
Outstanding 

Amount 
(in millions) 

$ 750 
32 

$ 782 

Interest Outstanding 
Rate (a) Amount 

(in millions) 
0.28% $ 744 
0.44% 602 

S 1,346 

Interest 
Rate (a) 

0.22% 
0.59% 

(a) Weighted average rate. 
(b) Amount of securitized debt for receivables as accounted for under the "Transfers and Servicing" accoimting 

guidance. 

Credit Facilities 

For an additional discussion of credit facilities, see "Letters of Credit" section of Note 5. 

Securitized Accounts Receivable ̂  AEP Credit 

AEP Credit has a receivables securitization agreement with bank conduits. Under the securitization agreement, AEP 
Credit receives financing from the bank conduits for the interest in the receivables AEP Credit acquires from affiliated 
utility subsidiaries. AEP Credit continues to service the receivables. These securitized ttansactions allow AEP Credit 
to repay its outstanding debt obligations, continue to purchase our operating companies' receivables and accelerate 
AEP Credit's cash collections. 
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Our receivables securitization agreement provides a commitment of $750 million from bank conduits to purchase 
receivables. The agreement was increased in June 2014 from $700 million and expires in June 2017. 

Accounts receivable information for AEP Credit is as follows: 

Three Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2015 2014 
(dollars in millions) 

Effective Interest Rates on Securitization of 
Accounts Receivable 0.30% 0.21% 0.28% 0.22% 

Net Uncollectible Accounts Receivable Written Off $ 13 $ 16 $ 27 $ 32 

Accounts Receivable Retained Interest and Pledged as Collateral Less 
Uncollectible Accounts 

Total Principal Outstanding 
Delinquent Securitized Accounts Receivable 
Bad Debt Reserves Related to Securitization/Sale of Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Receivables Related to Securitization/Sale of Accounts Receivable 

September 30, December 31, 
2015 2014 

(in millions) 

970 $ 
750 
50 
16 

277 

975 
744 
44 
13 

335 

Customer accounts receivable retained and securitized for our operating companies are managed by AEP Credit. AEP 
Credit's delinquent customer accounts receivable represents accounts greater than 30 days past due. 
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13. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

The accounting guidance for "Variable Interest Entities" is a consolidation model that considers if a company has a 
confrolling financial interest in a VIE. A conttolling financial interest will have both (a) the power to direct the activities 
of a VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's economic performance and (b) the obligation to absorb losses of the 
VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially 
be significant to the VIE. Entities are required to consolidate a VIE when it is determined that they have a controlling 
financial interest in a VIE and therefore, are the primary beneficiary of that VIE, as defined by the accoimting guidance 
for "Variable Interest Entities." In determining whether we are the primary beneficiary ofa VIE, we consider factors 
such as equity at risk, the amount ofthe VIE's variability we absorb, guarantees of indebtedness, voting rights including 
kick-out rights, the power to direct the VIE, variable interests held by related parties and other factors. We believe 
that significant assumptions and judgments were applied consistently. 

We are the primary beneficiary of Sabine, DCC Fuel, AEP Credit, Transition Funding, Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding, 
Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding, a protected cell of EIS and Transource Energy. In addition, we have not 
provided material financial or other support to any of these entities that was not previously contractually required. We 
hold a significant variable interest m DHLC and Potomac-Appalachian Transmission Highline, LLC West Virginia 
Series (West "Virginia Series). 

Sabine is a mining operator providing mining services to SWEPCo. SWEPCo has no equity investment in Sabine but 
is Sabine's only customer. SWEPCo guarantees the debt obligations and lease obligations of Sabine. Under the terms 
ofthe note agreements, substantially all assets are pledged and all rights under the lignite mining agreement are assigned 
to SWEPCo. The creditors of Sabine have no recourse to any AEP entity other than SWEPCo. Under the provisions 
of the mining agreement, SWEPCo is required to pay, as a part of the cost of lignite delivered, an amoimt equal to 
mining costs plus a management fee. In addition, SWEPCo determines how much coal will be mined each year. Based 
on these facts, management concluded that SWEPCo is the primary beneficiary and is required to consolidate 
Sabine. SWEPCo's total billings from Sabine for the three months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 were $41 
million and $41 million, respectively, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 were $124 million 
and $121 million, respectively. See the tables below for the classification of Sabine's assets and liabilities on the 
condensed balance sheets. 

I&M has nuclear fuel lease agreements with DCC Fuel, which was formed for the purpose of acquiring, owning and 
leasing nuclear fuel to I&M. DCC Fuel purchased the nuclear fiiel from I&M with fimds received from the issuance 
of notes to financial institutions. Each DCC Fuel entity is a single-lessee leasing arrangement with only one asset and 
is capitalized with all debt. Each is a separate legal entity from I&M, the assets of which are not available to satisfy 
the debts of I&M. Payments on the leases for the three months ended September 30,2015 and 2014 were $29 million 
and $28 million, respectively, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 were $86 million and $84 
million, respectively. The leases were recorded as capital leases on I&M's balance sheet as title to the nuclear fuel 
fransfers to I&M at the end ofthe respective lease terms, which do not exceed 54 months. Based on our control of 
DCC Fuel, management concluded that I&M is the primary beneficiary and is required to consolidate DCC Fuel. The 
capital leases are eliminated upon consolidation. See the tables below for the classification of DCC Fuel's assets and 
liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. 

AEP Credit is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. AEP Credit purchases, without recourse, accounts receivable from 
certain utility subsidiaries of AEP to reduce working capital requirements. AEP provides a minimum of 5% equity 
and up to 20%) of AEP Credit's short-term bortowing needs in excess of third party financings. Any third party financing 
of AEP Credit only has recourse to the receivables securitized for such financing. Based on our confrol of AEP Credit, 
management concluded that we are the primary beneficiary and are required to consolidate AEP Credit. See the tables 
below for the classification of AEP Credit's assets and liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. See "Securitized 
Accounts Receivable -AEP Credit" section of Note 12. 
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Transition Funding was formed for the sole purpose of issuing and servicing securitization bonds related to Texas 
Restmcturing Legislation. Management has concluded that TCC is the primary beneficiary of Transition Funding 
because TCC has the power to direct the most significant activities ofthe VIE and TCCs equity interest could potentially 
be significant. Therefore, TCC is required to consolidate Transition Funding. The securitized bonds totaled $ 1.5 billion 
and$l.8bilUonasof September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. Transition Funding has securitized 
transition assets of $1.4 billion and $1.6 billion as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. The 
securitized transition assets represent the right to impose and collect Texas ttue-up costs from customers receiving 
electric transmission or distribution service from TCC under recovery mechanisms approved by the PUCT. The 
securitization bonds are payable only from and secured by the securitized transition assets. The bondholders have no 
recourse to TCC or any other AEP entity. TCC acts as the servicer for Transition Funding's securitized ttansition assets 
and remits all related amounts collected from customers to Transition Funding for interest and principal payments on 
the securitization bonds and related costs. See the tables below for the classification of Transition Funding's assets 
and liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. 

Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding was formed for the sole purpose of issuing and servicing securitization bonds related 
to phase-in recovery property. Management has concluded that OPCo is the primary beneficiary of Ohio Phase-in-
Recovery Funding because OPCo has the power to direct the most significant activities ofthe VIE and OPCo's equity 
interest could potentially be significant. Therefore, OPCo is required to consolidate Ohio Phase-in-Recovery 
Funding. The securitized bonds totaled $ 187 million and $232 million as of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 
2014, respectively. Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding has securitized assets of $92 million and $110 million as of 
September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. The phase-in recovery property represents the right to 
impose and collect Ohio deferred disfribution charges from customers receiving elecfric fransmission and disttibution 
service from OPCo under a recovery mechanism approved by the PUCO. In August 2013, securitization bonds were 
issued. The securitization bonds are payable only from and secured by the securitized assets. The bondholders have 
no recourse to OPCo or any other AEP entity. OPCo acts as the servicer for Ohio Phase-in-Recoveiy Funding's 
securitized assets and remits all related amounts collected from customers to Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding for 
interest and principal payments on the securitization bonds and related costs. See the table below for the classification 
of Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding's assets and liabilities on the condensed balance sheets, 

Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding was formed for the sole purpose of issuing and servicing securitization 
bonds related to APCo's under-recovered ENEC defertal balance. Management has concluded that APCo is the primary 
beneficiary of Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding because APCo has the power to direct the most significant 
activities of the VIE and APCo's equity interest could potentially be significant. Therefore, APCo is required to 
consolidate Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding. The securitized bonds totaled $345 million and $368 million 
as of September 30, 2015 and December31, 2014, respectively, Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding has 
securitized assets of $333 million and $3 50 million as of September 30,2015 and December 31,2014, respectively. The 
phase-in recoveiy property represents the right to impose and collect West Virginia deferred generation charges from 
customers receiving electtic transmission, disfribution and generation service from APCo under a recovery mechanism 
approved by the WVPSC. In November 2013, securitization bonds were issued. The securitization bonds are payable 
only from and secured by the securitized assets. The bondholders have no recourse to APCo or any other AEP 
entity. APCo acts as the servicer for Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding's securitized assets and remits all 
related amounts collected from customers to Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding for interest and principal 
payments on the securitization bonds and related costs. See the tables below for the classification of Appalachian 
Consumer Rate Relief Funding's assets and liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. 

The securitized bonds of Transition Funding, Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding and Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief 
Funding are included in Long-temi Debt Due Within One Year - Nonaffiliated and Long-term Debt - Nonaffiliated on 
the condensed balance sheets. The securitized assets of Transition Funding, Ohio Phase-in-Recovery Funding and 
Appalachian Consumer Rate Relief Funding are included in Securitized Assets on the condensed balance sheets. 
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Our subsidiaries participate in one protected cell of EIS for approximately ten lines of insurance. EIS has multiple 
protected cells. Neither AEP nor its subsidiaries have an equity investment in EIS. The AEP System is essentially this 
EIS cell's only participant, but allows certain third parties access to this insurance. Our subsidiaries and any allowed 
third parties share in the insurance; coverage, premiums and risk of loss from claims. Based on our confrol and the 
stmcture ofthe protected cell of EIS, management concluded that we are the primary beneficiary ofthe protected cell 
and are required to consolidate the protected cell of EIS. Our insurance premium expense to the protected cell for the 
three months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 was $13 million and $16 million, respectively, and for the nine 
months ended September 30,2015 and 2014 was $27 million and $33 million, respectively. See the tables beiow for 
the classification ofthe protected cell's assets and liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. The amount reported 
as equity is the protected cell's policy holders' surplus. 

Transource Energy was formed for the purpose of investing in utilities which develop, acquire, constmct, own and 
operate fransmission facilities in accordance with FERC-approved rates. AEP has equity and voting ownership of 
86.5% with the other owner having 13.5% interest. Management has concluded that Transource Energy is a VIE and 
that AEP is the primary beneficiary because AEP has the power to direct the most significant activities of the entity. 
Therefore, AEP is required to consolidate Transource Energy. AEP's equity interest could potentially be significant. 
In January 2014, Transource Missouri (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Transource Energy) acquired fransmission assets 
from the non-conttolling owner and issued debt and received a capital contribution to frmd the acquisition. The majority 
of Transource Energy's activity resuUed from the asset acquisition, constmction projects, debt issuance and capital 
contribution. AEP provided capital contributions to Transource Energy of $32 million and $23 million during the nine 
months ended September 30,2015 and the year ended December 31, 2014, respectively. AEP and the other owner of 
Transource Ener^ are requfred to ensure a specific equity level in Transource Missouri upon completion of projects 
or if a project is abandoned by the RTO. See the tables below for the classification of Transource Energy's assets and 
liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. 

The balances below represent the assets and liabilities of the VIEs that are consolidated. These balances include 
intercompany ttansactions that are eliminated upon consolidation. 

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

September 30,2015 
(in millions) 

I&M TCC 
SWEPCo DCC AEP Transition 

Sabine Fuel Credit Funding 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Net Property, Plant and 

Equipment 
Other Noncurrent Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUFTY 
Current Liabihties 
Noncunent Liabilities 
Equity 
Total Liabilities and Equity 

$ 

$ 

61 

144 

60 
_ M ^ 

$ 104 

193 

101 
$ 398 

$ 977 $ 

1 
S 978 $ 1.651 

OPCo 
Obio 

Phase-in-
Recovery 
Funding 

APCo 
.Appalacbian 

Consumer 
Rate Relief 

Funding 

Protected 
CeU 

of EIS 

197 

1,454 (a) 

20 

i l L (b) 

Transource 
Energy 

11 

341 (c) 

JSL 

25 
325 

2 
352 

163 $ 

_ 1 ^ 

49 
76 
41 

% 166 S 

12 

184 

5 
201 

47 

74 
201 

(a) Includes an intercompany item eliminated in consolidation of $70 million. 
(b) Includes an intercompaiiy item eliminated in consolidation of $81 million. 
(c) Includes an intercompany item eliminated in consolidation of $4 million. 
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

December 31,2014 
(in millions) 

I&M TCC 
SWEPCo DCC AEP Transition 

Sabine Fuel Credit Funding 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Net Property, Plant and 

Equipment 
Other Noncurrent Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABlLrrlES AND EQUrTY 
Current Liabilities 
Noncunent Liabilities 
Equity 
Tolal Liabilities and Equity 

$ 

$ 

68 $ 97 

145 158 

52 80 
265 $ 335 

OPCo 
Ohio 

Phase-in-
Recovery 
Funding 

APCo 
Appalacfaiau 

Consumer 
Rate Relief 

Funding 

Protected 
Cell 

of EIS 
Transource 

Energy 

$ 980 $ 239 

1,654 (a) 

33 

210 (b) 

149 $ 

358 (c) 
S 980 $ L893 $ 243 376 S 151 S 104 

36 $ 86 $ 894 $ ' 322 
228 249 — 1,553 

1 — 86 18 

47 
195 

1 
J 265 $ 335 £ LS21. 

(a) Includes an intercompany item eliminated in consolidatioi\ of $75 million. 
(b) Includes an intercompany item eliminated in consolidation of $97 million. 
(c) Includes an intercompany item eliminated in consolidation of $4 million. 

DHLC is a mming operator that sells 50% ofthe lignite produced to SWEPCo and 50% to CLECO. SWEPCo and 
CLECO share the executive board seats and voting rights equally. Each entity guarantees 50% of DHLC's 
debt. SWEPCo and CLECO equally approve DHLC's annual budget. The creditors of DHLC have no recourse to 
any AEP entity other than SWEPCo. As SWEPCo is the sole equity owner of DHLC, it receives 100%. of the 
management fee. SWEPCo's total billings from DHLC for the three months ended September 30,2015 and 2014 were 
$30 million and $24 million, respectively, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 were $59 
million and $31 million, respectively. We are not required to consolidate DHLC as we are not the primary beneficiary, 
although we hold a significant variable interest in DHLC. Our equity investment in DHLC is included in Deferred 
Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets on the condensed balance sheets. 

Our investment in DHLC was: 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 

Capital Contribution from SWEPCo 
Retained Eamings 
Advance Due to Parent 
Guarantee of Debt 

Total Investment in DHLC 

As Reported on 
the Balance Sheet 

$ 

$ 

8 
6 

40 
— 

54 

Maximum As Reported on 
Exposure the Balance Sheet 

(in millions) 
$ 8 $ 

6 
40 
55 

$ 109 $ 

8 
4 

56 

6S 

Maximum 
Exposure 

$ 8 
4 

56 
48 

$ 116 

We and FirstEnergy Corp. (FirstEnergy) have a joint venture in Potomac-Appalachian Transmission Highline, LLC 
(PATH). PATH is a series limited liability company and was created to constmct, through its operating companies, a 
high-voltage fransmission line project in the PJM region. PATH consists ofthe "West Virginia Series (PATH-WV)," 
owned equally by subsidiaries of FirstEnergy and AEP, and the "Allegheny Series" which is 100% owned and controlled 
by a subsidiary of FirstEnergy. Provisions exist within the PATH-WV agreement that make it a VIE. We are not 
required to consolidate PATH-WV as we are not the primary beneficiary, although we hold a significant variable interest 
in PATH-WV. Our equity investment in PATH-WV is included in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets on 
our condensed balance sheets. We and FirstEnergy share the retums and losses equally in PATH-WV. Our subsidiaries 
and FirstEnergy's subsidiaries provide services to the PATH companies through service agreements. The entities 
recover costs through regulated rates. 
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In August 2012, the PJM board cancelled the PATH Project, the transmission project that PATH was mtended to develop, 
and removed it from the 2012 Regional Transmission Expansion Plan. In September 2012, the PATH Project companies 
submitted an application to the FERC requesting authority to recover pmdently-incurred costs associated with the 
PATH Project. In November 2012, the FERC issued an order accepting the PATH Project's abandonment cost recovery 
application, subject to settlement procedures and hearing. The parties to the case have been unable to reach a settlement 
agreement and in March 2014, settlement judge procedures were terminated. Hearings at FERC were held in March 
and April 2015. In September 2015, the Administrative Law Judge who conducted the hearings issued an Initial 
Decision, with recommendations on various issues in the case. The Initial Decision has no binding effect. Additional 
briefing is scheduled during the fourth quarter of 2015, after which the case will be pending before FERC. 

Our investinent in PATH-WV was: 

September 30,2015 December 31,2014 

Capital Contribution from AEP 
Retained Eamings 

Total Investment in PATH-WV 

As Reported on Maximum As Reported on 
the Balance Sheet Exposure the Balance Sheet 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
19 $ 19 $ 
2 2 

21 $ 21 $ 

19 
2 

21 

Maximum 
Exposure 

$ 19 
2 

$ 21 

As of September 30, 2015, our $21 million investment in PATH-WV is included in Deferted Charges and Other 
Noncurrent Assets on the condensed balance sheet. We believe the financial statements adequately address the impact 
ofthe Initial Decision. Ifwe cannot ultimately recover our investment related to PATH-WV, it could reduce future net 
income and cash fiows. 
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO) 

We record ARO in accordance with the accounting guidance for "Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations" 
for our legal obligations for asbestos removal and for the retirement of certain ash disposal facilities, closure and 
monitoring of underground carbon storage facilities at Mountaineer Plant, wind farms and certain coal mining facilities, 
as well as for nuclear decommissioning of our Cook Plant We have identified, but not recognized, ARO liabilities 
related to elecfric ttansmission and disttibution assets As a result of certain easements on property on which we have 
assets. Generally, such easements are perpetual and require only the retirement and removal of our assets upon the 
cessation of the property's use. We do not estimate the retirement for such easements because we plan to use our 
facilities indefinitely. The retirement obligation would only be recognized if and when we abandon or cease the use 
of specific easements, which is not expected. 

We recorded an increase in our asset retirement obligations in the second quarter of 2015, primarily related to the final 
Coal Combustion Residual Rule, which was published in the Federal Register in April 2015. The Federal EPA now 
regulates the disposal and beneficial re-use of coal combustion residuals (CCR), including fly ash and bottom ash 
generated at coal-fired electric generating units and also FGD gypsum generated at some coal-fired plants. The Federal 
EPAregulates CCR as anon-hazardous solid waste and established minimum federal solid waste management standards. 
Noncash increases related to the CCR Rule are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment. The following is a 
reconciliation ofthe aggregate carrying amount of ARO, including a $95 million second quarter increase and other 
adjustments recorded in the third quarter: 

ARO as of December 31,2014 
Accretion Expense 
Liabilities Incurred 
Liabilities Settled (a) 
Revisions in Cash Flow Estimates (b) 
ARO as of September 30, 2015 

Carrying 
Amount 
of ARO 

(in millions) 
$ 2,019 

76 
48 

(126) 
30 

$ 2,047 

(a) Amoimt includes settlement of liabilities of $81 million 
associated with the sale ofthe Muskingum River Plant site. See 
the "Muskingum River Plant" section of Note 6. 

(b) Amount includes a $20 million reduction in the ARO liability 
due to the execution of a joint use agreement with a third party. 

As of September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, our ARO liability included $1.31 billion and $1.27 billion, 
respectively, for nuclear decommissioning ofthe Cook Plant. As of September 30,2015 and December 31,2014, the 
fair value of assets that are legally restricted for purposes of settling the nuclear decommissioning liabilities totaled 
$1.74 biUion and $1.79 billion, respectively, and are recorded in Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Tmsts on 
the condensed balance sheets. 
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15. DISPOSITION PLANT SEVERANCE 

AEP retired several generation plants or units of plants during 2015. These plant closures resulted in involuntary 
severances. The severance program provides two weeks of base pay for every year of service along with other severance 
benefits. 

The disposition plant severance activity for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 is described in the following 
table: 

Disposition Plant 
Severance Activity 

(in millions) 
Balance as of December 31,2014 $ 29 
Incurred 3 
Settled (21) 
Adjustments ^ ^ 
Balance as of September 30,2015 $ 11 

We recorded a charge of $29 million to Other Operation expense in 2014 primarily related to employees at the disposition 
plants. These expenses, net of adjustments, relate primarily to severance benefits and are included primarily in Other 
Operation expense on the condensed statements of mcome. Ofthe cumulative expense, approximately 32%) was withm 
the Generation & Marketing segment and 68% was within the Vertically Integrated Utilities segment. The remaining 
liability is included in Other Current Liabilities on the condensed balance sheets. We incurted additional charges 
during the second quarter of 2015 as severance plans were finalized after the plants were retired. We do not expect 
additionai severance costs to be incurred related to this mitiative. 
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